企业会计准则通用分类标准

保险业扩展部分元素清单 一 中文

目 录

[920101]	合并资产负债表	. 5
[920102]	个别资产负债表	. 6
[920103]	合并利润表	. 8
[920104]	个别利润表1	10
[920105]	合并现金流量表	11
[920106]	个别现金流量表1	13
[920107]	合并所有者权益变动表	4
[920108]	个别所有者权益变动表	16
[130000]	财务报表一般信息	17
[830110]	财务报表编制基础	8
[830120]	遵循企业会计准则的声明1	18
[920400]	重要会计政策和会计估计	8
[920500]	重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素	19
[828700]	附注_会计政策、会计估计变更和差错更正	9
[920700]	税项	20
[920800]	附注_企业合并	20
[920901]	附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(一)	23
[920902]	附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(二)	24
[921001]	附注_货币资金	34
[921002]	附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产(披露形式一)	35
[921002a]	附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产(披露形式二)	36
[921003]	附注_衍生金融工具	36
[921004]	附注_买入返售金融资产	37
[921005]	附注_应收利息	38

第1页,共259页

[921006] 附注_应收保费	
[921007] 附注_应收分保账款(披露形式一)	
[921007a] 附注_应收分保账款(披露形式二)	41
[921008] 附注_应收分保合同准备金	
[921009] 附注_其他应收款	
[921010] 附注_定期存款	44
[921011] 附注_贷款	45
[921012] 附注_可供出售金融资产(一)	
[921012a] 附注_可供出售金融资产(二)	46
[921013] 附注_持有至到期投资	47
[921014] 附注_长期股权投资	
[921015] 附注_存出资本保证金	
[921016] 附注_投资性房地产	
[921017] 附注_固定资产	51
[921018] 附注_在建工程	
[921019] 附注_无形资产	54
[830260] 附注_商誉	55
[921021] 附注_其他资产	55
[921022] 附注_资产减值准备	56
[837390] 附注_短期借款	59
[921024] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	60
[921025] 附注_卖出回购金融资产款	61
[921026] 附注_应付分保账款	
[809100] 附注_应付职工薪酬(一)	63
[809200] 附注_应付职工薪酬(二)	67
[921028] 附注_应交税费	69
[921029] 附注_应付利息	69
[921030] 附注_应付赔付款	69
[921031] 附注_其他应付款	70
[921032] 附注_保户储金及投资款	70
[921033] 附注_保险合同准备金	71

[837470] 附注_长期借款	73
[921035] 附注_应付债券	74
[921036] 附注_递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债	75
[921037] 附注_其他负债	76
[921038] 附注_实收资本或股本	77
[830350] 附注_其他权益工具	
[830360] 附注_资本公积	78
[830370] 附注_库存股	78
[921042] 附注_其他综合收益	79
[921043] 附注_盈余公积	
[921044] 附注_一般风险准备	
[921045] 附注_农业保险大灾风险准备金	
[921046] 附注_未分配利润	
[830410] 附注_少数股东权益	
[921048] 附注_保险业务收入	
[921049] 附注_分出保费	
[921050] 附注_提取未到期责任准备金净额	
[921051] 附注_投资收益(一,披露形式一)	
[921051a] 附注_投资收益(一, 披露形式二)	
[921051b] 附注_投资收益(二)	
[921052] 附注_公允价值变动收益(披露形式一)	
[921052a] 附注_公允价值变动收益(披露形式二)	90
[921053] 附注_其他业务收入	91
[921054] 附注_退保金	91
[921055] 附注_赔付支出	91
[921056] 附注_提取保险责任准备金	
[921057] 附注_摊回保险责任准备金	
[921058] 附注_营业税金及附加	
[921059] 附注_手续费及佣金支出	
[921060] 附注_业务及管理费	
[921061] 附注_其他业务成本	

[921062] 附注_资产减值损失	
[921063] 附注_营业外收入(一)	94
[921063a] 附注_营业外收入(二)	
[921064] 附注_营业外支出	
[921065] 附注_所得税费用	
[921066] 附注_每股收益	96
[921067] 附注_投资连结产品	
[921068] 附注_现金流量表补充资料	
[921100] 附注_分部报告	
[921200] 附注_关联方关系及其交易	
[921300] 附注_或有事项	
[921400] 附注_承诺事项	
[829100] 附注_资产负债表日后事项	
[921600] 附注_金融工具及其风险	
[921701] 附注_公允价值计量(一)	
[921702] 附注_公允价值计量(二)	
[830510] 财务报表的批准报出	
[901000] 维度_追溯应用和追溯重述	
[902000] 维度_创建日期	
[904000] 维度_合并和个别财务报表	

[920101] 合并资产负债表 资产负债表 [abstract] 资产 [abstract] 货币资金 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 衍生金融资产 买入返售金融资产 应收利息 应收股利 应收保费 应收分保账款 应收分保合同准备金 应收分保未到期责任准备金 应收分保未决赔款准备金 应收分保寿险责任准备金 应收分保长期健康险责任准备金 其他应收款 定期存款 贷款 可供出售金融资产 持有至到期投资 长期股权投资 存出资本保证金 投资性房地产 固定资产 在建工程 无形资产 商誉 递延所得税资产 其他资产 独立账户资产 资产总计 负债和所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract] 负债 [abstract] 短期借款 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 衍生金融负债 卖出回购金融资产款 预收保费 应付手续费及佣金 应付分保账款 应付职工薪酬

X instant, debit X instant, debit

X instant, credit X instant, credit

应	立 交税费
应	2付利息
应	2 付股利
应	互付赔付款
应	2 付保单红利
其	在他应付款
保	2.户储金及投资款
保	限合同准备金
	未到期责任准备金
	未决赔款准备金
	寿险责任准备金
	长期健康险责任准备金
侟	是费准备金
ĸ	期借款
应	D 付债券
	其中:优先股
	永续债
递	延所得税负债
其	他负债
独	立账户负债
负	(债合计
所有者	权益(或股东权益) [abstract]
实	(或股本)
其	他权益工具
	其中:优先股
	永续债
资	本公积
凋	注: 库存股
其	他综合收益
屈	1余公积
	般风险准备
大	灾风险利润准备
未	分配利润
μΞ	1属于母公司所有者权益(或股东权益)合计
少	数股东权益
所	有者权益(或股东权益)合计
伯信和	所有者权益(或股东权益)总计

[920102] 个别资产负债表 母公司资产负债表 [text block] 资产负债表 [abstract] 资产负债表 [table]

X instant, credit
X instant, credit
X instant, credit
(X) instant, debit
X instant, credit

X instant, credit

text block

table

合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	aria
合并 [member]	axis
个别 [member]	member
资产负债表 [line items]	line items
页)页页表 [inite items] 资产 [abstract]	line items
货户 [absuact] 货币资金	X instant, debit
以出货业以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
衍生金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收利息	X instant, debit
应收股利	X instant, debit
应收保费	X instant, debit
应收分保账款	X instant, debit
应收分保合同准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保未到期责任准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保未决赔款准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保寿险责任准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保长期健康险责任准备金	X instant, debit
其他应收款	X instant, debit
定期存款	X instant, debit
贷款	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
长期股权投资	X instant, debit
存出资本保证金	X instant, debit
投资性房地产	X instant, debit
固定资产	X instant, debit
在建工程	X instant, debit
无形资产	X instant, debit
递延所得税资产	X instant, debit
其他资产	X instant, debit
独立账户资产	X instant, debit
资产总计	X instant, debit
负债和所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract]	
负债 [abstract]	
短期借款	X instant, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X instant, credit
衍生金融负债	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
预收保费	X instant, credit
应付手续费及佣金	X instant, credit
应付分保账款	X instant, credit

应付职工薪酬 应交税费 应付利息 应付股利 应付赔付款 应付保单红利 其他应付款 保户储金及投资款 保险合同准备金 未到期责任准备金 未决赔款准备金 寿险责任准备金 长期健康险责任准备金 保费准备金 长期借款 应付债券 其中:优先股 永续债 递延所得税负债 其他负债 独立账户负债 负债合计 所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract] 实收资本 (或股本) 其他权益工具 其中:优先股 永续债 资本公积 减: 库存股 其他综合收益 盈余公积 一般风险准备 大灾风险利润准备 未分配利润 所有者权益(或股东权益)合计 负债和所有者权益(或股东权益)总计

[920103] 合并利润表 利润表 [abstract] 营业收入 保险业务收入 其中:分保费收入

X instant, credit (X) instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit

X instant, credit

X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit

减:分出保费 提取未到期责任准备金 已赚保费 投资收益(损失以"-"号填列) 其中: 对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益 公允价值变动收益 (损失以"-"号填列) 汇兑收益(损失以"-"号填列) 其他业务收入 营业支出 退保金 赔付支出 减: 摊回赔付支出 提取保险责任准备金 减: 摊回保险责任准备金 提取保费准备金 保单红利支出 分保费用 营业税金及附加 手续费及佣金支出 业务及管理费 减: 摊回分保费用 利息支出 其他业务成本 资产减值损失 营业利润 (亏损以"-"号填列) 加:营业外收入 其中: 非流动资产处置利得 减:营业外支出 其中: 非流动资产处置损失 利润总额 (亏损总额以"-"号填列) 减:所得税费用 净利润 归属于母公司所有者(或股东)的净利润 少数股东损益 其中: 被合并方在合并前实现的净利润 其他综合收益的税后净额 归属于母公司所有者的其他综合收益的税后净额 以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益 重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 其他项目 以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益

(X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit

权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分	(X) duration, debit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
其他项目	X duration, credit
归属于少数股东的其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
归属于母公司所有者(或股东)的综合收益总额	X duration, credit
归属于少数股东的综合收益总额	X duration, credit
每股收益 [abstract]	
基本每股收益	X.XX duration
稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
[920104] 个别利润表	
母公司利润表 [text block]	text block
利润表 [abstract]	
利润表 [table]	table
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
利润表 [line items]	line items
营业收入	X duration, credit
保险业务收入	X duration, credit
其中: 分保费收入	X duration, credit
减:分出保费	(X) duration, debit
提取未到期责任准备金	(X) duration, debit
己赚保费	X duration, credit
投资收益(损失以"-"号填列)	X duration, credit
其中:对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益	X duration, credit
公允价值变动收益(损失以"-"号填列)	X duration, credit
汇兑收益(损失以"-"号填列)	X duration, credit
其他业务收入	X duration, credit
营业支出	(X) duration, debit
退保金	(X) duration, debit
赔付支出	(X) duration, debit
减:摊回赔付支出	X duration, credit
提取保险责任准备金	(X) duration, debit
减: 摊回保险责任准备金	X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

(X) duration, debit

(X) duration, debit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

(X) duration, debit

X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

X duration, credit

X.XX duration

X.XX duration

提取保费准备金 保单红利支出 分保费用 营业税金及附加 手续费及佣金支出 业务及管理费 减: 摊回分保费用 利息支出 其他业务成本 资产减值损失 营业利润 (亏损以"-"号填列) 加: 营业外收入 其中: 非流动资产处置利得 减:营业外支出 其中: 非流动资产处置损失 利润总额 (亏损总额以"-"号填列) 减:所得税费用 净利润 其他综合收益的税后净额 以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益 重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 其他项目 以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益 权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分 持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 现金流量套期损益的有效部分 外币财务报表折算差额 固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 其他项目 综合收益总额 每股收益 [abstract] 基本每股收益 稀释每股收益

[920105] 合并现金流量表

现金流量表 [abstract]

经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]

经营活动现金流入 [abstract]

元素属性

收到原保险合同保费取得的现金	X duration, debit
收到再保险业务现金净额	X duration, debit
保户储金及投资款净增加额	X duration, debit
收到的税费返还	X duration, debit
收到其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流出 [abstract]	
支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付再保险业务现金净额	(X) duration, credit
保户储金及投资款净减少额	(X) duration, credit
支付手续费及佣金的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付保单红利的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付的各项税费	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与经营活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
经营活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration
投资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
投资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
收回投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得投资收益收到的现金	X duration, debit
处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产收回的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到买入返售金融资产现金净额	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
投资支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
保户质押贷款净增加额	(X) duration, credit
购建固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付买入返售金融资产现金净额	(X) duration, credit
取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金净额	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与投资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
投资活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
筹资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
筹资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
吸收投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
其中:子公司吸收少数股东投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得借款收到的现金	X duration, debit
发行债券收到的现金	X duration, debit
收到卖出回购金融资产的现金	X duration, debit

第12页,共259页

· · · · · · · · · · · · ·	收到其他与筹资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
 佐花菊支付前現金 (X) duration, credit 分配度料、利润或度性利息支付的炭金 (X) duration, credit 及付表出目期金融度产的炭金 (X) duration, credit 交付方法目前現金融度产的炭金 (X) duration, credit 交付方法自己的现金流行的防急 (X) duration, credit 客管活动方生的现金流行的新 (X) duration, credit 常使活动产生的现金流行的新 (X) duration, credit 現金点現金等价物分配 X duration, debit 現金点現金等价物分配 第 duration, debit 現金点現金等价物分配 X duration, debit 現金点現金等价物分配 X duration, debit 現金点現金等价物分配 X instant, debit 期末現金点況當等付物分配 X instant, debit 現本現金点現金等价物分配 (X) duration, debit 現金流量表 [laberac] (Laberac) (Laberac)<!--</td--><td>筹资活动现金流入小计</td><td>X duration, debit</td>	筹资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
分配数利、利頼或變有利息支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 其中, 子公司支付合少数表示的股利及利润 (X) duration, credit 支付式出向, 場交前の支付の現金 (X) duration, credit 支付式出向, 場交前の支付の現金 (X) duration, credit 第交活动用、在地域内、中 (X) duration, credit 第交活动用、在地域内、中 (X) duration, credit 第交活动用、在地域の人、中 (X) duration, credit 第交活动用、在地域の人、中 (X) duration, credit 第支活动用、在地域の人、中 (X) duration, credit 加全支援及会等价物分影時 (X) duration, credit 加全支援及会等价物分影時 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援目 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援支援 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援支援 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援 (X) duration, credit 加支援支援 (X) duration, credit 加支援援援援 (X) duration, credit 加支援援援援 (X) duration (X) Duration (X)	筹资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
其中: 平公司支付給少穀股糸的股利及利消 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与勞政活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 交付其他与勞政活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 勞疫活动见金減点小け: (X) duration, credit 勞疫活动见金減点小け: (X) duration, credit 夏安政治功免疫退金等价約分類 (X) duration, credit 夏安政急な現金等价約分類 (X) duration, credit 現金及息金減金等价約分類 (X) duration, credit 現金及息金減金等价約分類 (X) duration, credit 現金及息金減金等价約分類 (X) duration, credit 別事就会公規金等价物余额 (X) duration, credit 現金及見金交換分析的余额 (X) duration, credit 別事就会公規金等价物余额 (X) duration, credit 現金及見金交換物含数 (X) duration, credit 別事就会公規金等价物余额 (X) duration, credit 別事就会公規金等价物余额 (X) duration, credit 現金或量素(labstract) (X) duration, credit 現金減量素(labstract) (X) 「別」「(R)」公式」」」 (X) 資産活动見金減量[labstract] (X) 公式」「(X)」「(X)」」 (X) duration, credit 人口利用気金或量素(labstract) (X) duration, credit 化 (X) duration, credit 化 (X) duration, credit	偿还债务支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
文付其出目期金融资产的现金 (X) duration, credit 文付其他与考察试动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 务资试动现金读出作i) (X) duration, credit 务资试动可生的现金或量冷郁的的影响 (X) duration, debit 化生变动对金基及现金冷作物的影响 X) duration, debit 化生变动对金基及现金冷作物的影响 (X) duration, debit 现金双现金没有你物效衡 (X) duration, debit 加: 中初现金及观金冷作物分频 (X) duration, debit 加: 中初现金及观金冷作物分频 (X) duration, debit 如果观金双金冷作物分频 (X) duration, debit 如果观金双金冷作物分频 (X) duration, debit 如果观金双金冷作物分频 (X) duration, debit 如果观金双金冷作物分频 (X) duration, debit 如果微金磁量表 [labsiract] 现金磁量表 [labsiract] 现金磁量表 [labsiract] 现金磁量表 [labsiract] 和Ember] nember] nember 和Ember] nember] nember 和Ember] duration, debit 化可能公众投资效冷和增加频 (X) duration, debit 化可能公及投资效冷和增加频 (X) duration, debit 化可能会及投资效冷和增加频 (X) duration, debit 化可能会及投资效冷和增加频 (X) duration, debit 化可能会及投资效冷和增加频 (X) duration, debit 化可能会及投资效冷和增加频 (X) duration, debit 化可能力成金征(1) 化可能力成分和性) (X) duration, credit 文付和系现金元义(1) 化可能力成为和t (X) duration, credit 文付和系现金元义(1) 化 duration, credit 文付和系现金元则和生美作的现金 (X) duration, credit 文付和系现金元则和生美的现金。 (X) duration, credit 文付和《和无识》和t (X) duration, credit 文付和《和无识》和t (X) duration, credit 文付和《和元言的观量系》 (X) duration, credit 文付和《和元言的观量系》 (X) duration, credit 文付和《和元言的观量系》 (X) duration, credit 文付和《和元言的观量系》 (X) duration, credit 文付和《和元言, credit 文付和《和元言, credit 文付和《和元言, credit 文付和《和元言, credit 文付和《和元言, credit	分配股利、利润或偿付利息支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与等资活动对关的现金 (X) duration, cecklt 第交活动现金流出争称 (X) duration, debit 第交运动现金及现金等价物的影响 X duration, debit 沉客交到现金及现金等价物的影响 X duration, debit 沉客交到现金及现金等价物的影响 X duration, debit 加速交到金等价物分影 X duration, debit 加速度公现金等价物分影 X duration, debit 加速度公现金等价物分影 X duration, debit 加速度公现金等价物分影 X instant, debit 期末限金及现金等价物分影 X instant, debit 期末限金及现金等价物余影 X instant, debit 期末限金及现金等价物余影 X instant, debit 期末限金及现金等价物余影 X instant, debit 期末限金及现金等价物余影 X instant, debit 現金 Marking X instant, debit 夏金流型表 [text block] text block 夏金流型表 [text block] uenber 月 Marking, Labstact member 現金 Ragiegach X duration, debit 東当時代為功不可的现金 X duration, debit K duration, debit 東当時公式の東空が影響 X duration, debit X duration, debit 東当時代為功公式 X duration, debit X duration, debit 東当時代為力が計 X durat	其中:子公司支付给少数股东的股利及利润	(X) duration, credit
P\$ P	支付卖出回购金融资产的现金	(X) duration, credit
	支付其他与筹资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
 二年変の対現金及現金等价物的影响 ス duration, debit 現金及現金等价物分類 知 年初現金及現金等价物分類 新 年初現金及現金等价物分類 第 市初現金及現金等价物分類 第 市初見金及現金等价物分類 第 市初見金及現金等价物分類 第 市 和可見金及現金等价物分類 第 市 和可見金及現金等价物分類 第 市 和可見金及現金等价物分類 第 市 和可見金波量表 (axis) (bxistant, debit 第 中 和 「「「「「」」」 第 中 和 「」」 第 市 和 二、 第 市 和 二、 第 市 和 二、 第 中 和 「」」 第 中 和	筹资活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
現金及現金等价物停增加額X duration, debit加: 年初現金及現金等价物余額X instant, debit加末限金及現金等价物余額X instant, debit加末限金及現金等价物余額X instant, debit[920106] 个別現金流氓菜Lext block四金流氓菜 [abstract]Lext block現金流氓菜 [abstract]Lext block現金流氓菜 [abstract]Lext block原金流氓菜 [abstract]member介別 [member]member介別 [member]Ine items建名前式內生的現金流氓 [abstract]K duration, debit成立前系院論业多現金冷秘X duration, debit成立前系院論业多現金冷秘X duration, debit成如前系院論业多現金冷秘X duration, debit成如前系院論业多現金冷秘X duration, debit成如前系院論业多現金冷秘X duration, debit校告活动現金流入小计X duration, debit校告活动現金流入小计X duration, debit校告活动現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告活动現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告活动現金流派人小计X duration, debit校告活动現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告活动現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告告活动現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告告法的現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告告法的現金流派 [abstract]X duration, debit校告告法的現金流派X duration, debit校告告述的現金派X duration, debit校告告述的現金派X duration, debit校告告述的現金派X duration, debit校告告述の現金派X duration, debit校告告述の現金派X duration, debit校告告述の現金派X duration, debit校告告述の現金派X duration, debit校告告述の現金派X duration, debit女付任法法與及所知X duration,	筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
加: 年初現金及現金等价物余額 X instant, debit 期末現金及現金等价物余額 X instant, debit 即20106] 个初現金読品表 K instant, debit 即20106] 个初現金読品表 text block ゆた可思念流品表 text block ゆた読品表 text block ゆた読品表 text block ゆた読品表 text block ゆた読品表 text block のな読品表 text block のな読品表 text block なご text block のな読品表 text block のな読品 text block のな読品 text block のな読品表 text block のな読品	汇率变动对现金及现金等价物的影响	X duration, debit
期末型会互製造等付物参数 X instant, debit P20106j 个期限金流量表 K instant, debit P20106j 个期限金流量素 K instant, debit P20106j 个期限金流量素 K instant, debit P20106j 个期限金流量素 K instant, debit P20106j 个期限金流量 [abstract] K instant, debit P20106j 个和K 2000名流量素 K instant, debit P20106j 个和K 2000名流量素 K instant, debit P20106j 个和K 2000名流量 [abstract] K instant, debit P20106j (instant) Instant, debit P20107200名流量 [abstract] K instant, debit P20107200名流量 [abstract] K instant, debit P20107200名流量素 X instant, debit R2010740名公社投资款件 X instant, debit R20107402	现金及现金等价物净增加额	X duration, debit
\$P20106] 个别现金流量表 [42 bext beck \$P2 \$P2 beck beck \$P2 \$P2 \$P2 beck \$P2 \$P2 \$P2 \$P2 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P2 \$P3 \$P3 \$P2 \$P3 \$P2 \$P2 \$P3 \$P2 \$P2 \$P3 \$P2 \$P2 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P4 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P3 \$P4 \$P4 \$P4 \$	加:年初现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
PSA·可Washing [text block] text block Bashing Bashing [text block] text block Bashing Bashin	期末现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
PSA·可Washing [text block] text block Bashing Bashing [text block] text block Bashing Bashin		
現金流星表 [abstrac] abe 現金流星表 [tabb] abe 合井和个別財务根表 [axis] axis 合井 [member] member 小別 [member] member 現金流星表 [ine items] ine items 建富活动产生的現金流量 [abstract] ど富活动現金流入 [abstract] 必習信訪現金流入 [abstract] 火 duration, debit 收到原保险合同保费取得的現金 X duration, debit 收到原保险公司保费和額 X duration, debit 收到原保险公司保予和額 X duration, debit 收到期 体与经营活动有关的現金 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流出 [abstract] X duration, debit 经营活动现金流出 [abstract] X duration, debit 化到前晚费返还 X duration, debit 化到市低快要公投资款净增加額 X duration, debit 化到市低快要素 X duration, debit 化 欠 们库 保险会員 小 文付 原保险合同時付款项的現金 X duration, debit 欠 行原 保险合同時付款项的現金 X duration, cedit 文付 保险会員 時付款換款 X duration,	[920106] 个别现金流量表	
現金流星表 [tabb] table 合并和个別財务报表 [axis] axis 合并 [member] member 小別 [member] member 現金流星表 [line items] ine items 経営活动児金流星 [abstract] ど営活动児金流星 [abstract] 必当原保险合同保费取得的現金 X duration, debit 收到原保险公司保费取得的現金 X duration, debit 收到原保险公司保费取得的現金 X duration, debit 收到用保险业务現金净額 X duration, debit 收到市保险业务现金净額 X duration, debit 收到市保险业务现金净额 X duration, debit 收到市保险公司成本人行首、取り加速金 X duration, debit 收到市保险委运送 X duration, debit 受賞活动現金流出 X duration, debit 支付原保险合同略付款项的現金 X duration, cedit 支付原保险会捐助現金 (X) duration, cedit 支付保管金利の金 (X) duration, cedit 支付保管公司 (X) duration, cedit 支付保险金 (X) duration, cedit 支付保管公司 (X) duration, cedit	母公司现金流量表 [text block]	text block
合并和个别财务报表 [axis] axis 合并 [member] member 小別 [member] member 現金流量表 [line items] line items 经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract] 经营活动现金流入 [abstract] 收到原保险合同保费取得的现金 X duration, debit 收到再保险业务现金净额 X duration, debit 收到再保险业务现金净额 X duration, debit 收到前税费返还 X duration, debit 收到前税费返还 X duration, debit 收到前税费返还 X duration, debit 收到前税费返还 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动有关的现金 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流让 [abstract] X duration, credit 发付原除险合同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付用保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付用保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付保健会及投资款净减少额 (X) duration, credit 支付保健和的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付保健和和的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付除影不可以及为明工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付除影不成费 (X) duration	现金流量表 [abstract]	
合并 [nember] nember 个別 [nember] nember 現金流量表 [line items] line items 经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract] 经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract] 收到原保险合同保费取得的现金 X duration, debit 收到再保险业务现金冷额 X duration, debit 收到有保险业务现金冷额 X duration, debit 收到前税费返还 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动有关的现金 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流出 [abstract] X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, credit 文村原保险合同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 文村用保险业务现金冷额 (X) duration, credit 文村目保险会同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 文村年续要及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 文村保单组和的现金 (X) duration, credit 文村公報 (X) duration, credit 文村公報 (X) duration, credit 文村公報 (X) duration, credit 文村公報 (X) duration, credit	现金流量表 [table]	table
个別 [member] member 現金流量表 [line items] line items 经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract] 经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 收到原保险合同保费取得的现金 X duration, debit 收到再保险业务现金净额 X duration, debit 保户储金及投资款净增加额 X duration, debit 收到的税费返还 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流出 [abstract] X duration, cebit 文付再保险合同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 文付再保险会问领入 (X) duration, credit 文付再保险会问领入例 (X) duration, credit 文付并保险会问领入例 (X) duration, credit 文付非线费及相应的现金 (X) duration, credit 文付条单式利的现金 (X) duration, credit 文付给你工以及为职工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 文付给你买付款 (X) duration, credit 支付给你不知的系统 (X) duration, credit 支付给你买付款 (X) duration, credit 支付给你们不可完成 (X) duration, credit 支付给你们不可完成 (X) duration, credit 支付给你不可完成 (X) durat	合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
現金流量表 [line items]line items经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]经营活动现金流入 [abstract]处到原保险合同保费取得的现金X duration, debit收到再保险业务现金净额X duration, debit收到的税费返还X duration, debit收到的税费返还X duration, debit收到其他与经营活动有关的现金X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流出 [abstract]X duration, cedit文付用保险金及投资款净减少额(X) duration, credit文付用保险金及投资款净减少额(X) duration, credit文付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit文付条单工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit文付的各项税费(X) duration, credit文付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经有法的现金流出小计(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	合并 [member]	member
 登营活动现金流量 [abstract] 	个别 [member]	member
 を営活动現金流入 [abstract] 收到原保险合同保费取得的现金 X duration, debit 收到再保险业务现金净额 X duration, debit 农户储金及投资款净增加额 X duration, debit 收到的税费返还 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动有关的现金 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, credit 支付用保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付再保险全局赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付再保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及用金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 经营活动现金流出小计 	现金流量表 [line items]	line items
收到原保险合同保费取得的现金 X duration, debit 收到再保险业务现金净额 X duration, debit 保户储金及投资款净增加额 X duration, debit 收到的税费返还 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动有关的现金 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, cedit 支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付用保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付再保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付条单红利的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付给取工以及为职工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 经增活动现金流出小计 (X) duration, credit	经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
收到再保险业务现金净额X duration, debit保户储金及投资款净增加额X duration, debit收到的税费返还X duration, debit收到其他与经营活动有关的现金X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流出 [abstract]X duration, credit支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付原保险金月赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付再保险业务现金净额(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付条职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	经营活动现金流入 [abstract]	
保户储金及投资款净增加额 X duration, debit 收到的税费返还 X duration, debit 收到其他与经营活动有关的现金 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流出 [abstract] X duration, credit 支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付再保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付再保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付条单红利的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付约的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付约的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 经营活动现金流出小计 (X) duration, credit	收到原保险合同保费取得的现金	X duration, debit
收到的税费返还X duration, debit收到其他与经营活动有关的现金X duration, debit经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流出 [abstract]X duration, credit支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付再保险业务现金净额(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付条单红利的现金(X) duration, credit支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付方价格项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	收到再保险业务现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与经营活动有关的现金 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流入小计 X duration, debit 经营活动现金流出 [abstract] X duration, credit 支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付再保险业务现金净额 (X) duration, credit 保户储金及投资款净减少额 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付非使单红利的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付条取工以及为职工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 经营活动现金流出小计 (X) duration, credit	保户储金及投资款净增加额	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流入小计X duration, debit经营活动现金流出 [abstract](X) duration, credit支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付再保险业务现金净额(X) duration, credit保户储金及投资款净减少额(X) duration, credit文付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付保单红利的现金(X) duration, credit支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	收到的税费返还	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流出 [abstract](X) duration, credit支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付再保险业务现金净额(X) duration, credit保户储金及投资款净减少额(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付年生利的现金(X) duration, credit支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	收到其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金(X) duration, credit支付再保险业务现金净额(X) duration, credit保户储金及投资款净减少额(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付年4年红利的现金(X) duration, credit支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	经营活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
支付再保险业务现金净额(X) duration, credit保户储金及投资款净减少额(X) duration, credit支付手续费及佣金的现金(X) duration, credit支付保单红利的现金(X) duration, credit支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	经营活动现金流出 [abstract]	
保户储金及投资款净减少额 (X) duration, credit 支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付保单红利的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 经营活动现金流出小计 (X) duration, credit	支付原保险合同赔付款项的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付手续费及佣金的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付保单红利的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金 (X) duration, credit 支付的各项税费 (X) duration, credit 支付其他与经营活动有关的现金 (X) duration, credit 经营活动现金流出小计 (X) duration, credit	支付再保险业务现金净额	(X) duration, credit
支付保单红利的现金(X) duration, credit支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	保户储金及投资款净减少额	(X) duration, credit
支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金(X) duration, credit支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	支付手续费及佣金的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付的各项税费(X) duration, credit支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	支付保单红利的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与经营活动有关的现金(X) duration, credit经营活动现金流出小计(X) duration, credit	支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
经营活动现金流出小计 (X) duration, credit	支付的各项税费	(X) duration, credit
	支付其他与经营活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
经营活动产生的现金流量净额 X duration	经营活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
	经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration

投资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
投资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
收回投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得投资收益收到的现金	X duration, debit
处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产收回的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到买入返售金融资产现金净额	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
投资支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
保户质押贷款净增加额	(X) duration, credit
购建固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付买入返售金融资产现金净额	(X) duration, credit
取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金净额	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与投资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
投资活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
筹资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
筹资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
吸收投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得借款收到的现金	X duration, debit
发行债券收到的现金	X duration, debit
收到卖出回购金融资产的现金	X duration, debit
收到其他与筹资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
筹资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
筹资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
偿还债务支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
分配股利、利润或偿付利息支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付卖出回购金融资产的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与筹资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
筹资活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
汇率变动对现金及现金等价物的影响	X duration, debit
现金及现金等价物净增加额	X duration, debit
加:年初现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
期末现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
[920107] 合并所有者权益变动表	
所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [abstract]	
所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [table]	table
所有者(或股东)权益构成 [axis]	axis

所有者(或股东)权益 [member]	member
归属于母公司所有者(或股东)权益 [member]	member
实收资本(或股本) [member]	member
其他权益工具 [member]	member
优先股 [member]	member
永续债 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
资本公积 [member]	member
减: 库存股 [member]	member
其他综合收益 [member]	member
盈余公积 [member]	member
一般风险准备 [member]	member
大灾风险利润准备 [member]	member
未分配利润 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
少数股东权益 [member]	member
所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [line items]	line items
上年年末余额	X instant, credit
加: 会计政策变更	X instant, credit
前期差错变更	X instant, credit
同一控制下企业合并的影响	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
本年年初余额	X instant, credit
本期增减变动金额(减少以"-"号填列) [abstract]	
综合收益总额 [abstract]	
净利润	X duration, credit
其他综合收益	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本 [abstract]	
所有者(或股东)投入的普通股	X duration, credit
其他权益工具持有者投入资本	X duration, credit
股份支付计入所有者(或股东)权益的金额	X duration, credit
与少数股东的权益性交易	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本小计	X duration, credit
利润分配 [abstract]	
提取盈余公积	X duration, credit
提取一般风险准备	X duration, credit
提取利润准备	X duration, credit
对所有者(股东)的分配	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
利润分配小计	X duration, credit

所有者(或股东)权益内部结转 [abstract] 资本公积转增资本 (或股本) 盈余公积转增资本 (或股本) 盈余公积弥补亏损 其他 所有者(或股东)权益内部结转小计 其他所有者权益增减变动 [abstract] 使用大灾风险准备 发行可转换债券 其他所有者权益增减变动 所有者权益本年增减变动小计 本期期末余额 [920108] 个别所有者权益变动表 母公司所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [text block] 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [abstract] 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [table] 合并和个别财务报表 [axis] 合并 [member] 个别 [member] 所有者(或股东)权益构成 [axis] 所有者(或股东)权益[member] 实收资本(或股本) [member] 其他权益工具 [member] 优先股 [member] 永续债 [member] 其他 [member]

资本公积 [member]
减:库存股 [member]
其他综合收益 [member]
盈余公积 [member]
一般风险准备 [member]
一般风险准备 [member]
大灾风险利润准备 [member]
末分配利润 [member]
其他 [member]
所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [line items]
上年年末余额
加:会计政策变更
前期差错变更
同一控制下企业合并的影响

 X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

X instant, credit

text block

table axis member member axis member line items X instant, credit X instant, credit

本期增减变动金额(减少以"-"号填列) [abstract]	
综合收益总额 [abstract]	
净利润	X duration, credit
其他综合收益	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本 [abstract]	
所有者(或股东)投入的普通股	X duration, credit
其他权益工具持有者投入资本	X duration, credit
股份支付计入所有者(或股东)权益的金额	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本小计	X duration, credit
利润分配 [abstract]	
提取盈余公积	X duration, credit
提取一般风险准备	X duration, credit
提取利润准备	X duration, credit
对所有者(股东)的分配	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
利润分配小计	X duration, credit
所有者(或股东)权益内部结转 [abstract]	
资本公积转增资本(或股本)	X duration, credit
盈余公积转增资本(或股本)	X duration, credit
盈余公积弥补亏损	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
所有者(或股东)权益内部结转小计	X duration, credit
其他所有者权益增减变动 [abstract]	
使用大灾风险准备	(X) duration, debit
发行可转换债券	X duration, credit
其他所有者权益增减变动	X duration, credit
所有者权益本年增减变动小计	X duration, credit
本期期末余额	X instant, credit
[130000] 财务报表一般信息	
公司基本情况信息披露 [text block]	text block
公司基本情况 [abstract]	
公司名称	text
批准省市	text
批准日期	yyyy-mm-dd
批准文号	text
发起人	text
营业执照注册号	text
所属行业	text
公司基本情况备注	text

[830110] 财务报表编制基础	
财务报表的编制基础信息披露 [text block]	text block
财务报表的编制基础 [abstract]	
财务报表的编制基础 [text block]	text block
[830120] 遵循企业会计准则的声明	
遵循企业会计准则的声明信息披露 [text block]	text block
遵循企业会计准则的声明 [abstract]	
遵循企业会计准则的声明 [text block]	text block
[920400] 重要会计政策和会计估计	
重要会计政策和会计估计 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计(会计政策) [abstract]	
重要会计政策及会计估计,会计期间 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,记账本位币及金额单位 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,现金及现金等价物 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,外币业务及外币报表折算 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融工具 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融负债 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,衍生金融工具 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,买入返售金融资产和卖出回购金融资产款 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,买入返售金融资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,卖出回购金融资产款 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融资产和金融负债抵销 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计,坏账准备的确认标准、计提方法 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保险保障基金 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保户质押贷款 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,长期股权投资 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,存出资本保证金 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,投资性房地产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,固定资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计,在建工程 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,无形资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,长期待摊费用 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,除金融资产外其他长期资产减值 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计,职工薪酬 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保单红利 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保户储金及投资款 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,一般风险准备 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,借款费用 [text block]	text block

重要会计政策及会计估计,或有事项 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,预计负债 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,收入 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,政府补助 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,所得税 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,利润分配 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,企业合并 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,商誉 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,租赁 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,股份支付 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,关联方 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,分部报告 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保险合同及非保险合同 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保险合同分类 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,保险合同准备金 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,非保险合同 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,再保险合同 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,重大保险风险测试 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,合并财务报表 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,公允价值计量 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,重要会计估计和判断 [text block]	text block
[920500] 重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素	
重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素信息披露 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素	text
[828700] 附注_会计政策、会计估计变更和差错更正	
会计政策、会计估计变更以及差错更正的信息披露 [text block]	text block
本报告期会计政策变更 [abstract]	text block
会计政策变更的性质、内容和原因	text
当期和各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目名称和调整金额 [text block]	text block
当期和各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目调整金额	X duration
无法进行追溯调整情况说明	text
本报告期会计估计变更 [abstract]	text
会计估计变更的内容和原因	tout
	text V duration
会计估计变更对当期的影响数 	X duration
会计估计变更对未来期间的影响数 会计估计亦更的影响数不能确定的说明 [text block]	X duration
会计估计变更的影响数不能确定的说明 [text block]	text block
前期差错更正 [abstract]	44
前期差错的性质 条本列程前期时发展表由恶影响的项目复称和更正会领 Itaut blook	text
各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目名称和更正金额 [text block]	text block

各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目更正金额	X duration
无法进行追溯重述情况说明	text
[920700] 税项	
税项信息披露 [text block]	text block
税项 [abstract]	
税项 [text block]	text block
适用的所得税税率	X.XX duration
适用的增值税税率	X.XX duration
适用的营业税税率	X.XX duration
[920800] 附注_企业合并	
企业合并,本期通过企业合并取得的子公司 [text block]	text block
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司 [text block]	text block
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [abstract]	
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [table]	table
本期同一控制下合并的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [line items]	line items
注册地	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
投资期末账面价值	X instant, debit
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
同一控制下企业合并的判断依据	text
合并日的确定依据	text
以支付现金、转让非现金资产以及承担债务作为合并对价的企业合并 [abstract]	
以支付现金、转让非现金资产以及承担债务作为合并对价的企业合并 [table]	table
作为支付对价的项目名称 [axis]	axis
作为支付对价的项目名称 [member]	member
现金 [member]	member
非现金资产 [member]	member
权益性证券 [member]	member
以支付现金、转让非现金资产以及承担债务作为合并对价的企业合并 [line items]	line items
支付对价合并日的项目账面价值	X instant, credit
发行权益性证券作为支付对价的股份数量	shares
权益性证券的定价原则	text
合并各方交换有表决权股份的比例	X.XX instant
同一控制实际控制人 [text block]	text block

第20页,共259页

同一控制实际控制人公司名称	text
同一控制下企业合并取得的子公司名称	text
本期同一控制下被合并方自合并本期期初至合并日的相关信息 [abstract]	
本期同一控制下被合并方自合并本期期初至合并日的相关信息 [table]	table
本期同一控制下合并的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期同一控制下被合并方自合并本期期初至合并日的相关信息 [line items]	line items
合并日	yyyy-mm-dd
期初至合并日营业收入	X duration, credit
期初至合并日净利润	X duration, credit
期初至合并日经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
期初至合并日投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
期初至合并日筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
上年末资产账面价值	X instant, debit
合并日资产账面价值	X instant, debit
上年末负债账面价值	X instant, credit
合并日负债账面价值	X instant, credit
上年末少数股东权益账面价值	X instant, credit
合并日少数股东权益账面价值	X instant, credit
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [abstract]	
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [table]	table
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [line items]	line items
已处置或准备处置被合并方处置价格	X instant, credit
处置日的资产账面价值或准备处置资产于报告日的账面价值	X instant, debit
处置日的负债账面价值或准备处置负债于报告日的账面价值	X instant, credit
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司其他需要说明的事项 [text block]	text block
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司 [text block]	text block
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [abstract]	
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [table]	table
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [line items]	line items
注册地	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
经营范围	text
投资期末账面价值	X instant, debit
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant

间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
购买日的确定依据	text
合并成本构成 [abstract]	
合并成本构成 [table]	table
合并成本构成项目 [axis]	axis
非同一控制下企业合并中作为支付对价的项目名称 [member]	member
现金 [member]	member
合并成本构成 [line items]	line items
购买日的账面价值	X instant, credit
购买日的公允价值	X instant, credit
公允价值的确定方法	text
合并成本小于应享有被购买方可辨认净资产公允价值份额的差额	X duration, credit
对合并成本小于应享有被购买方可辨认净资产公允价值份额的差额的描述	text
被购买方自购买日起至报告期期末的相关信息 [abstract]	
被购买方自购买日起至报告期期末的相关信息 [table]	table
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
被购买方自购买日起至报告期期末的相关信息 [line items]	line items
购买日	yyyy-mm-dd
自购买日起至报告期期末营业收入	X duration, credit
自购买日起至报告期期末净利润	X duration, credit
自购买日起至报告期期末经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
自购买日起至报告期期末投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
自购买日起至报告期期末筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价值	
[abstract]	
被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价值	table
[table]	
被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价值	axis
项目 [axis]	
被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公	member
允价值项目名称 [member]	
被购买方可辨认资产项目 [member]	member
货币资金 [member]	member
固定资产 [member]	member
被购买方可辨认负债项目 [member]	member
应交税费 [member]	member
其他应付款 [member]	member
被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价值	line items
[line items]	
上一会计期间资产负债表日账面价值	X instant
上一会计期间资产负债表日公允价值	X instant
购买日账面价值	X instant

购买日公允价值	X instant
商誉的金额及其确定方法	text
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方情况 [abstract]	tent
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [table]	table
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [line items]	line items
处置价格	X instant, credit
处置日的资产账面价值或准备处置资产于报告日的账面价值	X instant, debit
处置日的负债账面价值或准备处置负债于报告日的账面价值	X instant, credit
通过多次交易分步实现非同一控制下企业合并 [abstract]	
通过多次交易分步实现非同一控制下企业合并时在购买日之前持有的被购买方的股权在购买日的公	X instant, debit
允价值	
通过多次交易分步实现非同一控制下企业合并时按照公允价值重新计量产生的相关利得或损失的金	X duration, credit
额	,
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司其他需要说明的事项	text
[920901] 附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(一)	
在其他主体中权益的披露 [text block]	text block
企业集团的构成 [text block]	text block
企业集团的构成 [abstract]	
企业集团的构成 [table]	table
子公司 [axis]	axis
企业的全部子公司 [member]	member
子公司 [member]	member
企业集团的构成 [line items]	line items
设立方式	text
主要经营地	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
主要业务范围	text
法人代表	text
组织机构代码	text
统一社会信用代码	text
股本/实收资本	X instant, credit
注册地	text
业务性质	text
本公司持股比例	X.XX instant
本公司直接持股比例	X.XX instant
本公司间接持股比例	X.XX instant
本公司表决权比例	X.XX instant
本公司直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
本公司间接表决权比例	X.XX instant

第23页,共259页

[9]	20902] 附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(二)	
	其他主体中权益的披露 [text block]	text block
	重要的非全资子公司的信息披露 [text block]	text block
	重要的非全资子公司的基础信息 [abstract]	
	重要的非全资子公司的基础信息 [table]	table
	子公司 [axis]	axis
	企业的全部子公司 [member]	member
	子公司 [member]	member
	重要的非全资子公司 [member]	member
	重要的非全资子公司的基础信息 [line items]	line items
	少数股东的持股比例	X.XX instant
	少数股东的表决权比例	X.XX instant
	当期归属于少数股东的损益	X duration, credit
	当期向少数股东支付的股利	X duration, credit
	期末累计少数股东权益	X instant, credit
	重要的非全资子公司的主要财务信息 [abstract]	
	重要的非全资子公司的主要财务信息 [table]	table
	子公司 [axis]	axis
	企业的全部子公司 [member]	member
	子公司 [member]	member
	重要的非全资子公司 [member]	member
	重要的非全资子公司的主要财务信息 [line items]	line items
	资产	X instant, debit
	负债	X instant, credit
	营业收入	X duration, credit
	净利润	X duration, credit
	其中:终止经营净利润	X duration, credit
	综合收益总额	X duration, credit
	经营活动产生的现金流量	X duration
	对企业持有其他主体半数或以下的表决权但仍控制该主体的重大判断和假设的描述	text
	对企业持有其他主体半数以上的表决权但并不控制该主体的重大判断和假设的描述	text
	对使用企业集团资产和清偿企业集团债务存在重大限制的说明 [text block]	text block
	对企业在使用集团资产和清偿集团负债方面的重大限制的描述	text
	少数股东享有的保护性权利对企业使用集团资产和清偿集团负债的能力存在重大限制的性质和程度的描	text
	述	
	使用企业集团资产和清偿企业集团债务的重大限制所涉及的资产在合并财务报表中的金额	X instant, debit
	使用企业集团资产和清偿企业集团债务的重大限制所涉及的负债在合并财务报表中的金额	X instant, credit
	纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [text block]	text block
	纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [abstract]	
	纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [table]	table
	纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
	纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
	理财产品 [member]	member

第 24 页,共 259 页

资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [line items]	line items
合同约定企业或其子公司向纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供财务支持的情形	
[abstract]	
财务支持的合同条款	text
可能导致企业承担损失的事项或情况	text
在没有合同约定的情况下,企业或其子公司向纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供财务支	
持或其他支持的情形 [abstract]	
支持类型	text
支持金额	X duration
提供支持的原因	text
决定向原先未纳入合并财务报表的结构化主体提供支持从而实现控制的相关因素的解释	text
对企业向结构化主体提供支持的意图的描述	text
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的情况说明 [abstract]	
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的情况说明 [table]	table
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的名称 [axis]	axis
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的名称 [member]	member
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的情况说明 [line items]	line items
投资占比	X.XX instant
业务性质	text
企业在其子公司的所有者权益份额发生变化的情况说明 [text block]	text block
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致企业丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [abstract]	
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致企业丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [table]	table
所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致丧失控制权的子公司 [axis]	axis
所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致丧失控制权的子公司 [member]	member
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致企业丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [line	line items
items]	
处置股权对归属于母公司的所有者权益的影响	X duration, credit
处置股权对少数股东权益的影响	X duration, credit
处置股权对所有者权益的影响	X duration, credit
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [abstract]	
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [table]	table
所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失控制权的原子公司 [axis]	axis
所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失控制权的原子公司 [member]	member
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [line items]	line items
由于丧失控制权而产生的利得或损失计入投资收益的金额	X duration, credit
剩余股权在丧失控制权日的公允价值	X instant, debit
剩余股权在丧失控制权日按照公允价值重新计量而产生的利得或损失	X duration, credit
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率 [abstract]	
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率 [table]	table

第25页,共259页

境外经营实体公司名称 [axis]	axis
境外经营实体公司名称 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率 [line items]	line items
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率资产负债表项目	X.XX instant
企业在合营安排或联营企业中权益的相关信息的披露 [text block]	text block
重要的合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [text block]	text block
重要合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [abstract]	
重要合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [table]	table
重要合营企业和联营企业 [axis]	axis
重要合营企业和联营企业 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
重要合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [line items]	line items
企业类型	text
主要经营地	text
法人代表	text
注册地	text
业务性质	text
组织机构代码	text
统一社会信用代码	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
持股比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant

表决权比例	X.XX instant
直接表决权比例	X XX instant
自接表决权比例	
同接表 伏仪 比例 持股比例与表决权比例不一致的说明	X.XX instant
对企业活动是否具有战略性	text
对企业持有其他主体 20%以下的表决权但对该主体具有重大影响的判断或假设	text
对企业持有其他主体 20% 以下的表决权但对该主体不具有重大影响的判断或假设 对企业持有其他主体 20%或以上的表决权但对该主体不具有重大影响的判断或假设	text
	text
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [text block]	text block
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [abstract]	. 11
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [table]	table
共同经营 [axis]	axis
共同经营 [member]	member
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [line items]	line items
主要经营地	text
注册地	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
本企业持股比例	X.XX instant
本企业在被投资单位表决权比例	X.XX instant
对企业活动是否具有战略性	text
对企业通过单独主体达成合营安排时确定该合营安排是共同经营或合营企业的重大判断和假设的描述	text
重要合营企业和联营企业的主要财务信息 [text block]	text block
重要合营企业的主要财务信息, 披露形式一 [abstract]	
重要合营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式一 [table]	table
合营企业 [axis]	axis
企业的全部合营企业 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
重要合营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式一 [line items]	line items
流动资产	X instant, debit
现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit
非流动资产	X instant, debit
资产总计	X instant, debit
流动负债	X instant, credit
非流动负债	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
净资产	X instant, debit
按持股比例计算的净资产份额	X instant, debit
调整事项	X instant
对合营企业权益投资的账面价值	X instant, debit
存在公开报价的权益投资的公允价值	X instant, debit
营业收入	X duration, credit
利息支出	X duration, debit

第 27 页,共 259 页

所得税费用	X duration, debit
净利润	X duration, credit
其中:终止经营净利润	X duration, credit
其他综合收益	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
会计处理方法	text
企业本期收到的来自合营企业的股利	X duration, debit
重要合营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式二 [abstract]	
重要合营企业的主要财务信息, 披露形式二 [table]	table
合营企业 [axis]	axis
企业的全部合营企业 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
重要合营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式二 [line items]	line items
流动资产	X instant, debit
现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit
非流动资产	X instant, debit
资产总计	X instant, debit
流动负债	X instant, credit
非流动负债	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
净资产	X instant, debit
归属于合营企业的股东权益合计	X instant, credit
调整合计	X instant
调整后归属于合营企业的股东权益合计	X instant, credit
本企业的持股比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
对合营企业权益投资的账面价值	X instant, debit
存在公开报价的权益投资的公允价值	X instant, debit
营业收入	X duration, credit
利息支出	X duration, debit
所得税费用	X duration, debit
净利润	X duration, credit
其中:终止经营净利润	X duration, credit
其他综合收益	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
会计处理方法	text
企业本期收到的来自合营企业的股利	X duration, debit
重要联营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式一 [abstract]	
重要联营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式一 [table]	table
联营企业 [axis]	axis
企业的全部联营企业 [member]	member

联营企业 [member]	member
重要联营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式一 [line items]	line items
流动资产	X instant, debit
现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit
非流动资产	X instant, debit
资产总计	X instant, debit
流动负债	X instant, credit
非流动负债	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
净资产	X instant, debit
按持股比例计算的净资产份额	X instant, debit
调整事项	X instant
对联营企业权益投资的账面价值	X instant, debit
存在公开报价的权益投资的公允价值	X instant, debit
营业收入	X duration, credit
净利润	X duration, credit
其中:终止经营净利润	X duration, credit
其他综合收益	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
会计处理方法	text
企业本期收到的来自联营企业的股利	X duration, debit
重要联营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式二 [abstract]	
重要联营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式二 [table]	table
联营企业 [axis]	axis
企业的全部联营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
重要联营企业的主要财务信息,披露形式二 [line items]	line items
流动资产	X instant, debit
现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit
非流动资产	X instant, debit
资产总计	X instant, debit
流动负债	X instant, credit
非流动负债	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
净资产	X instant, debit
归属于联营企业的股东权益合计	X instant, credit
调整合计	X instant
调整后归属于联营企业的股东权益合计	X instant, credit
本企业的持股比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
对联营企业权益投资的账面价值	X instant, debit

存在公开报价的权益投资的公允价值	X instant, debit
营业收入 净利润	X duration, credit
其中:终止经营净利润	X duration, credit
其中:: 《正经昌伊利福 其他综合收益	X duration, credit X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
	,
会计处理方法	text
企业本期收到的来自联营企业的股利	X duration, debit
不重要合营企业和联营企业的汇总信息 [abstract]	(11
不重要合营企业和联营企业的汇总信息 [table]	table
不重要合营企业和联营企业 [axis]	axis
全部不重要的合营企业和联营企业 [member]	member
不重要合营企业和联营企业 [member]	member
单个不重要合营企业的汇总 [member]	member
单个不重要联营企业的汇总 [member]	member
不重要合营企业和联营企业的汇总信息 [line items]	line items
权益法核算的长期股权投资账面价值	X instant, debit
按照持股比例计算的净利润的份额	X duration, credit
其中: 按照持股比例计算的终止经营净利润的份额	X duration, credit
按照持股比例计算的其他综合收益的份额	X duration, credit
按照持股比例计算的综合收益的份额	X duration, credit
权益法核算的合营企业或联营企业超额亏损的分担额 [abstract]	
权益法核算的合营企业或联营企业超额亏损的分担额 [table]	table
权益法下被投资单位 [axis]	axis
权益法下被投资单位 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
权益法核算的合营企业或联营企业超额亏损的分担额 [line items]	line items
前期累积未确认的损失份额	X instant, debit
本期未确认的损失份额(或本期实现的净利润的分享额)	X duration, debit
本期末累积未确认的损失份额	X instant, debit
与企业对合营企业投资相关的未确认承诺	X instant, credit
与企业对合营企业或联营企业投资相关的或有负债	X instant, credit
在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [text block]	text block
在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中享有权益的披露 [abstract]	
在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member

投资基金 [member]	member
结构化主体的设立方式 [axis]	axis
结构化主体的设立方式 [member]	member
企业发起设立 [member]	member
第三方机构发起设立 [member]	member
在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [line items]	line items
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的基础信息 [text block]	text block
在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资的账面价值	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产的账面价值	X instant, debit
在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值	X instant, credit
在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额	X instant
在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息	
企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述	text
对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的描述	text
在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract]	text
在企业发起设立的未纳入台并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table]	table
在企业及起设立的不纳入古开财劳报表范围的结构化主体中不享有权量的级露 [table] 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
	axis
结构化主体的设立方式 [member]	member
企业发起设立 [member]	member
第三方机构发起设立 [member]	member
在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [line items]	line items
作为发起人的认定依据	text
当期从结构化主体中获得的收益	X duration, credit
服务收费	X duration, credit
向结构化主体转移资产的收益	X duration, credit
当期向结构化主体转移资产的账面价值	X duration, credit
向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持的情况披露 [abstract]	
向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持情况的披露 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member

投资基金 [member]	member
向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持情况的披露 [line items]	line items
对企业向结构化主体提供支持的意图的描述	text
在没有合同约定的情况下企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供支持的类型的描述	text
在没有合同约定的情况下企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供支持的金额	X duration
在没有合同约定的情况下企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供支持的原因的描述	text
与未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [abstract]	
与未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
与未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [line	line items
items]	
与结构化主体中权益相关风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [text block]	text block
企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供财务支持的合同条款的描述	text
因在结构化主体中持有权益而遭受损失的金额	X duration, debit
计入当期损益的金额	X duration, debit
计入其他综合收益的金额	X duration, debit
从结构化主体中获得收益的类型	text
企业需要承担与结构化主体相关的损失的最大限额	
正亚而安尔迪马珀柯凡工体相入的顶入的取入限硕	X instant, credit
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述	X instant, credit text
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述	text
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级	text
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block]	text text block
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支	text text block
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支 持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block]	text text block text block
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支 持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述	text text block text block text
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支 持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block]	text text block text block text text block
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支 持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block]	text text block text block text block text block
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 投资性主体的相关信息披露 [text block] 对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block]	text text block text block text block text block text block
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支 持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述	text text block text block text block text block text block text block text
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级别和金额的披露 [text block] 第二方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 投资性主体的相关信息披露 [text block] 对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述 对不具备投资性主体的一项或多项特征但仍被确定为投资性主体的原因的描述	text text block text block text block text block text block text text
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述 对不具备投资性主体的一项或多项特征但仍被确定为投资性主体的原因的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 	text text block text block text block text block text block text block text text text
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级 别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支 持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 投资性主体的相关信息披露 [text block] 对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述 对不具备投资性主体的一项或多项特征但仍被确定为投资性主体的原因的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的描述 为投资性主体身份转换的描述 为投资性主体身份转换的描述 为投资性主体身份转换的描述 为投资性主体身份转换的描述 为投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述	text text block text block text block text block text block text text text text
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 投资性主体的制断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述 对不具备投资性主体的一项或多项特征但仍被确定为投资性主体的原因的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 [text block] 因为投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 [text block] 因为投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 [text block] 因为投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 [text block] [tex	text text block text block text block text block text block text block text text text text text
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级别和金额的披露 [text block] 第二方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述 对投资性主体的一项或多项特征但仍被确定为投资性主体的原因的描述 对投资性主体身份转换的崩遇 [text block] 法约及管性主体身份转换的原因的描述 法投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 [text block] 法为公并账务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [text block]	text text block text block text block text block text block text block text text text text text
 是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述 对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失的级别和金额的披露 [text block] 第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block] 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述 结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block] 7投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 7投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block] 7投资性主体的判断及生体的重大判断和假设的描述 7投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 7投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 2校资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 2校资性主体身份转换的原因的描述 8次合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [text block] 8、我入合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [abstract]	text text block text block text block text block text block text text text text text text text tex

第32页,共259页

未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [line items]	line items
主要经营地	text
注册地	text
持股比例	X.XX instant
表决权比例	X.XX instant
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [text block]	text block
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [abstract]	
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司 [member]	member
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [line items]	line items
对向企业转移资金的能力存在重大限制的性质和程度的描述	text
对向未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司提供支持的说明 [abstract]	
对向子公司提供支持的承诺或意图的描述	text
在没有合同约定的情况下投资性主体或其子公司向子公司提供支持的类型	text
在没有合同约定的情况下投资性主体或其子公司向子公司提供支持的金额	X duration
在没有合同约定的情况下投资性主体或其子公司向子公司提供支持的原因	text
未纳入合并报表范围的子公司向未纳入合并财务报表范围但受企业控制的结构化主体提供财务支持	
的情形 [abstract]	
投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [table]	table
投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [line items]	line items
财务支持的合同条款	text
可能导致企业承担损失的事项或情况	text
投资性主体或其子公司决定向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持从而实现	text
控制的相关因素的解释	
本期合并财务报表范围变更的说明 [text block]	text block
本年新增纳入合并财务报表范围的单位数	X.XX instant
本年新增纳入合并财务报表范围的单位的原因	text
本年减少纳入合并财务报表范围的单位数	X.XX instant
本年减少纳入合并财务报表范围单位的原因	text
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的信息 [abstract]	
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的信息 [table]	table
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司名称 [member]	member
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的信息 [line items]	line items
直接持有股权比例	X.XX instant

第33页,共259页

间接持有股权比例	X.XX instant
购买日的可辨认净资产公允价值	
海安口的可知以得贡)公元仍值 净资产公允价值	X instant, credit X instant, credit
购买日至期末净利润	X duration, credit
两天口主两不得利润 本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司的信息 [abstract]	A duration, credit
本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司的信息 [table]	table
报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司名称 [member]	member
本报告期內不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司的信息 [line items]	line items
注册地	text
业务性质	text
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
出售日资产总额	X instant, debit
出售日负债总额	X instant, credit
出售日所有者权益总额	X instant, credit
上一会计期间资产负债表日资产总额	X instant, debit
上一会计期间资产负债表日负债总额	X instant, credit
上一会计期间资产负债表日所有者权益总额	X instant, credit
工 云印新问页 页顶衣口所有有权 <u>血</u> 念额 本期期初至出售日营业收入	X duration, credit
本期期初至出售日营业成本及费用	X duration, creat
本期期初至出售日净利润	
本报告期内原子公司不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原因	X duration, credit
举10日期内际] 公司小丹纳八百开财劳10 农泡固的际凶	text
[921001] 附注_货币资金	
货币资金信息披露 [text block]	text block
货币资金年初期末余额 [abstract]	
货币资金年初期末余额 [table]	table
货币资金类别 [axis]	axis
货币资金种类 [member]	member
库存现金 [member]	member
银行存款 [member]	member
其他货币资金 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
人民币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member

第34页,共259页

英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
货币资金年初期末余额 [line items]	line items
原币金额	X instant, debit
折算汇率	X.XX instant
人民币金额	X instant, debit
受限制的货币资金年初期末余额 [abstract]	
银行承兑汇票保证金	X instant, debit
信用证保证金	X instant, debit
履约保证金	X instant, debit
用于担保的定期存款或通知存款	X instant, debit
风险准备金存款	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
[921002] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产(披	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产信息披露 [text block	text block
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [abstract]	
按类别列示 [abstract]	
交易性金融资产	X instant, debit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
交易性金融资产,按明细列示 [abstract]	
债券	X instant, debit
股票	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产,按	安明细列示 [abstract]
债券	X instant, debit
股票	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit

合计	X instant, debit
[921002a] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产(披露形式二)	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [abstract]	
按类别列示 [abstract]	
交易性金融资产	X instant, debit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
交易性金融资产,按明细列示 [abstract]	
债权型投资	X instant, debit
债券	X instant, debit
国债	X instant, debit
政府机构债券	X instant, debit
金融债券	X instant, debit
企业债券	X instant, debit
次级债券	X instant, debit
资产支持证券	X instant, debit
理财产品	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
权益型投资	X instant, debit
股票	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
理财产品	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产,按明细列示 [abstract]	
债权型投资	X instant, debit
资产管理计划	X instant, debit
权益型投资	X instant, debit
优先股	X instant, debit
永续债	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
[921003] 附注_衍生金融工具	
衍生金融工具信息披露 [text block]	text block
衍生工具 [abstract]	
衍生工具 [table]	table
衍生金融工具 [axis]	axis
衍生金融工具的类别 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member

权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
衍生工具 [line items]	line items
套期工具名义金额	X instant
套期工具资产公允价值	X instant, debit
套期工具负债公允价值	X instant, credit
非套期工具名义金额	X instant
非套期工具资产公允价值	X instant, debit
非套期工具负债公允价值	X instant, credit
[921004] 附注_买入返售金融资产	
买入返售金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
买入返售金融资产 [abstract]	
按标的物类别列示 [abstract]	
股票	X instant, debit
债券	X instant, debit
其中:银行间交易债券	X instant, debit
交易所交易债券	X instant, debit
票据	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
按业务类别列示 [abstract]	
约定购回式证券	X instant, debit
股票质押式回购	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
剩余期限分析 [abstract]	
买入返售金融资产的剩余期限分析 [table]	table
买入返售金融资产的剩余期限 [axis]	axis
买入返售金融资产的剩余期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member

三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
买入返售金融资产的剩余期限分析 [line items]	line items
买入返售金融资产账面余额	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产的担保物公允价值	X instant, credit
[921005] 附注_应收利息	
应收利息信息披露 [text block]	text block
应收利息 [abstract]	
银行存款	X instant, debit
债权型投资	X instant, debit
债券	X instant, debit
国债	X instant, debit
政府机构债券	X instant, debit
金融债券	X instant, debit
企业债券	X instant, debit
次级债券	X instant, debit
资产支持证券	X instant, debit
理财产品	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
贷款	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
	·
[921006] 附注_应收保费	
应收保费信息披露 [text block]	text block
按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	
应收保费按账龄结构披露 [table]	table

	axis
应收保费账龄结构 [axis] 应收保费账龄结构 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
应收保费按账龄结构披露 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
减:坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收保费账面价值	X instant, debit
应该所要來面仍直	mistant, acon
按险种披露 [abstract]	Y mount, door
	table
按险种披露 [abstract]	
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table]	table
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis]	table axis
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member]	table axis member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member]	table axis member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member]	table axis member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member]	table axis member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member]	table axis member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 查吐财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 慮外险 [member] 個康险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 意外险 [member] 健康险 [member] 工程保险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 定收险 [member] 定外险 [member] 意外险 [member] 意外险 [member] 定外险 [member] 意外险 [member] 意外险 [member] 文业保险 [member] 次业保险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [atabe] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 加索哈[member] 定程保险 [member] 其程保险 [member] 其程保险 [member] 其程保险 [member] 其也保险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [table] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 健康险 [member] 工程保险 [member] 农业保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 其他保险 [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [atabe] 应收保费按险种披露 [atabe] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 意外险 [member] 健康险 [member] 度外险 [member] 度外险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 其	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非存险合同 [member] 和动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 產好险 [member] 优大险 [member] 定业股产保险 [member] 定外险 [member] 优大险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 方险合同 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 意外险 [member] 意外险 [member] 資外险 [memb	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member member
按险种披露 [abstract] 应收保费按险种披露 [axis] 应收保费的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 和动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 產好险 [member] 优大股险 [member] 定业保险 [member] 定外险 [member] 工程保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 黄险合同 [member] 方险合同 [member] 广大哈合同 [member] 广大哈门 广大哈门 广大哈门 广大哈门 广大哈门 广大哈门 广大哈门 <tr <="" t="" tr=""></tr>	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member member member

应收保费账面余额	X instant, debit
应收保费占应收保费总额比例	X.XX instant
应收保费坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收保费账面价值	X instant, debit
按金额及风险结构披露 [abstract]	
应收保费按金额及风险结构披露 [table]	table
应收保费按金额及风险结构分类 [axis]	axis
应收保费按金额及风险结构分类 [member]	member
单项金额重大单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额不重大按组合计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额虽不重大但单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
应收保费按金额及风险结构披露 [line items]	line items
应收保费账面余额	X instant, debit
应收保费占应收保费总额比例	X.XX instant
应收保费坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收保费坏账准备占应收保费坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
余额前五名的披露 [abstract]	
应收保费余额前五名的账面余额	X instant, debit
应收保费余额前五名的账面余额占应收保费总额比例	X.XX instant
应收保费余额前五名的坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收保费余额前五名的坏账准备占应收保费坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
[921007] 附注_应收分保账款(披露形式一)	
应收分保账款信息披露 [text block]	text block
按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	
应收分保账款按账龄结构披露 [table]	table
应收分保账款账龄结构 [axis]	axis
应收分保账款账龄结构 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member

四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
应收分保账款按账龄结构披露 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
减: 坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收分保账款账面价值	X instant, debit
按金额及风险结构披露 [abstract]	
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构披露 [table]	table
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构分类 [axis]	axis
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构分类 [member]	member
单项金额重大单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额不重大按组合计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额虽不重大但单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构披露 [line items]	line items
应收分保账款账面余额	X instant, debit
应收分保账款占应收分保账款总额比例	X.XX instant
应收分保账款坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收分保账款坏账准备占应收分保账款坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
按客户风险集中度披露 [abstract]	
应收分保账款按客户风险集中度披露 [table]	table
客户名称 [axis]	axis
客户名称 [member]	member
其他客户 [member]	member
应收分保账款按客户风险集中度披露 [line items]	line items
客户与本集团的关系	text
应收分保账款账面余额	X instant, debit
应收分保账款占应收分保账款总额比例	X.XX instant
应收分保账款坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收分保账款坏账准备占应收分保账款坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
[921007a] 附注_应收分保账款(披露形式二)	
应收分保账款信息披露 [text block]	text block
按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	
应收分保账款按账龄结构披露 [table]	table
应收分保账款账龄结构 [axis]	axis
应收分保账款账龄结构 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
六个月以内(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member

一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
应收分保账款按账龄结构披露 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
减: 坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收分保账款账面价值	X instant, debit
按金额及风险结构披露 [abstract]	
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构披露 [table]	table
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构分类 [axis]	axis
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构分类 [member]	member
单项金额重大单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额不重大按组合计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额虽不重大但单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
应收分保账款按金额及风险结构披露 [line items]	line items
应收分保账款账面余额	X instant, debit
应收分保账款占应收分保账款总额比例	X.XX instant
应收分保账款坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收分保账款坏账准备占应收分保账款坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
按客户风险集中度披露 [abstract]	
应收分保账款按客户风险集中度披露 [table]	table
客户名称 [axis]	axis
客户名称 [member]	member
其他客户 [member]	member
应收分保账款按客户风险集中度披露 [line items]	line items
客户与本集团的关系	text
应收分保账款账面余额	X instant, debit
应收分保账款占应收分保账款总额比例	X.XX instant
应收分保账款坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
应收分保账款坏账准备占应收分保账款坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
[921008] 附注_应收分保合同准备金	
应收分保合同准备金信息披露 [text block]	text block
应收分保合同准备金 [abstract]	
应收分保未到期责任准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保未决赔款准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保寿险责任准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保长期健康险责任准备金	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit

[921009] 附注_其他应收款	
其他应收款信息披露 [text block]	text block
按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [table]	table
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [axis]	axis
其他应收款按账龄结构的类别 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年以上 [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [line items]	line items
其它应收款账面余额	X instant, debit
其他应收款占其他应收款总额比例	X.XX instant
其他应收款坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
其他应收款账面价值	X instant, debit
按金额及风险结构披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款按金额及风险结构披露 [table]	table
其他应收款按金额及风险结构披露 [axis]	axis
其他应收款按金额及风险结构的类别 [member]	member
单项金额重大单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额不重大按组合计提坏账准备 [member]	member
单项金额虽不重大但单独计提坏账准备 [member]	member
其他应收款按金额及风险结构披露 [line items]	line items
其它应收款账面余额	X instant, debit
其他应收款占其他应收款总额比例	X.XX instant
其他应收款坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
按客户类别披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款按客户类别披露 [table]	table
客户类别 [axis]	axis
客户 [member]	member
其他应收款按客户类别披露 [line items]	line items
其它应收款账面余额	X instant, debit
余额前五名的披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款余额前五名的账面余额	X instant, debit
其他应收款余额前五名的账面余额占其他应收款总额比例	X.XX instant

其他应收款余额前五名的坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
其他应收款余额前五名的坏账准备占其他应收款坏账准备总额比例	X.XX instant
按项目披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款按项目披露 [table]	table
其他应收款按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他应收款项目 [member]	member
其他应收款按项目披露 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
账面价值	X instant, debit
坏账准备增减变动 [abstract]	
其他应收款坏账准备,年初账面余额	X instant, credit
其他应收款坏账准备,本期计提额	X duration, credit
其他应收款坏账准备本期减少额,转回	(X) duration, debit
其他应收款坏账准备本期减少额,转销	(X) duration, debit
其他应收款坏账准备, 期末账面余额	X instant, credit
不符合终止确认条件的其他应收款转移的说明 [text block]	text block
不符合终止确认条件的其他应收款的转移金额	X instant, debit
有追索权方式转移的其他应收款金额	X instant, debit
预期一年后收回的其他应收款金额	X instant, debit
[921010] 附注_定期存款	
定期存款信息披露 [text block]	text block
定期存款期限结构 [abstract]	
定期存款的剩余期限分析 [table]	table
定期存款的剩余期限 [axis]	axis
定期存款的剩余期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member

三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
定期存款的剩余期限分析 [line items]	line items
定期存款	X instant, debit
[921011] 附注_贷款	
贷款信息披露,保险公司 [text block]	text block
贷款 [abstract]	
保户质押贷款	X instant, debit
其他贷款	X instant, debit
理财产品	X instant, debit
债权投资计划	X instant, debit
信托产品	X instant, debit
其他资产管理产品	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
[921012] 附注_可供出售金融资产(一)	
可供出售金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
可供出售金融资产的构成 [abstract]	
按公允价值计量 [abstract]	
债权型投资	X instant, debit
其中: 摊余成本	X instant, debit
累计计入其他综合收益	X instant, debit
累计计提减值	(X) instant, credit
权益型投资	X instant, debit
其中:成本	X instant, debit
累计计入其他综合收益	X instant, debit
累计计提减值	(X) instant, credit
小计	X instant, debit
其中: 摊余成本/成本	X instant, debit
累计计入其他综合收益	X instant, debit
累计计提减值	(X) instant, credit
按成本计量 [abstract]	
权益型投资	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
小计	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit

text block

[921012a] 附注_可供出售金融资产(二) 可供出售金融资产信息披露 [text block] 可供出售金融资产按类别列示 [abstract] 按公允价值计量 [abstract] 债权型投资 债券 国债 政府机构债券 金融债券 企业债券 次级债券 永续债 资产支持证券 理财产品 信托产品 其他资产管理产品 优先股 其他 权益型投资 普通股 优先股 永续债 基金 理财产品 信托产品 其他资产管理产品 其他 减:减值准备 小计 按成本计量 [abstract] 权益型投资 减:减值准备 小计 合计 可供出售金融资产减值准备 [abstract] 债权型投资,年初减值准备 债权型投资,本年计提 其中: 债权型投资, 从其他综合收益转入 债权型投资,本年减少 其中: 债权型投资, 期后公允价值回升转回 债权型投资,期末减值准备

X instant, debit
X instant, debit
(X) instant, credit
X instant, debit
11 motani, 00010
X instant, debit
(X) instant, credit
X instant, debit
X instant, debit

X instant, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit

元素属性

权益型投资,年初减值准备 X instant, credit 权益型投资,本年计提 X duration, credit 其中: 权益型投资, 从其他综合收益转入 X duration, credit 权益型投资,本年减少 (X) duration, debit 其中: 权益型投资, 期后公允价值回升转回 (X) duration, debit 权益型投资,期末减值准备 X instant, credit 可供出售金融资产减值准备,年初账面余额 X instant, credit 可供出售金融资产减值准备,本年计提 X duration, credit 其中:可供出售金融资产减值准备,从其他综合收益转入 X duration, credit 可供出售金融资产减值准备,本年减少 (X) duration, debit 其中:可供出售金融资产减值准备,期后公允价值回升转回 (X) duration, debit 可供出售金融资产减值准备, 期末账面余额 X instant, credit [921013] 附注_持有至到期投资 持有至到期投资信息披露 [text block] text block 持有至到期投资的构成 [abstract] 持有至到期投资的构成 [table] table 持有至到期的投资项目 [axis] axis 持有至到期的投资项目 [member] member 债权型投资 [member] member 债券 [member] member 国债 [member] member 政府机构债券 [member] member 金融债券 [member] member 企业债券 [member] member 次级债券 [member] member 资产支持证券 [member] member 理财产品 [member] member 其他债权型投资 [member] member 持有至到期投资的构成 [line items] line items 账面余额 X instant, debit 减值准备 (X) instant, credit 账面价值 X instant, debit 公允价值 X instant, debit 一年内到期的持有至到期投资的账面余额 X instant, debit 一年内到期的持有至到期投资的减值准备 (X) instant, credit 一年内到期的持有至到期投资的账面价值 X instant, debit 一年内到期的持有至到期投资的公允价值 X instant, debit 持有至到期投资减值准备的增减变动 [abstract] 持有至到期投资减值准备,年初账面余额 X instant, credit 持有至到期投资减值准备,本期计提额 X duration, credit 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,转回 (X) duration, debit

第47页,共259页

持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,转销	(X) duration, debit
持有至到期投资减值准备,期末账面余额	X instant, credit
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资 [abstract]	
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资 [table]	table
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资项目名称 [axis]	axis
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资项目名称 [member]	member
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资 [line items]	line items
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资金额	X instant, debit
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资占该项投资出售前金额的比例	X.XX instant
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资减值准备	(X) instant, credit
本期出售尚未到期的持有至到期投资账面价值	X instant, debit
[921014] 附注_长期股权投资	
长期股权投资信息披露 [text block]	text block
长期股权投资分类 [abstract]	
长期股权投资分类 [table]	table
被投资单位 [axis]	axis
被投资单位 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
长期股权投资分类 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
减值准备	(X) instant, credit
账面价值	X instant, debit
权益法核算的长期股权投资 [abstract]	
权益法核算的长期股权投资 [table]	table
权益法下被投资单位 [axis]	axis
权益法下被投资单位 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
权益法核算的长期股权投资 [line items]	line items
投资成本	X instant, debit
年初账面价值	X instant, debit
本期增加投资	X duration, debit
损益调整	X duration, debit
享有的其他综合收益	X duration, debit
其他权益变动	X duration, debit
已宣告分派现金股利	(X) duration, credit
处置投资	(X) duration, credit
本期提取的减值准备	(X) duration, credit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit
期末账面价值	X instant, debit

实质上构成对被投资单位投资的长期应收款	X duration, debit
年末减值准备	(X) instant, credit
[921015] 附注_存出资本保证金	
存出资本保证金信息披露 [text block]	text block
存出资本保证金 [abstract]	
存出资本保证金 [table]	table
缴存资本保证金主体 [axis]	axis
缴存资本保证金主体 [member]	member
资本保证金存放银行 [axis]	axis
资本保证金存放银行 [member]	member
存出资本保证金 [line items]	line items
存出资本保证金存放形式	text
存出资本保证金存期	text
存出资本保证金余额	X instant, debit
[921016] 附注_投资性房地产	
投资性房地产信息披露 [text block]	text block
采用成本模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [abstract]	
采用成本模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [table]	table
投资性房地产类别 [axis]	axis
投资性房地产 [member]	member
房屋建筑物 [member]	member
土地使用权 [member]	member
采用成本模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [line items]	line items
投资性房地产原价 [abstract]	
年初余额	X instant, debit
本期增加 [abstract]	
本期购置	X duration, debit
新增子公司转入	X duration, debit
在建工程转入	X duration, debit
自用房地产或存货转入	X duration, debit
因不符合持有待售条件而增加	X duration, debit
其他增加	X duration, debit
小计	X duration, debit
本期减少 [abstract]	
转为自用房地产或存货	(X) duration, credit
处置	(X) duration, credit
因分类为持有待售而减少	(X) duration, credit
其他减少	(X) duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, credit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit

期末余额	X instant, debit
投资性房地产累计折旧 [abstract]	
年初余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
其中:本期计提	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
期末余额	X instant, credit
投资性房地产账面净值 [abstract]	
期末账面净值	X instant, debit
年初账面净值	X instant, debit
投资性房地产减值准备 [abstract]	
投资性房地产减值准备,年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
其中:本期计提	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
投资性房地产减值准备,期末账面余额	X instant, credit
投资性房地产账面价值 [abstract]	
期末账面价值	X instant, debit
年初账面价值	X instant, debit
投资性房地产公允价值 [abstract]	
期末公允价值	X instant, debit
年初公允价值	X instant, debit
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [text block]	text block
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的增减变动 [abstract]	
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的增减变动 [table]	table
投资性房地产类别 [axis]	axis
投资性房地产 [member]	member
房屋建筑物 [member]	member
土地使用权 [member]	member
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的增减变动 [line items]	line items
年初账面价值	X instant, debit
本期增加 [abstract]	
购置或者在建工程转入	X duration, debit
因不符合持有待售条件而增加	X duration, debit
自用房地产或存货转入	X duration, debit
自固定资产转入时的重估利得	X duration, debit
公允价值变动增加额	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
小计	X duration, debit
本期减少 [abstract]	

转为自用房地产或存货	(X) duration, credit
因分类为持有待售而减少	(X) duration, credit
公允价值变动减少额	(X) duration, credit
处置	(X) duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, credit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit
期末账面价值	X instant, debit
期末公允价值	X instant, debit
公允价值变动增加(减少)利润总额	X duration
投资性房地产公允价值的确定依据	text
投资性房地转换情况及理由以及对损益或所有者权益的影响	text
当期处置投资性房地产及其对损益的影响	text
投资性房地产后续计量模式变更的说明	text
[921017] 附注_固定资产	
固定资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
固定资产增减变动 [abstract]	
固定资产增减变动 [table]	table
固定资产类别 [axis]	axis
固定资产 [member]	member
房屋建筑物 [member]	member
办公设备及其他设备 [member]	member
运输工具 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
固定资产增减变动 [line items]	line items
固定资产原价 [abstract]	
年初余额	X instant, debit
本期增加	X duration, debit
本期购置	X duration, debit
收购子公司	X duration, debit
在建工程转入	X duration, debit
投资性房地产转入	X duration, debit
因不符合持有待售条件而增加	X duration, debit
其他增加	X duration, debit
本期减少	(X) duration, credit
转让和出售	(X) duration, credit
清理报废	(X) duration, credit
转出至在建工程	(X) duration, credit
转出至投资性房地产	(X) duration, credit
因分类为持有待售而减少	(X) duration, credit
其他减少	(X) duration, credit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit

X instant, debit

X instant, credit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

期末余额 固定资产累计折旧 [abstract] 年初余额 本期增加 其中:本期计提 收购子公司 本期减少 其中: 处置或报废 转出至在建工程 转出至投资性房地产 外币报表折算差额 期末余额 固定资产账面净值 [abstract] 年初账面净值 期末账面净值 固定资产减值准备 [abstract] 固定资产减值准备,年初账面余额 本期增加额 其中:本期计提额 本期减少额 外币报表折算差额 固定资产减值准备,期末账面余额 固定资产账面价值 [abstract] 年初账面价值 其中:用于担保的固定资产 其他所有权或使用权受限的固定资产 期末账面价值 其中:用于担保的固定资产 其他所有权或使用权受限的固定资产 持有待售的固定资产 [abstract] 持有待售的固定资产 [table] 持有待售的固定资产项目 [axis] 持有待售的固定资产 [member] 持有待售的固定资产 [line items] 账面价值 公允价值 预计处置费用 预计处置时间 [921018] 附注_在建工程 在建工程信息披露 [text block]

在建工程主要信息 [abstract]

(X) duration, debit
(X) duration, debit
(X) duration, debit
(X) duration, debit
X duration, credit
X instant, credit
X instant, debit
X instant, credit
X duration, credit
X duration, credit
(X) duration, debit
X duration, credit
X duration, credit
X instant, credit
X instant, credit

X instant, debit X instant, debit

table axis member line items X instant, debit X instant, credit yyyy-mm-dd

text block

在建工程主要信息 [table] 在建工程按项目披露 [axis] 工程项目名称 [member] 其他在建工程 [member] 在建工程主要信息 [line items] 预算数 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期减少额,转入固定资产 本期减少额,转入无形资产 本期减少额,处置 本期减少额,其他减少 外币报表折算差额 期末账面余额 减值准备 账面价值 资金来源 在建工程投入占预算比例 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额 [abstract] 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额 [table] 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额项目 [axis] 借款费用资本化的工程项目名称 [member] 范围 [axis] 范围 [member] 最大值 [member] 最小值 [member] 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额 [line items] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期转入固定资产额 其他减少额 期末账面余额 本期确定资本化金额的资本化率 在建工程减值准备 [abstract] 在建工程减值准备 [table] 在建工程按项目披露 [axis] 工程项目名称 [member] 其他在建工程 [member] 在建工程减值准备 [line items] 在建工程减值准备,年初账面余额 本期计提额 本期减少额

table axis member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit text X.XX instant table axis member axis member member member line items X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X instant, debit X.XX duration table axis member

member line items X instant, credit X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

在建工程减值准备, 期末账面余额 计提或减少原因 [921019] 附注_无形资产 无形资产信息披露 [text block] 无形资产增减变动 [abstract] 无形资产增减变动 [table] 无形资产类别 [axis] 无形资产 [member] 土地使用权 [member] 计算机软件 [member] 其他 [member] 无形资产增减变动 [line items] 无形资产原价 [abstract] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期购置 其他 本期减少额 外币报表折算差额 期末账面余额 无形资产累计摊销 [abstract] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期计提 其他 本期减少额 外币报表折算差额 期末账面余额 无形资产账面净值 [abstract] 年初账面净值 期末账面净值 无形资产减值准备 [abstract] 无形资产减值准备,年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期计提 其他 本期减少额 外币报表折算差额 无形资产减值准备, 期末账面余额 无形资产账面价值 [abstract] 年初账面价值

X instant, credit text

text block

table

axis

member member member line items X instant, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit

X instant, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit

X instant, debit X instant, debit

X instant, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit

X instant, debit

商誉本期减少额

商誉外币报表折算差额

商誉期末账面价值

其他资产明细 [abstract] 垫缴保费

长期待摊费用

减:减值准备

其他资产账面价值

长期待摊费用信息披露 [text block]

长期待摊费用 [table]

长期待摊费用按项目披露 [axis]

长期待摊费用项目 [member]

预付经营租赁款 [member]

经营租入固定资产改良 [member]

长期待摊费用 [abstract]

待摊费用

其他

小计

商誉其他需要说明的事项

[921021] 附注_其他资产 其他资产信息披露 [text block]

其他资产 [abstract]

商誉减值准备,本期计提的减值准备

元素属性

其中:用于担保的无形资产	X instant, debit
其他所有权或使用权受限制的无形资产	X instant, debit
期末账面价值	X instant, debit
其中:用于担保的无形资产	X instant, debit
其他所有权或使用权受限制的无形资产	X instant, debit
[830260] 附注_商誉	
商誉信息披露 [text block]	text block
商誉基本信息 [abstract]	
商誉基本信息 [table]	table
被投资单位按名称披露 [axis]	axis
合并产生商誉的被投资单位名称 [member]	member
商誉基本信息 [line items]	line items
商誉形成来源	text
商誉初始金额	X instant, debit
商誉减值准备	(X) instant, credit
商誉年初账面价值	X instant, debit
商誉本期增加额	X duration, debit

lit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X instant, debit text

text block

X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit text block table axis member member member

第55页,共259页

其他 [member] 长期待摊费用 [line items] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期减少额 本期摊销 其他减少 期末账面余额

[921022] 附注_资产减值准备

资产减值准备信息披露 [text block]

资产减值准备 [abstract]

坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收保费坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收保费坏账准备,期末账面余额 应收分保账款坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收分保账款坏账准备, 期末账面余额 应收利息坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收利息坏账准备, 期末账面余额 其他应收款坏账准备,年初账面余额 其他应收款坏账准备,期末账面余额 贷款减值准备,年初账面余额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,年初账面余额 持有至到期投资减值准备,年初账面余额 长期股权投资减值准备,年初账面余额 投资性房地产减值准备,年初账面余额 固定资产减值准备,年初账面余额 在建工程减值准备,年初账面余额 无形资产减值准备,年初账面余额 商誉减值准备,年初账面余额 其他资产减值准备,年初账面余额 资产减值准备,年初账面余额 坏账准备,本期计提额 应收保费坏账准备,本期计提额 应收分保账款坏账准备,本期计提额 应收利息坏账准备,本期计提额 其他应收款坏账准备,本期计提额 贷款减值准备,本期计提额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,本期计提额 持有至到期投资减值准备,本期计提额 长期股权投资减值准备,本期计提额 投资性房地产减值准备,本期计提额

member line items X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X instant, debit

text block

X instant, credit X duration, credit

固定资产减值准备,本期计提额 在建工程减值准备,本期计提额 无形资产减值准备,本期计提额 商誉减值准备,本期计提额 其他资产减值准备,本期计提额 资产减值准备,本期计提额合计 坏账准备,本期减少额 应收保费坏账准备,本期减少额 应收分保账款坏账准备,本期减少额 应收利息坏账准备,本期减少额 其他应收款坏账准备,本期减少额 贷款坏账准备,本期减少额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,本期减少额 持有至到期投资减值准备,本期减少额 长期股权投资减值准备,本期减少额 投资性房地产减值准备,本期减少额 固定资产减值准备,本期减少额 在建工程减值准备,本期减少额 无形资产减值准备,本期减少额 商誉减值准备,本期减少额 其他资产减值准备,本期减少额 资产减值准备,本期减少额合计 坏账准备本期减少额,转回 应收保费坏账准备本期减少额,转回 应收分保账款坏账准备本期减少额,转回 应收利息坏账准备本期减少额,转回 其他应收款坏账准备本期减少额,转回 贷款减值准备本期减少额,转回 可供出售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,转回 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,转回 其他资产减值准备本期减少额,转回 资产减值准备本期减少额,转回合计 坏账准备本期减少额,核销 应收保费坏账准备本期减少额, 核销 应收分保账款坏账准备本期减少额,核销 应收利息坏账准备本期减少额, 核销 其他应收款坏账准备本期减少额,核销 贷款减值准备本期减少额,核销 可供出售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,核销 长期股权投资减值准备本期减少额,核销 投资性房地产减值准备本期减少额,核销

X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit

固定资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 在建工程减值准备本期减少额, 核销 无形资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 商誉减值准备本期减少额, 核销 其他资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 资产减值准备本期减少额,核销合计 坏账准备本期减少额,转销 应收保费坏账准备本期减少额,转销 应收分保账款坏账准备本期减少额,转销 应收利息坏账准备本期减少额,转销 其他应收款坏账准备本期减少额,转销 贷款减值准备本期减少额,转销 可供出售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,转销 长期股权投资减值准备本期减少额,转销 投资性房地产减值准备本期减少额,转销 固定资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 在建工程减值准备本期减少额,转销 无形资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 商誉减值准备本期减少额,转销 其他资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 资产减值准备本期减少额,转销合计 坏账准备,外币报表折算差额 应收保费坏账准备,外币报表折算差额 应收分保账款坏账准备,外币报表折算差额 应收利息坏账准备,外币报表折算差额 其他应收款坏账准备,外币报表折算差额 贷款减值准备,外币报表折算差额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 持有至到期投资减值准备,外币报表折算差额 长期股权投资减值准备,外币报表折算差额 投资性房地产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 固定资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 在建工程减值准备,外币报表折算差额 无形资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 商誉减值准备,外币报表折算差额 其他资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额合计 坏账准备,其他变化 应收保费坏账准备,其他变化 应收分保账款坏账准备,其他变化

应收利息坏账准备,其他变化

(X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit

- X duration, credit
- X duration, credit
- X duration, credit

其他应收款坏账准备,其他变化 贷款减值准备,其他变化 可供出售金融资产减值准备,其他变化 持有至到期投资减值准备,其他变化 长期股权投资减值准备,其他变化 投资性房地产减值准备,其他变化 固定资产减值准备,其他变化 在建工程减值准备,其他变化 无形资产减值准备,其他变化 商誉减值准备,其他变化 其他资产减值准备,其他变化 资产减值准备,其他变化合计 坏账准备, 期末账面余额 应收保费坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收保费坏账准备,期末账面余额 应收分保账款坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收分保账款坏账准备, 期末账面余额 应收利息坏账准备,年初账面余额 应收利息坏账准备, 期末账面余额 其他应收款坏账准备,年初账面余额 其他应收款坏账准备,期末账面余额 贷款减值准备,期末账面余额 可供出售金融资产减值准备, 期末账面余额 持有至到期投资减值准备,期末账面余额 长期股权投资减值准备,期末账面余额 投资性房地产减值准备,期末账面余额 固定资产减值准备,期末账面余额 在建工程减值准备,期末账面余额 无形资产减值准备,期末账面余额 商誉减值准备, 期末账面余额 其他资产减值准备, 期末账面余额 资产减值准备, 期末账面余额 [837390] 附注_短期借款

短期借款信息披露 [text block] 短期借款 [abstract] 短期借款 [table] 短期借款类别 [axis] 短期借款类别 [member] 短期信用借款 [member] 短期质押借款 [member]

X duration, credit X instant, credit

text block

table axis member member member member

短期保证借款 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
人民币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加工公顷 [member] 加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	
	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
短期借款 [line items]	line items
短期借款原币金额	X instant, credit
短期借款折算汇率	X.XX instant
短期借款人民币金额	X instant, credit
逾期的短期借款 [abstract]	
逾期的短期借款 [table]	table
短期借款项目 [axis]	axis
短期借款项目 [member]	member
逾期的短期借款 [line items]	line items
逾期的短期借款贷款单位	text
逾期的短期借款期末余额	X instant, credit
逾期的短期借款逾期时间	text
逾期的短期借款年利率	X.XX instant
逾期的短期借款借款资金用途	text
逾期的短期借款逾期未偿还原因	text
逾期的短期借款预期还款期	yyyy-mm-dd
逾期的短期借款备注	text
己到期的短期借款获得展期,说明展期条件及新的到期日	text
短期借款其他需要说明的事项	text

[921024] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债信息披露 [text block]

text block

按米则列云 [-b-44]	
按类别列示 [abstract] 交易性金融负债	Vinstant andit
	X instant, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 合计	X instant, credit
	X instant, credit
交易性金融负债按明细列示 [abstract]	V · · · · ·
债券	X instant, credit
股票	X instant, credit
基金	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
	X instant, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且变动计入当期损益的金融负债按明细列示 [abstract]	
债券 四方 一方	X instant, credit
股票	X instant, credit
基金	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[921025] 附注_卖出回购金融资产款	
卖出回购金融资产款信息披露 [text block]	text block
按标的物类别列示 [abstract]	
股票	X instant, credit
债券	X instant, credit
其中:银行间交易债券	X instant, credit
交易所交易债券	X instant, credit
票据	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
按业务类别列示 [abstract]	
债券质押式报价回购	X instant, credit
其他卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
按市场类别列示 [abstract]	
银行间市场卖出回购	X instant, credit
证券交易所卖出回购	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
剩余期限和利率区间 [abstract]	
卖出回购金融资产款的剩余期限和利率区间 [table]	table
卖出回购金融资产款的剩余期限 [axis]	axis
卖出回购金融资产款的剩余期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member

一年以内(含一年) [member]	mamban
一年以内(宮一年) [member] 三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
二十万主八十万(百八十万) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
最大值 [member]	member
最小值 [member]	member
卖出回购金融资产款的剩余期限和利率区间 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, credit
利率	X.XX instant
卖出回购金融资产款,担保物价值	X instant, debit
[921026] 附注_应付分保账款	
应付分保账款信息披露 [text block]	text block
应付分保账款按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	
应付分保账款按账龄结构披露 [table]	table
应付分保账款账龄结构 [axis]	axis
应付分保账款账龄结构 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
六个月以内(含六个月) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member

三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
应付分保账款按账龄结构披露 [line items]	line items
应付分保账款	X instant, credit
金领前五名的应付分保账款 [abstract]	A instant, credit
余额前五名的应付分保账款 [table]	table
分保公司/经纪公司名称 [axis]	axis
分保公司/经纪公司名称 [member]	member
余额前五名的应付分保账款 [line items]	line items
来被制立石的运行为保険款 [ime items] 账面余额	X instant, credit
比例	X Instant, credit X.XX instant
	A.AA Instant
[809100] 附注_应付职工薪酬(一)	
应付职工薪酬信息披露 [text block]	text block
应付职工薪酬的增减变动 [abstract]	
应付职工薪酬,流动部分的增减变动 [abstract]	
应付短期薪酬 [abstract]	
应付短期薪酬	X instant, credit
应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴	X instant, credit
应付职工福利费	X instant, credit
应付社会保险费	X instant, credit
应付医疗保险费	X instant, credit
应付工伤保险费	X instant, credit
应付生育保险费	X instant, credit
应付住房公积金	X instant, credit
应付工会经费和职工教育经费	X instant, credit
应付非货币性福利	X instant, credit
应付短期带薪缺勤	X instant, credit
应付短期利润分享计划	X instant, credit
其他应付短期薪酬	X instant, credit
应付短期薪酬,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付职工福利费,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付社会保险费,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付医疗保险费,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付工伤保险费,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付生育保险费,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付住房公积金,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付工会经费和职工教育经费,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付非货币性福利,本期增加额	X duration, credit

应付短期带薪缺勤,本期增加额 应付短期利润分享计划,本期增加额 其他应付短期薪酬,本期增加额 应付短期薪酬,本期支付额 应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴,本期支付额 应付职工福利费,本期支付额 应付社会保险费,本期支付额 应付医疗保险费,本期支付额 应付工伤保险费,本期支付额 应付生育保险费,本期支付额 应付住房公积金,本期支付额 应付工会经费和职工教育经费,本期支付额 应付非货币性福利,本期支付额 应付短期带薪缺勤,本期支付额 应付短期利润分享计划,本期支付额 其他应付短期薪酬,本期支付额 应付短期薪酬,外币报表折算差额 应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴,外币报表折算差额 应付职工福利费,外币报表折算差额 应付社会保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付医疗保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付工伤保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付生育保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付住房公积金,外币报表折算差额 应付工会经费和职工教育经费,外币报表折算差额 应付非货币性福利,外币报表折算差额 应付短期带薪缺勤,外币报表折算差额 应付短期利润分享计划,外币报表折算差额 其他应付短期薪酬,外币报表折算差额 应付离职后福利, 流动部分 [abstract] 应付离职后福利, 流动部分 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划 应付基本养老保险费 应付失业保险费 应付企业年金缴费 应付离职后福利, 流动部分, 本期增加额 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划,本期增加额 应付基本养老保险费,本期增加额 应付失业保险费,本期增加额 应付企业年金缴费,本期增加额 应付离职后福利, 流动部分, 本期支付额 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划,本期支付额

X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit

X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X duration, credit

X duration, debit

点 台 其土美老伯 <u>队</u> 弗 土地土台盔	V 1 (* 11)
应付基本养老保险费,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付失业保险费,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付企业年金缴费,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付离职后福利,流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付离职后福利,设定提存计划,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付基本养老保险费,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付失业保险费,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付企业年金缴费,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付辞退福利,流动部分 [abstract]	
应付辞退福利,流动部分	X instant, credit
应付辞退福利,流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付辞退福利,流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付辞退福利,流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
其他应付职工薪酬,流动部分 [abstract]	
其他应付职工薪酬,流动部分	X instant, credit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,流动部分	X instant, credit
其他应付职工薪酬,流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
其他应付职工薪酬,流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
其他应付职工薪酬,流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付职工薪酬,流动部分 [abstract]	
应付职工薪酬,流动部分	X instant, credit
应付职工薪酬,流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付职工薪酬,流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付职工薪酬,流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付职工薪酬, 非流动部分的增减变动 [abstract]	
应付离职后福利,非流动部分 [abstract]	
应付离职后福利,非流动部分	X instant, credit
应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划	X instant, credit
应付补充退休后福利	X instant, credit
应付内部退养补偿金	X instant, credit
应付离职后福利,非流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付补充退休后福利,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付内部退养补偿金,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付离职后福利,非流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付补充退休后福利,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付内部退养补偿金,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付离职后福利,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit

第65页,共259页

元素属性

应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付补充退休后福利,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付内部退养补偿金,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付辞退福利,非流动部分 [abstract]	A duration, credit
应付辞退福利,非流动部分	X instant, credit
应付辞退福利,非流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付辞退福利,非流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付辞退福利,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额 其他应付长期职工福利 [abstract]	X duration, credit
	V in stant and lit
其他应付长期职工福利	X instant, credit
应付长期带薪缺勤	X instant, credit
应付其他长期服务福利	X instant, credit
应付长期残疾福利	X instant, credit
应付长期利润分享计划	X instant, credit
应付长期奖金计划	X instant, credit
其他应付长期职工福利,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付长期带薪缺勤,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付其他长期服务福利,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付长期残疾福利,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付长期利润分享计划,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付长期奖金计划,本期增加额	X duration, credit
其他应付长期职工福利,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付长期带薪缺勤,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付其他长期服务福利,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付长期残疾福利,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付长期利润分享计划,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付长期奖金计划,本期支付额	X duration, debit
其他应付长期职工福利,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付长期带薪缺勤,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付其他长期服务福利,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付长期残疾福利,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付长期利润分享计划,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付长期奖金计划,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分 [abstract]	
其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分	X instant, credit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分	X instant, credit
其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit

第66页,共259页

应付职工薪酬, 非流动部分 [abstract]	
应付职工薪酬,非流动部分	X instant, credit
应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
应付职工薪酬,流动部分和非流动部分的增减变动 [abstract]	
应付职工薪酬	X instant, credit
应付职工薪酬,本期增加额	X duration, credit
应付职工薪酬,本期支付额	X duration, debit
应付职工薪酬,外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
[809200] 附注_应付职工薪酬(二)	
应付职工薪酬信息披露 [text block]	text block
设定提存计划信息披露 [text block]	text block
基本养老保险费的性质、计算缴费金额的公式或依据	text
失业保险费的性质、计算缴费金额的公式或依据	text
企业年金缴费的性质、计算缴费金额的公式或依据	text
设定受益计划信息披露 [text block]	text block
设定受益计划的特征及与之相关的风险 [abstract]	
设定受益计划的特征及与之相关的风险 [table]	table
设定受益计划 [axis]	axis
设定受益计划 [member]	member
设定受益计划的特征及与之相关的风险 [line items]	line items
设定受益计划的特征的描述	text
设定受益计划所提供福利的性质的描述	text
设定受益计划运行的监管要求的描述	text
对设定受益计划使企业面临的风险的描述	text
对设定受益计划相关的重要风险集中程度的描述	text
对设定受益计划的修改、缩减和结算的描述	text
设定受益计划的金额及其变动 [abstract]	
设定受益计划的金额及其变动 [table]	table
设定受益计划净负债(净资产) [axis]	axis
设定受益计划净负债(净资产) [member]	member
设定受益计划义务现值 [member]	member
计划资产的公允价值 [member]	member
资产上限的影响 [member]	member
设定受益计划的金额及其变动 [line items]	line items
年初余额	X instant, credit
计入当期损益的设定受益成本	X duration, credit
当期服务成本	X duration, credit
过去服务成本	X duration, credit
结算利得或损失	(X) duration, debit

利息净额	X duration, credit
计入其他综合收益的设定受益成本	(X) duration, debit
重新计量金额	(X) duration, debit
精算利得或损失	(X) duration, debit
计划资产回报	(X) duration, debit
资产上限的影响的变动	(X) duration, debit
其他变动	(X) duration, debit
结算时消除的负债	(X) duration, debit
己支付的福利	(X) duration, debit
期末余额	X instant, credit
计划资产公允价值的信息披露 [abstract]	
现金及现金等价物	X instant, debit
权益工具投资	X instant, debit
债务工具投资	X instant, debit
衍生品	X instant, debit
其他资产	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
设定受益计划对企业未来现金流量金额、时间和不确定性的影响的信息披露 [text block]	text block
影响设定受益计划未来缴存金额的有关筹资政策和计划	text
下一个会计年度预期将缴存的金额	X duration, credit
设定受益义务有关到期情况的信息披露 [text block]	text block
设定受益义务的加权平均期间	X.XX duration
有关福利支付的到期日分析	text
精算估计所采用的重大假设 [abstract]	
折现率	X.XX instant
死亡率	X.XX instant
预计平均未来寿命	X.XX instant
薪酬的预期增长率	X.XX instant
正常退休年龄	X.XX instant
平均医疗费用增长率	X.XX instant
养老保险预期增长率	X.XX instant
预期通货膨胀率	X.XX instant
重大精算假设对设定受益义务的敏感性分析 [abstract]	
重大精算假设对设定受益义务的敏感性分析 [table]	table
精算估计的重大假设 [axis]	axis
精算估计的重大假设 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,折现率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,死亡率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,预计平均未来寿命 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,薪酬的预期增长率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,正常退休年龄 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,平均医疗费用增长率 [member]	member

精算估计的重大假设,养老保险预期增长率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设, 乔老床巡顶期增长率 [member] 精算估计的重大假设, 预期通货膨胀率 [member]	
	member line items
重大精算假设对设定受益义务的敏感性分析 [line items] 合理可能的精算假设增长幅度	X.XX instant
合理可能的精算假设增长对设定受益计划义务现值的影响	X instant, credit
合理可能的精算假设降低幅度	X Instant, credit X.XX instant
合理可能的精算假设降低釉没	X instant, credit
对编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法和假设的描述	text
对编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法的局限性的描述	text
对用于编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法和假设发生变动的描述	text
对用于编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法和假设发生变动的原因的描述	text
应付职工薪酬其他需要说明的事项	text
[921028] 附注_应交税费	
应交税费信息披露 [text block]	text block
应交税费 [abstract]	
增值税	X instant, credit
营业税	X instant, credit
城市维护建设税	X instant, credit
企业所得税	X instant, credit
土地增值税	X instant, credit
教育费附加及地方教育费附加	X instant, credit
房产税	X instant, credit
土地使用税	X instant, credit
个人所得税	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[921029] 附注_应付利息	
应付利息信息披露 [text block]	text block
应付利息 [abstract]	
借款利息	X instant, credit
分期付息到期还本的长期借款利息	X instant, credit
短期借款利息	X instant, credit
债券利息	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款利息	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[921030] 附注_应付赔付款	
应付赔付款信息披露 [text block]	text block
应付赔付款 [abstract]	

应付赔付支出	X instant, credit
应付退保金	X instant, credit
应付满期金	X instant, credit
应付年金	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[921031] 附注_其他应付款	
其他应付款信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他应付款 [abstract]	
其他应付款披露 [table]	table
其他应付款按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他应付款项目 [member]	member
其他应付款披露 [line items]	line items
其他应付款	X instant, credit
[921032] 附注_保户储金及投资款	
保户储金及投资款信息披露 [text block]	text block
保户储金及投资款的增减变动 [abstract]	
年初余额	X instant, credit
收到存款	X duration, credit
保户利益增加	X duration, credit
本年支付	(X) duration, debit
收取费用	(X) duration, debit
其他	X duration, credit
期末余额	X instant, credit
保户储金及投资款按到期期限列示 [abstract]	
保户储金及投资款按到期期限列示 [table]	table
保户储金及投资款的剩余到期期限 [axis]	axis
保户储金及投资款的剩余到期期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member

一年至三年(含三年) [member]
一年至两年(含两年) [member]
两年至三年(含三年) [member]
三年至五年(含五年) [member]
三年至四年(含四年) [member]
四年至五年(含五年) [member]
五年以上 [member]
无期限 [member]
保户储金及投资款按到期期限列示 [line items]
保户储金或保户投资款账面余额
[921033] 附注_保险合同准备金
保险合同准备金信息披露 [text block]
保险合同准备金增减变动情况 [abstract]
保险合同准备金增减变动情况 [table]
保险合同类别 [axis]
保险合同的类别 [member]
原保险合同 [member]
再保险合同 [member]
保险合同准备金增减变动情况 [line items]
未到期责任准备金,年初账面余额
未决赔款准备金,年初账面余额
寿险责任准备金,年初账面余额
长期健康险责任准备金,年初账面余额
保险合同准备金合计,年初账面余额
未到期责任准备金本期增加额
未决赔款准备金本期增加额
寿险责任准备金本期增加额
长期健康险责任准备金本期增加额
保险合同准备金本期增加额合计
未到期责任准备金本期减少额
未到期责任准备金本期因赔付款项减少额
未到期责任准备金本期因提前解除减少额
未到期责任准备金本期因其他原因减少额
未决赔款准备金本期减少额
未决赔款准备金本期因赔付款项减少额
未决赔款准备金本期因提前解除减少额
未决赔款准备金本期因其他原因减少额
寿险责任准备金本期减少额
寿险责任准备金本期因赔付款项减少额
寿险责任准备金本期因提前解除减少额
寿险责任准备金本期因其他原因减少额

member member member member member line items X instant, credit

member

text block

table axis member member member line items X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit

元素属性

(X) duration, debit
X instant, credit

table axis member member member axis member line items

	责任准备金	X instant, credit
	次准备金	X instant, credit
	王准备金	X instant, credit
	康险责任准备金	X instant, credit
	司准备金合计	X instant, credit
	音款准备金按构成内容列示 [abstract]	
	案未决赔款准备金	X instant, debit
	案未决赔款准备金	X instant, debit
理赔费用准备		X instant, debit
合计		X instant, debit
[837470] 附注_长期借	款	
长期借款信息披露 [te	ext block]	text block
长期借款 [abstrac	ct]	
长期借款 [ta	ble]	table
长期借款	飲种类 [axis]	axis
长其	期借款种类 [member]	member
	长期信用借款 [member]	member
	长期质押借款 [member]	member
	长期抵押借款 [member]	member
	长期保证借款 [member]	member
货币种类	类 [axis]	axis
货间	币 [member]	member
	人民币 [member]	member
	美元 [member]	member
	欧元 [member]	member
	港币 [member]	member
	日元 [member]	member
	英镑 [member]	member
	瑞士法郎 [member]	member
	加拿大元 [member]	member
	澳大利亚元 [member]	member
	新加坡元 [member]	member
	丹麦克朗 [member]	member
	挪威克朗 [member]	member
	瑞典克朗 [member]	member
	澳门元 [member]	member
	新西兰元 [member]	member
	韩元 [member]	member
	其他外币 [member]	member
长期借款 [li	ne items]	line items
长期借款	次原币金额	X instant, credit

	长期借款折算汇率	X.XX instant
	长期借款人民币金额	
		X instant, credit
	长期借款到期日分析 [abstract] 长期借款,一至二年到期	X instant, credit
	长期借款,二至五年到期	X instant, credit
	长期借款,五年以上到期	X instant, credit
	长期借款合计	,
	逾期的长期借款 [abstract]	X instant, credit
	逾期的长期借款 [table]	table
	逾期的长期借款项目 [axis]	axis
	逾期的长期借款项目 [member]	member
	逾期的长期借款 [line items]	line items
	逾期的长期借款贷款单位	
	逾期的长期借款期末余额	text Vinstant andit
	逾期的长期借款逾期时间	X instant, credit
	逾期的长期借款年利率	text X.XX instant
	週期的长期借款件利率 逾期的长期借款借款资金用途	
	逾期的长期借款逾期未偿还原因	text
	逾期的长期借款预期还款期	text
	逾期的长期借款备注	yyyy-mm-dd
	已到期的长期借款获得展期的情况	text
	C到期的长期信款获得展期的情况 长期借款其他需要说明的事项	text
	队朔旧 秋共他而安	text
[9	221035] 附注_应付债券	
应	互付债券信息披露 [text block]	text block
	应付债券的增减变动 [abstract]	
	应付债券的增减变动 [table]	table
	应付债券类型 [axis]	axis
	应付债券类别 [member]	member
	优先股 [member]	member
	次级债券 [member]	member
	次级定期债务 [member]	member
	次级可转换债券 [member]	member
	资本补充债券 [member]	member
	永续债券 [member]	member
	可转换债券 [member]	member
	其他债券 [member]	member
	应付债券的增减变动 [line items]	line items
	发行日	yyyy-mm-dd
	可赎回日	yyyy-mm-dd
	到期日	yyyy-mm-dd
	期限	text

第 74 页,共 259 页

面值	X instant, credit
票面利率	
年初账面余额	text X instant, credit
本期发行	X duration, credit
溢折价摊销	X duration, credit
本期偿还	(X) duration, debit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
为不成田无敬	A liistant, credit
[921036] 附注_递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债	
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债信息披露 [text block]	text block
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [abstract]	
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [table]	table
确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [axis]	axis
确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [member]	member
资产减值准备 [member]	member
公允价值变动 [member]	member
金融工具公允价值变动 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产的公允价值变动 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动 [member]	member
投资性房地产公允价值变动 [member]	member
固定资产折旧 [member]	member
无形资产摊销 [member]	member
应付职工薪酬 [member]	member
预计负债 [member]	member
可结转以后年度的亏损 [member]	member
手续费及佣金 [member]	member
政府补助 [member]	member
内部交易抵销 [member]	member
收购子公司产生的公允价值调整 [member]	member
保险责任准备金 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [line items]	line items
可抵扣暂时性差异	X instant, debit
未经抵销的递延所得税资产	X instant, debit
应纳税暂时性差异	X instant, credit
未经抵销的递延所得税负债	X instant, credit
抵销金额	X instant
抵销后的递延所得税资产和负债净额 [abstract]	
抵销后递延所得税资产金额	X instant, debit
抵销后递延所得税负债金额	(X) instant, credit
净额	X instant, debit
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣暂时性差异(或可抵扣亏损) [abstract]	

土海江海江印度建筑文的可托拉莱叶桥关导(式可托拉一把),在111	4.11
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣暂时性差异(或可抵扣亏损) [table]	table
未确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [axis]	axis
未确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [member]	member
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣暂时性差异(或可抵扣亏损) [line items]	line items
可抵扣亏损	X instant, debit
可抵扣暂时性差异	X instant, debit
	X instant, debit
未确认原因	text
到期日	yyyy-mm-dd
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期情况 [abstract]	
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期情况 [table]	table
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期期限 [axis]	axis
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期期限 [member]	member
1年内到期 [member]	member
1 年至 2 年到期 [member]	member
2 年至 3 年到期 [member]	member
3 年至 4 年到期 [member]	member
4 年至 5 年到期 [member]	member
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期情况 [line items]	line items
可抵扣亏损	X instant, debit
未确认对子公司或联营企业及合营企业投资相关的递延所得税负债 [abstract]	
未确认对子公司或联营企业及合营企业投资相关的递延所得税负债 [table]	table
被投资单位 [axis]	axis
被投资单位 [member]	member
子公司 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
未确认对子公司或联营企业及合营企业投资相关的递延所得税负债 [line items]	line items
应纳税暂时性差异	X instant, credit
未确认原因	text
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债抵销后列报的说明	text
[921037] 附注_其他负债	
其他负债信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他负债 [abstract]	
其他负债明细 [abstract]	
预计负债	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
预计负债信息披露 [text block]	text block
预计负债信息披露 [abstract]	
预计负债信息披露 [table]	table

预期负债项目 [axis]	axis
预计负债项目 [member]	member
未决诉讼或仲裁 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
预计负债信息披露 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
为八派山小谈	A listant, credit
[921038] 附注_实收资本或股本	
实收资本或股本信息披露 [text block]	text block
实收资本或股本 [abstract]	
实收资本或股本 [table]	table
实收资本项目 [axis]	axis
实收资本项目 [member]	member
实收资本或股本 [line items]	line items
股数	shares
金额	X instant, credit
实收资本(或股本)按股东名称披露 [abstract]	
实收资本(或股本)按股东名称披露 [table]	table
股东名称 [axis]	axis
股东名称 [member]	member
实收资本(或股本)按股东名称披露 [line items]	line items
股数	shares
金额	X instant, credit
比例	X.XX instant
实收资本(或股本)本期变动情况 [abstract]	
实收资本(或股本)本期变动情况 [abstract] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table]	table
	table axis
实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table]	
实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis]	axis
实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member]	axis member
实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items]	axis member
 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items] 实收资本(或股本)股数本期增减变动 [abstract] 	axis member line items
 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items] 实收资本(或股本)股数本期增减变动 [abstract] 年初数 	axis member line items shares
 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items] 实收资本(或股本)股数本期增减变动 [abstract] 年初数 发行新股 	axis member line items shares shares
 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items] 实收资本(或股本)股数本期增减变动 [abstract] 年初数 发行新股 送股 	axis member line items shares shares shares
 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items] 实收资本(或股本)股数本期增减变动 [abstract] 年初数 发行新股 送股 公积金转股 	axis member line items shares shares shares shares
 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [table] 实收资本项目 [axis] 实收资本项目 [member] 实收资本(或股本)本期变动 [line items] 实收资本(或股本)股数本期增减变动 [abstract] 年初数 发行新股 送股 公积金转股 其他 	axis member line items shares shares shares shares shares shares

$ \rightarrow $	主
兀	系

	年初数	X instant, credit
	发行新股	X duration, credit
	送股	X duration, credit
	公积金转股	X duration, credit
	其他	X duration, credit
	小计	X duration, credit
	期末数	X instant, credit
[83	30350] 附注_其他权益工具	
其	他权益工具信息披露 [text block]	text block
	其他权益工具 [abstract]	
	其他权益工具 [table]	table
	其他权益工具类型 [axis]	axis
	其他权益工具类型 [member]	member
	优先股 [member]	member
	永续债 [member]	member
	其他 [member]	member
	其他权益工具 [line items]	line items
	其他权益工具,年初余额	X instant, credit
	其他权益工具,本期增加	X duration, credit
	其他权益工具,本期减少	(X) duration, debit
	其他权益工具, 期末余额	X instant, credit
[83	30360] 附注_资本公积	
	本公积信息披露 [text block]	text block
×,	资本公积 [abstract]	ion offen
	资本公积 [table]	table
	资本公积项目 [axis]	axis
	资本公积项目 [member]	member
	资本溢价 [member]	member
	其他资本公积 [member]	member
	其他资本公积,原制度资本公积转入 [member]	member
	其他资本公积,其他 [member]	member
	资本公积 [line items]	line items
	资本公积年初账面余额	X instant, credit
	资本公积本期增加额	X duration, credit
	资本公积本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
	资本公积外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
	资本公积期末账面余额	X instant, credit
		A motant, credit
[83	30370] 附注_库存股	
	存股信息披露 [text block]	text block

库存股的增减变动 [abstract]	
库存股的增减变动 [table]	table
库存股项目 [axis]	axis
库存股项目 [member]	member
减资回购股份 [member]	member
股权激励回购 [member]	member
库存股的增减变动 [line items]	line items
库存回购股占本公司发行在外股份的百分比	X.XX instant
库存股年初账面余额	X instant, debit
库存股本期增加额	X duration, credit
库存股本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
库存股期末账面余额	X instant, debit
库存股回购价格的确定方法	text
库存股调整的披露 [abstract]	
库存股调整的披露 [table]	table
库存股调整的披露项目 [axis]	axis
库存股调整的披露项目的类别 [member]	member
注销资本或股本 [member]	member
以权益结算的股份支付的行权 [member]	member
库存股调整的披露 [line items]	line items
库存股调整减少的库存股成本	X duration, debit
库存股调整减少的注册资本(或股本)金额	X duration, debit
库存股调整增加或减少的资本公积	X duration, credit
库存股调整增加或减少的盈余公积	X duration, credit
库存股调整增加或减少的未分配利润	X duration, credit
库存股其他需要说明的事项	text
[921042] 附注_其他综合收益	
其他综合收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他综合收益各项目及其所得税影响和转入损益情况 [abstract]	
以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益各项目及其所得税影响 [abstract]	
重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
以后不能重分类进损益的其他项目 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit

税后净额	X duration, credit
以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益各项目及其所得税影响和转入损益情况 [abstract]	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [abstract]	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额,税前金额 [absi	tract]
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额,所得税	影响
[abstract]	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额,税后净额 [abst	tract]
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益,税前金额 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益,所得税影响 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益,税后净额 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分,税前金额 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分,所得税影响 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit

可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益,税前金额 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益,所得税影响 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益,税后净额 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分,税前金额 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
转为被套期项目初始确认金额的调整额	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分,所得税影响 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
转为被套期项目初始确认金额的调整额	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分,税后净额 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
转为被套期项目初始确认金额的调整额	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失,税前金额 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失,所得税影响 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失,税后净额 [abstract]	

外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税前金额 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减: 前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,所得税影响 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	(X) duration, debit
减: 前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税后净额 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税前金额 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,所得税影响 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税后净额 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目 [abstract]	
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目,税前金额 [abstract]	
其他项目	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目,所得税影响 [abstract]	
其他项目	X duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, credit
小计	X duration, debit
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目,税后净额 [abstract]	
其他项目	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit

以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
其中:本年所得税前发生额	X duration, credit
前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
其他综合收益及其所得税影响 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
合并财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [abstract]	
合并财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [table]	table
其他综合收益按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他综合收益项目 [member]	member
重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分 [member]	member
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 [member]	member
现金流量套期损益的有效部分 [member]	member
外币报表折算差额 [member]	member
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
合并财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
归属于母公司所有者的其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
个别财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [abstract]	,
个别财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [table]	table
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
其他综合收益按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他综合收益项目 [member]	member
重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动归属于保户部分 [member]	member
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 [member]	member
现金流量套期损益的有效部分 [member]	member

外币报表折算差额 [member]	member
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
个别财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
[921043] 附注_盈余公积	
盈余公积信息披露 [text block]	text block
盈余公积增减变动 [abstract]	
盈余公积增减变动 [table]	table
盈余公积类别 [axis]	axis
盈余公积类别 [member]	member
法定盈余公积 [member]	member
任意盈余公积 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
盈余公积增减变动 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
转增资本	(X) duration, debit
弥补亏损	(X) duration, debit
其他	(X) duration, debit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
[921044] 附注_一般风险准备	
一般风险准备信息披露 [text block]	text block
一般风险准备 [abstract]	
一般风险准备 [table]	table
一般风险准备项目 [axis]	axis
一般风险准备项目 [member]	member
一般风险准备 [line items]	line items
计提比例	X.XX instant
年初余额	X instant, credit
本期增加	X duration, credit
本期减少	(X) duration, debit
期末余额	X instant, credit
[921045] 附注_农业保险大灾风险准备金	
农业保险大灾风险准备金信息披露 [text block]	text block
农业保险大灾风险准备金 [abstract]	

农业保险大灾风险准备金 [table]
农业保险大灾风险准备金按险种披露 [axis]
农业保险大灾风险准备金的险种类别 [member]
种植业保险 [member]
养殖业保险 [member]
森林保险 [member]
其他 [member]
农业保险大灾风险准备金 [line items]
利润准备金,年初账面余额
利润准备金,本期增加
利润准备金,本期减少
利润准备金, 期末账面余额
保费准备金,年初账面余额
保费准备金,本期增加
保费准备金,本期减少
保费准备金, 期末账面余额
农业保险大灾风险准备金,年初账面余额
农业保险大灾风险准备金,本期增加
农业保险大灾风险准备金,本期减少
农业保险大灾风险准备金,期末账面余额
按各大类险种提取的保费准备金 [abstract]
按各大类险种提取的保费准备金 [table]
农业保险大灾风险准备金按险种披露 [axis]
农业保险大灾风险准备金的险种类别 [member]
种植业保险 [member]
养殖业保险 [member]
森林保险 [member]
其他 [member]
按各大类险种提取的保费准备金 [line items]
金额
计提比例
[921046] 附注_未分配利润
未分配利润信息披露 [text block]
合并财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [abstract]
年初未分配利润
加:归属于母公司所有者(股东)的净利润
减:提取盈余公积
其中:提取法定盈余公积
提取任意盈余公积
提取一般风险准备
提取利润准备

table axis member member member member member line items X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit

table axis member member member member line items X instant, credit X.XX instant

text block

X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit

应付普通股股利	(X) duration, debit
其中:提取的普通股的现金股利	(X) duration, debit
转作股本的普通股股利	(X) duration, debit
加或减:其他变动	X duration, credit
期末未分配利润	X instant, credit
法定盈余公积提取比例	X.IXX instant
任意盈余公积提取比例	X.XX instant
一般风险准备计提比例	X.XX instant
利润准备计提比例	X.XX instant
提取的普通股的现金股利分配比例	X.XX instant
转作股本的普通股股利分配比例	X.XX instant
个别财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [abstract]	. 11
个别财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [table]	table .
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
个别财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [line items]	line items
年初未分配利润	X instant, credit
加:本年净利润	X duration, credit
减:提取盈余公积	(X) duration, debit
其中:提取法定盈余公积	(X) duration, debit
提取任意盈余公积	(X) duration, debit
提取一般风险准备	(X) duration, debit
提取利润准备	(X) duration, debit
应付普通股股利	(X) duration, debit
其中:提取的普通股的现金股利	(X) duration, debit
转作股本的普通股股利	(X) duration, debit
加或减:其他变动	X duration, credit
期末未分配利润	X instant, credit
法定盈余公积提取比例	X.XX instant
任意盈余公积提取比例	X.XX instant
一般风险准备计提比例	X.XX instant
利润准备计提比例	X.XX instant
提取的普通股的现金股利分配比例	X.XX instant
转作股本的普通股股利分配比例	X.XX instant
[830410] 附注_少数股东权益	
少数股东权益信息披露 [text block]	text block
少数股东权益 [abstract]	
归属于各子公司少数股东权益 [table]	table
子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司 [member]	member

其他子公司 [member] member 归属于各子公司少数股东权益 [line items] line items 少数股东权益 X instant, credit [921048] 附注_保险业务收入 保险业务收入信息披露 [text block] text block 保险业务收入按明细披露 [abstract] 保险业务收入按明细披露 [table] table 保险业务收入的险种的类别 [axis] axis 保险业务收入的险种的类别 [member] member 非寿险合同 [member] member 机动车辆保险 [member] member 企业财产保险 [member] member 责任保险 [member] member 意外险及健康险 [member] member 意外险 [member] member 健康险 [member] member 工程保险 [member] member 农业保险 [member] member 其他保险 [member] member 寿险合同 [member] member 寿险 [member] member 意外险及健康险 [member] member 意外险 [member] member 健康险 [member] member 保险业务收入的渠道的类别 [axis] axis 保险业务收入的渠道的类别 [member] member 保险合同类别 [axis] axis 保险合同的类别 [member] member 原保险合同 [member] member 再保险合同 [member] member 保险业务收入按明细披露 [line items] line items 保险业务收入 X duration, credit 保险业务收入前五名的情况 [abstract] 发生额 X duration, credit 比例 X.XX duration [921049] 附注_分出保费 分出保费信息披露 [text block] text block 分出保费 [abstract] 分出保费 [table] table 分出保费按险种披露 [axis] axis

分出保费的险种的类别 [member]	member
非寿险合同 [member]	member
机动车辆保险 [member]	member
企业财产保险 [member]	member
责任保险 [member]	member
意外险及健康险 [member]	member
意外险 [member]	member
健康险 [member]	member
工程保险 [member]	member
农业保险 [member]	member
其他保险 [member]	member
寿险合同 [member]	member
寿险 [member]	member
意外险及健康险 [member]	member
意外险 [member]	member
健康险 [member]	member
分出保费 [line items]	line items
分出保费	X duration, debit
[921050] 附注_提取未到期责任准备金净额	
提取未到期责任准备金净额 [text block]	text block
提取未到期责任准备金净额 [abstract]	
提取未到期责任准备金净额 [table]	table
保险合同类别 [axis]	axis
保险合同的类别 [member]	member
原保险合同 [member]	member
再保险合同 [member]	member
提取未到期责任准备金净额 [line items]	line items
提取未到期责任准备金	X duration, debit
摊回未到期责任准备金	(X) duration, credit
合计	X duration, debit
[921051] 附注_投资收益(一, 披露形式一)	
投资收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
投资收益的明细情况 [abstract]	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产收益	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产收益	X duration, credit
持有至到期投资收益	X duration, credit
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益	X duration, credit
其中: 按权益法享有或分担的联营企业和合营企业净损益的份额	X duration, credit
银行存款类利息收入	X duration, credit
贷款利息收入	X duration, credit

其中:保户质押贷款利息收入 买入返售金融资产收入 衍生金融工具收益 其他 合计 其中: 按实际利率法计算确认的金融资产利息收入 发生减值的金融资产产生的利息收入 [921051a] 附注_投资收益(一, 披露形式二) 投资收益信息披露 [text block] 投资收益的明细情况 [abstract] 利息收入 债券及债权计划 持有至到期投资 可供出售金融资产 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益 贷款及应收款 定期存款 贷款及应收款 活期存款 贷款及应收款 其他 可供出售金融资产 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益 贷款及应收款 股息收入 基金 可供出售金融资产 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益 股权投资 可供出售金融资产 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益 长期股权投资 已实现的收益或损失 债权投资 可供出售金融资产 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益 贷款及应收款 基金 可供出售金融资产 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益 股权投资

元素属性

X duration, credit X duration, credit

text block

X duration, credit X duration, credit

可供出售金融资产	X duration, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益	X duration, credit
长期股权投资	X duration, credit
衍生金融工具	X duration, credit
衍生金融资产(负债)	X duration, credit
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益	X duration, credit
长期股权投资	X duration, credit
卖出回购证券利息支出	X duration, credit
卖出回购金融资产	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[921051b] 附注_投资收益(二)	
投资收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益 [abstract]	
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益分类 [table]	table
被投资单位 [axis]	axis
被投资单位 [member]	member
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益分类 [line items]	line items
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益	X duration, credit
本期比上期增减变动的原因	text
[921052] 附注_公允价值变动收益(披露形式一)	
公允价值变动收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
公允价值变动收益 [abstract]	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其中: 交易性金融资产	X duration, credit
债券	X duration, credit
股票	X duration, credit
基金	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X duration, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其中:交易性金融负债	X duration, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X duration, credit
衍生金融工具的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
投资性房地产的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其他公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[921052a] 附注_公允价值变动收益(披露形式二)	
公允价值变动收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
公允价值变动收益 [abstract]	

以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其中:交易性金融资产	X duration, credit
债权型投资	X duration, credit
股权型投资	X duration, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X duration, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其中: 交易性金融负债	X duration, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X duration, credit
衍生金融工具的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
投资性房地产的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其他公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[921053] 附注_其他业务收入	
其他业务收入信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他业务收入 [abstract]	
租金收入	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[921054] 附注_退保金	
退保金信息披露 [text block]	text block
退保金 [abstract]	
退保金 [table]	table
退保金按险种披露 [axis]	axis
退保金的险种的类别 [member]	member
寿险 [member]	member
意外险及健康险 [member]	member
意外险 [member]	member
健康险 [member]	member
保险合同类别 [axis]	axis
保险合同的类别 [member]	member
原保险合同 [member]	member
再保险合同 [member]	member
退保金 [line items]	line items
退保金	X duration, debit
[921055] 附注_赔付支出	
赔付支出信息披露 [text block]	text block
按支出内容列示 [abstract]	
赔付支出按支出内容列示 [table]	table
保险合同类别 [axis]	axis

保险合同的类别 [member] 原保险合同 [member] 再保险合同 [member] 赔付支出按支出内容列示 [line items] 赔款支出 满期及年金给付 满期给付 年金给付 死伤医疗给付 合计 按险种列示 [abstract] 赔付支出按险种列示 [table] 赔付支出按险种的类别 [axis] 赔付支出的险种的类别 [member] 非寿险合同 [member] 机动车辆保险 [member] 企业财产保险 [member] 责任保险 [member] 意外险及健康险 [member] 意外险 [member] 健康险 [member] 工程保险 [member] 农业保险 [member] 其他保险 [member] 赔付支出按险种列示 [line items] 赔付支出 [921056] 附注_提取保险责任准备金 提取保险责任准备金信息披露 [text block] 提取保险责任准备金 [abstract] 提取保险责任准备金 [table] 保险合同类别 [axis] 保险合同的类别 [member] 原保险合同 [member] 再保险合同 [member] 提取保险责任准备金 [line items] 提取未决赔偿准备金 提取寿险责任准备金 提取长期健康险责任准备金 合计 提取原保险合同未决赔款准备金按构成内容列示 [abstract] 已发生已报案未决赔款准备金

member member member line items X duration, debit table axis member line items X duration, debit

text block

table axis member member line items X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit

X duration, debit

已发生未报案未决赔款准备金	X duration, debit
理赔费用准备金	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[921057] 附注_摊回保险责任准备金	
摊回保险责任准备金信息披露 [text block]	text block
摊回保险责任准备金 [abstract]	
摊回未决赔款准备金	X duration, credit
摊回寿险责任准备金	X duration, credit
摊回长期健康险责任准备金	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[921058] 附注_营业税金及附加	
营业税金及附加信息披露 [text block]	text block
营业税金及附加 [abstract]	
营业税	X duration, debit
城市维护建设税	X duration, debit
教育费附加及地方教育费附加	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[921059] 附注_手续费及佣金支出	
手续费及佣金支出信息披露 [text block]	text block
手续费及佣金支出 [abstract]	
手续费支出	X duration, debit
佣金支出	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[021020] 附注 业发迅等理弗	
[921060] 附注_业务及管理费 业务及管理费信息披露 [text block]	tent black
	text block
业务及管理费 [abstract] 业务及管理费	V duration debit
业务及官理资	X duration, debit
[921061] 附注_其他业务成本	
其他业务成本信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他业务成本 [abstract]	lext block
其他业务成本	X duration, debit
不同王辺を下	
[921062] 附注_资产减值损失	
资产减值损失信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产减值损失 [abstract]	
坏账损失	X duration, debit

贷款减值损失
可供出售金融资产减值损失
持有至到期投资减值损失
长期股权投资减值损失
投资性房地产减值损失
固定资产减值损失
在建工程减值损失
无形资产减值损失
商誉减值损失
其他
合计
[921063] 附注_营业外收入(一)
营业外收入信息披露 [text block]
营业外收入的明细情况 [abstract]
营业外收入的明细情况 [table]
营业外收入按是否计入非经常性损益划分 [axis]
全部营业外收入 [member]
计入当期非经常性损益的营业外收入 [member]
营业外收入的明细情况 [line items]
非流动资产处置利得
其中:固定资产处置利得
无形资产处置利得
非货币性资产交换利得
债务重组利得
政府补助
其中: 直接计入损益的政府补助
递延转入的政府补助
接受捐赠
预计负债转回
收购子公司利得
其他
合计
[921063a] 附注_营业外收入(二)
营业外收入信息披露 [text block]
政府补助明细 [abstract]
政府补助种类 [table]
政府补助的种类 [axis]
政府补助的种类 [member]
政府补助种类 [line items]
政府补助

X duration, debit X duration, debit

text block

table axis member member line items X duration, credit X duration, credit

text block

table axis

member

line items

X duration, credit

[921064] 附注_营业外支出	
营业外支出信息披露 [text block]	text block
营业外支出的明细情况 [abstract]	
营业外支出的明细情况 [table]	table
营业外支出按是否计入非经常性损益划分 [axis]	axis
全部营业外支出 [member]	member
计入当期非经常性损益的营业外支出 [member]	member
营业外支出的明细情况 [line items]	line items
非流动资产处置损失	X duration, debit
其中:固定资产处置损失	X duration, debit
无形资产处置损失	X duration, debit
非货币性资产交换损失	X duration, debit
债务重组损失	X duration, debit
捐赠支出	X duration, debit
其中: 公益性捐赠支出	X duration, debit
自然灾害净损失	X duration, debit
其中:保险赔偿	X duration, debit
诉讼损失	X duration, debit
罚款支出	X duration, debit
其中:政府罚没及违约金	X duration, debit
税收滞纳金及罚款	X duration, debit
非常损失	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[921065] 附注_所得税费用	
所得税费用信息披露 [text block]	text block
所得税费用 [abstract]	
按税法及相关规定计算的当期所得税	X duration, debit
其中:本年所得税费用	X duration, debit
以前年度所得税费用调整	X duration, debit
递延所得税费用	X duration, debit
所得税费用合计	X duration, debit
所得税费用与会计利润的关系 [abstract]	
利润总额	X duration, credit
适用的所得税税率	X.XX duration
按适用所得税税率计算的所得税费用	X duration, debit
税率变动对所得税的影响	X duration, debit
适用不同税率对所得税的影响	X duration, debit
未确认递延所得税的影响	X duration, debit
以前年度所得税费用调整	X duration, debit

axis

member

line items

优惠税率对所得税的影响	(X) duration, credit
调整项目 [abstract]	
不可作纳税抵扣的支出	X duration, debit
职工薪酬	X duration, debit
资产减值损失	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
非应税收入	(X) duration, credit
中国国债利息收入	(X) duration, credit
其他	(X) duration, credit
其他	X duration, debit
所得税费用合计	X duration, debit
[921066] 附注_每股收益	
每股收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
每股收益 [abstract]	tent block
基本每股收益 [abstract]	
归属于母公司普通股股东的净利润	X duration, credit
发行在外的普通股的加权平均数	shares
基本每股收益	X.XX duration
其中:持续经营基本每股收益	X.XX duration
终止经营基本每股收益	X.XX duration
稀释每股收益 [abstract]	
稀释后归属于母公司普通股股东的净利润	X duration, credit
稀释后发行在外的普通股的加权平均数	shares
稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
其中:持续经营稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
终止经营稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
基本每股收益分子的计算过程	text
基本每股收益分母的计算过程	text
稀释每股收益分子的计算过程	text
稀释每股收益分母的计算过程	text
列报期间不具有稀释性但以后期间很可能具有稀释性的潜在普通股	text
在资产负债表日至财务报告批准报出日之间,企业发行在外普通股或潜在普通股股数发生重大变化的情	text
况	it At
[921067] 附注_投资连结产品	
- 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一	text block
投资连结产品基本情况	text
投资连结保险账户单位数及单位净资产 [abstract]	
投资连结保险账户单位数及单位净资产 [table]	table

投资账户 [axis]

投资账户 [member] 投资连结保险账户单位数及单位净资产 [line items]

设立时间	yyyy-mm-dd
单位数	X.XX instant
单位净资产	X instant, debit
投资连结保险投资账户组合情况 [abstract]	X instant, debit
独立账户资产 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
债券	X instant, debit
股票	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收利息	X instant, debit
其他应收款	X instant, debit
定期存款	X instant, debit
贷款	X instant, debit
其他资产	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
独立账户负债 [abstract]	A instant, door
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
应付利息	X instant, credit
保户储金及投资款	X instant, credit
其他负债	X instant, credit
小计	X instant, credit
净资产	X instant, debit
其中: 归属于本公司的启动资金	X instant, debit
归属于投资连结保险投保人的独立账户资产	X instant, debit
风险保费及独立账户管理费计提情况	text
投资连结产品采用的主要会计政策	text
独立账户资产的估值原则	text
[921068] 附注_现金流量表补充资料	
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block]	text block
收到或支付的其他与经营活动、投资活动、筹资活动有关的现金 [abstract]	
收到其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付其他与经营活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
收到其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付其他与投资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
收到其他与筹资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付其他与筹资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
合计	X duration, debit
间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract]	

X duration, credit

X duration, debit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

X duration, debit

X instant, debit

X instant, debit

X instant, debit

X instant, debit

X duration, debit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

(X) duration, debit

X duration, credit

X duration

X duration

(X) duration, credit

将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 提取各项保险准备金 其中:提取保险责任准备金 提取未到期责任准备金 摊回保险责任准备金 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销 处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产的损失(收益以"-"号填列) 固定资产报废损失(收益以"-"号填列) 公允价值变动损失(收益以"-"号填列) 利息支出 汇兑损失(收益以"-"号填列) 投资损失(收益以"-"号填列) 递延所得税资产和负债净额的变动 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产的减少(增加以"-"号填列) 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债的增加(减少以"-"号填列) 经营性应收项目的减少(增加以"-"号填列) 经营性应付项目的增加(减少以"-"号填列) 其他 经营活动产生的现金流量净额 不涉及现金收支的重大投资和筹资活动 [abstract] 债务转为资本 一年内到期的可转换公司债券 融资租入固定资产 联营企业分配股票股利 现金及现金等价物净变动情况 [abstract] 现金的期末余额 减:现金的年初余额 加:现金等价物的期末余额 减:现金等价物的年初余额 现金及现金等价物净增加额 当期取得或处置子公司及其他营业单位的相关信息 [abstract] 取得子公司及其他营业单位的有关信息 [abstract] 取得子公司及其他营业单位的价格 取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金和现金等价物 减: 取得子公司及其他营业单位持有的现金和现金等价物 取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金和现金等价物净额

元素属性

_

取得子公司的净资产	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位的有关信息 [abstract]	
处置子公司及其他营业单位的价格	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金和现金等价物	X duration, debit
减:处置子公司及其他营业单位持有的现金和现金等价物	(X) duration, credit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金和现金等价物净额	X duration, debit
处置子公司的净资产	X duration, debit
现金及现金等价物的构成 [abstract]	
现金 [abstract]	
库存现金	X instant, debit
可随时用于支付的银行存款	X instant, debit
可随时用于支付的其他货币资金	X instant, debit
结算备付金	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
现金等价物 [abstract]	
原始到期日不超过三个月的投资	X instant, debit
债券投资	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
其中: 母公司或集团内子公司使用受限制的现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit
[921100] 附注_分部报告	
分部报告信息披露 [text block]	text block
一般性信息 [text block]	text block
确定报告分部考虑的因素	text
报告分部的产品和劳务的类型	text
计量报告分部利润或亏损、资产和负债的会计政策	text
报告分部利润或亏损,资产和负债的信息 [abstract]	
报告分部利润或亏损,资产和负债的信息 [table]	table
报告分部利润或亏损及资产和负债 [axis]	axis
报告分部项目的类别 [member]	member
分部项目 [member]	member
分部间抵销 [member]	member
报告分部利润或亏损,资产和负债的信息 [line items]	line items
营业收入	X duration, credit
保险业务收入	X duration, credit
其中: 分保费收入	X duration, credit
减:分出保费	(X) duration, debit
提取未到期责任准备金	(X) duration, debit
己赚保费	X duration, credit
其中:外部已赚保费	X duration, credit

内部已赚保费 投资收益(损失以"-"号填列) 其中:对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益 分部间交易 公允价值变动收益(损失以"-"号填列) 汇兑收益(损失以"-"号填列) 其他业务收入 其中:分部间交易 营业支出 退保金 赔付支出 减: 摊回赔付支出 提取保险责任准备金 减: 摊回保险责任准备金 提取保费准备金 保单红利支出 分保费用 营业税金及附加 手续费及佣金支出 业务及管理费 其中:分部间交易 减: 摊回分保费用 利息支出 其他业务成本 其中:分部间交易 资产减值损失 营业利润 (亏损以"-"号填列) 加:营业外收入 减:营业外支出 利润总额 (亏损总额以"-"号填列) 减:所得税费用 净利润 资产总额 其中:可分配资产 不可分配资产 负债总额 其中:可分配负债 不可分配负债 补充信息 [abstract] 其他重要的非现金项目 折旧费和摊销费以外的其他非现金费用 对联营企业和合营企业的长期股权投资

X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, debit X duration, debit X instant, debit

长期股权投资以外的其他非流动资产增加额	X duration, debit
折旧和摊销费用	X duration, debit
资本性支出	X duration, credit
分部报告其他信息 [text block]	text block
每一产品和劳务或每一类似产品和劳务组合的对外交易收入	text
企业取得的来自于本国的对外交易收入总额	X duration, credit
企业取得的来自于其他国家的对外交易收入总额	X duration, credit
企业位于本国的非流动资产总额	X instant, debit
企业位于其他国家的非流动资产总额	X instant, debit
对主要客户的依赖程度	text
[921200] 附注_关联方关系及其交易	
关联方及其交易信息披露 [text block]	text block
关联方关系 [text block]	text block
本企业的母公司有关信息披露 [text block]	text block
本企业的母公司有关信息披露 [abstract]	
本企业的母公司 [table]	table
母公司名称 [axis]	axis
母公司名称 [member]	member
本企业的母公司 [line items]	line items
企业类型	text
注册地址	text
法定代表人	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
与本企业关系	text
持股比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
表决权比例	X.XX instant
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
本公司的最终控制方公司名称	text
母公司之上与其最相近的对外提供财务报表的母公司名称	text
本企业的子公司的注册资本及其变化 [abstract]	
本企业的子公司的注册资本及其变化 [table]	table
子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司 [member]	member
本企业的子公司的注册资本及其变化 [line items]	line items
年初余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit

期末余额	X instant, credit
本企业的子公司所持股份及其变化 [abstract]	
本企业的子公司所持股份及其变化 [table]	table
子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司 [member]	member
本企业的子公司所持股份及其变化 [line items]	line items
年初数,金额	X instant, credit
年初数,比例	X.XX instant
本期增加,金额	X duration, credit
本期增加,比例	X.XX duration
本期减少,金额	(X) duration, debit
本期减少,比例	(X.XX) duration
期末数,金额	X instant, credit
期末数,比例	X.XX instant
不存在控制关系的关联方 [abstract]	
不存在控制关系的关联方 [table]	table
不存在控制关系的关联方名称 [axis]	axis
不存在控制关系的关联方名称 [member]	member
不存在控制关系的关联方 [line items]	line items
与本公司的关系	text
关联方交易 [text block]	text block
关联方交易 [abstract]	
关联交易定价政策 [text block]	text block
关联方交易金额 [abstract]	
关联方交易金额 [table]	table
关联方 [axis]	axis
关联方 [member]	member
交易类别 [axis]	axis
交易类别 [member]	member
关联方交易金额 [line items]	line items
交易金额	X duration
关联方往来款项余额 [abstract]	
关联方往来款项余额 [table]	table
关联方 [axis]	axis
关联方 [member]	member
往来款项目 [axis]	axis
往来款项目 [member]	member
应收利息 [member]	member
应收股利 [member]	member
应收保费 [member]	member
其他应收款 [member]	member
预收保费 [member]	member

其他应付款 [member]	member
关联方往来款项余额 [line items]	line items
关联方往来款项余额	X instant, debit
关联方往来款项占所属项目全部往来款项余额的比重	X.XX instant
关联方往来款项坏账准备	X instant, credit
关联方交易担保事项 [abstract]	A instant, credit
关联方交易担保事项 [table]	table
被担保单位 [axis]	axis
被担保单位 [member]	member
关联担保项目 [axis]	axis
关联担保项目 [member]	member
关联方交易担保事项 [line items]	line items
大联万文笏担保争项 [inte items] 担保金额	X instant
债务到期日	yyyy-mm-dd
当期确认的担保损失	X duration, debit
预计负债期末余额	X instant, credit
关键管理人员薪酬 [abstract]	T 7 1 1 1
薪酬总额	X duration, debit
其他关联方交易事项 [text block]	text block
其他关联方交易类型	text
其他关联方交易要素	text
[921300] 附注_或有事项	
或有事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
或有负债信息披露 [abstract]	lext block
或有负债信息披露 [table]	table
或有负债项目 [axis]	axis
或有负债项目 [member]	member
或有负债信息披露 [line items]	line items
或有负债种类	text
或有负债形成原因	
或有负债经济利益流出不确定性的说明	text
或有负债预计财务影响	text
或有负债获得补偿的可能性	text
	text
或有负债无法预计财务影响的原因	text
或有资产信息披露 [abstract]	
或有资产信息披露 [table]	table
或有资产项目 [axis]	axis
或有资产项目 [member]	member
或有资产信息披露 [line items]	line items
或有资产可能带来的经济利益	text
或有资产形成原因	text

或有资产预计财务影响

其他或有事项

[921400] 附注_承诺事项	
承诺事项相关信息 [text block]	text block
已签订的尚未履行或尚未完全履行的对外投资合同有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的尚未履行或尚未完全履行的对外投资合同有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的尚未履行或尚未完全履行的对外投资合同有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的大额发包合同有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的大额发包合同有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的大额发包合同有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的租赁合同有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的租赁合同有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的租赁合同有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的并购协议有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的并购协议有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的并购协议有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的重组计划有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的重组计划有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的重组计划有关的承诺事项的原因	text
资本支出承诺 [abstract]	
已授权但未订约	X instant, credit
已订约但未执行	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
承租方不可撤销的经营租赁 [abstract]	
一年以内(含一年)	X instant, credit
一年以上两年以内(含两年)	X instant, credit
两年以上三年以内(含三年)	X instant, credit
三年以上	X instant, credit
其中: 三年以上五年以内(含五年)	X instant, credit
五年以上	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [abstract]	
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [table]	table
其他重大承诺事项 [axis]	axis
其他重大承诺事项 [member]	member
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [line items]	line items
其他重大承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
其他重大承诺事项的内容	text
其他重大承诺事项的影响	text

[829100] 附注_资产负债表日后事项	
资产负债表日后事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
财务报告批准事项 [text block]	text block
财务报告批准报出者	text
财务报告批准报出日	yyyy-mm-dd
资产负债表日后非调整事项 [abstract]	
资产负债表日后非调整事项 [table]	table
资产负债表按日后非调整事项 [axis]	axis
资产负债表按日后非调整事项 [member]	member
日后重大诉讼、仲裁、承诺事项 [member]	member
日后资产价格、税收政策、外汇汇率发生重大变化事项 [member]	member
日后资产发生重大损失事项 [member]	member
日后发行股票和债券以及其他巨额举债事项 [member]	member
日后资本公积转增资本事项 [member]	member
日后发生巨额亏损事项 [member]	member
日后发生企业合并或处置子公司事项 [member]	member
资产负债表日后非调整事项 [line items]	line items
日后非调整事项性质、内容	text
日后非调整事项对财务状况的影响	X duration
日后非调整事项对经营成果的影响	X duration
无法估计出财务影响的说明	text
[921600] 附注_金融工具及其风险	
金融工具及其风险信息披露 [text block]	text block
<u> 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、 、</u>	text block
定性信息 [abstract]	
风险敞口描述	tout
风险管理目标、政策和程序	text
	text
计量风险的方法 风险地口的本期亦作	text
风险敞口的本期变化 风险管理目标、政策和程序的本期变化	text
	text
计量风险方法的本期变化	text
定量信息 [abstract]	
资产负债表日风险敞口汇总数据	text
风险集中度信息	text
管理层确定风险集中度的说明	text
管理层确定风险集中度的参考因素	text
各风险集中度相关的风险敞口金额	X instant
保险风险 [abstract]	
风险管理目标和减轻风险的政策	text
管理资产负债的技术	text
选择和接受可承保保险风险的政策	text

	评估和监控保险风险的方法	text
	限制和转移保险风险的方法	text
保险	风险类型	text
	保险风险的内容	text
	减轻保险风险的因素及程度	text
	可能引起现金流量发生变动的因素	text
保险	风险集中度 [abstract]	
	保险风险集中度 [table]	table
	保险产品名称 [axis]	axis
	保险产品名称 [member]	member
	保险风险集中度按险种 [axis]	axis
	保险风险集中度按险种类别 [member]	member
	地区分布 [axis]	axis
	地区分布的类别 [member]	member
	保险风险集中度 [line items]	line items
	保险合同准备金,金额	X instant, credit
	保险合同准备金,比例	X.XX instant
	保险合同保费收入,金额	X duration, credit
	保险合同保费收入,比例	X.XX duration
	保险合同保险给付,金额	X duration, debit
	保险合同保险给付,比例	X.XX duration
与保	险合同有关的假设及敏感性分析 [abstract]	
	与保险合同有关的重大假设 [text block]	text block
	重大假设	text
	对假设具有重大影响的数据的来源	text
	假设变动的影响及敏感性分析	text
	不同假设之间的关系	text
	影响假设不确定性的事项和程度	text
	描述过去经验和当前情况	text
	假设与可观察到的市场价格或其他公开信息的符合程度	text
	寿险合同重要假设的敏感性分析 [abstract]	
	寿险合同敏感性分析 [table]	table
	与寿险合同有关的重大假设 [axis]	axis
	与寿险合同有关的重大假设 [member]	
		member
	死亡率和发病率 [member]	member
	死亡率和发病率 [member]	member
	死亡率和发病率 [member] 死亡率 [member]	member member
	死亡率和发病率 [member] 死亡率 [member] 发病率 [member]	member member member
	死亡率和发病率 [member] 死亡率 [member] 发病率 [member] 退保率 [member]	member member member member
	死亡率和发病率 [member] 死亡率 [member] 发病率 [member] 退保率 [member] 退保率及保单失效率 [member]	member member member member member

重大假设变动 [member]	member
重大假设上升 [member]	member
重大假设下降 [member]	member
寿险合同敏感性分析 [line items]	line items
重大假设变动幅度	text
重大假设变动对寿险责任准备金的影响,金额	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对寿险责任准备金的影响,比例	X.XX instant
重大假设变动对长期健康险责任准备金的影响,金额	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对长期健康险责任准备金的影响,比例	X.XX instant
重大假设变动对寿险和长期健康险责任准备金的影响,金额	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对寿险和长期健康险责任准备金的影响,比例	X.XX instant
重大假设变动对税前利润的影响	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对股东权益的影响	X instant, credit
非寿险合同重要假设的敏感性分析 [abstract]	
非寿险合同重要假设的敏感性分析 [table]	table
与非寿险合同有关的重大假设 [axis]	axis
与非寿险合同有关的重大假设 [member]	member
平均赔付成本 [member]	member
赔付率 [member]	member
重大假设变动 [axis]	axis
重大假设变动 [member]	member
重大假设上升 [member]	member
重大假设下降 [member]	member
非寿险合同重要假设的敏感性分析 [line items]	line items
重大假设变动幅度	text
重大假设变动对未决赔款准备金毛额的影响	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对未决赔款准备金净额的影响	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对税前利润的影响	X instant, credit
重大假设变动对股东权益的影响	X instant, credit
非寿险合同不考虑分出业务的索赔进展信息的披露 [abstract]	
前四年度本年末不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度一年后不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度二年后不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度三年后不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度四年后不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度不考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前四年度不考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前四年度不考虑分出业务的以前年度调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前四年度不考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的本年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的一年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit

前三年度不考虑分出业务的二年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的三年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的以前年度调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前三年度不考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的本年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的一年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的二年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的以前年度调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前两年度不考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的本年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的一年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的以前年度调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前一年度不考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
本年度不考虑分出业务的年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
本年度不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
本年度不考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
本年度不考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
本年度不考虑分出业务的以前年度调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
本年度不考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
不考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
不考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
不考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项合计	X instant, credit
不考虑分出业务的以前年度调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
不考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项合计	X instant, credit
非寿险合同考虑分出业务的索赔进展信息的披露 [abstract]	
前四年度本年末考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度一年后考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度二年后考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度三年后考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度四年后考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前四年度考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前四年度考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit

第108页,共259页

前四年度考虑分出业务的以前期间调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前四年度考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的本年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的一年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的二年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的三年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前三年度考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的以前期间调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前三年度考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的本年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的一年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的二年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前两年度考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的以前期间调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前两年度考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前一年度考虑分出业务的本年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前一年度考虑分出业务的一年后累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前一年度考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
前一年度考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
前一年度考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
前一年度考虑分出业务的以前期间调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
前一年度考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
本年度考虑分出业务的年末累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
本年度考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
本年度考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
本年度考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
本年度考虑分出业务的以前期间调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
本年度考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项	X instant, credit
考虑分出业务的累计赔付款项估计额	X instant, credit
考虑分出业务的累计支付的赔付款项	(X) instant, debit
考虑分出业务的调整前尚未支付的赔付款项合计	X instant, credit
考虑分出业务的以前期间调整额、间接理赔费用、贴现及风险边际	X instant, credit
考虑分出业务的尚未支付的赔付款项合计	X instant, credit
市场风险 [abstract]	21 mount, crout
利率风险 [abstract]	
利率风险 [abstract] 利率重定价缺口分析 [abstract]	
利率重定价缺口分析 [table]	tabla
	table
合同利率重定价日和到期日中较早者 [axis]	axis

合同利率重定价日和到期日中较早者 [member]	member
即期 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
不计息 [member]	member
按利率类别的金融工具 [axis]	axis
按利率类别的金融工具 [member]	member
固定利率金融工具 [member]	member
浮动利率金融工具 [member]	member
利率重定价缺口分析 [line items]	line items
金融资产 [abstract]	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
定期存款	X instant, debit
贷款	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
存出资本保证金	X instant, debit
其他金融资产	X instant, debit
金融资产合计	X instant, debit
金融负债 [abstract]	
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
保户储金及投资款	X instant, credit
长期借款	X instant, credit
应付债券	X instant, credit
其他金融负债	X instant, credit
金融负债合计	X instant, credit
利率风险敞口	X instant
利率风险敏感性分析 [abstract]	
利率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [abstract]	
利率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [table]	table
利率变动 [axis]	axis

利率变动 [member]	member
利率上升 [member]	member
利率下降 [member]	member
面临利率风险的项目 [axis]	axis
面临利率风险的项目 [member]	member
利率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [line items]	line items
利率基点变化	text
对当期损益的影响	X instant, credit
对其他综合收益的影响	X instant, credit
对所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响	X instant, credit
本年敏感性分析所使用的方法和假设以及与前一期发生改变的原因	text
外汇风险 [abstract]	
各外币资产负债项目外汇风险敞口情况 [abstract]	
各外币资产负债项目外汇风险敞口情况 [table]	table
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
各外币资产负债项目外汇风险敞口情况 [line items]	line items
资产 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收利息	X instant, debit
应收保费	X instant, debit
应收分保账款	X instant, debit
定期存款	X instant, debit
贷款	X instant, debit

可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
存出资本保证金	X instant, debit
其他资产	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
负债 [abstract]	
短期借款	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
应付手续费及佣金	X instant, credit
应付分保账款	X instant, credit
应付职工薪酬	X instant, credit
应付利息	X instant, credit
应付赔付款	X instant, credit
应付保单红利	X instant, credit
保户储金及投资款	X instant, credit
保险合同准备金	X instant, credit
长期借款	X instant, credit
应付债券	X instant, credit
其他负债	X instant, credit
小计	X instant, credit
净头寸	X instant, debit
外汇风险敏感性分析 [abstract]	
汇率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [abstract]	
汇率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [table]	table
汇率变动 [axis]	axis
汇率变动 [member]	member
外币升值 [member]	member
外币贬值 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member

澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
汇率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [line items]	line items
汇率浮动比例	text
对当期损益的影响	X instant, credit
对其他综合收益的影响	X instant, credit
对所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响	X instant, credit
本年敏感性分析所使用的方法和假设以及与前一期发生改变的原因	text
其他价格风险 [text block]	text block
其他价格风险敏感性分析 [abstract]	
其他价格变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [abstract]	
其他价格变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [table]	table
其他价格变动 [axis]	axis
其他价格变动 [member]	member
其他价格上升 [member]	member
其他价格下降 [member]	member
其他价格类型 [axis]	axis
其他价格类型 [member]	member
股权型投资 [member]	member
其他价格变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [line items]	line items
其他价格浮动比例	X.XX instant
对当期损益的影响	X instant, credit
对其他综合收益的影响	X instant, credit
对所有者权益的影响	X instant, credit
本年敏感性分析所使用的方法和假设以及与前一期发生改变的原因,其他价格风险	text
风险价值模型 [abstract]	
资产/负债的持有期	text
风险价值模型的置信区间	text
根据风险价值模型预计的潜在损失金额	X instant
信用风险 [abstract]	
金融资产按逾期及减值分布情况披露 [abstract]	
金融资产按逾期及减值分布情况披露 [table]	table
已逾期未减值的金融资产的账龄结构 [axis]	axis
已逾期未减值的金融资产的账龄结构 [member]	member
30 天内 [member]	member
31 天-90 天 [member]	member
90 天以上 [member]	member
按项目类别的金融工具 [axis]	axis
按项目类别的金融工具 [member]	member
金融资产 [member]	member

	买入返售金融资产 [member]	member
J	立收利息 [member]	member
)	立收保费 [member]	member
J	立收分保账款 [member]	member
2	定期存款 [member]	member
	贷款 [member]	member
ī	可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
1	特有至到期投资 [member]	member
;	存出资本保证金 [member]	member
	其他金融资产 [member]	member
金融资产按逾期及》	减值分布情况披露 [line items]	line items
未逾期未减值的	的金融资产	X instant, debit
已逾期未减值的	的金融资产	X instant, debit
已减值的金融到	资产	X instant, debit
金融资产合计		X instant, debit
债券投资按信用评级分布	节 [abstract]	
债券投资按信用评约	及分布 [table]	table
按信用评级分类	失 [axis]	axis
按评级分割	类 [member]	member
未评约	级 [member]	member
AAA	至 AAA+ [member]	member
AA-3	\vec{E} AA+ [member]	member
A-至	A+ [member]	member
A以「	下 [member]	member
债券投资类型	[axis]	axis
债券投资	类型 [member]	member
金融	责券 [member]	member
企业	责券 [member]	member
次级	责券 [member]	member
债券投资按信用评约	及分布 [line items]	line items
债券持有比例		X.XX instant
流动性风险 [abstract]		
以未折现合同现金流列表	示的金融资产和金融负债的到期期限分析 [abstract]	
以未折现合同现金》	充列示的金融资产和金融负债的到期期限分析 [table]	table
剩余到期期限	[axis]	axis
剩余到期	期限 [member]	member
逾期/	即期偿还 [member]	member
÷	逾期 [member]	member
I	即期偿还 [member]	member
一年!	以内(含一年) [member]	member
<u>:</u>	三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
	一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member

一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
以未折现合同现金流列示的金融资产和金融负债的到期期限分析 [line items]	line items
非衍生金融工具现金流 [abstract]	
非衍生金融资产未折现的合同现金流量 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
其中:交易性金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收利息	X instant, debit
应收保费	X instant, debit
应收分保账款	X instant, debit
应收分保合同准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保未到期责任准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保未决赔款准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保寿险责任准备金	X instant, debit
应收分保长期健康险责任准备金	X instant, debit
定期存款	X instant, debit
贷款	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
存出资本保证金	X instant, debit
其他资产	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
非衍生金融负债未折现的合同现金流量 [abstract]	
短期借款	X instant, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X instant, credit
其中:交易性金融负债	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
应付手续费及佣金	X instant, credit

应付分保账款	X instant, credit
应付职工薪酬	X instant, credit
应付利息	X instant, credit
应付赔付款	X instant, credit
应付保单红利	X instant, credit
保户储金及投资款	X instant, credit
保险合同准备金	X instant, credit
未到期责任准备金	X instant, credit
未决赔款准备金	X instant, credit
寿险责任准备金	X instant, credit
长期健康险责任准备金	X instant, credit
长期借款	X instant, credit
应付债券	X instant, credit
其他负债	X instant, credit
小计	X instant, credit
净额	X instant, debit
衍生金融工具现金流 [abstract]	
按净额结算的衍生金融工具现金流	X instant, debit
按总额结算的衍生金融工具现金流 [abstract]	
流入合计	X instant, debit
流出合计	(X) instant, credit
净额	X instant, debit
资本管理 [abstract]	
实际资本	X instant, credit
最低资本	X instant
偿付能力溢额	X instant, credit
偿付能力充足率	X.XX instant
[921701] 附注_公允价值计量(一)	
公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [abstract]	
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member

权益型投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
独立账户资产 [member]	member
持有待售资产 [member]	member
公允价值层次 [axis]	axis
公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [line items]	line items
资产,公允价值	X instant, debit
其他相关会计准则要求或者允许企业在特定情况下非持续以公允价值计量资产项目的原因	text
资产项目第二层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术、输入值以及估值流程的披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [abstract]	
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member

第117页,共259页

债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
独立账户资产 [member]	member
持有待售资产 [member]	member
公允价值计量使用的估值技术 [axis]	axis
估值技术 [member]	member
市场法 [member]	member
上市公司比较法 [member]	member
市场可比价格法 [member]	member
矩阵定价 [member]	member
达成一致的定价 [member]	member
成本法 [member]	member
收益法 [member]	member
现金流量折现法 [member]	member
期权定价模型 [member]	member
多期超额收益折现法 [member]	member
范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
加权平均值 [member]	member
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [line items]	line items
资产项目第三层次公允价值	X instant, debit
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,加权平均资本成本	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,长期收入增长率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,长期税前营业利润	X duration, credit
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,流动性折价	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,控制权溢价	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,恒定的提前偿付率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,违约概率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,违约损失率	X.XX duration

资产项目重大不可观察输入值,波动率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,交易对手信用风险	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,自身信用风险	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,长期净营业收入利润率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,计算资产余值使用的利率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,利率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,股票的历史波动率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,对互换市场共识中间价格的调整比率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,履行义务需要支付的未来现金流量的估计	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位损益的财务预测	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位现金流量的财务预测	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,收入倍数	X.XX duration
不可观察输入值与公允价值之间的关系	text
公允价值计量的非金融资产的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原因的描述	text
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [abstract]	
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
独立账户负债 [member]	member
持有待售负债 [member]	member
公允价值层次 [axis]	axis
公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [line items]	line items

负债,公允价值	X instant, credit
其他相关会计准则要求或者允许企业在特定情况下非持续以公允价值计量负债项目的原因	text
负债项目第二层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术、输入值以及估值流程的披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [abstract]	
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
独立账户负债 [member]	member
持有待售负债 [member]	member
公允价值计量使用的估值技术 [axis]	axis
估值技术 [member]	member
市场法 [member]	member
上市公司比较法 [member]	member
市场可比价格法 [member]	member
矩阵定价 [member]	member
达成一致的定价 [member]	member
成本法 [member]	member
收益法 [member]	member
现金流量折现法 [member]	member
期权定价模型 [member]	member
多期超额收益折现法 [member]	member
范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
加权平均值 [member]	member
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [line items]	line items
负债项目第三层次公允价值	X instant, credit

负债项目重大不可观察输入值,加权平均资本成本	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,长期收入增长率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,长期税前营业利润	X duration, credit
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,流动性折价	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,控制权溢价	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,恒定的提前偿付率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,违约概率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,违约损失率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,波动率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,交易对手信用风险	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,自身信用风险	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,长期营业收入利润率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,计算资产余值使用的利率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,利率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,股票的历史波动率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,对互换市场共识中间价格的调整比率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,履行义务需要支付的未来现金流量的估计	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位损益的财务预测	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位现金流量的财务预测	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,收入倍数	X.XX duration
不可观察输入值与公允价值之间的关系	text
公允价值计量的非金融负债的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原因的描述	text
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [text block]	text block
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [abstract]	
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [table]	table
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [line items]	line items
第三方信用增级存在的描述	text
第三方信用增级是否已反映在负债的公允价值计量中的描述	text
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [abstract]	
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [table]	table
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的资产项目类别 [axis]	axis
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的资产项目 [member]	member
贷款 [member]	member
持有至到期投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
公允价值层次 [axis]	axis

公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items]	line items
账面价值	X instant, debit
公允价值	X instant, debit
资产项目第二层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目第三层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的非金融资产的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原因的	text
描述	text
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露信息披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [abstract]	
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [table]	table
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis]	axis
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member]	member
以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member]	member
银行借款 [member]	member
应付债券 [member]	member
公允价值层次 [axis]	axis
公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items]	line items
账面价值	X duration, credit
公允价值	X duration, credit
负债项目第二层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目第三层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的非金融负债的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原因的	text
描述	
[921702] 附注_公允价值计量(二)	
公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目持续以公允价值计量的信息披露 [text block]	text block
持续以公允价值计量的相关资产在各层次之间的转换 [abstract]	
持续以公允价值计量的相关资产在各层次之间的转换 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member

第122页,共259页

交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
独立账户资产 [member]	member
持续以公允价值计量的相关资产在各层次之间的转换 [line items]	line items
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
确定资产项目在公允价值计量的各层次之间转换时点的政策描述	text
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [abstract]	
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member

交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债权型投资 [member]	member
权益型投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
独立账户资产 [member]	member
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初公允价值	X instant, debit
转入第三层次	X duration, debit
转出第三层次	(X) duration, credit
汇率变动	X duration, debit
计入当期损益的利得(或损失)	X duration
已实现的利得(或损失)	X duration, credit
计入当期其他综合收益的利得(或损失)	X duration
购买	X duration, debit
发行	X duration, debit
出售	(X) duration, credit
结算	(X) duration, credit
期末公允价值	X instant, debit
对于在报告期末持有的资产、计入损益的当期未实现利得(或损失)的变动	X duration, credit
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量使用的不可观察输入值的其他信息的披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目持续以公允价值计量的信息披露 [text block]	text block
持续以公允价值计量的相关负债在各层次之间的转换 [abstract]	
持续以公允价值计量的相关负债在各层次之间的转换 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis

以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
独立账户负债 [member]	member
持续以公允价值计量的相关负债在各层次之间的转换 [line items]	line items
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
确定负债项目在公允价值计量的各层次之间转换时点的政策描述	text
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [abstract]	
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member

权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
独立账户负债 [member]	member
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初公允价值	X instant, credit
转入第三层次	X duration, credit
转出第三层次	(X) duration, debit
汇率变动	X duration, credit
计入当期损益的损失(或利得)	(X) duration
已实现的损失(或利得)	(X) duration, credit
计入当期其他综合收益的损失(或利得)	(X) duration
购买	X duration, credit
发行	X duration, credit
出售	(X) duration, debit
	(X) duration, debit
期末公允价值	X instant, credit
对于在报告期末持有的负债、计入损益的当期未实现损失(或利得)的变动	(X) duration, credit
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量使用的不可观察输入值的其他信息的披露 [text block]	text block
[830510] 财务报表的批准报出	
财务报表的批准报出信息披露 [text block]	text block
财务报表的批准报出 [abstract]	
财务报表的批准报出 [text block]	text block
[901000] 维度_追溯应用和追溯重述	
追溯应用和追溯重述 [axis]	axis
重述 [member]	member
前期重述 [member]	member
会计政策变更的财务影响 [member]	member
会计差错更正的财务影响 [member]	member
[902000] 维度_创建日期	
创建日期 [axis]	axis
默认财务报告日期 [member]	member
[904000] 维度_合并和个别财务报表	
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member

企业会计准则通用分类标准

保险业扩展部分元素清单 — 英文

1 录

[920101] Consolidated balance sheet	131
[920102] Separate balance sheet	132
[920103] Consolidated income statement	134
[920104] Separate income statement	136
[920105] Consolidated cash flow statement	138
[920106] Separate cash flow statement	139
[920107] Consolidated statement of changes in owners' equity	141
[920108] Separate statement of changes in owners' equity	142
[130000] General information about financial statements	143
[830110] Basis of preparation of financial statements	144
[830120] Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises	144
[920400] Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates	144
[920500] Significant accounting estimates and judgments in applying accounting policies	145
[828700] Notes - Changes in accounting estimates and policy, correction of accounting errors	146
[920700] Taxation	146
[920800] Notes - Business combinations	146
[920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)	150
[920902] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 2)	151
[921001] Notes - Currency funds	162
[921002] Notes - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (disclosure 1)	163
[921002a] Notes - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (disclosure 2)	164
[921003] Notes - Derivative financial instruments	165
[921004] Notes - Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	165
[921005] Notes - Interest receivable	166

[921006] Notes - Premium receivables	
[921007] Notes - Amounts due from reinsurers (disclosure 1)	
[921007a] Notes - Amounts due from reinsurers (disclosure 2)	
[921008] Notes - Reinsurance contract reserve receivables	
[921009] Notes - Other receivables	
[921010] Notes - Term deposits	
[921011] Notes - Loans	
[921012] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 1)	
[921012a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2)	
[921013] Notes - Held-to-maturity investments	
[921014] Notes - Long-term equity investments	
[921015] Notes - Refundable deposits	
[921016] Notes - Investment properties	
[921017] Notes - Fixed assets	
[921018] Notes - Construction in progress	
[921019] Notes - Intangible assets	
[830260] Notes - Goodwill	
[921021] Notes - Other assets	
[921022] Notes - Provision for asset impairment	
[837390] Notes - Short-term borrowings	
[921024] Notes - Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss	
[921025] Notes - Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	
[921026] Notes - Amounts due to reinsurer	
[809100] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 1)	
[809200] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 2)	
[921028] Notes - Taxes payable	
[921029] Notes - Interest payable	
[921030] Notes - Payable compensation	
[921031] Notes - Other payables	
[921032] Notes - Premium deposit and investment by policy holders	
[921033] Notes - Insurance contract reserves	

[837470] Notes - Long-term borrowings	
[921035] Notes - Bond payables	
[921036] Notes - Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability	
[921037] Notes - Other liabilities	
[921038] Notes - Paid in capital or share capital	
[830350] Notes - Other equity instruments	
[830360] Notes - Capital reserve	
[830370] Notes - Treasury stock	
[921042] Notes - Other comprehensive income	
[921043] Notes - Surplus reserve	
[921044] Notes - General provisions	
[921045] Notes - Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions	
[921046] Notes - Unappropriated profit	
[830410] Notes - Minority interest	
[921048] Notes - Income from insurance business	
[921049] Notes - Reinsurance fees	
[921050] Notes - Change in unearned premium reserves, net	
[921051] Notes - Investment income (part 1, disclosure 1)	
[921051a] Notes - Investment income (part 2)	
[921051b] Notes - Investment income (part 1, disclosure 2)	
[921052] Notes - Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value (disclosure 1)	
[921052a] Notes - Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value (disclosure 2)	
[921053] Notes - Other operating income	
[921054] Notes - Cash surrender value	
[921055] Notes - Claim settlement expenses	
[921056] Notes - Change in insurance reserve	
[921057] Notes - Ceded reserve for insurance liabilities	
[921058] Notes - Business and other taxes	
[921059] Notes - Fee and commission expenses	
[921060] Notes - Business and administrative expenses	
[921061] Notes - Other operating cost	

[921062] Notes - Impairment loss of assets	
[921063] Notes - Non-operating income (part 1)	
[921063a] Notes - Non-operating income (part 2)	
[921064] Notes - Non-operating expenses	
[921065] Notes - Income tax expense	
[921066] Notes - Earnings per share	
[921067] Notes - Investment linked products	
[921068] Notes - Supplementary information of cash flow statement	
[921100] Notes - Reportable segment	
[921200] Notes - Related party and transactions	
[921300] Notes - Contingencies	
[921400] Notes - Commitments	
[829100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date	
[921600] Notes - Financial instruments and its risks	
[921701] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 1)	
[921702] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 2)	
[830510] Authorization of the issuance of financial statement	
[901000] Dimensions - Retrospective application and retrospective restatement	
[902000] Dimensions - Establish date	
[904000] Dimensions - Consolidated and separate financial statement	

[920101] Consolidated balance sheet

Element Attribute

[920101] Consolidated balance sheet	
Balance sheet [abstract]	
Assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Derivative financial assets	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Dividends receivable	X instant, debit
Premium receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract reserve receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for undue claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for outstanding claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for life insurance reserve receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, long-term health insurance	X instant, debit
Other receivables	X instant, debit
Term deposits	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Long-term equity investments	X instant, debit
Refundable deposits	X instant, debit
Investment property	X instant, debit
Fixed assets	X instant, debit
Construction in progress	X instant, debit
Intangible assets	X instant, debit
Goodwill	X instant, debit
Deferred tax assets	X instant, debit
Other assets	X instant, debit
Asset of segregated accounts	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Equity and liabilities [abstract]	
Liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
Derivative financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Advances insurance premium	X instant, credit
Fee and commissions income payable	X instant, credit
Amounts due to reinsurer	X instant, credit
Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit

Element Attribute

Tax payables	X instant, credit
Interest payables	X instant, credit
Dividends payable	X instant, credit
Payable compensation	X instant, credit
Policyholder bonuses payable	X instant, credit
Other payables	X instant, credit
Balance in premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit
Reserve of insurance contract	X instant, credit
Unearned premium reserves	X instant, credit
Outstanding claims reserves	X instant, credit
Life insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Premium reserve	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Including, preferred shares	X instant, credit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, credit
Deferred tax liabilities	X instant, credit
Other liabilities	X instant, credit
Liability of segregated accounts	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Equity [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital)	X instant, credit
Other equity instruments	X instant, credit
Including, preferred shares	X instant, credit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, credit
Capital reserves	X instant, credit
Less, treasury stock	(X) instant, debit
Accumulated other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Surplus reserves	X instant, credit
General provisions	X instant, credit
Catastrophe provisions	X instant, credit
Retained earnings	X instant, credit
Total equity attributable to owners of parent	X instant, credit
Minority interests	X instant, credit
Total equity	X instant, credit
Total equity and liabilities	X instant, credit
[920102] Separate balance sheet	

 Separate balance sheet [text block]
 text block

 Balance sheet [abstract]
 table

Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Balance sheet [line items]	line items
Assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Derivative financial assets	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Dividends receivable	X instant, debit
Premium receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract reserve receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for undue claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for outstanding claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for life insurance reserve receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, long-term health insurance	X instant, debit
Other receivables	X instant, debit
Term deposits	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Long-term equity investments	X instant, debit
Refundable deposits	X instant, debit
Investment property	X instant, debit
Fixed assets	X instant, debit
Construction in progress	X instant, debit
Intangible assets	X instant, debit
Deferred tax assets	X instant, debit
Other assets	X instant, debit
Asset of segregated accounts	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Equity and liabilities [abstract]	
Liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
Derivative financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Advances insurance premium	X instant, credit
Fee and commissions income payable	X instant, credit
Amounts due to reinsurer	X instant, credit

Element Attribute

Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Tax payables	X instant, credit
Interest payables	X instant, credit
Dividends payable	X instant, credit
Payable compensation	X instant, credit
Policyholder bonuses payable	X instant, credit
Other payables	X instant, credit
Balance in premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit
Reserve of insurance contract	X instant, credit
Unearned premium reserves	X instant, credit
Outstanding claims reserves	X instant, credit
Life insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Premium reserve	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Including, preferred shares	X instant, credit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, credit
Deferred tax liabilities	X instant, credit
Other liabilities	X instant, credit
Liability of segregated accounts	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Equity [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital)	X instant, credit
Other equity instruments	X instant, credit
Including, preferred shares	X instant, credit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, credit
Capital reserves	X instant, credit
Less, treasury stock	(X) instant, debit
Accumulated other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Surplus reserves	X instant, credit
General provisions	X instant, credit
Catastrophe provisions	X instant, credit
Retained earnings	X instant, credit
Total equity	X instant, credit
Total equity and liabilities	X instant, credit
[920103] Consolidated income statement	
Income statement [abstract]	

 Revenues
 X duration, credit

 Income from insurance business
 X duration, credit

 Including, revenue from reinsurance fees
 X duration, credit

Element Attribute

Less, reinsurance fees	(X) duration, debit
Change in unearned premium reserves	(X) duration, debit
Premium earned	X duration, credit
Investment income	X duration, credit
Including, income from investment in associates and joint ventures	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Foreign exchange gain	X duration, credit
Other operating income	X duration, credit
Cost of revenues	(X) duration, debit
Cash surrender value	(X) duration, debit
Claim settlement expenses	(X) duration, debit
Less, write back of compensation expense	X duration, credit
Change in insurance reserve	(X) duration, debit
Less, ceded reserve for insurance liabilities	X duration, credit
Changes in premium reserve	(X) duration, debit
Policyholder bonuses expense	(X) duration, debit
Reinsurance expenses	(X) duration, debit
Business tax and surcharge	(X) duration, debit
Fees and commission expenses	(X) duration, debit
Business and administrative expenses	(X) duration, debit
Less, write back of reinsurance fees	X duration, credit
Interest expenses	(X) duration, debit
Other operating cost	(X) duration, debit
Impairment loss	(X) duration, debit
Operating profits	X duration, credit
Add, non-operating income	X duration, credit
Including, gain from disposal of non-current assets	X duration, credit
Less, non-operating expenses	(X) duration, debit
Including, loss from disposal of non-current assets	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Less, income tax expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Net profit attributable to owners (shareholders) of parent company	X duration, credit
Profit (loss), attributable to non-controlling interests	X duration, credit
Net profit of acquiree before business combinations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax, attributable to owners of parent	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will not be	X duration, credit
reclassified to profit or loss	
Other items	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit

-	e of investees accounted for using equity method that will be X d	uration, credit
reclassified to profit or loss		
Gains (losses) on change of fair value of		uration, credit
		duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from reclassif financial assets	fication of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale X d	uration, credit
Effective hedging portion of gains (los	ses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments X d	uration, credit
Translation differences arising from tra	anslation of foreign currency financial statements X d	uration, credit
Added value through evaluation arising	g from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties X d	uration, credit
Added value through evaluation aris	sing from transformation of intangible assets to investment X d	uration, credit
properties		
Other items	X d	uration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax, attributa	able to non-controlling interests X d	uration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X d	uration, credit
Total comprehensive income attributable to owned	ers (shareholders) of parent company X d	uration, credit
Total comprehensive income attributable to non-	controlling interests X d	uration, credit
Earnings per share [abstract]		
Basic earnings (loss) per share	X.X	XX duration
Diluted earnings (loss) per share	Х.Х	XX duration
F0001041.0		
[920104] Separate income statement		
Separate income statement [text block]	text	block
Income statement [abstract]		
Income statement [table]	tabl	
Consolidated and separate financial stateme		
Consolidated [member]		mber
Separate [member]		mber
Income statement [line items]		items
Revenues	X d	uration, credit
Income from insurance business		uration, credit
Including, revenue from reinsurar	nce fees X d	uration, credit
Less, reinsurance fees	(X)	duration, debit
Change in unearned premium reserves	(X)	duration, debit
Premium earned	X d	uration, credit
Investment income	X d	uration, credit
Including, income from investment	nt in associates and joint ventures X d	uration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fa	air value X d	uration, credit
Foreign exchange gain	X d	uration, credit
Other operating income	X d	uration, credit
Cost of revenues	(X)	duration, debit
cost of revenues		duration, debit
Cash surrender value	(X)	duration, debit
		duration, debit

Element Attribute

Change in insurance reserve	(X) duration, debit
Less, ceded reserve for insurance liabilities	X duration, credit
Changes in premium reserve	(X) duration, debit
Policyholder bonuses expense	(X) duration, debit
Reinsurance expenses	(X) duration, debit
Business tax and surcharge	(X) duration, debit
Fees and commission expenses	(X) duration, debit
Business and administrative expenses	(X) duration, debit
Less, write back of reinsurance fees	X duration, credit
Interest expenses	(X) duration, debit
Other operating cost	(X) duration, debit
Impairment loss	(X) duration, debit
Operating profits	X duration, credit
Add, non-operating income	X duration, credit
Including, gain from disposal of non-current assets	X duration, credit
Less, non-operating expenses	(X) duration, debit
Including, loss from disposal of non-current assets	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Less, income tax expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	X duration, credit
not be reclassified to profit or loss	
Other items	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	X duration, credit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) on change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to	(X) duration, debit
insured	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	X duration, credit
financial assets	V durenting the
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	X duration, credit
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties	X duration, credit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	
Other items	X duration, credit

Basic earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Diluted earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
[920105] Consolidated cash flow statement	
Cash flow statement [abstract]	
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Cash from premiums on original insurance contracts	X duration, debit
Reinsurance business, net amount	X duration, debit
Net increase in insured's deposits and investments	X duration, debit
Tax refunds	X duration, debit
Other cash receipts from operating activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from operating activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Cash paid for claim settlements on original insurance contracts	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for reinsurance business, net amount	(X) duration, credit
Net decrease in insured's deposits and investments	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for fees and commissions	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for policyholder bonuses	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees	(X) duration, credit
Payments of all types of taxes	(X) duration, credit
Other cash payments from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from operating activities	X duration
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash receipts from returns of investments	X duration, debit
Cash received from returns on investments	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets intangible assets and other long-term assets	X duration, debit
Net cash received from financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other investing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash payments for investments	(X) duration, credit
Net increase in policy loans	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from investing activities	X duration, debit

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from financing activities [abstract]	X7 1 11'.
Cash proceeds from investments by others	X duration, debit
Including, cash received from capital contributions from minorities of subsidiaries	X duration, debit
Cash received from borrowings	X duration, debit
Cash received from issuance of bonds	X duration, debit
Cash received from financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other financing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from financing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash repayments for debts	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profit and interest expenses	(X) duration, credit
Including, profit and dividends paid to minorities of subsidiaries	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from financing activities	X duration, debit
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Add, cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of period	X instant, debit
[920106] Separate cash flow statement	
Separate cash flow statement [text block]	text block
Cash flow statement [abstract]	
Cash flow statement [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Cash flow statement [line items]	line items
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Cash from premiums on original insurance contracts	X duration, debit
Reinsurance business, net amount	X duration, debit
Net increase in insured's deposits and investments	X duration, debit
Tax refunds	X duration, debit
Other cash receipts from operating activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from operating activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Cash paid for claim settlements on original insurance contracts	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for reinsurance business, net amount	(X) duration, credit
-	(11) duration, cicult
Net decrease in insured's deposits and investments	(X) duration, credit

Element Attribute

Cash paid for fees and commissions	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for policyholder bonuses	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees	(X) duration, credit(X) duration, credit
Payments of all types of taxes	
Other cash payments from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from operating activities	X duration
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash receipts from returns of investments	X duration, debit
Cash received from returns on investments	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets intangible assets and other long-term assets	X duration, debit
Net cash received from financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other investing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash payments for investments	(X) duration, credit
Net increase in policy loans	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash proceeds from investments by others	X duration, debit
Cash received from borrowings	X duration, debit
Cash received from issuance of bonds	X duration, debit
Cash received from financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other financing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from financing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash repayments for debts	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profit and interest expenses	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from financing activities	X duration, debit
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
r (et mercase in each and each equivalents	21 adration, doon

Add, cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of period	X instant, debit
[920107] Consolidated statement of changes in owners' equity	
Statement of changes in equity [abstract]	
Statement of changes in equity [table]	table
Components of equity [axis]	axis
Equity [member]	member
Equity attributable to owners of parent [member]	member
Paid in capital (or share capital) [member]	member
Other equity instruments [member]	member
Preferred shares [member]	member
Perpetual capital securities [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Capital reserves [member]	member
Less, treasury stock [member]	member
Accumulated other comprehensive income [member]	member
Surplus reserves [member]	member
General provisions [member]	member
Catastrophe provisions [member]	member
Retained earnings [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Non-controlling interests [member]	member
Statement of changes in equity [line items]	line items
Balance at end of prior year	X instant, credit
Add, changes in accounting policies	X instant, credit
Corrections of errors	X instant, credit
Business combination under common control	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Equity at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	
Total comprehensive income [abstract]	
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Increase through other contributions by owners (shareholders), equity [abstract]	
Increase through capital contributions by owners (shareholders)	X duration, credit
Increase through capital contributions by other equity instruments owners	X duration, credit
Share based payments, amounts recognised in owner's (shareholders') equity	X duration, credit
Equity transactions with non-controlling interests	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase through other contributions by owners (shareholders), equity	X duration, credit

Profit distribution [abstract]	
Appropriation of surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Change in general risk reserve	X duration, credit
Change in profit reserve	X duration, credit
Distribution to owner (shareholder)	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total profits distribution	X duration, credit
Increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's (shareholders') equity [abs	iract]
Capital reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Surplus reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Loss made up by surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's equity	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity [abstract]	
Use of catastrophe provisions	(X) duration, debit
Issuance of convertible bonds	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Equity at end of period	X instant, credit
[920108] Separate statement of changes in owners' equity	
Separate statement of changes in owners' (or shareholders') equity [text block]	text block
Statement of changes in equity [abstract]	
Statement of changes in equity [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Components of equity [axis]	axis
Equity [member]	member
Paid in capital (or share capital) [member]	member
Other equity instruments [member]	member
Preferred shares [member]	member
Perpetual capital securities [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Capital reserves [member]	member
Less, treasury stock [member]	member
Accumulated other comprehensive income [member]	member
Surplus reserves [member]	member
General provisions [member]	member
Catastrophe provisions [member]	member
Retained earnings [member]	member
Others [member]	member

Element Attribute

Statement of changes in equity [line items]	line items
Balance at end of prior year	X instant, credit
Add, changes in accounting policies	X instant, credit
Corrections of errors	X instant, credit
Business combination under common control	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Equity at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	
Total comprehensive income [abstract]	
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Increase through other contributions by owners (shareholders), equity [abstract]	
Increase through capital contributions by owners (shareholders)	X duration, credit
Increase through capital contributions by other equity instruments owners	X duration, credit
Share based payments, amounts recognised in owner's (shareholders') equity	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase through other contributions by owners (shareholders), equity	X duration, credit
Profit distribution [abstract]	
Appropriation of surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Change in general risk reserve	X duration, credit
Change in profit reserve	X duration, credit
Distribution to owner (shareholder)	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total profits distribution	X duration, credit
Increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's (shareholders') equity [abstract]	
Capital reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Surplus reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Loss made up by surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's equity	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity [abstract]	
Use of catastrophe provisions	(X) duration, debi
Issuance of convertible bonds	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Equity at end of period	X instant, credit
0000] General information about financial statements	
closure of basic information of company [text block]	text block
Basic information of company [abstract]	
Company name	text

Element Attribute

	44
Approving province	text
Approval date	yyyy-mm-dd
Approval No	text
Sponsor	text
Business license number	text
Industries	text
Remark of company basic information	text
[830110] Basis of preparation of financial statements	
Disclosure of basis of preparation of financial statements [text block]	text block
Basis of preparation of financial statements [abstract]	
Basis of preparation of financial statements [text block]	text block
[830120] Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises	
Disclosure of statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises [text block]	text block
Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises [abstract]	
Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises [text block]	text block
[920400] Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates	
Disclosure of significant accounting policies and accounting estimates [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (policies) [abstract]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, accounting period [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, recording currency and units [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, cash and cash equivalents [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, foreign currency transaction and translation of foreign	text block
currency financial statements [text block]	
Description of accounting policy for financial instruments [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial liabilities [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, derivative financial instruments [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets purchased under agreement to	text block
resell and financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets purchased under agreement	text block
to resell [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets sold under agreement to	text block
repurchase [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, offsetting of financial assets and financial	text block
liabilities [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, measurement and recognition methods for bad debt	text block
provision [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, insurance guarantee fund [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, policy pledge loans [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, long-term equity investments [text block]	text block

Element Attribute

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, refundable deposits [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fixed assets [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, construction in progress [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, long-term prepaid expenses [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding	text block
financial assets [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, policyholder bonuses [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, balance in premium deposit and investment by policy	text block
holders [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, general provisions [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities	text block
[text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, insurance contracts and non-insurance contracts [text	text block
block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, classification of insurance contracts [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, insurance contracts reserve [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, non-insurance contracts [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, reinsurance contracts [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, risk assessment of significant insurance [text	text block
block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text	text block
block]	

[920500] Significant accounting estimates and judgments in applying accounting policiesDisclosure of significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, determinate basis, key assumptions and text block

Element Attribute Element uncertainties [text block] Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, determinate basis, key assumptions and uncertainties text [828700] Notes - Changes in accounting estimates and policy, correction of accounting errors Disclosure of changes in accounting policies and estimates, correction of accounting errors [text block] text block Changes in accounting policies for current reporting period [abstract] Nature, content and reasons of change in accounting policy text Financial statement line items affected and amount of adjustment for current period and each prior period text block presented [text block] Financial statement line items affected and amount of adjustment for current period and each prior period X duration presented Fact of impracticable retrospective adjustment application text Changes in accounting estimates for current reporting period [abstract] Details and reasons of change in accounting estimate text Changes in accounting estimates, current period X duration Changes in accounting estimates, future period X duration Description of fact that amount of change in accounting estimate is impracticable [text block] text block Correction of prior period errors [abstract] Nature of prior period error text

Financial statement line items affected and amount of adjustment for each prior period presented Fact of impracticable retrospective application

Financial statement line items affected and amount of correction for each prior period presented [text block]

[920700] Taxation

text block
text block
X.XX duration
X.XX duration
X.XX duration

text block

X duration

text

[920800] Notes - Business combinations

Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block]	text block
Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control	text block
[text block]	
Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under	
common control [abstract]	
Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises	table
under common control [table]	
Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	axis
control in current period [axis]	
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises	line items

under common control [line items]	
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Carrying value of investment	X instant, debit
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Basis for judgment of business combination under common control	text
Basis for determination of combination date	text
Business combination with cash payments or transfer of non-monetary assets and liabilities as combination	
consideration [abstract]	
Business combination with cash payments, transfer of non-monetary assets and liabilities as combination	table
consideration [table]	
Name of items as consideration [axis]	axis
Name of items as consideration [member]	member
Cash [member]	member
Non-cash assets [member]	member
Equity securities [member]	member
Business combination with cash payments, transfer of non-monetary assets and liabilities as combination	line items
consideration [line items]	
Carrying amounts of items paid as consideration as of combination date	X instant, credit
Carrying amounts of items paid as consideration as of combination date Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares	X instant, credit shares
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares	shares
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities	shares text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition	shares text X.XX instant
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block]	shares text X.XX instant text block
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control	shares text X.XX instant text block text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control	shares text X.XX instant text block text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	shares text X.XX instant text block text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract]	shares text X.XX instant text block text text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	shares text X.XX instant text block text text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract]	shares text X.XX instant text block text text text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	shares text X.XX instant text block text text text
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table]	shares text X.XX instant text block text text table axis
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [line items]	shares text X.XX instant text block text text table axis member
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member]	shares text X.XX instant text block text text table axis member line items
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [line items] Date of acquisition Revenue of acquiree, from beginning of period in which business combination is effective to	shares text X.XX instant text block text text table axis member line items
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [line items] Date of acquisition	shares text X.XX instant text block text text table axis member line items
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares Pricing policy of equity securities Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control, from beginning of current period to combination date [line items] Date of acquisition Revenue of acquiree, from beginning of period in which business combination is effective to	shares text X.XX instant text block text text table axis member line items

Cash flows from operating activities of party acquired, from beginning of period in which business	X duration, debit
combination is effective to combination date	X 1 (* 11.)
Cash flows from investing activities of party acquired, from beginning of period in which business combination is effective to combination date	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities of party acquired, from beginning of period in which business	X duration, debit
combination is effective to combination date	
Acquiree, carrying value of assets at last period end	X instant, debit
Acquiree, carrying value of assets at combination date	X instant, debit
Acquiree, carrying value of liabilities at last period end	X instant, credit
Acquiree, carrying value of liabilities at combination date	X instant, credit
Acquiree, carrying value of minority interest at last period end	X instant, credit
Acquiree, carrying value of minority interest at combination date	X instant, credit
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in current	A mount, crount
period [abstract]	
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in	table
current period [table]	uoie
Name of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in	axis
current period [axis]	unis
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in	line items
current period [line items]	inte itemis
Acquiree disposed or to be disposed, disposal price	X instant, credit
Carrying value of assets at disposed day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting day	X instant, debit
Carrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting day	X instant, credit
day	11 mount, crout
Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common	text block
control for current period [text block]	
Subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period	text block
[text block]	
Information of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control	
for current period [abstract]	
Information of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	table
control for current period [table]	
Name of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	axis
control for current period [axis]	
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Information of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	line items
control for current period [line items]	
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Business scope	text
Carrying value of investment	X instant, debit

Direct interact hold normanized	V VV instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Basis for determination of acquisition date	text
Components of cost of combination [abstract]	
Components of cost of combination [table]	table
Component items for combination cost [axis]	axis
Name of items as consideration through business combination not involving enterprise under	member
common control [member]	
Cash [member]	member
Components of cost of combination [line items]	line items
Carrying amounts at combination date	X instant, credit
Fair value at combination date	X instant, credit
Method of determining fair values	text
Gain recognised in bargain purchase transaction	X duration, credit
Description of line item in statement of comprehensive income in which gain in bargain purchase	text
transaction is recognised	
Related information of acquiree from combination date to end of reporting period [abstract]	
Related information of acquiree from combination date to end of reporting period [table]	table
Name of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	axis
control for current period [axis]	
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Related information of acquiree from combination date to end of reporting period [line items]	line items
Date of acquisition	yyyy-mm-dd
Revenue of acquiree, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, credit
Net profit of acquiree, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, credit
Cash flows from operating activities, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, debit
Cash flavor form investing a sticities from a such institution data to prove time and data	
Cash flows from investing activities, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, debit X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date	
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most	
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract]	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table]	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, items [axis]	X duration, debit table axis
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, items [axis] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date	X duration, debit table axis
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, items [axis] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, name of items [member]	X duration, debit table axis member
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, items [axis] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, name of items [member] Identifiable assets items of acquiree [member]	X duration, debit table axis member member
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, items [axis] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, name of items [member] Identifiable assets items of acquiree [member] Cash and cash equivalents [member]	X duration, debit table axis member member member
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract] Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, items [axis] Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and on last balance sheet date, name of items [member] Identifiable assets items of acquiree [member] Cash and cash equivalents [member] Fixed assets [member]	X duration, debit table axis member member member member

karying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date most recent accounting period and at exquisition date [line items] Carrying amounts at acquisition date [line items] Carrying amounts at acquisition date Carrying amounts at acquisition date current period [labistract] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [labistract] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [labistract] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business current period [labistract] Name of subsidiaries [lamber] Name of subsidiaries [lamber] Name of subsidiaries disposed due to the disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [line items] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [line items] Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting due to due Business cumbinations not under common control active at instages [labstract] Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquirer held by acquirer immediately before acquisition in tous recognised as result of permanearing to fair value through business combinations due through business combinations not under common control active at instages Anotout of goon rules sin under entities (part 1) Evolutional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under to tube? Disclosure of composition of group [labstract] Disclosure of composition of group [labstract] Disclosure of composition of group [labstract] Disclosure of composit	Other payables [member]	member
<pre>Inst recet accounting period and acquisition date [inst recet] I Grompi quade on labalance sheet date I Grompi quade nabalance sheet date quade nabalance sheet date I Grompi quade nabalance sheet date quade nabalance sheet date I Grompi quade nabalance sheet date quad</pre>		line items
Image:Carrying manufase based adaeXi stantaFir value an lash balance sheet dataXi stantaDisclour of acquirie disposed not be disposed not under common control after busines combinationReserveDisclour of acquire disposed or to be disposed not under common control after businesReserveName of subsidiaries (insolet)InsoletaDisclour of acquire disposed or to be disposed not under common control after businesReserveName of subsidiaries (insolet)InsoletaDisclour of acquire disposed or to be disposed not under common control after businesReserveDisclour of acquire disposed or to be disposed not under common control after businesReserveDisposed fire dataReserveReserveDisposed fire dataReserveReserveDisposed fire dataReserveReserveRequisition-data fir value of acquirig nature disposed for to the disposed for the disposed for to the		
		X instant
Carrying anounts a caquisition dateXi nationFor value a caquisition dateXi nationAnounor of cool will and method of determiningXi nationDisclosure of capacity endisposed not under common control after business combinationXi nationName of subsidiaries (natempet of lasses)Name of subsidiaries (natempet of lasses)Xi nationName of subsidiaries (natempet of lasses)Xi nationXi nationDisclosure of capacity endisposed not be disposed not under common control after businesXi nationName of subsidiaries (natempet of lasses)Xi nationXi nationDisclosure of capacity endisposed not be disposed not under common control after businesXi nationCarrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at poorting was day and under common control active disposed carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at poorting was day and under common control active disposed at reporting was day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed at report of assets day and under common control active disposed a		
irin van a quisition date Anomot of goding and method of determining Bickerser of captier eticy color to be disposed not under common control after busines continuiton bickerser berich (listerser) bickerser berich (lister) bickerser berich (lister) bickers		X instant
Anoun of goodwill and method of determining (a construction of the fusions control after busines combination is urreture period (lasticat) and encoder of the disposed not under common control after busines combination is urreture period (lasticat) and encoder of the disposed not under common control after busines is combination in urreture period (lasticat) and encoder of the disposed not under common control after busines is combination in urreture period (lasticat) and encoder of the disposed not under common control after busines is combination in urreture period (lasticat) and encoder of the disposed not under common control after busines is combination in urreture period (lasticat) and encoder of the disposed not under common control after busines combinations on turder common control after busines combinations not under common control after busines combination so under common contro		X instant
biclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period (fabbra) biclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations current period (fabbra) Name of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period (axis) Name of subsidiaries (faember) Name of subsidiaries (faember) Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations current period (fabbra) Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination current period (fabbra) Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations current period (fabbra) Carrying value of fabbra) disposed period (fabbra) Carrying value of fabbra) disposed day, or carrying value of fabbra) business disposed at reporting day day Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages and under common control achieved in stages bisclosure of interests in other entities (part) bisclosure of interests in other entities (part) bisc	-	text
<pre>current period [abstract] fixelsour of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination is current period [abstract] Name of subsidiaries faposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [abstract] Name of subsidiaries [member] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination is current period [abstract] Disposal price Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of labiblities at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of labiblities at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of labiblities at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of labiblities at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of labiblities at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of labiblities at disposal day, or carrying value of labiblities to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquire inmediately before acquisito date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Adiouting information, about subsidiary acquired in business combinations protoring business date durough business combinations for under common control achieved in stages Disclosure of interests in other entities [pert block] Disclosure of interests in other entities [pert block] Eut block Disclosure of interests in other entities [pert block] Eut block E</pre>		
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business sile Rame of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business sile Adm of subsidiaries (member] member Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination ineiteres Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination ineiteres Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations ineiteres Carrying value of assist at disposal day, or carrying value of disbities to disposed are provide day to endity interest in acquiree beld by acquirer immediately before acquires ineiteres Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Acquistion-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree beld by acquirer immediately barce acquires instant, debit Addutional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not indover onstance control achieved in stages instant, debit Disclosure of interests in other entities (part) text text Disclosure of interests in other entities (part) text text Disclosure of interests in other entities (part) text text Disclosure of interests in other entities (part) text text <t< th=""><th></th><td></td></t<>		
Name of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business ansight and subsidiaries (member) Name of subsidiaries (member) member Disclosure of acquire disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations Member Disposal price Xinstant, credit Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting Xinstant, credit day Xinstant, credit Ainstant, credit Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstrat] Xinstant, credit Acquisition-date fair value of quiry interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisiti Xinstant, credit Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations Xinstant, debit not under common control achieved in stages Xinstant, debit Additional information about subsidiary acquired inbusiness combinations Xinstant, debit Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Kinstant, debit Disclosure of ormoposition of group [tabstrac] Kinstant Disclosure of composition of group [tabstrac] Kinstant Disclosure of composition of group [tabstrac] Kinstant Disclosure of composition of group [tabstrac] Kinstant Busidiaries [ash]	Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in	table
combination in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in [ine items] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations or under common control activet of assets to be disposed at reporting adue of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting adue of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting adue of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting adue disposed at reporting adue of requiry interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract] Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition discurrent period Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period Equivalence of composition of group [text block] Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Busidiaries [member] Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Busidiaries [member] Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Busidiaries [member] Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Busidiaries [member] Busid	current period [table]	
Name of subsidies (nember) Dispose or conception disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combinations in the intermeter of (line items) Disposed price Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets disposed value wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets disposed value wall Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets disposal day or carrying value disposed day or day	Name of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business	axis
ki k	combination in current period [axis]	
current period [ine items] Disposal price X instant, credit Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting day Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract] Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Andout of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises unde common control for current period [920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Disclosure of	Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Disposal priceX isnanc, reduitCarrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of alsobjesed at reporting adX isnanc, reduitCarrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting aduitX isnanc, reduitBusiness combinations not under common control achieved in stagesX isnanc, aduitAcquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquise in a dispose acquise as result of premeasuring to fair value for posis, econgnised as result of premeasuring to fair value for posis, econgnised as result of premeasuring to fair value for under common control achieved in stagesX duration, advit, a	Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in	line items
Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting dayX instant, debitCarrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reportingX instant, creditdayBusiness combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract]X instant, debitAcquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisitionX instant, debitdate through business combinations not under common control achieved in stagesX duration, creditAmount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinationsX duration, creditnot under common control achieved in stagesX duration, creditAdditional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises undertext[920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [tabe]tabeSubsidiaries [axis]axisBusiclasure of composition of group [tabe]tabeSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]ine itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextPrincipal place of businesstextAdditional indermations about subsidiaries [member]textAdditional indermation about subsidiaries [member]textBusidiaries [nember]tex	current period [line items]	
Carrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting dayX instant, credit dayBusiness combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract]X instant, debit date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Amount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations not under common control achieved in stagesX instant, debitAdditional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current periodtext[920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [ambber]memberDisclosure of composition of group [table]textSubsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]textPincipal place of businesstextApont place of businesstextApont place of businesstextMain business copetext	Disposal price	X instant, credit
day Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract] Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Amount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period [920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to text bl	Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting day	X instant, debit
Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract] X instant, debit Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition X instant, debit date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages X duration, credit Amount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations X duration, credit not under common control achieved in stages X duration, credit Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under text Sock (200001] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [table] text block Disclosure of composition of group [table] table Subsidiaries [axis] axis Entity's total for subsidiaries [member] member Subsidiaries [nember] ine items Subsidiaries [member] ine items Subsidiaries [nember] text Subsidiaries [nember] text Subsidiaries [nember] text Subsidiaries [nember] text Subsidiaries [nember]	Carrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting	X instant, credit
Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition kints debit date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Amount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period [920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text text block] to the text block Disclosure of composition of group [text text block] to the text block Disclos	day	
date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Amount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period [920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of composition of group [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [tabe] text Disclosure of composition of group [tabe] text Subsidiaries [axis] text Subsidiaries [member] text Subsidiaries [member] text Disclosure of composition of group [line items] text Subsidiaries [member] text Subsidiaries	-	
Anound gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations of under common control achieved in stages Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period [920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Current Period Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Current Period Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Current Period Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Current Period Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Current Period Current Period Disclosure of composition of group [text block] Current Period Current Pe		X instant, debit
not under common control achieved in stagesketAdditional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current periodtext[920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)text blockDisclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [abstract]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [abstract]axisSubsidiaries [axis]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]ine itemsDisclosure of composition of group [line items]ine itemsSubsidiaries [member]textDisclosure of composition of group [line items]ine itemsSubsidiaries [member]textDisclosure of composition of group [line items]ine itemsSubsidiaries [member]textDisclosure of composition of group [line items]textSubsidiaries [member]textDisclosure of composition of group [line items]textSubsidiaries [member]textDisclosure of composition of group [line items]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]textSubsidiaries [member]texttext		
Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises un common control for current periodtest subsidiaries (200001) Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [abstract]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [abstract]tableDisclosure of composition of group [text block]anieSubsidiaries [axis]anieInterview of composition of group [interest]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberInterview of composition of group [intermember]memberSubsidiaries [member]interviewInterview of composition of group [intermember]interviewInterview of composition of group [interview]interviewInterview of composition of group [interview]in		X duration, credit
common control for current period [920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [abstract] Disclosure of composition of group [table] table Subsidiaries [axis] table Entity's total for subsidiaries [member] text block Disclosure of composition of group [line items] text Dis		
[920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1) Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [text block] text block Disclosure of composition of group [abstract] Disclosure of composition of group [table] table Subsidiaries [axis] table Subsidiaries [axis] axis Entity's total for subsidiaries [member] member Subsidiaries [member] line items Disclosure of composition of group [line items] text Principal place of business text Registered capital Assisted text Main business scope text		text
Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [abstract]tableDisclosure of composition of group [table]tableSubsidiaries [axis]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [table]ine itemsSubsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]itemsSubsidiaries [member]textAutomation of group [line items]textSubsidiaries [member]textMain business scopetext	common control for current period	
Disclosure of composition of group [text block]text blockDisclosure of composition of group [abstract]tableDisclosure of composition of group [table]axisSubsidiaries [axis]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]line itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	[920901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)	
Disclosure of composition of group [abstract]tableDisclosure of composition of group [table]tableSubsidiaries [axis]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]ine itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of composition of group [table]tableSubsidiaries [axis]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]line itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Disclosure of composition of group [text block]	text block
Subsidiaries [axis]axisEntity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]line itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Disclosure of composition of group [abstract]	
Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]memberSubsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]line itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Disclosure of composition of group [table]	table
Subsidiaries [member]memberDisclosure of composition of group [line items]line itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Disclosure of composition of group [line items]line itemsSponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]	member
Sponsor methodtextPrincipal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Subsidiaries [member]	member
Principal place of businesstextRegistered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Disclosure of composition of group [line items]	line items
Registered capitalX instant, creditMain business scopetext	Sponsor method	text
Main business scope text	Principal place of business	text
-	Registered capital	X instant, credit
Legal representative text	Main business scope	text
	Legal representative	text

Element Attribute

Organization code	text
Unified social credit identifier	text
Share capital (or paid in capital)	X instant, credit
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Percentage of ownership interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of direct interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of indirect interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of direct voting rights held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of indirect voting rights held by company	X.XX instant
[920902] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 2)	
Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [text block]	text block
Basic information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [abstract]	
Basic information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [table]	table
Subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [member]	member
Basic information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [line items]	line items
Percentage of ownership interests held by non-controlling interests	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights held by non-controlling interests	X.XX instant
Profit (loss), attributable to non-controlling interests during current period	X duration, credit
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests during current period	X duration, credit
Closing balance of minority interests	X instant, credit
Summarised financial information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [table]	table
Subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [member]	member
Summarised financial information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [line items]	line items
Assets	X instant, debit
Liabilities	X instant, credit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities	X duration
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity controls another entity even	text

though it holds less than half of voting rights

ock
ant, debit
ant, credit
ock
er
ems
ition
ition
tion
tion
tion
ition
tion
tion
er
er ems
er
er ems instant
er ems

on equity attributable to owners of parent [abstract]

Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that do not result in loss of	table
control on equity attributable to owners of parent [table]	
Subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest do not result in loss of control on equity	axis
attributable to owners of parent [axis]	
Subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest do not result in loss of control on equity attributable to owners of parent [member]	member
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that do not result in loss of	line items
control on equity attributable to owners of parent [line items]	
Increase (decrease) through changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries, equity attributable to	X duration, credit
owners of parent	
Increase (decrease) through changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries, minority interests	X duration, credit
Increase (decrease) through changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries, equity	X duration, credit
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that result in loss of control on	
equity attributable to owners of parent [abstract]	
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that result in loss of control on	table
equity attributable to owners of parent [table]	
Former subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest result in loss of control on equity	axis
attributable to owners of parent [axis]	
Former subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest result in loss of control on	member
equity attributable to owners of parent [member]	
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that result in loss of control on	line items
equity attributable to owners of parent [line items]	
Gains (losses) recognised in investment income when control of subsidiary is lost	X duration, credit
Fair value when control of subsidiary is lost, attributable to recognising investment retained in former	X instant, debit
subsidiary	
Portion of gains (losses) recognised when control of subsidiary is lost, attributable to recognising investment retained in former subsidiary	X duration, credit
Exchange rates of international operations' major financial statement items [abstract]	
Exchange rates of international operations' major financial statement items [table]	table
Entity name of international operations [axis]	axis
Entity name of international operations [member]	
Entry name of international operations [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	member axis
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	axis member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member]	axis member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member]	axis member member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member]	axis member member member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member] JPY [member]	axis member member member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member] JPY [member] GBP [member]	axis member member member member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member] JPY [member] GBP [member] CHF item [member]	axis member member member member member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member] JPY [member] GBP [member] CHF item [member] CAD item [member]	axis member member member member member member member
Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member] JPY [member] GBP [member] CHF item [member] AUD item [member]	axis member member member member member member member member

第153页,共259页

	,
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Exchange rates of international operations' major financial statement items [line items]	line items
Exchange rates of balance sheet items for international operations	X.XX instant
Disclosure of interests in joint arrangements or associates [text block]	text block
Basic information of material associates, joint venture [text block]	text block
Basic information of material associates and joint ventures [abstract]	
Basic information of material associates and joint ventures [table]	table
Material associates and joint venture [axis]	axis
Material associates and joint venture [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Basic information of material associates and joint ventures [line items]	line items
Type of legal entity	text
Principal place of business	text
Legal representative	text
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Organization code	text
Unified social credit identifier	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Percentage of ownership interest	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights	X.XX instant
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Information about inconsistent of percentage of ownership and voting rights	text
Whether activities are strategic to enterprise's activities	text
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in investments that have significant influence	text
but interest in investee is less than twenty percent	
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in investments that does not have significant	text
influence but interest in investee is more than twenty percent	
Basic information of joint operations [text block]	text block
Basic information of joint operations [abstract]	
Basic information of joint operations [table]	table
Joint operations [axis]	axis
Joint operations [member]	member
Basic information of joint operations [line items]	line items

Principal place of business	text
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Percentage of ownership interest held by company	X instant, credit X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights of investee held by company	X.XX instant
Whether activities are strategic to enterprise's activities	text
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in determining whether joint arrangement is	text
joint operation or joint venture when arrangement has been structured through separate vehicle	
Summarised financial information about material joint venture and associates [text block]	text block
Summarised financial information about material joint venture, disclosure one [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about material joint venture, disclosure one [table]	table
Joint ventures [axis]	axis
Entity's total for joint ventures [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Summarised financial information about material joint venture, disclosure one [line items]	line items
Current assets	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Non-current assets	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Current liabilities	X instant, credit
Non-current liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, debit
Share of net assets calculated by ownership percentage	X instant, debit
Adjustments	X instant
Carrying amount of investment of joint venture	X instant, debit
Fair value of investments in equity for which there are quoted market prices	X instant, debit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Interest expenses	X duration, debit
Income tax expenses	X duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Accounting method	text
Dividends received from joint venture	X duration, debit
Summarised financial information about material joint venture, disclosure two [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about material joint venture, disclosure two [table]	table
Joint ventures [axis]	axis
Entity's total for joint ventures [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member

Current assets	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Non-current assets	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Current liabilities	X instant, credit
Non-current liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, debit
Equity attributable to shareholders, joint ventures	X instant, credit
Total adjustments	X instant
Equity attributable to shareholders, joint ventures, after adjustments	X instant, credit
Percentage of ownership interest by company	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Carrying amount of investment of joint venture	X instant, debit
Fair value of investments in equity for which there are quoted market prices	X instant, debit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Interest expenses	X duration, debit
Income tax expenses	X duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Accounting method	text
Dividends received from joint venture	X duration, debit
Summarised financial information about material associates, disclosure one [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about material associates, disclosure one [table]	table
Associates [axis]	axis
Entity's total for associates [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Summarised financial information about material associates, disclosure one [line items]	line items
Current assets	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Non-current assets	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Current liabilities	X instant, credit
Non-current liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, debit
Share of net assets calculated by ownership percentage	X instant, debit
Adjustments	X instant
Carrying amount of investment of associate	X instant, debit

Fair value of investments in equity for which there are quoted market prices	X instant, debit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Accounting method	text
Dividends received from associate	X duration, debit
Summarised financial information about material associates, disclosure two [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about material associates, disclosure two [table]	table
Associates [axis]	axis
Entity's total for associates [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Summarised financial information about material associates, disclosure two [line items]	line items
Current assets	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Non-current assets	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Current liabilities	X instant, credit
Non-current liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, debit
Equity attributable to shareholders, associates	X instant, credit
Total adjustments	X instant
Equity attributable to shareholders, associates, after adjustments	X instant, credit
Percentage of ownership interest by company	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Carrying amount of investment of associate	X instant, debit
Fair value of investments in equity for which there are quoted market prices	X instant, debit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Accounting method	text
Dividends received from associate	X duration, debit
Disclosure of aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [abstract]	
Disclosure of aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [table]	table
Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [axis]	axis
Entity's total for aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [member]	member
Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [member]	member

Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and asociates [inen items]inen itemsDiscloare of aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and asociates [ine items]ine itemsLong-term equity investment accounted for using equity methodX duration, creditShare of ports (toos) calculated by ownership percentageX duration, creditIncluding share of post-tax profit (loss) from discontinued operations calculated by ownershipX duration, creditIncluding share of post-tax profit (loss) from discontinued operations calculated by ownership percentageX duration, creditShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, credit[abtroct]Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, credit[abtroct]Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, credit[abtroct]Gontine to three to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, credit[abtroct]Joint ventures or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, credit[abtroct]Joint ventures or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX instant, cledit[abtroct]Joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX instant, cledit[abtroct]Joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX instant, cledit[abtroct]Accumulated mercognized loss allocation, at end of peri	Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures [member]	member
biclosure of ageregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [line items] in terms in the second		
IndextrementationXinstant deltaIndustry investment accounted for using equity methodXinstant deltaShare of profit (loss) calculated by ownership percentageXinstant deltaIndustry investment calculated by ownership percentageXinstant deltaShare of outpercomprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageXinstant deltaShare of outpercomprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageXinstant deltaShare of outpercomprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageXinstant deltaShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodXinstant delta[abstro]Instant deltaXinstant delta[abstro]Xinstant deltaXinstant delta<		
karan of profit (loss) calculated by ownership percentage (and in a calculated by ownership percentage) (and in a calculated by ownership percentage (and in a calculated by ownership percentage (and in a calculated by ownership percentage) (and in a calculated finance (and in a calculated by calculate		
kare of obsers of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method investee [nember] associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method [abstract] associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method [abstract] associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method [abstract] associate [nember] associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method [abstract] associate [nember] associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method investee [nember] associate [nember] associate] associate [nember] associate] associate [nember] associate]		
percentageKare of other comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageA duration, creditShare of comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageX duration, creditShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity melobItabian[abstract]Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity melobItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]memberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]MemberItabian[abstract]<		
Share of other comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageX duration, creditShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, creditShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodX duration, credit[tabit]X issueX issue[tabit]X		A duration, credit
Share of comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentageX duration, creditShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodindet[table]indetindet[table]indetindet[table]indetindetJoint ventures [nember]memberindetAssociates [nember]memberindetAssociates [nember]memberindetAssociates [nember]memberindetShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method investee [nember]indetAssociates [nember]memberindetAssociates [nember]indetindetAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, debitCommitments in neonsolidated structured entities [nember]indetDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [nember]unecognizedDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [nember]unenberFortune management [nember]memberAsset-backed financings [nember]memberAsset-backed financings [nember]memberAsset-backed financings [nember]memberMemberindetSponsor method of structured entities [nember]memberAsset-backed financings [nember]memberInvestment fluid [nember]indetAsset-backed financings [nember]memberAsset-backed finan	Share of other comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentage	X duration, credit
Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methol iskare share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methol iska [table] axis Equity method investee [axis] axis Equity method investee [member] member Joint ventures [member] member Associates [member] Xinstant, debit Marconalista duracognized loss allocation, at beginning of period Xinstant, debit Unrecognized share of loss (or proft) in current period Xinstant, debit Commitments in relation to joint ventures Xinstant, debit Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabts] Xinstant, credit Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabts] akis Interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabts] akis Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member] member Asset-backed financing [member] member Investment fund [member] member Asset-backed financing [member] member Marconsolidated structured entities [member] member Investment fund [member] member Asset		X duration, credit
[abstract]Balse of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method[fabile]axis[fabile]memberJoint ventures [member]memberJoint ventures [member]memberAssociates [member]memberShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodMemberIbine cognized share of loss (or profit) in current periodXinstant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodXinstant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodXinstant, debitContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesXinstant, debitDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]Xinstant, debitDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]axisDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]memberIbiclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberIbiclosure of interests in u		
[mbb]Equity method investee [axis]axisEquity method investee [member]memberJoint ventures [member]memberAssociates [member]memberShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method investeemember[line items]X instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]memberInvestment [member]memberMaset-backed financings [member]memberMaset-backed financings [member]memberInvestment [member] </th <th></th> <th></th>		
EquipmedionivesteranimationEquipmedionivesteranimationAsociate [member]animationAsociate [member]animationAsociate [member]animationShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investure animationanimationItereorgized loss and conceptionAnimationAcumulator animation animatio	Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method	table
Equity method investee [member]memberJoint ventures [member]memberAssociates [member]memberAssociates [member]memberShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity methodince itemsItem items]X instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, creditCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incured relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabtPathmemberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabtPathmemberInvestopilability incured relating [sais]memberInvestopilated functured entities [tabtPathmemberInvestopilated structured entities [tabtPathmemberInvestopilated structured entities [member]memberInvestopilated structured entities [member]memberInvestopilated structured entities [member]memberInvestopilated financings [member]memberInvestopilated structured entities [member]memberInvestopilated structured entities [member]memberInvestopilation financing [member]memberInvestopilation financings [member]memberInvestopilation financings [member]member <tr< th=""><th>[table]</th><th></th></tr<>	[table]	
Joint ventures [member]memberAssociates [member]memberShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity metholline items[line items]X instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX duration, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX duration, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabtle]text block]Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabtle]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [tabtle]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]	Equity method investee [axis]	axis
Associates [member]memberShare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity medialine itemsIncercognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitUnrecognized share of loss (or profit) in current periodX duration, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]kateDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabtPace]axisDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabtPace]memberInconsolidated structured entities [tabtPace]axisInconsolidated structured entities [tabtPace]memberInconsolidated structured entities [member]memberInstant, faumember]memberInstant, faumember]memberInstant, faumember]memberInstant, faumember]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]member <t< th=""><th>Equity method investee [member]</th><th>member</th></t<>	Equity method investee [member]	member
Bare of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equiptionline itemsI intercomplicate loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitters in relation to joint venturesX instant, debitContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, cereditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [lastrat]K instant, cereditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [member]M instant, cereditI functionalidated structured entities [member]M instant, cereditI functionalization [member]M instant, cereditI function [member] <th>Joint ventures [member]</th> <th>member</th>	Joint ventures [member]	member
[line items]X instant, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitUnrecognized share of loss (or profit) in current periodX duration, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [table]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [table]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor by chirty apt [member]memberSp	Associates [member]	member
Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of periodX instant, debitUnrecognized share of loss (or profit) in current periodX duration, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabte]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabte]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [tabte]axisFortune management [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberInvestment fund [member]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor de by enterprise [member]memberSponsor de by chird party [member]memberSponsor de by chird p	Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method	line items
Unrecognized share of loss (or profit) in current periodX duration, debitAccumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [abstract]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [taxis]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor dby enterprise [member]memberSponsor dby third party [member]memberSponsor of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberBisciosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [line items]memberBisciosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvest	[line items]	
Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of periodX instant, debitCommitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [tabte]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [tabstract]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [tabbe]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberMembermemberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsored by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberMembermembermemberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text block <th>Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of period</th> <th>X instant, debit</th>	Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Commitments in relation to joint venturesX instant, creditContingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]tableDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [axis]axisFortune management [member]memberFortune management [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor dby enterprise [member]memberSponsor dby enterprise [member]memberSponsor dby enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberSponsore dinterests in unconsolidated structured	Unrecognized share of loss (or profit) in current period	X duration, debit
Contingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associatesX instant, creditDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [atble]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor det y enterprise [member]memberSponsor det y enterprise [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor de y enterprise [member]memberSponsor de y enterprise [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [line items]text block]Assets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiestext block]	Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of period	X instant, debit
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]text blockDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [table]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor di structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor di structured entities [line items]memberSponsor di structured entities [line items]memberSpo	Commitments in relation to joint ventures	X instant, credit
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]tableDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]axisUnconsolidated structured entities [axis]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberAsset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor di uterests in unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]memberBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [line items]ine itemsAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesitext block	Contingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associates	X instant, credit
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]tableUnconsolidated structured entities [axis]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberAsset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor d by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]	text block
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]axisEntity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberAsset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor d by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by enterprise [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]ine itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text block	Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]	
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]memberFortune management [member]memberAsset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberAsset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor d by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [table]	table
Fortune management [member] member] member Asset-backed financings [member] member Trust plan [member] member Asset management plan [member] member Investment fund [member] member Sponsor method of structured entities [axis] axis Sponsor method of structured entities [member] member Sponsor method of structured entities [member] member Sponsor d by enterprise [member] member Sponsored by third party [member] member Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items] member basic information of unconsolidated structured entities [lext block] txt block Assets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities	Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Asset-backed financings [member]memberTrust plan [member]memberAsset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor d by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Trust plan [member]memberAsset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor d by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Fortune management [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]memberInvestment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsor d by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Investment fund [member]memberSponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsored by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Trust plan [member]	member
Sponsor method of structured entities [axis]axisSponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsored by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Asset management plan [member]	member
Sponsor method of structured entities [member]memberSponsored by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Investment fund [member]	member
Sponsored by enterprise [member]memberSponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Sponsor method of structured entities [axis]	axis
Sponsored by third party [member]memberDisclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]line itemsBasic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Sponsor method of structured entities [member]	member
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items] line items Basic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block] text block Assets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities X instant, debit	Sponsored by enterprise [member]	member
Basic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]text blockAssets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entitiesX instant, debit	Sponsored by third party [member]	member
Assets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities X instant, debit	Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]	line items
	Basic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]	text block
	Assets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities	X instant, debit
Carrying amount of held-to-maturity investments X instant, debit	Carrying amount of held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
	Carrying amount of financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
	Carrying amount of financial assets available-for-sale	A instant, debit

Liabilities recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities	X instant, credit
Maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities	X instant
Information about how maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities is determined	text
Description of fact and reasons why maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities	text
cannot be quantified	
Description of comparison between assets and liabilities recognised in relation to structured entities	text
and maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities	
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by enterprise which does not have	
[abstract]	
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by enterprise which does not have	table
[table]	
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Sponsor method of structured entities [axis]	axis
Sponsor method of structured entities [member]	member
Sponsored by enterprise [member]	member
Sponsored by third party [member]	member
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by enterprise which does not have	line items
[line items]	
Description of how entity determined which entities it sponsored	text
Income from structured entities in current period	X duration, credit
Service charge	X duration, credit
Income from assets transferred to structured entities	X duration, credit
Assets transferred to structured entities in current period	X duration, credit
Disclosure of support to unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]	
Disclosure of support to unconsolidated structured entities [table]	table
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Disclosure of support to unconsolidated structured entities [line items]	line items
Description of intentions to provide support to structured entity	text
Description of type of support provided to structured entity without having contractual obligation to	text
do so	
Support provided to structured entity without having contractual obligation to do so	X duration

Element

Description of reasons for providing support to structured entity without having contractual obligation	text
to do so	
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in unconsolidated	
structured entities [abstract]	
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in unconsolidated	table
structured entities [table]	
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in unconsolidated	line items
structured entities [line items]	
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in structured	text block
entities [text block]	
Description of terms of contractual arrangements that could require parent or subsidiaries to	text
provide financial support to structured entity	
Losses incurred in relation to interests in structured entities	X duration, debit
Losses recognised in profit or loss	X duration, debit
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income	X duration, debit
	<i>,</i>
Description of types of income from structured entities	text
Description of types of income from structured entities Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other	
	text
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other	text
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties	text X instant, credit
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other	text X instant, credit
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties	text X instant, credit text
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties	text X instant, credit text
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block]	text X instant, credit text text block
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with	text X instant, credit text text block
 Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] 	text X instant, credit text text block text block
 Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] Description of difficulties structured entity experienced in financing its activities 	text X instant, credit text text block text block text
 Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] Description of difficulties structured entity experienced in financing its activities Disclosure of forms of funding of structured entity and their weighted-average life [text block] 	text X instant, credit text text block text block text text block
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] Description of difficulties structured entity experienced in financing its activities Disclosure of forms of funding of structured entity and their weighted-average life [text block] Disclosure of investment entities [text block]	text X instant, credit text text block text block text block text block
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other partiesDescription of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other partiesDisclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block]Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block]Disclosure of forms of funding of structured entity experienced in financing its activities Disclosure of investment entities [text block]Disclosure of judgments made in determining that entity is investment entity and change of investment entity	text X instant, credit text text block text block text block text block
 Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] Description of difficulties structured entity and their weighted-average life [text block] Disclosure of investment entities [text block] Disclosure of judgments made in determining that entity is investment entity and change of investment entity status [text block] Description about significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity is investment 	text X instant, credit text text block text block text block text block text block
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] Description of difficulties structured entity experienced in financing its activities Disclosure of forms of funding of structured entity and their weighted-average life [text block] Disclosure of judgments made in determining that entity is investment entity and change of investment entity status [text block] Description about significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity is investment entity is	text X instant, credit text text block text block text block text block text block text block
 Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block] Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block] Description of difficulties structured entity experienced in financing its activities Disclosure of forms of funding of structured entity and their weighted-average life [text block] Disclosure of judgments made in determining that entity is investment entity and change of investment entity status [text block] Description about significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity is investment entity if it does not have one or more typical characteristics 	text X instant, credit text text block text block text block text block text block text block

Disclosure of effect of change of investment entity status on financial statements [text block] text block

Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [text block]	text block
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [abstract]	
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [table]	table
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [member]	member
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Principal place of business	text
Place of registration	text
Percentage of ownership interest	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights	X.XX instant
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [text block]	text block
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [abstract]	
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [table]	table
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [member]	member
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Description of nature and extent of significant restrictions on transfer of funds to entity	text
Disclosure of support provided to unconsolidated subsidiary by investment entity or its	
subsidiaries [abstract]	
Description of current commitments or intentions to provide support to subsidiary	text
Type of support provided to subsidiary by investment entity or its subsidiaries without	text
having contractual obligation to do so	
Support provided to subsidiary by investment entity or its subsidiaries without having	X duration
contractual obligation to do so	
Reasons for providing support to subsidiary by investment entity or its subsidiaries without	text
having contractual obligation to do so	
Disclosure of financial support provided by unconsolidated subsidiaries to unconsolidated, controlled,	
structured entity [abstract]	
Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity	table
[table]	
Unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity [axis]	axis
Unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity	line items
[line items]	tout
Description of terms of contractual arrangements to provide financial support	text
Description of events or situations caused by financial support provided by enterprise or subsidiaries	text
subsidiaries Explanation of relevant factors in reaching decision to provide support that resulted in	text
Explanation of relevant factors in reaching decision to provide support that resulted in	text

text block X.XX instant

X.XX instant

text

text

table axis

member

line items X.XX instant X.XX instant X instant, credit X instant, credit X duration, credit

table

axis

member line items text text

X.XX instant X.XX instant X.XX instant X.XX instant X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit

Element

controlling unconsolidated structured entity
Description of change of current consolidated financial statements scope [text block]
Number of companies added into consolidated financial statements for current year
Reason for adding companies into consolidated financial statements for current year
Number of companies no longer included in consolidation financial statements scope
Reason for reduction of company included in scope of consolidated financial statements
Information of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [abstract]
Information of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [table]
Name of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [axis]
Name of subsidiaries included in scope of consolidated financial statements in current period
[member]
Information of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [line items]
Percentage of direct interest
Percentage of indirect interest
Identifiable net assets on acquisition date, at fair value
Fair value of net assets
Net profit of from acquisition date to balance sheet date
Information of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [abstract]
Information of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [table]
Name of subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in scope of consolidated financial statements in
current period [axis]
Name of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [member]
Information of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [line items]
Place of registration
Nature of business
Direct voting rights percentage
Indirect voting rights percentage
Direct interest held percentage
Indirect interest held percentage
Assets at date of disposal
Liabilities at date of disposal
Owners' equity at date of disposal
Assets on last balance sheet date
Liabilities on last balance sheet date
Owners' equity on last balance sheet date
Revenue of current period
Operating cost and expenses of current period
Net profits of current period
Reasons of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period

[921001] Notes - Currency funds

Disclosure of currency funds [text block]

Opening and closing balance of cash at bank and in hand [abstract]

text block

text

Opening and closing balance of cash at bank and in hand [table]	table
Classes of currency funds [axis]	axis
Classes of currency funds [member]	member
Cash on hand [member]	member
Bank deposits [member]	member
Other cash [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
RMB [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Opening and closing balance of cash at bank and in hand [line items]	line items
Original currency amount	X instant, debit
Translation rate	X.XX instant
RMB amount	X instant, debit
Restricted cash, opening and closing balance [abstract]	
Guarantee for bank acceptance notes	X instant, debit
Guarantee for letter of credit	X instant, debit
Performance guarantee	X instant, debit
Pledged term deposits or call deposit	X instant, debit
Risk reserve deposits	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
[921002] Notes - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (disclosure 1)	
Disclosure of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [text block]	text block
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [abstract]	
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Financial assets held for trading	X instant, debit

Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets held for trading, disclosure by detail [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, debit
Stock	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss, disclosure by detail [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, debit
Stock	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
[921002a] Notes - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (disclosure 2)	
Disclosure of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [text block]	text block
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [abstract]	
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Financial assets held for trading	X instant, debit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets held for trading, disclosure by detail [abstract]	
Debt investments	X instant, debit
Bonds	X instant, debit
Treasury bonds	X instant, debit
Government agency bonds	X instant, debit
Financial bonds	X instant, debit
Corporate bonds	X instant, debit
Subordinated bonds	X instant, debit
Asset-backed securities	X instant, debit
Fortune management products	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Equity investments	X instant, debit
Stock	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Fortune management products	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss, disclosure by detail [abstract]	
Debt investments	X instant, debit
Asset management plan	X instant, debit

Equity investments	X instant, debit
Preferred shares	X instant, debit
	X instant, debit
Perpetual capital securities Total	X instant, debit
Total	A listalit, debit
[921003] Notes - Derivative financial instruments	
Disclosure of derivative financial instruments [text block]	text block
Derivatives instruments [abstract]	
Derivatives instruments [table]	table
Derivative financial instruments [axis]	axis
Category of derivative financial instruments [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Derivatives instruments [line items]	line items
Hedging instruments, nominal	X instant
Hedging instruments, assets, fair value	X instant, debit
Hedging instruments, liabilities, faire value	X instant, credit
Non-hedging instrument nominal amount	X instant
Non-hedging instrument asset fair values	X instant, debit
Non-hedging instrument liabilities fair values	X instant, credit
[921004] Notes - Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	
Disclosure of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [text block]	text block
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [abstract]	lext block
Disclosure by type of subject matter [abstract] Stock	X instant, debit
Bonds	X instant, debit
Including, inter-bank bonds	X instant, debit
Stock exchange bonds	X instant, debit
Notes	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
Disclosure by class of business [abstract]	A instant, debit
Securities agreed to repurchase	X instant, debit
Stock pledged repurchase	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
5 wortown	ri mount, door

Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
Analysis of remaining maturities [abstract]	,
Analysis of remaining maturities of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [table]	table
Remaining maturities of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [axis]	axis
Remaining maturities of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Analysis of remaining maturities of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [line items]	line items
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, balance	X instant, debit
Fair value of collaterals for financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, credit
[921005] Notes - Interest receivable	
Disclosure of interest receivable [text block]	text block
Interest receivable [abstract]	
Bank deposits	X instant, debit
Debt investments	X instant, debit
Bonds	X instant, debit
Treasury bonds	X instant, debit
Government agency bonds	X instant, debit
Financial bonds	X instant, debit
Corporate bonds	X instant, debit
Subordinated bonds	X instant, debit
Asset-backed securities	X instant, debit

Fortune management products	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
[921006] Notes - Premium receivables	
Disclosure of premium receivables [text block]	text block
Disclosure by aging structure [abstract]	
Premium receivables disclosure by aging [table]	table
Premium receivables aging structure [axis]	axis
Premium receivables aging structure [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Premium receivables disclosure by aging [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Less, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Premium receivables, carrying amounts	X instant, debit
Disclosure by insurance products [abstract]	
Premium receivables disclosure by insurance products [table]	table
Premium receivables disclosure by insurance products [axis]	axis
Premium receivables, insurance products [member]	member
Non-life insurance contract [member]	member
Auto insurance [member]	member
Enterprise property insurance [member]	member

Liability insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Engineering insurance [member]	member
Agricultural insurance [member]	member
Other insurance [member]	member
Life insurance contract [member]	member
Life insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Premium receivables disclosure by insurance products [line items]	line items
Premium receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of premium receivables balance to total premium receivables balance	X.XX instant
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Premium receivables, carrying amounts	X instant, debit
Disclosure by amount and risk structure [abstract]	
Premium receivables, disclosure by amount and risk structure [table]	table
Premium receivables, classified by amount and risk structure [axis]	axis
Premium receivables, classified by amount and risk structure [member]	member
Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member]	member
Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member]	member
Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member]	member
Premium receivables, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items]	line items
Premium receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of premium receivables balance to total premium receivables balance	X.XX instant
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Ratio of provision for premium receivables to total provision for premium receivables	X.XX instant
Disclosure of top five [abstract]	
Top five premium receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of top five premium receivables balance to total premium receivables balance	X.XX instant
Provision for top five premium receivables	(X) instant, credit
Ratio of provision for top five premium receivables to total provision for premium receivables	X.XX instant
[921007] Notes - Amounts due from reinsurers (disclosure 1)	
Disclosure of amounts due from reinsurers [text block]	text block
Disclosure by aging structure [abstract]	
Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by aging [table]	table
Amounts due from reinsurers aging structure [axis]	axis
Amounts due from reinsurers aging structure [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member

Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by aging [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Less, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Disclosure by amount and risk structure [abstract]	
Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [table]	table
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [axis]	axis
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member]	member
Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member]	member
Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member]	member
Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member]	member
Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items]	line items
Amounts due from reinsurers, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance	X.XX instant
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers	X.XX instant
Disclosure by customer concentration risk [abstract]	
Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by customer concentration risk [table]	table
Name of customers [axis]	axis
Name of customers [member]	member
Other customer [member]	member
Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by customer concentration risk [line items]	line items
Relationship between customers and entities	text
Amounts due from reinsurers, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance	X.XX instant
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers	X.XX instant

[921007a] Notes - Amounts due from reinsurers (disclosure 2)	
Disclosure of amounts due from reinsurers [text block]	text block
Disclosure by aging structure [abstract]	
Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by aging [table]	table
Amounts due from reinsurers aging structure [axis]	axis
Amounts due from reinsurers aging structure [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by aging [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Less, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Disclosure by amount and risk structure [abstract]	
Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [table]	table
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [axis]	axis
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [axis] Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member]	
	axis
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member]	axis member
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member]	axis member member
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member]	axis member member member
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member]	axis member member member member
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items]	axis member member member member line items
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance	axis member member member line items X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant (X) instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant (X) instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers Disclosure by customer concentration risk [abstract]	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant (X) instant, credit X.XX instant
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers Disclosure by customer concentration risk [abstract] Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by customer concentration risk [table]	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant (X) instant, credit X.XX instant table
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers Disclosure by customer concentration risk [abstract] Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by customer concentration risk [table] Name of customers [axis]	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant (X) instant, credit X.XX instant table axis
Amounts due from reinsurers, classified by amount and risk structure [member] Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member] Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member] Amounts due from reinsurers, disclosure by amount and risk structure [line items] Amounts due from reinsurers, balance Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers Disclosure by customer concentration risk [abstract] Amounts due from reinsurers disclosure by customer concentration risk [table] Name of customers [axis] Name of customers [member]	axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant (X) instant, credit X.XX instant table axis member

Element Attribute

		X ' (11')
	Amounts due from reinsurers, balance	X instant, debit
	Ratio of amounts due from reinsurers balance to total amounts due from reinsurers balance	X.XX instant
	Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
	Ratio of provision for amounts due from reinsurers to total provision for amounts due from reinsurers	X.XX instant
[921008]	Notes - Reinsurance contract reserve receivables	
Disclosure	e of reinsurance contract reserve receivables [text block]	text block
Rein	surance contract reserve receivable [abstract]	
	Reinsurance contract for undue claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
	Reinsurance contract for outstanding claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
	Reinsurance contract for life insurance reserve receivable	X instant, debit
	Amounts due from reinsurers, long-term health insurance	X instant, debit
	Total	X instant, debit
[021000]	Notes - Other receivables	
	e of other receivables [text block]	text block
	osure by aging structure [abstract]	lext block
	Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [table]	table
	Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [axis]	axis
	Other receivables by aging structure [member]	member
	Not later than one year [member]	member
	Not later than three months [member]	member
	Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
	Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
	Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
	Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
	More than three years [member]	member
	Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
	Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
	Later than five years [member]	member
	Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [line items]	line items
	Other receivables, balance	X instant, debit
	Ratio of other receivables over total other receivables	X.XX instant
	Other receivables, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
	Other receivables, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Disc	osure by amount and risk structure [abstract]	A listant, debit
	Disclosure on other receivables by amount and risk structure [table]	table
	Disclosure on other receivables by amount and risk structure [axis]	axis
	Other receivables by amount and risk structure [member]	member
	Individually significant and individually provision for impairment [member]	member
	Individually insignificant and collectively provision for impairment [member]	member
	Individually insignificant but individually provision for impairment [member]	member
	mervicedary mogniticant out mervicedary provision for impairment [memoer]	momoor

第171页,共259页

Disclosure on other receivables by amount and risk structure [line items]	line items
Other receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of other receivables over total other receivables	X.XX instant
Other receivables, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Disclosure by client category [abstract]	(11) instant, creat
Disclosure of other receivables by client category [table]	table
Classes of customers [axis]	axis
Customers [member]	member
Disclosure of other receivables by client category [line items]	line items
Other receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Disclosure of top five [abstract]	
Top five other receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Ratio of top five other receivables balance to total other receivables balance	X.XX instant
Provision for top five other receivables	(X) instant, credit
Ratio of provision for top five other receivables to total provision for other receivables	X.XX instant
Disclosure by items [abstract]	
Other receivables disclosure by items [table]	table
Other receivables disclosure by items [axis]	axis
Other receivables items [member]	member
Other receivables disclosure by items [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Changes of provision for bad debts [abstract]	
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, decrease of other bad debt provision for	(X) duration, debit
current period, write off	
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Notes on transfer of other receivables not qualified for derecognition [text block]	text block
Transfer balance of other receivables not in line with termination conditions	X instant, debit
Other receivables transfer balance with recourse letter	X instant, debit
Other receivables expected to be recovered after more than one year	X instant, debit
1010] Notes - Term deposits	
closure of term deposits [text block]	text block
Maturity structure of term deposits [abstract]	
Analysis of remaining maturities of term deposits [table]	table
Remaining maturities of term deposits [axis]	axis
Remaining maturities of term deposits [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member

Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Analysis of remaining maturities of term deposits [line items]	line items
Term deposits	X instant, debit
[921011] Notes - Loans Disclosure of loans, insurance company [text block] Loans [abstract] Policy loans Other loans Fortune management products Debt investments plan	text block X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit
Trust products	X instant, debit
Other assets management products	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
	X instant, debit
[921012] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 1)	
Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block]	text block
Financial assets available-for-sale, component [abstract]	text block
At fair value [abstract]	
Debt investments	X instant, debit
Including, amortized cost	X instant, debit
	2x mount, ucon
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income	X instant debit
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income Accumulated provision for impairment	X instant, debit (X) instant, credit

Equity investments	X instant, debit
Including, cost	X instant, debit
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income	X instant, debit
Accumulated provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Including, amortized cost or cost	X instant, debit
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income	X instant, debit
Accumulated provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
At cost value [abstract]	
Equity investments	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
[921012a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2)	
Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block]	text block
Financial assets available-for-sale disclosure by category [abstract]	
At fair value [abstract]	
Debt investments	X instant, debit
Bonds	X instant, debit
Treasury bonds	X instant, debit
Government agency bonds	X instant, debit
Financial bonds	X instant, debit
Corporate bonds	X instant, debit
Subordinated bonds	X instant, debit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, debit
Asset-backed securities	X instant, debit
Fortune management products	X instant, debit
Trust products	X instant, debit
Other assets management products	X instant, debit
Preferred shares	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Equity investments	X instant, debit
Common stock	X instant, debit
Preferred shares	X instant, debit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Fortune management products	X instant, debit
Trust products	X instant, debit
Other assets management products	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Less, provision for impairment	(A) instant, credit

member

member

Element

Subtotal	X instant, debit
At cost value [abstract]	
Equity investments	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale, provision for impairment [abstract]	
Debt investments, provision for impairment at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Debt investments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, debt investments, transferred from other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Debt investments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Including, debt investments, reverse due to increase of fair value	(X) duration, debit
Debt investments, provision for impairment at end of period	X instant, credit
Equity investments, provision for impairment at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Equity investments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, equity investments, transferred from other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Equity investments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Including, equity investments, reverse due to increase of fair value	(X) duration, debit
Equity investments, provision for impairment at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets available-for-sale, transferred from other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current year	(X) duration, debit
Including, financial assets available-for-sale, reverse due to increase of fair value	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[921013] Notes - Held-to-maturity investments	
Disclosure of held-to-maturity investments [text block]	text block
Held-to-maturity investments, component [abstract]	
Held-to-maturity investments, component [table]	table
Held-to-maturity investments, items [axis]	axis
Held-to-maturity investments, items [member]	member
Debt investments [member]	member
Bonds [member]	member
Treasury bonds [member]	member
Government agency bonds [member]	member
Financial bonds [member]	member
Corporate bonds [member]	member
Subordinated bonds [member]	member
Asset-backed securities [member]	member
	1

Fortune management products [member]

Other debt investments [member]

Held-to-maturity investments, component [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Fair value	X instant, debit
Current held-to-maturity investments, balance	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of current held-to-maturity investments	(X) instant, credit
Current held-to-maturity investments, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Current held-to-maturity investments, fair value	X instant, debit
•	A liistant, debit
Change of provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments [abstract]	Vinstant and lit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period [abstract]	
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period [table]	table
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period, project items [axis]	axis
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period, project items [member]	member
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period [line items]	line items
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period, amount	X instant, debit
Undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period as percentage of prior-to-sale amount	X.XX instant
Provision for impairment of undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period	(X) instant, credit
Carrying value of undue held-to-maturity investments sold in current period	X instant, debit
[921014] Notes - Long-term equity investments	
Disclosure of long-term equity investment [text block]	text block
Categories of long-term equity investment [abstract]	
Categories of long-term equity investment [table]	table
Investee [axis]	axis
Investee [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Categories of long-term investment [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method [abstract]	
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method [table]	table
Equity method investee [axis]	axis
Equity method investee [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member

Associates [member]	member
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method [line items]	line items
Investment cost	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase investment in current period	X duration, debit
Adjustment of gain (loss) on investment	X duration, debit
Share of other comprehensive income	X duration, debit
Change of other equities	X duration, debit
Cash dividend announced	(X) duration, credit
Investment disposal	(X) duration, credit
Provision for impairment in current period	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Long-term account receivable substantially forming investment to investee	X duration, debit
Provision for impairment at end of period	(X) instant, credit
[921015] Notes - Refundable deposits	
Disclosure of refundable deposits [text block]	text block
Refundable deposits [abstract]	
Refundable deposits [table]	table
Refundable deposits entities [axis]	axis
Refundable deposits entities [member]	member
Deposits banks of refundable funds [axis]	axis
Deposits banks of refundable funds [member]	member
Refundable deposits [line items]	line items
Deposit type of refundable funds	text
Term of refundable deposits	text
Refundable deposits, balance	X instant, debit
[921016] Notes - Investment properties	
Disclosure of investment property [text block]	text block
Disclosure of investment property using cost model for subsequent measurement [abstract]	text block
Disclosure of investment property using cost model for subsequent measurement [abile]	table
Classes of investment properties [axis]	axis
Investment property [member]	member
Buildings [member]	member
Land use rights [member]	member
Disclosure of investment property using cost model for subsequent measurement [line items]	line items
Investment property, original cost [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period [abstract]	
Purchase in current period	X duration, debit

Transferred from new subsidiaries	V dametica, dahit
	X duration, debit
Transfer from construction in progress	X duration, debit
Transfer from fixed assets or inventories	X duration, debit
Increase due to non-compliance of held of sale conditions	X duration, debit
Other increase	X duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period [abstract]	
Transfer to fixed assets or inventories	(X) duration, credit
Disposal	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to reclassified to assets held of sale	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Investment property, accumulated depreciation [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Investment property net value [abstract]	
Net value at end of period	X instant, debit
Net value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of investment properties [abstract]	
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Investment property, balance [abstract]	
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Investment property, fair value [abstract]	
Fair value at end of period	X instant, debit
Fair value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Disclosure of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [text block]	text block
Changes of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [abstract]	
Changes of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [table]	table
Classes of investment properties [axis]	axis
Investment property [member]	member

Duildings [manyhan]	mamhar
Buildings [member]	member
Land use rights [member]	member line items
Changes of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [line items]	
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period [abstract]	V dounding dabit
Purchase or transfer from construction in progress	X duration, debit
Increase due to non-compliance of held of sale conditions Transfer from fixed assets or inventories	X duration, debit
	X duration, debit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Increase due to change of fair value	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period [abstract]	
Transfer to fixed assets or inventories	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to reclassified to assets held of sale	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to change of fair value	(X) duration, credit
Disposal	(X) duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Fair value at end of period	X instant, debit
Gains (losses) on fair value adjustment	X duration
Basis for identification of fair value of investment property	text
Investment property, reasons of transfer and impact to profit/loss and owner's equity	text
Gain (loss) from disposal of investment property in current period	text
Investment property, description of change of subsequent measurement	text
[921017] Notes - Fixed assets	
Disclosure of fixed asset [text block]	text block
Fixed asset, change [abstract]	
Fixed asset, change [table]	table
Classes of property, plant and equipment [axis]	axis
Fixed assets [member]	member
Buildings [member]	member
Office equipment and other equipment [member]	member
Vehicles [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Fixed asset, change [line items]	line items
Original cost of fixed asset [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Purchase in current period	X duration, debit

Acquisitions of subsidiaries	X duration, debit
Transfer from construction in progress	X duration, debit
Transferred from investment properties	X duration, debit
Increase due to non-compliance of held of sale conditions	X duration, debit
Other increase	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Sales in current period	(X) duration, credit
Liquidation and scrapping	(X) duration, credit
Transferred to construction in progress	(X) duration, credit
Transferred to investment properties	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to reclassified to assets held of sale	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Fixed asset, accumulated depreciation [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Acquisitions of subsidiaries	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Including, disposals	(X) duration, debit
Transferred to construction in progress	(X) duration, debit
Transferred to investment properties	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Fixed assets, net value [abstract]	
Net value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Net value at end of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets [abstract]	
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Carrying amount of fixed assets [abstract]	
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Including, fixed assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted fixed assets	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Including, fixed assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted fixed assets	X instant, debit

Held for safe fixed axests inamberusideHeld for safe fixed axests inamberarisHeld for safe fixed axests inambermemberHeld for safe fixed axests inambermemberGarying amounX instant, debitFair valueX instant, debitExtinuted cost fixed axests inamberX instant, debitFair valueX instant, debitStimuted cost for disposalX instant, debitExtinuted cost for disposalX instant, debitImportant nors to construction in progressMethodDackoure of construction in progress [last block]acisDackoure of construction in progress [last block]acisDackoure of construction in progress [last block]acisOther construction in progress [last block]acisOther construction in progress [last block]acisOther construction in progress [last block]acisImportant nors to construction in progress [last block]acisOther construction in progress [last block]acisImportant nores to construction in progress [last block]Acis	Held for sale fixed assets [abstract]	
Held for sale fixed assets (inem lensity)ensityHeld for sale fixed assets [ine items]ine itemsCarrying anomX instant, debitPair valueX instant, debitPair valueX instant, cenditPair valueX instant, cendit <td></td> <td>table</td>		table
Hidforsieffice/assets/inerine/ienderineHidforsieffice/assets/inerine/iKeineraRarbying anomitKainal debiaAiraulaeKainal debiaAiraulae <td></td> <td>axis</td>		axis
I keli for sale for sign some i Name and the sign some i Carying anome i Name and the sign some i Fair value Name and the sign some i Site site of of diposal image yyyyeen and the sign some i Site site of of diposal image Instance and the site site site site site site site sit		member
Carrying anouniXi statu debitAir tarbaXi statu, debitAir tarbaXi statu, debitAir tarbaXi statu, debitBinancial disposal timeXi statu, debitVertureNetureVertureNetureVertureNetureDisclosure of nongress (tarbad)Air tarbadInportation construction in progress (tarbad)Air tarbadDisclosure of construction in progress (tarbad)Air tarbadDisclosure of construction in progress (tarbad)Air tarbadOr construction in progress (tarbad)Air tarbadAir tarbadNetureAir tarbadDisclosure of construction in progress (tarbad)Air tarbadAir tarbadNetureAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadNetureAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadNetureAir tarbadAir tarbadNetureAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadAir tarbadNetureAir tarbadAir tarbad		line items
FurtherX instant, debitFairmated cost for disposalX instant, creditFatimated disposal timeyyyyrmm-did201018 Notes - Construction in progressX instant, creditDisclosure of construction in progress [distract]K instant, creditImportant notes to construction in progress [distract]X instant, creditImportant notes to construction in progress [distract]X instant, creditOther construction in progress [line items]X instant, creditBalance at beginning of periodX instant, creditBalance at beginning of periodX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assetsX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assetsX duration, creditDecrease in current period, thereforeX duration, cred		X instant, debit
Estimated disposition gypy-med closure closurection in progress kethods Disclosure closurection in progress [lastrot] kethods Important notes to construction in progress [lastrot] add Disclosure closurection in progress [lastrot] add Other construction in progress [lastrot] add Important notes to construction in progress [lastrot] add Other construction in progress [lastrot] add Important notes to construction in		X instant, debit
Estimated disposition pypy-med disposition [2010] Estimated disposition [2010] Estimated disposition Disclosure of construction in progress (lashted) motion Important notes to construction in progress (lashted) addition Disclosure of construction in progress (lashted) addition Onstruction projects member] motion Onstruction progress [lameinen] addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] addition addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] Addition addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] Addition addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] Addition addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] Addition addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] Addition addition Important notes to construction in progress [lameinen] Adition addition Important no	Estimated cost for disposal	X instant, credit
[921018] Notes - Construction in progress[921018] Notes - Construction in progress [text block]text blockInportant notes construction in progress [abstract]text blockInportant notes construction in progress [abstract]axisConstruction project name [member]memberOther construction in progress [member]memberBudgetX instant, debitBudgetX instant, debitBudgetX instant, debitDecrease in current periodX duration, creditDecrease in current periodX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assetsX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assetsX duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposalsX duration, creditDecrease in curre	-	yyyy-mm-dd
Disclosure of construction in progress [abstract]ext blockImportant notes to construction in progress [abstract]ableImportant notes to construction in progress [abile]acisConstruction project name [member]memberOther construction in progress [member]memberImportant notes to construction in progress [member]Kinstant, debitBadgetXinstant, debitBadgetKinstant, debitBalance at beginning of periodXinstant, debitIncrease in current periodXinstant, debitDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsXi instant, debitDivision for impairment(X) instant, creditProvision for impairmentXi instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetKi instant, debitDorowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]kiiRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisName of construction in progress [abstract]kiiRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisRonge [member]memberInternetmemberInternetmemberInternetmemberInternet <td></td> <td></td>		
Important notes to construction in progress [abstract] table Important notes to construction in progress [times] table Disclosure of construction in progress [member] member Other construction in progress [member] member Important notes to construction in progress [member] Kinstant, debit Badget Kinstant, debit Badget Kinstant, debit Balance at beginning of period Xinstant, debit Increase in current period, transfer to fixed assets (X) duration, credit Decrease in current period, disposals (X) duration, credit Balance at end of period Xinstant, debit Construction in progress, ratio of input to budget (X) strast, credit Funding source tax Construction in progress ropicet subthororowing costs capitalised in construction in	[921018] Notes - Construction in progress	
Important notes to construction in progress [table]tableDisclosure of construction in progress by items [axis]axisConstruction project name [member]memberOther construction in progress [member]memberImportant notes to construction in progress [line items]memberBudgetXinstant, debitBalance at beginning of periodXinstant, debitIncrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsXi strant, debitBalance at end of periodXi strant, debitFunding source(X) instant, creditConstruction in progress [abstract]Xi instant, creditFunding source(X) instant, creditConstruction in progress [abstract]Xi instant, creditBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [labstract]KatRange [axis]axisName of construction progress [labstract]axisRange [axis]axisTop or age [nember]axisAge reginember]memberImportant progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [labstract]Range [axis]axisName of construction progress [labstract]axisTop or age [nember]axisBottom of range [nember]axis	Disclosure of construction in progress [text block]	text block
bisclosure of construction in progress by items [axis] axis Construction project name [member] member Other construction in progress [ine items] member Important notes to construction in progress [ine items] line items Budget Construction in progress [ine items] Sinter A Sinter A debit Balance at beginning of period Xinstant, debit Increase in current period, transfer to fixed assets (X) duration, credit Decrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets (X) duration, credit Decrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets (X) duration, credit Decrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets (X) duration, credit Decrease in current period, disposals (X) duration, credit Decrease in current period, disposals (X) duration, credit Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements Construction in progress, ratio of input to budget (X) instant, credit Funding source (XX) instant, credit Funding source (X) duration, credit Construction in progress, ratio of input to budget (X) instant, credit Decrease in construction in progress [abstract] Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] Mane of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised [axis] (X) instant Construction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] Mane of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] (X) in stant, credit Mane of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] (X) in stant, credit Mane of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] Mane of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] (X) in stant, credit Mane of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract	Important notes to construction in progress [abstract]	
Construction project name [nember]memberOther construction in progress [ine items]memberBudgetKinstan, debitBudgetKinstan, debitIncrease in current periodKinstan, debitDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statements(X) duration, creditBalance at end of periodXinstant, debitCarrying amount(X) instant, creditFonding source(X)Bortowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]KaistantBrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]KaistantRange [axis]axisName of construction progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisAportange [axis]axis<	Important notes to construction in progress [table]	table
Other construction in progress [Ine items]memberImportant notes to construction in progress [Ine items]line itemsBudgetX instant, debitBalance at beginning of periodX duration, debitIncrease in current periodX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, creditBalance at end of period(X) duration, creditCarrying amount(X) instant, debitFunding source(X) stant, creditFunding source(X) instant, debitBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [fabtrac]XX instantMane of construction in progress [fabtrac]axisName of construction in progress [fabtrac]axisRange [axis]axisRange [nember]inemberTop of range [nember]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [fine items]inemberImportant [nomber]inemberImportant [nomber]inemberImportant [nomber]inemberImportant [nomber]inemberImportant [nomber]inemberImportant [nomber]inemberImportantion progress [ine items]i	Disclosure of construction in progress by items [axis]	axis
Important notes to construction in progress [line items]line itemsBudgetX instant, debitBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debitIncrease in current periodX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, debitBalance at end of period(X) instant, creditCarrying amount(X) instant, creditFunding source(X) instant, creditFunding source(X) instant, creditBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisSourceion in progress, ratio of input to budgetaxisName of construction in progress [abstract]axisMane of construction in progress [abstract]axisAnne of construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisMane of construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisBottom of range [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [lin	Construction project name [member]	member
BudgetX instant, debitBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debitIncrease in current periodX duration, debitDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, debitBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for inpairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountK instant, debitFunding sourceK instant, debitBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]kaisBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisName of construction ropicet with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axis	Other construction in progress [member]	member
Balance at beginning of periodX instant, debitIncrease in current periodX duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountKainstant, debitFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetAxX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]aisaSource (construction in progress [abstract]aisaRange [axis]axisName of construction in progress [table]akisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]axisTop of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberIn enembermembermemberIn enembermembermemberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberIn enembermembermemberIn	Important notes to construction in progress [line items]	line items
Increase in current periodX duration, debitDecrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, debitBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetXX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]tableName of construction in progress [table]axisName of construction in progress [table]axisRange [member]memberRange [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]Balance at beginning of period	Budget	X instant, debit
Decrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, creditBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourceX instant, debitFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX instant, debitBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisName of construction in progress [abstract]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberB	Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Decrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, creditBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetxtConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgettxtBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [member]membermemberRange [member]membermemberBottom of range [member]membermemberBottom of range [member]membermemberBottom of range [member]membermemberBottom of range [member]membermemberBalance at beginning of periodXi statat, debit	Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period, disposals(X) duration, creditDecrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, debitBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetXX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]nemberRange [axis]axisRange [member]memberDott on frange [member]memberBotron of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]member	Decrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets	(X) duration, credit
Decrease in current period, other decrease(X) duration, creditDifference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, debitBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetxtConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX XX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisRange [axis]axisRange [axis]memberTop of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrom of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Decrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statementsX duration, debitBalance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditalCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX XX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]textConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]akisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]memberRange [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]axisImmedified (axis)memberName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]memberImmedified (axis)memberName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]memberImmedified (axis)memberImmedified (axi	Decrease in current period, disposals	(X) duration, credit
Balance at end of periodX instant, debitProvision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX XX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]akieConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]akieName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]memberRange [axis]akisRanges [member]memberIn of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberIn of range [member]in cine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]in cine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]in cine items	Decrease in current period, other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Provision for impairment(X) instant, creditCarrying amoutX instant, debitFunding sourcetextFunding sourceX.XX instantConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX.XX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]axisRome of construction projects with borrowing costs capitalised in construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]memberRange [axis]axisaxisRanges [member]membermemberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]memberBotrom of range [member]membermemberBotrom of range [member]member </th <td>Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements</td> <td>X duration, debit</td>	Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Carrying amountX instant, debitFunding sourcetextFunding sourceXXX instantConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetXXX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised in construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]memberName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]axisRange [axis]axismemberTop of range [member]membermemberBotrom of range [member]membermemberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]Kine itemsBalance at beginning of periodXine items	Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Funding sourcetextFunding sourcetextConstruction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX.XX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]tableBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]tableConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [axis]axisRange [axis]nemberTop of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine items	Provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Construction in progress, ratio of input to budgetX.XX instantBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]ableBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]akisConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]aneoberName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [axis]akisTop of range [member]memberBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]ine itemsBotrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line item	Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract] Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table] table Construction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis] axis Name of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member] member Range [axis] axis Range [axis] nember] nember Top of range [member] member Botrom of range [member] member Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items] line items Balance at beginning of period X instant, debit	Funding source	text
Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]tableConstruction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [axis]axisRanges [member]memberTop of range [member]memberBotrow of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Construction in progress, ratio of input to budget	X.XX instant
Construction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]axisName of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [axis]axisRanges [member]memberTop of range [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]	
Name of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]memberRange [axis]axisRanges [member]memberTop of range [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]	table
Range [axis]axisRanges [member]memberTop of range [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Construction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]memberTop of range [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Name of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]	member
Top of range [member]memberBottom of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Range [axis]	axis
Bottom of range [member]memberBorrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]line itemsBalance at beginning of periodX instant, debit	Ranges [member]	member
Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items] line items Balance at beginning of period X instant, debit	Top of range [member]	member
Balance at beginning of period X instant, debit		
Increase in current period X duration, debit		
	Increase in current period	X duration, debit

Amount transferred to fixed assets	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Capitalisation rate in current period	X.XX duration
Provision for impairment of construction in progress [abstract]	71.777 duration
Provision for impairment of construction in progress [table]	table
Disclosure of construction in progress by items [axis]	axis
Construction project name [member]	member
Other construction in progress [member]	member
Provision for impairment of construction in progress [line items]	line items
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Increase or decrease in current period, reasons	text
increase of decrease in current period, reasons	lext
[921019] Notes - Intangible assets	
Disclosure of intangible assets [text block]	text block
Changes of intangible assets [abstract]	
Changes of intangible assets [table]	table
Classes of intangible assets [axis]	axis
Intangible assets [member]	member
Land use rights [member]	member
Computer software [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Changes of intangible assets [line items]	line items
Intangible assets, original cost [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Purchase in current period	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Intangible assets, accumulated amortization [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Charge for current period	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit

Element

Intangible assets, net value [abstract]	
Net value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Net value at end of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets [abstract]	
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Charge for current period	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Intangible assets, carrying amount [abstract]	
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Including, intangible assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted intangible assets	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Including, intangible assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted intangible assets	X instant, debit
[830260] Notes - Goodwill	
Disclosure of goodwill [text block]	text block
Basic information of goodwill [abstract]	
Basic information of goodwill [table]	table
Disclosure of investees by names [axis]	axis
Name of investees with goodwill generated through business combination [member]	member
Basic information of goodwill [line items]	line items
Origin of goodwill	text
Original amount of goodwill	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill	(X) instant, credit
Goodwill at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Goodwill, increase for current period	X duration, debit
Goodwill, decrease for current period	(X) duration, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current period	(X) duration, credit
Goodwill, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Goodwill at end of period	X instant, debit
Additional information about goodwill	text
[921021] Notes - Other assets	
Disclosure of other assets [text block]	text block
Other assets [abstract]	
Other assets components [abstract]	
Automated policy loans	X instant, debit

Long-term deferred expenses	X instant, debit
Deferred expenses	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Other assets, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Disclosure of long-term deferred expenses [text block]	text block
Long-term deferred expenses [abstract]	
Long-term deferred expenses [table]	table
Disclosure of long-term deferred expenses by items [axis]	axis
Long-term deferred expenses items [member]	member
Advance lease payments [member]	member
Improvement of fixed assets under operating lease [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Long-term deferred expenses [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Amortization in current period	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
[921022] Notes - Provision for asset impairment	
Disclosure of provision for asset impairment [text block]	text block
Provision for asset impairment [abstract]	
Provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit

Provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, at end of period	X instant, credit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of loans, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit

Provision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of loans, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for asset impairment, total increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of loans, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of loans, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit

Element Attribute

Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, decrease of other bad debt provision	(X) duration, debit
for current period, charge off	
Provision for impairment of loans, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of investment property, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, decrease of other bad debt provision	(X) duration, debit
for current period, write off	
Provision for impairment of loans, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of investment property, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, difference on translation of foreign currency financial	X duration, credit
statements	
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, difference on translation of foreign currency	X duration, credit
financial statements	

Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, difference on translation of foreign currency financial X duration, credit

Element

statements

statements	
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of loans, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, difference on translation of foreign currency	X duration, credit
financial statements	
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, difference on translation of foreign currency financial	X duration, credit
statements	
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, difference on translation of foreign currency	X duration, credit
financial statements	
Provision for impairment of investment property, difference on translation of foreign currency financial	X duration, credit
statements	
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, difference on translation of foreign currency financial	X duration, credit
statements	
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for asset impairment, total difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for bad debts, other changes	X duration, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, other changes	X duration, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, other changes	X duration, credit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, other changes	X duration, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of loans, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of investment property, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for asset impairment, total other changes	X duration, credit
Provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Premium receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Amounts due from reinsurers, provision for bad debts, at end of period	X instant, credit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Interest receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Other receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit

Other receivables, provision for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of loans, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for asset impairment, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[837390] Notes - Short-term borrowings	
Disclosure of short-term borrowings [text block]	text block
Short-term borrowings [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings [table]	table
Short-term borrowings, categories [axis]	axis
Short-term borrowings, categories [member]	member
Short-term credit borrowings [member]	member
Short-term impawn borrowing [member]	member
Short-term pledge borrowings [member]	member
Short-term guaranteed borrowings [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
RMB [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member

Short-term borrowings [line items]	line items
Short-term borrowings, amount in original currency	X instant, credit
Short-term borrowings, exchange rate	X.XX instant
Short-term borrowings denominated in RMB	X instant, credit
Short-term borrowings overdue [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings overdue [table]	table
Short-term borrowings items [axis]	axis
Short-term borrowings items [member]	member
Short-term borrowings overdue [line items]	line items
Borrowers of overdue short-term loans	text
Overdue short-term loans, ending balance	X instant, credit
Overdue period of overdue short-term loans	text
Annual interest rates of overdue short-term loans	X.XX instant
Use of funds of overdue short-term loans	text
Causes for non-repayment of overdue short-term loans	text
Expected repayment period of overdue short-term loans	yyyy-mm-dd
Remark of overdue short-term loans	text
Extension of maturity short-term borrowing or explanation of extension condition and new maturity date	text
Additional information about short-term borrowings	text
[921024] Notes - Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss Disclosure of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [text block] Disclosure by category [abstract]	text block
Financial liability held for trading	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of financial liability held for trading by details [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, credit
Stock	X instant, credit
Funds	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss by details [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, credit
Stock	X instant, credit
Funds	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[921025] Notes - Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	
Disclosure of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase [text block]	text block
Disclosure by type of subject matter [abstract]	UAL DIOCK
Disclosure by type of subject matter [abstract]	

Stock	X instant, credit
Bonds	X instant, credit
Including, inter-bank bonds	X instant, credit
Stock exchange bonds	X instant, credit
Notes	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure by class of business [abstract]	
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure by type of market [abstract]	
Sold under agreement to repurchase in interbank market	X instant, credit
Sold under agreement to repurchase in stock exchange	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Remaining maturities and range of interest rate [abstract]	
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, remaining maturities and range of interest rate [table]	table
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, remaining maturities [axis]	axis
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, remaining maturities [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Top of range [member]	member

Bottom of range [member]	member
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, remaining maturities and range of interest rate [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, credit
Interest rate	X.XX instant
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, pledged assets	X instant, debit
[921026] Notes - Amounts due to reinsurer	
Disclosure of amounts due to reinsurer [text block]	text block
Amounts due to reinsurer disclosure by aging [abstract]	
Amounts due to reinsurer disclosure by aging [table]	table
Amounts due to reinsurer aging structure [axis]	axis
Amounts due to reinsurer aging structure [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than six months [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Amounts due to reinsurer disclosure by aging [line items]	line items
Amounts due to reinsurer	X instant, credit
Top five amounts due to reinsurer [abstract]	
Top five amounts due to reinsurer [table]	table
Name of reinsurance companies and brokerage companies [axis]	axis
Name of reinsurance companies and brokerage companies [member]	member
Top five amounts due to reinsurer [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, credit
Ratio	X.XX instant
[809100] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 1)	
Disclosure of employee benefits payable [text block]	text block
Employee benefits payable, change [abstract]	
Changes of current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Short-term employee benefits payables [abstract]	Vinet
Short-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit

Element Attribute

X duration, credit

Wages or salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables	X instant, credit
Employee benefits	X instant, credit
Social security contributions payables	X instant, credit
Medical insurance payables	X instant, credit
Work injury insurance payables	X instant, credit
Maternity insurance payables	X instant, credit
Housing funds contributions payables	X instant, credit
Labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables	X instant, credit
Non-monetary benefits payables	X instant, credit
Short-term paid absence payables	X instant, credit
Employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan	X instant, credit
Other short-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in short-term employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
Wages or salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Social security contributions payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Medical insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Work injury insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Maternity insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Housing funds contributions payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Non-monetary benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Short-term paid absence payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other short-term employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in short-term employee benefits payables	X duration, debit
Wages or salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Employee benefits payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Social security contributions payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Medical insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Work injury insurance payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Maternity insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Housing funds contributions payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Non-monetary benefits payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Short-term paid absence payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Other short-term employee benefits payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, short-term employee benefits	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, wages or salaries, bonuses,	X duration, credit
allowances and subsidies payables	

Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, employee benefits

Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, social security contributions	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, medical insurance payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, work injury insurance payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, maternity insurance	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, housing funds	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, labor union operation funds	X duration, credit
and employee education funds payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-monetary benefits payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, short-term paid absence payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
under short-term profit sharing plan	ri dululoli, cicult
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other short-term employee	X duration, credit
benefits payables	in duration, croute
Current portion of post-employment benefits payables [abstract]	
Current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X instant, credit
Current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined contribution plan payables	X instant, credit
Pensions insurance payables	X instant, credit
Unemployment insurance payables	X instant, credit
Enterprise annuity payables	X instant, credit
Increase in current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, credit
Defined contribution plans payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Pensions insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Unemployment insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Enterprise annuity payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, debit
Defined contribution plans payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Pensions insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Unemployment insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Enterprise annuity payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of post-employment	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, defined contribution plans	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, pensions insurance	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, unemployment insurance	X duration, credit
payables	

Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, enterprise annuity	X duration, credit
payables	
Current portion of termination benefits payables [abstract]	
Current portion of termination benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, credit
Decrease in current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of termination	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Other current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Other current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Current portion of cash settled share based payment	X instant, credit
Other current portion of employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Increase in current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, credit
Other current portion of employee benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other current portion of employee	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of cash settled	X duration, credit
share based payment	
Current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, credit
Decrease in current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of employee	X duration, credit
benefits payable	
Changes of non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables [abstract]	
Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X instant, credit
Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined benefit plan payables	X instant, credit
Supplementary retirement benefits payables	X instant, credit
Early retirement compensation payables	X instant, credit
Increase in non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, credit
Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined benefit plan payables,	X duration, credit
increase in current period	
Supplementary retirement benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Early retirement compensation payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, debit
Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined benefit plan payables, paid	X duration, debit
in current period	
Supplementary retirement benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Early retirement compensation payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of	X duration, credit
post-employment benefits payables	

Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, defined benefit plans payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, supplementary retirement	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, early retirement	X duration, credit
compensation payables	
Non-current portion of termination benefits payables [abstract]	
Non-current portion of termination benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in non-current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, credit
Decrease in non-current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of termination	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Other long-term employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Other long-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Long-term paid absences payables	X instant, credit
Other long-term service benefits payables	X instant, credit
Long-term disability benefits payables	X instant, credit
Long-term profit-sharing plan payables	X instant, credit
Long-term bonus payables	X instant, credit
Increase in other long-term employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
Long-term paid absences payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other long-term service benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Long-term disability benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Long-term profit-sharing plan payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Long-term bonus payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in other long-term employee benefits payables	X duration, debit
Long-term paid absences payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Other long-term service benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Long-term disability benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Long-term profit-sharing plan payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Long-term bonus payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other long-term employee benefits	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term paid absences	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other long-term service	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term disability benefits payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term profit-sharing plan payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term bonus payables	X duration, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	r duration, credit
	X instant, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables	

Non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X instant, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Increase in non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other non-current portion of	X duration, credit
employee benefits payables	A duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of cash	X duration, credit
settled share based payment	A duration, credit
Non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Non-current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in non-current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, credit
Decrease in non-current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of employee	X duration, credit
benefits payable	
Changes of current portion and non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in employee benefits payable	X duration, credit
Decrease in employee benefits payable	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
[809200] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 2)	
Disclosure of employee benefits payable [text block]	text block
Disclosure of defined contribution plans [text block]	text block
Nature, formula or bases for pensions insurance	text
Nature, formula or bases for unemployment insurance	text
Nature, formula or bases for enterprise annuity	text
Disclosure of defined benefit plans [text block]	text block
Characteristics and risks of defined benefit plans [abstract]	
Characteristics and risks of defined benefit plans [table]	table
Defined benefit plans [axis]	axis
Defined benefit plans [member]	member
Characteristics and risks of defined benefit plans [line items]	line items
Description of type of plan	text
Description of nature of benefits provided by plan	text
Description of regulatory framework in which plan operates	text
Description of risks to which plan exposes entity	text
Description of significant concentrations of risk related to plan	text
Description of plan amendments, curtailments and settlements	text
Amount and changes of defined benefit plan [abstract]	
Amount and changes of defined benefit plan [table]	table
Net defined benefit plan liability (asset) [axis]	axis
Net defined benefit plan liability (asset) [member]	member

Present value of defined benefit obligation [member]	member
Plan assets [member]	member
Effect of asset ceiling [member]	member
Amount and changes of defined benefit plan [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Recognized in profit or loss	X duration, credit
Current service cost	X duration, credit
Past service cost	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) arising from settlements	(X) duration, debit
Interest expense (income)	X duration, credit
Recognized in other comprehensive income	(X) duration, debit
Gain (loss) on remeasurement	(X) duration, debit
Actuarial gains (losses)	(X) duration, debit
Return on plan assets	(X) duration, debit
Gain (loss) on changes in effect of limiting net defined benefit asset to asset ceiling	(X) duration, debit
Other changes	(X) duration, debit
Payments in respect of settlements	(X) duration, debit
Payments in respect of employee benefits	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Disclosure of fair value of plan assets [abstract]	
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Equity instruments	X instant, debit
Debt instruments	X instant, debit
Derivatives	X instant, debit
Other assets	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Defined benefit plans' affection to amount, timing and uncertainty of enterprise's future cash flows [text block]	text block
Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributions	text
Estimate of contributions expected to be paid to plan for next annual reporting period	X duration, credit
Disclosure of information about maturity profile of defined benefit obligation [text block]	text block
Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation	X.XX duration
Description of maturity analysis of benefits paid	text
Significant actuarial assumptions [abstract]	
Discount rates	X.XX instant
Mortality rate	X.XX instant
Expected average life	X.XX instant
Expected rates of salary increases	X.XX instant
Normal retirement age	X.XX instant
Medical cost trend rates	X.XX instant
Expected rates of pension increases	X.XX instant
Expected rates of inflation	X.XX instant
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions [abstract]	

Element Attribute

	. 11
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions [table]	table
Significant actuarial assumptions [axis]	axis
Significant actuarial assumptions [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of discount rates [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of mortality rate [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected average life [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected rates of salary increases [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of normal retirement age [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of medical cost trend rates [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected rates of pension increases [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected rates of inflation [member]	member
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions [line items]	line items
Percentage of reasonably possible increase in actuarial assumption	X.XX instant
Increase (decrease) in defined benefit obligation due to reasonably possible increase in actuarial assumption	X instant, credit
Percentage of reasonably possible decrease in actuarial assumption	X.XX instant
Increase (decrease) in defined benefit obligation due to reasonably possible decrease in actuarial assumption	X instant, credit
Description of methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions	text
Description of limitations of methods used in preparing sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions	text
Description of changes in methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for actuarial	text
assumptions	text
Description of reasons for changes in methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis	text
for actuarial assumptions	
Additional information about employee benefits payables	text
[921028] Notes - Taxes payable	
Disclosure of taxes payable [text block]	text block
Taxes payable [abstract]	
Value added tax	X instant, credit
Business tax	X instant, credit
City maintenance and construction tax	X instant, credit
Enterprise income tax	X instant, credit
Land VAT	X instant, credit
Education expenses and surcharges and local education expenses and surcharges	X instant, credit
House property tax	X instant, credit
Land use tax	X instant, credit
Individual income tax	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit

[921029] Notes - Interest payable

Disclosure of interest payable [text block]	text block
Interest payables [abstract]	
Interest of borrowing	X instant, credit
Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment	X instant, credit
Interest of short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Interest of bonds	X instant, credit
Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[921030] Notes - Payable compensation	
Disclosure of payable compensation [text block]	text block
Claims payable [abstract]	
Claim settlement expenses payable	X instant, credit
Surrenders payable	X instant, credit
Maturity benefits payable	X instant, credit
Annuity benefits payable	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[921031] Notes - Other payables	11 1
Disclosure of other payables [text block]	text block
Other payables [abstract]	. 11
Disclosure of other payables [table]	table
Other payables disclosure by items [axis]	axis
Other payables items [member]	member
Disclosure of other payables [line items]	line items
Other payables	X instant, credit
[921032] Notes - Premium deposit and investment by policy holders	
Disclosure of premium deposit and investment by policy holders [text block]	text block
Increase (decrease) in premium deposit and investment by policy holders [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Deposits received	X duration, credit
Increase of insured's benefits	X duration, credit
Payments in current period	(X) duration, debit
Fees charging	(X) duration, debit
Others	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Insured's deposits and investments disclosure by maturities [abstract]	
Premium deposit and investment by policy holders disclosure by maturities [table]	table
Remaining maturities of premium deposit and investment by policy holders [axis]	axis

Remaining maturities of premium deposit and investment by policy holders [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Premium deposit and investment by policy holders disclosure by maturities [line items]	line items
Premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit
[921033] Notes - Insurance contract reserves	
Disclosure of reserve of insurance contract [text block]	text block
Change in reserve of insurance contract [abstract]	
Change in reserve of insurance contract [table]	table
Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Change in reserve of insurance contract [line items]	line items
Unearned premium reserves, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Outstanding claims reserves, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Life insurance reserves, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Total reserve of insurance contract, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Unearned premium reserves, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Outstanding claims reserves, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Life insurance reserves, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, increase in current period	X duration, credit

Insurance contract reserves, total increase in current period	X duration, credit
Unearned premium reserves, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Unearned premium reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of claim compensation	(X) duration, debit
Unearned premium reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of early surrenders	(X) duration, debit
Unearned premium reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of other reasons	(X) duration, debit
Outstanding claims reserves, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Outstanding claims reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of claim compensation	(X) duration, debit
Outstanding claims reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of early surrenders	(X) duration, debit
Outstanding claims reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of other reasons	(X) duration, debit
Life insurance reserves, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Life insurance reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of claim compensation	(X) duration, debit
Life insurance reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of early surrenders	(X) duration, debit
Life insurance reserves, decrease in current period, other reasons	(X) duration, debit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of claim compensation	(X) duration, debit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of early surrenders	(X) duration, debit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of other reasons	(X) duration, debit
Insurance contract reserves, total decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Insurance contract reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of claim compensation	X duration, debit
Insurance contract reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of early surrenders	X duration, debit
Insurance contract reserves, decrease in current period, amounts of other reasons	X duration, debit
Unearned premium reserves, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Outstanding claims reserves, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Life insurance reserves, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Total reserve of insurance contract, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Remaining maturity of insurance contract reserves [abstract]	
Remaining maturity of insurance contract reserves [table]	table
Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Remaining maturity of insurance contract reserves [axis]	axis
Remaining maturity of insurance contract reserves [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member

Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Remaining maturity of insurance contract reserves [line items]	line items
Unearned premium reserves	X instant, credit
Outstanding claims reserves	X instant, credit
Life insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Total reserve of insurance contract	X instant, credit
Original insurance contracts, outstanding claims reserves by components [abstract]	
Outstanding claims reserves, incurred and reported	X instant, debit
Outstanding claims reserves, incurred but not reported	X instant, debit
Reserves for claims handling expenses	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
[837470] Notes - Long-term borrowings	
Disclosure of long-term borrowings [text block]	text block
Long-term borrowings [abstract]	
Long-term borrowings [table]	table
Types of long-term borrowings [axis]	axis
Types of long-term borrowings [member]	member
Long-term unsecured borrowings [member]	member
Long-term impawn borrowing [member]	member
Long-term pledge borrowings [member]	member
Long-term guaranteed borrowings [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
RMB [member]	
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member member
Euro	
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
	member member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member member member

	CHF item [member]	member
	CAD item [member]	member
	AUD item [member]	member
	SGD item [member]	member
	DKK item [member]	member
	NOK item [member]	member
	SEK item [member]	member
	MOP item [member]	member
	NZD item [member]	member
	KRW item [member]	member
	Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Long-term bor	rrowings [line items]	line items
Long-ter	m borrowings, amount in original currency	X instant, credit
Long-ter	m borrowings, exchange rates	X.XX instant
Long-ter	m borrowings, amount in RMB	X instant, credit
Due date analysis o	f long-term borrowings [abstract]	
Long-term box	rrowings, expire in one to two years	X instant, credit
Long-term box	rrowings, expire in two to five years	X instant, credit
Long-term box	rrowings, expire in more than five years	X instant, credit
Total long-terr	n borrowings	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowi	ngs overdue [abstract]	
Long-term box	rrowings overdue [table]	table
Overdue	long-term loans [axis]	axis
Ove	rdue long-term loans [member]	member
Long-term box	rrowings overdue [line items]	line items
Borrower	rs of overdue long-term loans	text
Overdue	long-term loans, ending balance	X instant, credit
Overdue	period of overdue long-term loans	text
Annual in	nterest rates of overdue long-term loans	X.XX instant
Use of fu	nds of overdue long-term loans	text
Causes o	f overdue long-term loans	text
Expected	repayment period of overdue long-term loans	yyyy-mm-dd
Remark of	of long-term borrowings overdue	text
Description of exte	nsion of maturity long-term borrowing	text
Additional informa	tion about long-term borrowings	text
[921035] Notes - Bond J	payables	
Disclosure of bond paya	bles [text block]	text block
Change of bonds pa	ayable [abstract]	
Change of bor	nds payable [table]	table
Classes of	f bonds payables [axis]	axis
Clas	sses of bonds payables [member]	member

Desfrand shares [as such a]	
Preferred shares [member]	member
Subordinated bonds [member]	member
Subordinated term debts [member]	member
Subordinated convertible bonds [member]	member
Capital supplementary bonds [member]	member
Perpetual capital bonds [member]	member
Convertible bonds [member]	member
Other bonds [member]	member
Changes of bonds payable [line items]	line items
Issue date	yyyy-mm-dd
Redeemable date	yyyy-mm-dd
Expiry date	yyyy-mm-dd
Maturity	text
Nominal value	X instant, credit
Nominal interest rate	text
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Issue in current period	X duration, credit
Amortization of premiums and discounts	X duration, credit
Repayments in current period	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[921036] Notes - Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability	
Disclosure of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability [text block]	text block
Deferred tax asset and liability [abstract]	
Deferred tax asset and liability [table]	table
Temporary difference recognized as deferred tax by type [axis]	axis
All types of temporary difference recognized as deferred tax [member]	member
Assets impairment loss [member]	member
Changes of fair value [member]	member
Changes in fair value of financial instruments [member]	member
Changes in fair value of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss [member]	member
Changes in fair value of financial assets available-for-sale [member]	member
Changes in fair value of investment property [member]	member
Depreciation of fixed assets [member]	member
Amortization of intangible assets [member]	member
Employee benefits payable [member]	member
Provisions [member]	member
Carrying forward of losses [member]	member
Fee and commission [member]	member
Government grants [member]	member
Internal transaction offset [member]	member
Fair value adjustment for acquisition of subsidiaries [member]	member

Insurance liability reserve [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Deferred tax asset and liability [line items]	line items
Deductible temporary difference	X instant, debit
Deferred tax assets prior to offset	X instant, debit
Taxable temporary difference	X instant, credit
Deferred tax liabilities prior to offset	X instant, credit
Offset amount	X instant
Deferred tax assets and liabilities after offset [abstract]	
Deferred tax assets after offset	X instant, debit
Deferred tax liability after offset	(X) instant, credit
Net amount	X instant, debit
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [abstract]	
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [table]	table
Temporary difference unrecognized as deferred tax by type [axis]	axis
All types of temporary difference unrecognized as deferred tax [member]	member
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [line	line items
items]	
Deductible loss	X instant, debit
Deductible temporary difference	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Reasons of unrecognized	text
Expiry date	yyyy-mm-dd
Description of maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [abstract]	
Description of maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [table]	table
Maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [axis]	axis
Maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [member]	member
Within one year [member]	member
Between one and two years [member]	member
Between two and three years [member]	member
Between three and four years [member]	member
Between four and five years [member]	member
Description of maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [line items]	line items
Deductible loss	X instant, debit
Unrecognized deferred tax liability of subsidiary joint ventures and associates [abstract]	
Unrecognized deferred tax liability of subsidiary, joint ventures and associates [table]	table
Investee [axis]	axis
Investee [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Unrecognized deferred tax liability of subsidiary joint ventures and associates [line items]	line items
Taxable temporary difference	X instant, credit

Reasons of unrecognized	toyt
-	text
Disclosure on net balances of deferred tax assets and liabilities after offsetting	text
[921037] Notes - Other liabilities	
Disclosure of other liabilities [text block]	text block
Other liabilities [abstract]	
Other liabilities components [abstract]	
Provisions	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of provisions [text block]	text block
Disclosure of provisions [abstract]	
Disclosure of provisions [table]	table
Provisions, items [axis]	axis
Provisions, items [member]	member
Pending lawsuits/arbitrations [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Disclosure of provisions [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[921038] Notes - Paid in capital or share capital	
Disclosure of other paid in capital or share capital [text block]	text block
Paid in capital (or share capital) [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital) [table]	table
Paid in capital, items [axis]	axis
Paid in capital, items [member]	member
Disclosure of paid in capital (or share capital) [line items]	line items
Number of shares	shares
Amounts	X instant, credit
Paid in capital (or share capital) disclosure by name of shareholders [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital) disclosure by name of shareholders [table]	table
Name of shareholders [axis]	axis
Name of shareholders [member]	member
Paid in capital (or share capital) disclosure by name of shareholders [line items]	line items
Number of shares	shares
Amounts	X instant, credit
Ratio	X.XX instant
Change of paid in capital (or share capital) in current period [abstract]	

Change of paid in capital (or share capital) in current period [table]	table
Paid in capital, items [axis]	
-	axis
Paid in capital, items [member] Change of paid in capital (or share capital) in current period [line items]	member line items
Number of shares of paid in capital (or share capital), increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	line items
	shares
At beginning of period New issues	
	shares
Gift shares	shares
Transferred from funds	shares
Others	shares
Subtotal	shares
At end of period	shares
Paid in capital (or share capital), increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	
At beginning of period	X instant, credit
New issues	X duration, credit
Gift shares	X duration, credit
Transferred from funds	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
At end of period	X instant, credit
[830350] Notes - Other equity instruments	
Disclosure of other equity instruments [text block]	text block
Other equity instruments [abstract]	
Other equity instruments [table]	table
Other equity instruments by types [axis]	axis
All types of other equity instruments [member]	member
Preferred shares [member]	member
Perpetual capital securities [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Other equity instruments [line items]	line items
Other equity instruments, at beginning balance of period	X instant, credit
Other equity instruments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other equity instruments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Other equity instruments, at end balance of period	X instant, credit
[830360] Notes - Capital reserve	
Disclosure of capital reserves [text block]	text block
Capital reserves [abstract]	
Capital reserves [table]	table
Capital reserves [table]	axis
Capital reserves items [member]	member
Capital reserves tients [member]	memoer

Element Attribute

Capital premium [member]	member
Other capital reserves [member]	member
Other capital reserves, capital reserves generated under ASBS [member]	member
Other capital reserves, others [member]	member
Capital reserves [line items]	line items
Capital reserves, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Capital reserves, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Capital reserves, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Capital reserves, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Capital reserves, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[830370] Notes - Treasury stock	
Disclosure of treasury stock [text block]	text block
Change of treasury stock [abstract]	
Change of treasury stock [table]	table
Treasury stock items [axis]	axis
Treasury stock items [member]	member
Repurchase of shares to reduce capital [member]	member
Repurchase of shares, equity incentive [member]	member
Change of treasury stock [line items]	line items
Treasury stock as percentage of all issued stock	X.XX instant
Treasury shares, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Treasury stock, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Treasury stock, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Treasury shares, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Treasury stock, method of determining repurchase price	text
Disclosure of adjustment for treasury stock [abstract]	
Disclosure of adjustment for treasury stock [table]	table
Disclosure items of adjustment for treasury stock [axis]	axis
Disclosure items of adjustment for treasury stock, types [member]	member
Write off of paid in capital or shares [member]	member
Exercise for equity settled share based payment [member]	member
Disclosure of adjustment for treasury stock [line items]	line items
Cost of treasury stock, decrease due to adjustment for treasury stock	X duration, debit
Registered capital (stock), decrease due to adjustment for treasury stock	X duration, debit
Capital reserves, increase or decrease duet to adjustment for treasury stock	X duration, credit
Surplus reserves, increase or decrease due to adjustment for treasury stock	X duration, credit
Undistributed profits, increase or decrease due to adjustment for treasury stock	X duration, credit
Additional information about treasury stock	text

[921042] Notes - Other comprehensive income

Disclosure of other comprehensive income [text block]

text block

Other comprehensive income by items, related income tax and reclassification to profit (loss) [abstract]

Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss other comprehensive income by items and related income tax [abstract]

Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets [abstract]

Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method	
that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, related income tax and reclassification to	
profit (loss) [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be	
reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be	
reclassified to profit or loss, amount before tax [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	X duration, credit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity	
method that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	(X) duration, debit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be	
reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	X duration, credit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets [abstract]	

Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, before tax	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial	
assets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of tax	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
ange of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured [abstract]	
Change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured, before tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) on change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Income tax relating to change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) on change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured, net of tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) on change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
ins (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial tets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	
financial assets, before tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as	
available-for-sale financial assets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	(X) duration, debit

Element Attribute

financial assets	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	
financial assets, net of tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments [abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments, before tax	
[abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Adjustments of initial recognized amount transferred to hedging items	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging	
instruments [abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Adjustments of initial recognized amount transferred to hedging items	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments, net of tax	
[abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Adjusted amount of initial recognized amount transferred to hedging items in current period	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements, before tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements, net of tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit

Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties

第 211 页,共 259 页

abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties,	
before tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to	
investment properties [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties,	
net of tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment properties	
abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	
properties, before tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets	
to investment properties [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment properties	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	
properties, net of tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	(X) duration, debit
properties Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(<i>I</i>) unation, ucon
	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss) Subtotal	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss) Subtotal Other items that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	

Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to other items that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Other items	X duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, credit
Subtotal	X duration, debit
Other items that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [abstract]	
Other items	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Including, amount before tax	X duration, credit
Reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income and related income tax [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, consolidated financial statements [abstract]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, consolidated financial statements [table]	table
Other comprehensive income by items [axis]	axis
All items of other comprehensive income [member]	member
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets [member]	member
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
not be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets [member]	member
Changes of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured [member]	member
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	member
financial assets [member]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments [member]	member
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements [member]	member
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties [member]	member
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment properties [member]	member
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, consolidated financial statements [line items]	line items
r · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	X instant, credit
Balance at beginning of period	
Balance at beginning of period Other comprehensive income, net of tax, attributable to owners of parent	X duration, credit

Movement of other comprehensive income by items, separate financial statements [abstract]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, separate financial statements [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Other comprehensive income by items [axis]	axis
All items of other comprehensive income [member]	member
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets [member]	member
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
not be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets [member]	member
Changes of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, attributable to insured [member]	member
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	member
financial assets [member]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments [member]	member
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	member
[member]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment	member
properties [member]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	member
properties [member]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, separate financial statements [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[921043] Notes - Surplus reserve	
Disclosure of surplus reserves [text block]	text block
Changes of surplus reserves [abstract]	
Surplus reserves, change [table]	table
Surplus reserves, type [axis]	axis
Surplus reserves, type [member]	member
Statutory surplus reserves [member]	member
Other surplus reserves [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Surplus reserves, change [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Transfer to paid in capital	(X) duration, debit
Loss made up	(X) duration, debit

Element Attribute

Others	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[921044] Notes - General provisions	
Disclosure of general provisions [text block]	text block
General provisions [abstract]	
General provisions [table]	table
General provisions, items [axis]	axis
General provisions, items [member]	member
General provisions [line items]	line items
Provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[921045] Notes - Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions	
Disclosure of agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions [text block]	text block
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions [abstract]	
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions [table]	table
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions disclosure by insurance products [axis]	axis
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions, insurance products [member]	member
Crop farming insurance [member]	member
Breeding insurance [member]	member
Forest insurance [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions [line items]	line items
Profit provisions, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Profit provisions, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Profit provisions, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Profit provisions, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Premium reserve, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Premium reserve, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Premium reserve, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Premium reserve, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Changes in premium reserve disclosure by general insurance products [abstract]	
Changes in premium reserve disclosure by general insurance products [table]	table
Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions disclosure by insurance products [axis]	axis

第 215 页,共 259 页

Agricultural insurance catastrophe provisions, insurance products [member]	member
Crop farming insurance [member]	member
Breeding insurance [member]	member
Forest insurance [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Changes in premium reserve disclosure by general insurance products [line items]	line items
Amounts Provisioning rate	X instant, credit
Provisioning rate	X.XX instant
[921046] Notes - Unappropriated profit	
Disclosure of unappropriated profit [text block]	text block
Changes of unappropriated profit, consolidated financial statements [abstract]	
Retained earnings at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Add, net profit attributable to owners (shareholders) of parent company	X duration, credit
Less, appropriation of surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Including, appropriation of statutory surplus reserve	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of other surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of general provisions	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of profit reserve	(X) duration, debit
Payable dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Including, cash dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Share dividends transferred to capital	(X) duration, debit
Add or less, other adjustments	X duration, credit
Retained earnings at end of period	X instant, credit
Ratio of statutory surplus reserve	X.XX instant
Ratio of other surplus reserves	X.XX instant
General provisions, provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Profit reserve, provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Ratio of cash dividends of common stock	X.XX instant
Ratio of dividends of common stock transfer to capital stock	X.XX instant
Changes of unappropriated profit, separate financial statements [abstract]	
Changes of unappropriated profit, separate financial statements [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Changes of unappropriated profit, separate financial statements [line items]	line items
Retained earnings at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Add, net profit	X duration, credit
Less, appropriation of surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Including, appropriation of statutory surplus reserve	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of other surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of general provisions	(X) duration, debit

Appropriation of profit reserve	(X) duration, debit
Payable dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Including, cash dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Share dividends transferred to capital	(X) duration, debit
Add or less, other adjustments	X duration, credit
Retained earnings at end of period	X instant, credit
Ratio of statutory surplus reserve	X.XX instant
Ratio of other surplus reserves	X.XX instant
General provisions, provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Profit reserve, provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Ratio of cash dividends of common stock	X.XX instant
Ratio of dividends of common stock transfer to capital stock	X.XX instant
[830410] Notes - Minority interest	
Disclosure of minority interest [text block]	text block
Minority interest [abstract]	
Minority interest attributable to minority shareholders of subsidiaries [table]	table
Name of subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Other subsidiaries [member]	member
Minority interest attributable to minority shareholders of subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Minority interests	X instant, credit
[921048] Notes - Income from insurance business	
Disclosure of income from insurance business [text block]	text block
Income from insurance business, details [abstract]	
Income from insurance business, details [table]	table
Income from insurance business, insurance products [axis]	axis
Income from insurance business, insurance products [member]	member
Non-life insurance contract [member]	member
Auto insurance [member]	member
Enterprise property insurance [member]	member
Liability insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Engineering insurance [member]	member
Agricultural insurance [member]	member
Other insurance [member]	member
Life insurance contract [member]	
	member
Life insurance [member]	member member
Life insurance [member] Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	

A - i dest in success [manches]	
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Income from insurance business, channels [axis]	axis
Income from insurance business, channels [member]	member
Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Income from insurance business, details [line items]	line items
Income from insurance business	X duration, credit
Top five customer income from insurance business [abstract]	
Incurring amount	X duration, credit
Ratio	X.XX duration
[921049] Notes - Reinsurance fees	
Disclosure of reinsurance fees [text block]	text block
Reinsurance fees [abstract]	
Reinsurance fees [table]	table
Reinsurance fees by insurance products [axis]	axis
Reinsurance fees, insurance products [member]	member
Non-life insurance contract [member]	member
Auto insurance [member]	member
Enterprise property insurance [member]	member
Liability insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Engineering insurance [member]	member
Agricultural insurance [member]	member
Other insurance [member]	member
Life insurance contract [member]	member
Life insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Reinsurance fees [line items]	line items
Reinsurance fees	X duration, debit
[921050] Notes - Change in unearned premium reserves, net	
Changes in unearned premium reserves, net [text block]	text block
Changes in unearned premium reserves, net [abstract]	
Changes in unearned premium reserves, net [table]	table

Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Changes in unearned premium reserves, net [line items]	line items
Change in unearned premium reserves	X duration, debit
Ceded unearned premium reserves	(X) duration, credit
Total	X duration, debit
[921051] Notes - Investment income (part 1, disclosure 1)	
Disclosure of investment income [text block]	text block
Investment income, details [abstract]	
Gain on financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Gain on financial assets available-for-sale	X duration, credit
Gain on held-to-maturity financial investments	X duration, credit
Income from investment in associates and joint ventures	X duration, credit
Including, share of net profit and loss of joint ventures and associates accounted for using equity method	X duration, credit
Interest income from bank deposits	X duration, credit
Interest income from loans	X duration, credit
Including, interest income from policy loans	X duration, credit
Income from financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X duration, credit
Gain on derivative financial instruments	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
Including, interest income from financial assets using effective interest method	X duration, credit
Interest income from impaired financial assets	X duration, credit
[921051a] Notes - Investment income (part 2)	
Disclosure of investment income [text block]	text block
Investment income, details [abstract]	
Interest income	X duration, credit
Bonds and debt plans	X duration, credit
Held-to-maturity investments	X duration, credit
Available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Loans and receivables	X duration, credit
Term deposits	X duration, credit
Loans and receivables	X duration, credit
Demand deposits	X duration, credit
Loans and receivables	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
rvanaole-tor-sale manetal assets	A duranon, cicult

Element Attribute

	Measured at fair value through profit or loss		X duration, credit
	Loans and receivables		X duration, credit
Dividenc	income		X duration, credit
Fun	ds		X duration, credit
	Available-for-sale financial assets		X duration, credit
	Measured at fair value through profit or loss		X duration, credit
Equ	ity investments		X duration, credit
	Available-for-sale financial assets		X duration, credit
	Measured at fair value through profit or loss		X duration, credit
	Long-term equity investments		X duration, credit
Realized	gain or loss		X duration, credit
Deb	t investments		X duration, credit
	Available-for-sale financial assets		X duration, credit
	Measured at fair value through profit or loss		X duration, credit
	Loans and receivables		X duration, credit
Fun	ds		X duration, credit
	Available-for-sale financial assets		X duration, credit
	Measured at fair value through profit or loss		X duration, credit
Equ	ity investments		X duration, credit
	Available-for-sale financial assets		X duration, credit
	Measured at fair value through profit or loss		X duration, credit
	Long-term equity investments		X duration, credit
Der	ivative financial instruments		X duration, credit
	Derivative financial assets (liabilities)		X duration, credit
Income f	rom investment in associates and joint ventures		X duration, credit
Lon	g-term equity investments		X duration, credit
Securitie	s sold under agreement to repurchase		X duration, credit
Fina	ancial assets sold under agreement to repurchase		X duration, credit
Total			X duration, credit
[921051b] Notes -	Investment income (part 1, disclosure 2)		
Disclosure of invest	tment income [text block]		text block
Income from i	nvestment in associates and joint ventures [abstract]		
Category	of income from investment in associates and joint ventu	ires [table]	table
Inve	estee [axis]		axis
	Investee [member]		member
Category	of income from investment in associates and joint ventu	ares [line items]	line items
Inco	ome from investment in associates and joint ventures		X duration, credit
Rea	son of fluctuations between two periods		text
[921052] Notes - P	rofit or loss arising from changes in fair value (disclosur	e 1)	

Disclosure of profit or loss arising from changes in fair value [text block]

text block

text block

Profit or loss	origing fro	mahanaaa	in foir	voluo I	[abstract]
1 10111 01 1055	ansing no	in changes	in ian	value	austract

Financial							

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X duration, credit
Bonds	X duration, credit
Stock	X duration, credit
Funds	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Including, financial liabilities held for trading	X duration, credit
Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value of investment property	X duration, credit
Other profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
[921052a] Notes - Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value (disclosure 2)	
Disclosure of profit or loss arising from changes in fair value [text block]	text block
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value [abstract]	
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X duration, credit
Debt investments	X duration, credit
Equity investment	X duration, credit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Including, financial liabilities held for trading	X duration, credit
Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value of investment property	X duration, credit
Other profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
[921053] Notes - Other operating income	
Disclosure of other operating income [text block]	text block
Other operating income [abstract]	
Income from rental	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
	,
[921054] Notes - Cash surrender value	

Disclosure of cash surrender value [text block]

Cash surrender value [abstract]

Cash surrender value [table]	table
Cash surrender value by insurance products [axis]	axis
Cash surrender value, all insurance products [member]	member
Life insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance [member]	member
Health insurance [member]	member
Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Cash surrender value [line items]	line items
Cash surrender value	X duration, debit
[921055] Notes - Claim settlement expenses	
Disclosure of claim settlement expenses [text block]	text block
Disclosure by expense contents [abstract]	
Claim settlement expenses disclosure by expense contents [table]	table
Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Claim settlement expenses disclosure by expense contents [line items]	line items
Claim settlement expenses, incurring	X duration, debit
Maturity benefits and annuity benefits	X duration, debit
Maturity benefits	X duration, debit
Annuity benefits	X duration, debit
Payments for death, injuries or medical treatments	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
Disclosure by insurance products [abstract]	
Claim settlement expenses disclosure by insurance products [table]	table
Claim settlement expenses, insurance products [axis]	axis
Claim settlement expenses, insurance products [member]	member
Non-life insurance contract [member]	member
Auto insurance [member]	member
Enterprise property insurance [member]	member
Liability insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member]	member
Accident insurance and health insurance [member] Accident insurance [member]	
	member
Accident insurance [member]	member member

Other insurance [member]	member
Claim settlement expenses disclosure by insurance products [line items]	line items
Claim settlement expenses	X duration, debit
[921056] Notes - Change in insurance reserve	
Disclosure of change in insurance reserve [text block]	text block
Insurance liability reserves [abstract]	
Insurance liability reserves [table]	table
Classes of insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Classes of insurance contracts [member]	member
Original insurance contracts [member]	member
Reinsurance contracts [member]	member
Insurance liability reserves [line items]	line items
Outstanding claim reserve	X duration, debit
Life insurance liability reserve	X duration, debit
Long-duration health insurance reserves	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
Original insurance contracts, changes in outstanding claims reserves by components [abstract]	
Outstanding claims reserves, incurred and reported	X duration, debit
Outstanding claims reserves, incurred but not reported	X duration, debit
Reserves for claims handling expenses	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[921057] Notes - Ceded reserve for insurance liabilities	
Disclosure of ceded reserve for insurance liabilities [text block]	text block
Ceded for insurance liability reserves [abstract]	
Ceded outstanding claim reserve	X duration, credit
Ceded reserve for life insurance liabilities	X duration, credit
Ceded reserve for long-term health insurance liabilities	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
[001059] Neter Duringer and other terra	
[921058] Notes - Business and other taxes	11 1
Disclosure of business and other taxes [text block]	text block
Business and other taxes [abstract]	V 1 (* 11*)
Business tax	X duration, debit
City maintenance and construction tax	X duration, debit
Education expenses and surcharges and local education expenses and surcharges	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[921059] Notes - Fee and commission expenses	
Disclosure of fee and commission expenses [text block]	text block
Discussion of the and commission expenses [lext block]	ICAL DIOCK

Fee and commission expenses [abstract]	
Fee expenses	X duration, debit
Commission expenses	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
	,,
[921060] Notes - Business and administrative expenses	
Disclosure of business and administrative expenses [text block]	text block
Business and administrative expenses [abstract]	
Business and administrative expenses	X duration, debit
[921061] Notes - Other operating cost	
Disclosure of other operating cost [text block]	text block
Other operating cost [abstract]	
Other operating cost	X duration, debit
[921062] Notes - Impairment loss of assets	
Disclosure of impairment loss of assets [text block]	text block
Impairment loss of assets [abstract]	
Impairment loss on bad debt provision	X duration, debit
Impairment loss of loans	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of held-to-maturity investment	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of long-term equity investments	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of investment properties	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of construction in progress	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of intangible assets	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of goodwill	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[921063] Notes - Non-operating income (part 1)	
Disclosure of non-operating income [text block]	text block
Non-operating income, details [abstract]	
Non-operating income, details [table]	table
Whether non-operating income is included in non-recurring profit and loss [axis]	axis
Entire non-operating income [member]	member
Non-operating income included in non-recurring profit and loss of current period [member]	member
Non-operating income, details [line items]	line items
Gain from disposal of non-current assets	X duration, credit
Including, gain from disposal of fixed assets	X duration, credit
Gain from disposal of intangible assets	X duration, credit

Gains on exchange of non-monetary assets	X duration, credit
Gains on debt restructuring	X duration, credit
Government grants	X duration, credit
Including, government grants included directly to profit/loss	X duration, credit
Government grants recognized in deferred income	X duration, credit
Donations accepted	X duration, credit
Reversal of provision	X duration, credit
Gain on acquisition of subsidiaries	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
[921063a] Notes - Non-operating income (part 2)	
Disclosure of non-operating income [text block]	text block
Details of government grants [abstract]	
Categories of government grants [table]	table
Categories of government grants [axis]	axis
Categories of government grants [member]	member
Categories of government grants [line items]	line items
Government grants	X duration, credit
[921064] Notes - Non-operating expenses	
Disclosure of non-operating expenses [text block]	text block
Non-operating expenses, details [abstract]	
Non-operating expenses, details [table]	table
Whether non-operating expenses is included in non-recurring profit and loss [axis]	axis
Entire non-operating expenses [member]	member
Non-operating expenses included in non-recurring profit and loss of current period [member]	member
Non-operating expenses, details [line items]	line items
Loss from disposal of non-current assets	X duration, debit
Including, loss from disposal of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Loss from disposal of intangible assets	X duration, debit
Exchange of non-monetary assets, loss	X duration, debit
Debt restructuring, loss	X duration, debit
Donation	X duration, debit
Including, charity donation	X duration, debit
Loss of natural disaster	X duration, debit
Including, insurance claims	X duration, debit
Loss of lawsuits	X duration, debit
Fines	X duration, debit
Including, government confiscated and liquidated damages	X duration, debit
Tax arrears and fines	X duration, debit
Extraordinary loss	X duration, debit

Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[921065] Notes - Income tax expense	
Disclosure of income tax expense [text block]	text block
Income taxes [abstract]	
Income taxes for current period calculated in accordance with tax law and relevant provisions	X duration, debit
Including, income taxes for current period	X duration, debit
Adjustments on income tax expense for prior years	X duration, debit
Deferred tax expenses	X duration, debit
Total income tax expenses	X duration, debit
Relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit [abstract]	
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Applicable income tax rate	X.XX duration
Income tax expenses calculated at applicable tax rate	X duration, debit
Influence on income tax by tax rate changes	X duration, debit
Impact on income tax due to different applicable tax rate	X duration, debit
Influence on no recognized deferred income tax	X duration, debit
Adjustments on income tax expense for prior years	X duration, debit
Impact on income tax due to preferential tax rate	(X) duration, credit
Adjustments [abstract]	
Non-deductible expenses	X duration, debit
Staff costs	X duration, debit
Impairment loss of assets	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Non-taxable income	(X) duration, credit
Interest income from PRC government bonds	(X) duration, credit
Others	(X) duration, credit
Others	X duration, debit
Total income tax expenses	X duration, debit
[921066] Notes - Earnings per share	
Disclosure of earnings per share [text block]	text block
Earnings per share [abstract]	
Basic earnings per share [abstract]	
Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity	X duration, credit
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding	shares
Basic earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Including, basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations	X.XX duration
Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations	X.XX duration
Diluted earnings per share [abstract]	
Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity including dilutive effects	X duration, credit

Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding	shares
Diluted earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Including, diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations	X.XX duration
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations	X.XX duration
Calculations of numerator of basic earnings per share	text
Calculations of denominator of basic earnings per share	text
Calculations of numerator of diverted earnings per share	text
Calculations of denominator of diverted earnings per share	text
Description of instruments with potential future dilutive effect not included in calculation of diluted earnings per	text
share	lext
Description of transactions after reporting period that significantly change number of potential ordinary shares outstanding	text
[921067] Notes - Investment linked products	
Investment linked products [text block]	text block
Investment linked products, basic information	text
Number of units and net assets of investment linked insurance accounts [abstract]	
Number of units and net assets of investment linked insurance accounts [table]	table
Investment accounts [axis]	axis
Investment accounts [member]	member
Number of units and net assets of investment linked insurance accounts [line items]	line items
Establishment time	yyyy-mm-dd
Number of units	X.XX instant
Net assets	X instant, debit
Portfolio of investment linked insurance accounts [abstract]	
Assets of segregated accounts [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Bonds	X instant, debit
Stock	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Other receivables	X instant, debit
Term deposits	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Other assets	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Liabilities of segregated accounts [abstract]	
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Interest payables	X instant, credit
Balance in premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit

Other liabilities	X instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, debit
Including, start-up capital attributable to company	X instant, debit
Assets of segregated accounts attributable to policy-holder of investment linked insurance	X instant, debit
Risk insurance premium and provision for management fees of segregated account	text
Major accounting policies for investment linked products	text
Principles for asset valuation of separate accounts	text
[921068] Notes - Supplementary information of cash flow statement	
Disclosure of supplementary information of cash flow statement [text block]	text block
Other cash receipts/payments relating to operating activities, investing activities and financing activities [a	bstract]
Other cash receipts from operating activities	X duration, debit
Other cash payments from operating activities	(X) duration, credi
Cash receipts related to other investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash payments related to other investing activities	(X) duration, credi
Cash receipts related to other financing activities	X duration, debit
Cash payments related to other financing activities	(X) duration, credi
Total	X duration, debit
Disclosures of reconciliation from net profit to cash flows from operating activities [abstract]	
Reconciliation from net profit to cash flows from operating activities [abstract]	
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Add, impairment loss of assets	X duration, debit
Change in all kinds of insurance reserve	X duration, debit
Including, change in insurance reserve	X duration, debit
Change in unearned premium reserves	X duration, debit
Ceded reserve for insurance liabilities	(X) duration, credi
Depreciation of fixed assets and depreciation and amortization of investment property	X duration, debit
Including, depreciation of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Investment property, depreciation and amortization	X duration, debit
Intangible assets, amortization	X duration, debit
Long-term deferred expenses, amortization	X duration, debit
Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets	X duration, debit
Losses on scrapping of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Change of fair value, loss	X duration, debit
Interest expenses	X duration, debit
Exchange losses	X duration, debit
Investment losses	X duration, debit
Changes in net of deferred tax assets and liabilities	X duration, debit
Decrease in financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, debit
	X duration, debit
Increase in financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	A duration, debit

Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade accounts payable	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Net cash flows from operating activities	X duration
Other adjustments for non-cash items [abstract]	
Conversion of debt to equity	X duration, credit
Current portion of convertible bonds	X duration, credit
Fixed assets held under finance leases	X duration
Stock dividend from joint venture	X duration, debit
Cash and cash equivalents, change [abstract]	
Cash, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Less, cash, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Add, cash equivalents, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Less, cash equivalents, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Information about acquisition/disposal of subsidiaries and other business units of current period [abstract]	
Information about acquisition of subsidiaries and other business units [abstract]	
Purchase consideration of acquired subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, credit
Cash and cash equivalents paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, credit
Less, cash and cash equivalents held by acquired subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, debit
Net cash and cash equivalents paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, credit
Net assets of subsidiaries acquired	X duration, debit
Information about disposal of subsidiaries and other business units [abstract]	
Consideration for disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Cash and cash equivalents received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Less, cash and cash equivalents held by disposing subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, credit
Net cash and cash equivalents received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Net assets of subsidiaries disposed	X duration, debit
Cash and cash equivalent, component [abstract]	
Cash [abstract]	
Cash on hand	X instant, debit
Cash, bank deposits available for pay immediately	X instant, debit
Cash, other cash available for pay immediately	X instant, debit
Settlement reserve	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Cash equivalents [abstract]	
Investments within three months	X instant, debit
Bonds investments	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents, balance	X instant, debit
Including, restricted cash and cash equivalents of parent company or subsidiaries	X instant, debit

[921100] Notes - Reportable segment	
Disclosure of reportable segment [text block]	text block
General information [text block]	text block
Considerations to identify reportable segment	text
Types of products and services reported in segment report	text
Accounting policies of measurement for profits or losses, assets and liabilities of reportable segments	text
Information of gain (loss) and assets (liabilities) of reportable segment [abstract]	
Information of gain (loss) and assets (liabilities) of reportable segment [table]	table
Reportable segment's profit/loss, asset and liability [axis]	axis
Reportable segment, types [member]	member
Segment items [member]	member
Offset among segments [member]	member
Information of gain (loss) and assets (liabilities) of reportable segment [line items]	line items
Revenues	X duration, credit
Income from insurance business	X duration, credit
Including, revenue from reinsurance fees	X duration, credit
Less, reinsurance fees	(X) duration, debit
Change in unearned premium reserves	(X) duration, debit
Premium earned	X duration, credit
Including, external premium earned	X duration, credit
Internal premium earned	X duration, credit
Investment income	X duration, credit
Including, income from investment in associates and joint ventures	X duration, credit
Inter-segment transactions	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Foreign exchange gain	X duration, credit
Other operating income	X duration, credit
Including, inter-segment transactions	X duration, credit
Cost of revenues	(X) duration, debit
Cash surrender value	(X) duration, debit
Claim settlement expenses	(X) duration, debit
Less, write back of compensation expense	X duration, credit
Change in insurance reserve	(X) duration, debit
Less, ceded reserve for insurance liabilities	X duration, credit
Changes in premium reserve	(X) duration, debit
Policyholder bonuses expense	(X) duration, debit
Reinsurance expenses	(X) duration, debit
Business tax and surcharge	(X) duration, debit
Fees and commission expenses	(X) duration, debit
Business and administrative expenses	(X) duration, debit
Including, inter-segment transactions	(X) duration, debit
Less, write back of reinsurance fees	X duration, credit

• · · · ·	
Interest expenses	(X) duration, debit
Other operating cost	(X) duration, debit
Including, inter-segment transactions	(X) duration, debit
Impairment loss	(X) duration, debit
Operating profits	X duration, credit
Add, non-operating income	X duration, credit
Less, non-operating expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Less, income tax expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Including, allocated assets	X instant, debit
Unallocated assets	X instant, debit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Including, allocated liabilities	X instant, credit
Unallocated liabilities	X instant, credit
Supplements [abstract]	
Other significant non-cash items	X instant, debit
Non-cash expense except depreciation and amortization expense	X duration, debit
Long-term investment in associates and joint ventures	X instant, debit
Increase of other non-current assets except long-term equity investments	X duration, debit
Depreciation and amortization expense	X duration, debit
Capital expenditure	X duration, credit
Additional information about reportable segment [text block]	text block
Trade income with external parties for each product/service or combination of similar products/services	text
Revenue from external customers, domestic	X duration, credit
Revenue from external customers, foreign countries	X duration, credit
Non-current asset, domestic	X instant, debit
Non-current asset, overseas	X instant, debit
Reliance on main clients	text
[921200] Notes - Related party and transactions	
Disclosure of related party [text block]	text block
Relationship of related party [text block]	text block
Disclosure of parent company [text block]	text block
Disclosure of parent company [abstract]	
Parent company [table]	table
Parent company, names [axis]	axis
Parent company, names [member]	member
Parent company [line items]	line items
Type of legal entity	text
Address	text

Legal representative	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Relationship with company	text
Percentage of ownership interest	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights	X.XX instant
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Name of ultimate controlling party of enterprise	text
Name of closest controlling entity over parent releasing financial statements publicly	text
Registered capital and changes of subsidiaries [abstract]	
Registered capital and changes of subsidiaries [table]	table
Name of subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Registered capital and changes of subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Shares held and changes of subsidiaries [abstract]	
Shares held and changes of subsidiaries [table]	table
Name of subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Shares held and changes of subsidiaries [line items]	line items
At beginning of period, amount	X instant, credit
At beginning of period, ratio	X.XX instant
Increase in current period, amount	X duration, credit
Increase in current period, ratio	X.XX duration
Decrease in current period, amount	(X) duration, debit
Decrease in current period, ratio	(X.XX) duration
At end of period, amount	X instant, credit
At end of period, ratio	X.XX instant
Related parties not controlling or controlled by company [abstract]	
Related parties not controlling or controlled by company [table]	table
Name of related parties not controlling or controlled by company [axis]	axis
Name of related parties not controlling or controlled by company [member]	member
Related parties not controlling or controlled by company [line items]	line items
Relationship of company	text
Related party transaction [text block]	text block
Related parties transaction [abstract]	

Pricing policies of related party transactions [text block]	text block
Related parties transaction amount [abstract]	
Related parties transaction amount [table]	table
Related parties [axis]	axis
Related parties [member]	member
Transaction type [axis]	axis
Transaction type [member]	member
Related parties transaction amount [line items]	line items
Transaction amount	X duration
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance [abstract]	
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance [table]	table
Related parties [axis]	axis
Related parties [member]	member
Items of receivables and payables [axis]	axis
Items of receivables and payables [member]	member
Interest receivable [member]	member
Dividends receivable [member]	member
Premium receivable [member]	member
Other receivables [member]	member
Advances insurance premium [member]	member
Other payables [member]	member
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance [line items]	line items
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance	X instant, debit
Receivables from and payables to related parties, ratio in total balance of receivables or payables	X.XX instant
Provisions for doubtful debts related to outstanding balances of related party transaction	X instant, credit
Guarantee with related parties [abstract]	
Guarantee with related parties [table]	table
Guaranteed party [axis]	axis
Guaranteed party [member]	member
Guarantee with related parties by items [axis]	axis
Guarantee with related parties by items [member]	member
Guarantee with related parties [line items]	line items
Guarantees amount	X instant
Maturity date of debt	yyyy-mm-dd
Guarantees loss recognized in current period	X duration, debit
Ending balance of provisions	X instant, credit
Key management personnel compensation [abstract]	
Compensation, total	X duration, debit
Other related party transaction [text block]	text block
Other related party transactions, types	text
Other related party transactions, elements	text

[921300] Notes - Contingencies	
Disclosure of contingencies [text block]	text block
Information about contingent liabilities [abstract]	
Information about contingent liabilities [table]	table
Contingent liabilities items [axis]	axis
Contingent liabilities items [member]	member
Information about contingent liabilities [line items]	line items
Contingent liabilities, types	text
Description of reason for contingent liabilities	text
Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest	text
Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect	text
Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation	text
Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect	text
Information about contingent assets [abstract]	
Information about contingent assets [table]	table
Contingent assets items [axis]	axis
Contingent assets items [member]	member
Information about contingent assets [line items]	line items
Contingent assets, possible inflow of economic interest	text
Contingent assets, reasons	text
Contingent assets, estimated financial effect	text
Information about other provisions	text
[921400] Notes - Commitments	
Commitment items relevant information [text block]	text block
Commitments in signed but yet to commence or partially performed foreign investments contract [text block]	text block
Commitments in signed but yet to commence or partially performed foreign investments contract, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments in signed but yet to commence or partially performed foreign investments contract, reasons	text
Commitments of significant outsourced construction contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress [text	text block
block]	
Commitments of significant outsourced construction contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress,	X duration, credit
amount	
Commitments of significant outsourced construction contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress,	text
reasons	
Commitments of leasing contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress [text block]	text block
Commitments of leasing contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments of leasing contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress, reasons	text
Commitments of merger agreement signed and are currently planned or in progress [text block]	text block
Commitments of merger agreement signed and are currently planned or in progress, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments of merger agreement signed and are currently planned or in progress, reasons	text
Commitments of restructuring plan signed and are currently planned or in progress [text block]	text block
Commitments of restructuring plan signed and are currently planned or in progress, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments of restructuring plan signed and are currently planned or in progress, reasons	text

Capital commitments [abstract] X instant, credit Authorised but not contracted X instant, credit Contracted but not executive X instant, credit Total X instant, credit Non-cancellable operating lease by lessee [abstract] X instant, credit Within one year (including one year) X instant, credit More than one year and within three years (including three years) X instant, credit More than three years X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [member] axis Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments, inpact text Other significant commitments, inpact text Other significant commitments, amount X duration, creation Other significant commitments, inpact
Contracted but not executive X instant, credit Total X instant, credit Non-cancellable operating lease by lessee [abstract] X instant, credit Within one year (including one year) X instant, credit More than one year and within two years (including two years) X instant, credit More than two years and within three years (including three years) X instant, credit More than three years X instant, credit More than three years X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block] X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [table] table Other significant commitments [table] axis Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments, impact text Veter significant commitments, impact text
Total X instant, credit Non-cancellable operating lease by lessee [abstract] X instant, credit Within one year (including one year) X instant, credit More than one year and within three years (including two years) X instant, credit More than two years and within three years (including three years) X instant, credit More than three years X instant, credit Including, more than three year and within five years (including five years) X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit Total X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [nember] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [ine items] ine items Other significant commitments, inpact text Volter significant commitments, impact text Volter significant commitments, impact text Volter significant commitments, impact text block Cother significant commitments, impact text block Sclosure of subsequent events [text blo
Non-cancellable operating lease by lessee [abstract] X instant, credit Within one year (including one year) X instant, credit More than one year and within two years (including two years) X instant, credit More than two years and within three years (including three years) X instant, credit More than three years X instant, credit Including, more than three year and within five years (including five years) X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit Total X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] ine items Other significant commitments, onnents text Other significant commitments, impact text Volter significant commitments, impact text Volter significant commitments [text block] text
Within one year (including one year)X instant, creditMore than one year and within two years (including two years)X instant, creditMore than two years and within three years (including three years)X instant, creditMore than three yearsX instant, creditIncluding, more than three year and within five years (including five years)X instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditTotalX instant, creditDisclosure of other significant commitments [text block]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [abstract]tableDisclosure of other significant commitments [table]axisOther significant commitments [member]memberDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]line itemsOther significant commitments [line items]X duration, creditOther significant commitments [number]x duration, creditDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]textOther significant commitments [line items]textOther significant commitments, contentstextOther significant commitments, inpacttext29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet datetext blockSclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text blockExplanation of body of authorizationtext block
More than one year and within two years (including two years)X instant, creditMore than two years and within three years (including three years)X instant, creditMore than three yearsX instant, creditIncluding, more than three year and within five years (including five years)X instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditTotalX instant, creditDisclosure of other significant commitments [text block]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [abstract]tableOther significant commitments [abstract]axisDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]axisOther significant commitments [line items]line itemsOther significant commitments [line items]textOther significant commitments, amountX duration, creditVert significant commitments, contentstextOther significant commitments, inpacttext29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet datetext blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text blockExplanation of body of authorizationtext
More than two years and within three years (including three years)X instant, creditMore than three yearsX instant, creditIncluding, more than three year and within five years (including five years)X instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditTotalX instant, creditDisclosure of other significant commitments [text block]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [table]tableOther significant commitments [table]tableOther significant commitments [table]axisOther significant commitments [member]memberDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]line itemsOther significant commitments, amountX duration, creditOther significant commitments, contentstextOther significant commitments, impacttext29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet datetext blockSclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text blockExplanation of body of authorizationtext
More than three yearsX instant, creditIncluding, more than three year and within five years (including five years)X instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditMore than five yearsX instant, creditTotalX instant, creditDisclosure of other significant commitments [text block]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [abstract]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [table]tableOther significant commitments [abstract]memberDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]memberOther significant commitments [member]memberDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]line itemsOther significant commitments, amountX duration, creditOther significant commitments, impacttext29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet datetextsclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text blockExplanation of body of authorizationtext
Including, more than three year and within five years (including five years) X instant, credit More than five years X instant, credit Total X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [table] table Other significant commitments [axis] axis Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] line items Other significant commitments, amount X duration, credit Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block
More than five years X instant, credit Total X instant, credit Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] text block Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] table Other significant commitments [atsis] axis Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] line items Other significant commitments, amount X duration, credit Other significant commitments, contents text Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text block sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block
TotalX instant, creditDisclosure of other significant commitments [abstract]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [abstract]tableOther significant commitments [atsi]axisOther significant commitments [atsis]axisOther significant commitments [member]memberDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]line itemsOther significant commitments, amountX duration, credOther significant commitments, amountX duration, credOther significant commitments, impacttext29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet datetextsclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text block
Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block]text blockDisclosure of other significant commitments [table]tableOther significant commitments [taxis]axisOther significant commitments [member]memberDisclosure of other significant commitments [line items]line itemsOther significant commitments, amountX duration, creedOther significant commitments, contentstextOther significant commitments, impacttext29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet datetextsclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text block
Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract] Disclosure of other significant commitments [table] table akis Other significant commitments [axis] tother significant commitments [member] Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] Disclosure of other significant commitments, amount Other significant commitments, amount Other significant commitments, impact 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date sclosure of subsequent events [text block] Authorisation of financial statements [text block] Explanation of body of authorization
Disclosure of other significant commitments [table] table Other significant commitments [axis] axis Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] line items Other significant commitments, amount X duration, creat Other significant commitments, contents text Other significant commitments, impact text Other significant commitments, impact text Selosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
Other significant commitments [axis] axis Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] line items Other significant commitments, amount X duration, created Other significant commitments, contents text Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text Sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
Other significant commitments [member] member Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items] line items Other significant commitments, amount X duration, created Other significant commitments, contents text Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
Other significant commitments, amount X duration, cred Other significant commitments, contents text Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
Other significant commitments, contents text Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
Other significant commitments, impact text 29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date text sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
29100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date sclosure of subsequent events [text block] text block Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
sclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text blockExplanation of body of authorizationtext
sclosure of subsequent events [text block]text blockAuthorisation of financial statements [text block]text blockExplanation of body of authorizationtext
Authorisation of financial statements [text block] text block Explanation of body of authorization text
Explanation of body of authorization text
Date of authorization for issue of financial statements yyyy-mm-dd
Disclosure of non-adjusting events after reporting period [abstract]
Disclosures of non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [table] table
Disclosures of non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [axis] axis
Non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [member] member
Significant litigation, arbitration or commitment after balance sheet date [member] member
Significant change of asset value, taxation policy, change of foreign exchange rate after balance member
sheet date [member]
Significant loss of assets after balance sheet date [member] member
Issue shares, bonds after balance sheet date [member] member
Capital reserves converted to paid in capital after balance sheet date [member] member
Significant loss after balance sheet date [member] member
Business combination or disposal of subsidiaries after balance sheet date [member] member
Disclosures of non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [line items] line items
Nature and content of unadjusted events occurring after balance sheet date text
Impact of unadjusted items to financial status after balance sheet date X duration
Impact of unadjusted items to operation results after balance sheet date X duration

Description of financial impact unable to estimate	text
[921600] Notes - Financial instruments and its risks	
Disclosure of financial assets and risks [text block]	text block
Overview of risk management [abstract]	
Qualitative information [abstract]	
Description of exposure to risk	text
Description of objectives, policies and processes for managing risk	text
Methods used to measure risk	text
Description of changes in exposure to risk	text
Description of changes in objectives, policies and processes for managing risk	text
Description of changes in methods used to measure risk	text
Quantitative information [abstract]	
Summary quantitative data about exposure to risk at balance sheet date	text
Description of concentrations of risk	text
Description of how management determines concentrations	text
Description of shared characteristic for concentration	text
Risk exposure associated with instruments sharing characteristic	X instant
Insurance risks [abstract]	
Risk management objectives and risk mitigation policies	text
Methods to manage assets and liabilities	text
Policies for insurable risk taking	text
Methods for assessment and monitoring of insurance risks	text
Methods of mitigating and transferring insurance risks	text
Classes of insurance risks	text
Insurance risks, description	text
Factors to mitigate insurance risks and mitigated extent	text
Factors causing changes in cash flow	text
Concentration of insurance risks [abstract]	
Concentration of insurance risks [table]	table
Name of insurance products [axis]	axis
Name of insurance products [member]	member
Concentration of insurance risks by insurance products [axis]	axis
Concentration of insurance risks by insurance products [member]	member
Regions [axis]	axis
Regions, type [member]	member
Concentration of insurance risks [line items]	line items
Reserve of insurance contract, amount	X instant, credit
Insurance contract reserves, ratio	X.XX instant
Earned premium income of insurance contract, amount	X duration, credit
Earned premium income of insurance contract, ratio	X.XX duration
Insurance benefits of insurance contract, amount	X duration, debit

Insurance benefits of insurance contract, ratio	X.XX duration
Assumptions and sensitivity analysis related to insurance contracts [abstract]	A.MA duration
Material assumptions related to insurance contracts [text block]	text block
Principal assumptions	text
Sources of data with significant impacts on assumptions	text
Impact of changes of assumptions and sensitivity analysis	text
Correlations among different assumptions	text
Issues with impact on uncertainty of assumptions and severity of impact	text
Description of past experiences and current position	text
Consistency between assumptions and observable market prices or other publicly available	text
information	
Sensitivity analysis of material assumptions of life insurance contracts [abstract]	
Sensitivity analysis of life insurance contracts [table]	table
Material assumptions related to life insurance contracts [axis]	axis
Material assumptions related to life insurance contracts [member]	member
Mortality rates and morbidity rates [member]	member
Mortality rates [member]	member
Morbidity rates [member]	member
Surrender rates [member]	member
Surrender rates and policy lapse rates [member]	member
Discount rates [member]	member
Expenses rates [member]	member
Increase (decrease) in material assumptions [axis]	axis
Increase (decrease) in material assumptions [member]	member
Increase in material assumptions [member]	member
Decline in material assumptions [member]	member
Sensitivity analysis of life insurance contracts [line items]	line items
Change in material assumptions	text
Increase (decrease) in life insurance reserves due to change in material assumptions, amount	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in life insurance reserves due to change in material assumptions, ratio	X.XX instant
Increase (decrease) in long-duration health insurance reserves due to change in material	X instant, credit
assumptions, amount	
Increase (decrease) in long-duration health insurance reserves due to change in material	X.XX instant
assumptions, ratio	
Increase (decrease) in life insurance and long-duration health insurance reserves due to change in	X instant, credit
material assumptions, amount	
Increase (decrease) in life insurance and long-duration health insurance reserves due to change in	X.XX instant
material assumptions, ratio	
Increase (decrease) in profit before tax due to change in material assumptions	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in equity due to change in material assumptions	X instant, credit
Sensitivity analysis of material assumptions of non-life insurance contracts [abstract]	
Sensitivity analysis of material assumptions related to non-life insurance contracts [table]	table .
Material assumptions related to non-life insurance contracts [axis]	axis

Material assumptions related to non-life insurance contracts [member]	member
Average claim costs [member]	member
Claim ratio [member]	member
Increase (decrease) in material assumptions [axis]	axis
Increase (decrease) in material assumptions [member]	member
Increase in material assumptions [member]	member
Decline in material assumptions [member]	member
Sensitivity analysis of material assumptions related to non-life insurance contracts [line items]	line items
Change in material assumptions	text
	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in gross outstanding claims reserves due to change in material assumptions	
Increase (decrease) in net outstanding claims reserves due to change in material assumptions	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in profit before tax due to change in material assumptions	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in equity due to change in material assumptions	X instant, credit
Disclosure on claim settlement of non-life insurance excluding ceding [abstract]	
Estimated claim reserves at end of current year for business not considered divided in previous four	X instant, credit
years	T T 1
Estimated claim reserves in one year for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in two years for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in three years for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in four years for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim payable for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim paid for business not considered divided in previous four years	(X) instant, debit
Unpaid claims before adjustment for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for	X instant, credit
business not considered divided in previous four years	
Unpaid claims for business not considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim reserves for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in one year for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in two years for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in three years for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim payable for business not considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim paid for business not considered divided in previous three years	(X) instant, debit
Unpaid claims before adjustment for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Unpaid claims for business not considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim reserves for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in one year for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in two years for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim payable for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim paid for business not considered divided in previous two years	(X) instant, debit
Unpaid claims before adjustment for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
enpaid chains before adjustment for business not considered divided in previous two years	rx mount, credit

b	Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
τ		
	Jnpaid claims for business not considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Ţ	Total estimated accumulated claim reserves for business not considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in one year for business not considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
J	Total estimated accumulated claim payable from last year for business not considered divided in	X instant, credit
	previous year	
j	Total estimated accumulated claim paid for business not considered divided in previous year	(X) instant, debit
τ	Jnpaid claims before adjustment for business not considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
A	Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for	X instant, credit
ł	business not considered divided in previous year	
τ	Jnpaid claims for business not considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
1	Year end cumulative claim estimates for businesses not considered for divestiture for current year	X instant, credit
(Cumulative claim estimates for businesses not considered for divestiture for current year	X instant, credit
(Cumulative paid claims for businesses not considered for divestiture for current year	(X) instant, debit
	Jnpaid claims before adjustment for businesses not considered for divestiture for current year	X instant, credit
(Current year adjustment, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin for prior	X instant, credit
F	periods for businesses not considered for divestiture	
τ	Jnpaid claims for businesses not considered for divestiture for current year	X instant, credit
F	Estimated cumulative claim settlement payments excluding ceding	X instant, credit
(Cumulative claim settlement payments excluding ceding	(X) instant, debit
J	Total unpaid claims settlement payments excluding ceding before adjustment	X instant, credit
Ă	Adjustments, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior periods	X instant, credit
e	excluding ceding	
J	Total unpaid claims settlement payments excluding ceding	X instant, credit
Discle	osure on information of claims status for business considered divided [abstract]	
F	Estimated claim reserves at end of current year for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in one year for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in two years for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in three years for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in four years for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Ţ	fotal estimated accumulated claim payable for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Ţ	fotal estimated accumulated claim paid for business considered divided in previous four years	(X) instant, debit
τ	Jnpaid claims before adjustment for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
A	Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for	X instant, credit
t	business considered divided in previous four years	
A	Amounts in prior period for business considered divided in previous four years	X instant, credit
Ţ	Total estimated accumulated claim reserves for business considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in one year for business considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
F	Estimated claim reserves in two years for business considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Ŧ	Estimated claim reserves in three years for business considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
	Total estimated accumulated claim payable for business considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit

第 239 页,共 259 页

Unpaid claims before adjustment for business considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for	X instant, credit
business considered divided in previous three years	
Unpaid claims for business considered divided in previous three years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim reserves for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in one year for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in two years for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim payable for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim paid for business considered divided in previous two years	(X) instant, debit
Unpaid claims before adjustment for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Unpaid claims for business considered divided in previous two years	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim reserves for business considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
Estimated claim reserves in one year for business considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
Total estimated accumulated claim payable from last year for business considered divided in previous	X instant, credit
year	Tr instant, creat
Total estimated accumulated claim paid for business considered divided in previous year	(X) instant, debit
Unpaid claims before adjustment for business considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for	
business considered divided in previous year	11 instant, creat
Unpaid claims for business considered divided in previous year	X instant, credit
Current year end cumulative claim estimates except for divested businesses	X instant, credit
Current year cumulative claim estimates except for divested businesses	X instant, credit
Current year cumulative paid claims except for divested businesses	(X) instant, debit
Unpaid claims before adjustment except for divested businesses for current year	X instant, credit
Current year adjustment, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin for prior	X instant, credit
periods except for divested businesses	·
Current year unpaid claims except for divested businesses	X instant, credit
Estimated accumulated claim payable for business considered divided	X instant, credit
Estimated accumulated claim paid for business considered divided	(X) instant, debit
Total unpaid claims before adjustment for business considered divided	X instant, credit
Adjusted amounts, unallocated loss adjustment expenses, discount and risk margin in prior period for	X instant, credit
business considered divided	
Total unpaid claims for business considered divided	X instant, credit
arket risk [abstract]	
Interest rate risk [abstract]	
Gap analysis [abstract]	
Gap analysis [table]	table
Categorised by earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates [axis]	axis
Categorised by earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates [member]	member
Current [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member

_

Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Non-interest bearing [member]	member
Financial instruments by types of interest rate [axis]	axis
Financial instruments by types of interest rate [member]	member
Fix rate financial instruments [member]	member
Floating rate financial instruments [member]	member
Gap analysis [line items]	line items
Financial assets [abstract]	
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Term deposits	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Refundable deposits	X instant, debit
Other financial assets	X instant, debit
Total financial assets	X instant, debit
Financial liabilities [abstract]	
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Balance in premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Other financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Total financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Interest repricing gap	X instant
Sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of interest rate [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of interest rate [table]	table
Increase (decrease) in interest rate [axis]	axis
Increase (decrease) in interest rate [member]	member
Increase in interest rate [member]	member
Decline in interest rate [member]	member

Items with interest rate risk [axis]	axis
Items with interest rate risk [member]	member
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of interest rate [line items]	line items
Changes in interest rate	text
Impact on profit and loss	X instant, credit
Impact on other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Impact on owners' equity	X instant, credit
Methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for period and if such methods and	text
assumptions are different from those used in preceding period, reasons for changes shall be disclosed	
Currency risk [abstract]	
Exposure of currency risk in individual balance sheet in foreign currency [abstract]	
Exposure of currency risk in individual balance sheet in foreign currency [table]	table
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Exposure to foreign exchange risk of assets and liabilities in foreign currencies [line items]	line items
Assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Premium receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers	X instant, debit
Term deposits	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Refundable deposits	X instant, debit

Other assets	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Fees and commission payables	X instant, credit
Amounts due to reinsurer	X instant, credit
Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Interest payables	X instant, credit
Payable compensation	X instant, credit
Policyholder bonuses payable	X instant, credit
Balance in premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit
Insurance contract reserves	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Other liabilities	X instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, credit
Net amount of risk exposure	X instant, debit
Sensitivity analysis of currency risk [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of exchange rate [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of exchange rate [table]	table
Changes of exchange rate [axis]	axis
Changes of exchange rate [member]	member
Foreign currencies appreciation [member]	member
Foreign currencies depreciation [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member

Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of exchange rate [line items]	line items
Changes in exchange rate	text
Impact on profit and loss	X instant, credit
Impact on other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Impact on owners' equity	X instant, credit
Methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for period and if such methods and	text
assumptions are different from those used in preceding period, reasons for changes shall be disclosed	
Other price risk [text block]	text block
Sensitivity analysis of other price risk [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of other price [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of other price [table]	table
Changes of other price [axis]	axis
Changes of other price [member]	member
Increase in other price [member]	member
Decrease in other price [member]	member
Types of other price [axis]	axis
Types of other price [member]	member
Equity investment [member]	member
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of other price [line items]	line items
Other price change, floating rate	X.XX instant
Impact on profit and loss	X instant, credit
Impact on other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Impact on owners' equity	X instant, credit
Other price risk, methods, assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for current period and	text
reasons for changes from preceding period	
Value at risk model [abstract]	
Holding period of assets (liabilities)	text
Confidence interval used in VAR	text
Expected loss calculated by VAR	X instant
Credit risk [abstract]	
Disclosure of financial assets by overdue and impairment [abstract]	
Disclosure of financial assets by overdue and impairment [table]	table
Financial assets that are past due but not impaired, age structure [axis]	axis
Financial assets that are past due but not impaired, age structure [member]	member
Not later than thirty days [member]	member
From thirty one days to ninety days [member]	member
Later than ninety days [member]	member
Financial instruments by project types [axis]	axis
Financial instruments by project types [member]	member
Financial assets [member]	member
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [member]	member
Interest receivable [member]	member

_

Premium receivable [member]	member
Amounts due from reinsurers [member]	member
Term deposits [member]	member
Loans [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Held-to-maturity investments [member]	member
Refundable deposits [member]	member
Other financial assets [member]	member
Disclosure of financial assets by overdue and impairment [line items]	line items
Financial assets that are neither overdue nor impaired	X instant, debit
Financial assets that are past due but not impaired	X instant, debit
Financial assets that are impaired	X instant, debit
Total financial assets	X instant, debit
Distribution of bond investments by credit rating [abstract]	
Distribution of bond investments by credit rating [table]	table
Debt securities sort by credit rating [axis]	axis
Debt securities sort by credit rating [member]	member
Non-credit rating bonds [member]	member
Grade-AAA including AAA-plus and AAA-minus [member]	member
Grade-AA including AA-plus and AA-minus [member]	member
Grade-A including A-plus and A-minus [member]	member
Below Grade-A [member]	member
Type of bond investments [axis]	axis
Type of bond investments [member]	member
Financial bonds [member]	member
Corporate bonds [member]	member
Subordinated bonds [member]	member
Distribution of bond investments by credit rating [line items]	line items
Holding ratio of bonds	X.XX instant
Liquidity risk [abstract]	
Undiscounted cash flows by financial assets and financial liabilities contractual maturities [abstract]	
Undiscounted cash flows by financial assets and financial liabilities contractual maturities [table]	table
Remaining maturities [axis]	axis
Remaining maturities [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member

Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Undiscounted cash flows by financial assets and financial liabilities contractual maturities [line items]	line items
Cash flow of non-derivative instruments [abstract]	
Contractual undiscounted cash flows of non-derivative financial assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Premium receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract reserve receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for undue claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for outstanding claims reserves, receivable	X instant, debit
Reinsurance contract for life insurance reserve receivable	X instant, debit
Amounts due from reinsurers, long-duration health insurance	X instant, debit
Term deposits	X instant, debit
Loans	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Refundable deposits	X instant, debit
Other assets	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Contractual undiscounted cash flows of non-derivative financial liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
Including, financial liabilities held for trading	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Fees and commission payables	X instant, credit
Amounts due to reinsurer	X instant, credit
Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit

Interest payables	X instant, credit
Payable compensation	X instant, credit
Policyholder bonuses payable	X instant, credit
Balance in premium deposit and investment by policy holders	X instant, credit
Insurance contract reserves	X instant, credit
Unearned premium reserves	X instant, credit
Outstanding claims reserves	X instant, credit
Life insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Long-duration health insurance reserves	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Other liabilities	X instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, credit
Net amount	X instant, debit
Cash flow of derivative instruments [abstract]	
Cash flow of derivative instruments settled by net amount	X instant, debit
Cash flow of derivative instruments settled by total amount [abstract]	
Cash inflows	X instant, debit
Cash outflows	(X) instant, credit
Net amount	X instant, debit
Capital management [abstract]	
Available capital	X instant, credit
Minimum capital	X instant
Solvency margin	X instant, credit
Solvency ratio	X.XX instant
[921701] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 1)	
Disclosure of fair value measurement [text block]	text block
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [abstract]	
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [table]	table
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member
category [member]	
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition	member

or subsequently, category [member]	
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Asset of segregated accounts [member]	member
Assets held for sale [member]	member
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [line items]	line items
Assets, at fair value	X instant, debit
Reasons for other relevant accounting standards requiring or permitting non-recurring fair value	text
measurements of assets in particular circumstances	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of valuation techniques, inputs and valuation processes used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets	text block
measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets measurement	
[abstract]	
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets	table
measurement [table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member
category [member]	

Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	member
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Asset of segregated accounts [member]	member
Assets held for sale [member]	member
Valuation techniques used in fair value measurement [axis]	axis
Valuation techniques [member]	member
Market approach [member]	member
Market comparable companies [member]	member
Market comparable prices [member]	member
Matrix pricing [member]	member
Consensus pricing [member]	member
Cost approach [member]	member
Income approach [member]	member
Discounted cash flow [member]	member
Option pricing model [member]	member
Multi-period excess earnings method [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Weighted average [member]	member
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets	line items
measurement [line items]	
Level 3 of hierarchy assets, fair value	X instant, debit
Weighted average cost of capital, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Long-term revenue growth rate, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Long-term operating profit before tax, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration, credit
Liquidity discount, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration

Element Attribute

	Control premium, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
	Constant prepayment rate, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Probability of default, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Loss given default, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Volatility, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Credit risk of counterparty, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Own credit risk, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Long-term operating profit margin, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Interest rate used to calculate residual value of assets, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Interest rate, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Historical volatility for shares, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Adjustment to mid-market consensus price, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Current estimate of future cash outflows to be paid to fulfil obligation, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
	Financial forecast of profit or loss for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
	Financial forecast of cash flows for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
	Revenue multiple, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
	Relationship between unobservable inputs and fair value	text
Description of	fact and reason that highest and best use of fair value measurement of non-financial asset differs	text
from current u	se	
closure of fair v	alue measurement of liabilities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of	fair value measurement of liabilities [abstract]	
Disclosu	re of fair value measurement of liabilities [table]	table
Mea	usurement [axis]	axis
	Aggregated measurement [member]	member
	Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
	Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Clas	sses of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
	Liabilities, measured at fair value [member]	member
	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for	member
	trading, category [member]	
	Bonds [member]	member
	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
	recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
	Bonds [member]	member
	Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
	Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
	Cash derivatives [member]	member
	Equity derivatives [member]	member
	Credit derivatives [member]	member
	Other derivatives [member]	member

Disclosure

Liability of segregated accounts [member]	member
Liabilities held for sale [member]	
	member
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis member
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [line items]	line items
Liabilities, at fair value	X instant, credit
Reasons for other relevant accounting standards requiring or permitting non-recurring fair value	text
measurements of liabilities in particular circumstances	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy liabilities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of valuation techniques, inputs and valuation processes used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy	text block
liabilities measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value liabilities measurement [abstract]	. 11
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value liabilities measurement	table
[table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held	member
for trading, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Liability of segregated accounts [member]	member
Liabilities held for sale [member]	member
Valuation techniques used in fair value measurement [axis]	axis
Valuation techniques [member]	member
Market approach [member]	member
Market comparable companies [member]	member
Market comparable prices [member]	member

Element

Matrix pricing [member]	member		
Consensus pricing [member]	member		
Cost approach [member]	member		
Income approach [member]	member		
Discounted cash flow [member]	member		
Option pricing model [member]	member		
Multi-period excess earnings method [member]	member		
Range [axis]	axis		
Ranges [member]	member		
Weighted average [member]	member		
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value liabilities measurement [line	line items		
items]			
Level 3 of hierarchy liabilities, fair value	X instant, credit		
Weighted average cost of capital, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Long-term revenue growth rate, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Long-term operating profit before tax, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration, credit		
Liquidity discount, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration		
Control premium, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration		
Constant prepayment rate, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Probability of default, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Loss given default, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Volatility, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Credit risk of counterparty, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Own credit risk, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Long-term operating profit margin, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Interest rate used to calculate residual value of assets, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Interest rate, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Historical volatility for shares, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Adjustment to mid-market consensus price, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Current estimate of future cash outflows to be paid to fulfil obligation, significant unobservable	X duration		
inputs, liabilities			
Financial forecast of profit or loss for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs,	X duration		
	T Z 1 (*		
Financial forecast of cash flows for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration		
Revenue multiple, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration		
Relationship between unobservable inputs and fair value	text		
Description of fact and reason that highest and best use of fair value measurement of non-financial liabilities	text		
differs from current use			
Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement [text text block			
block]			
Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement			

Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement [abstract]

Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit	table		
enhancement [table]	ovic		
Liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement [axis]	axis		
Liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit	member		
enhancement [member]	member		
Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit	line items		
enhancement [line items]			
Description of existence of third-party credit enhancement	text		
Description of whether third-party credit enhancement is reflected in fair value measurement	text		
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed, assets	text block		
[text block]			
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed,			
assets [abstract]			
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	table		
disclosed, assets [table]			
Classes of assets, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value	axis		
is disclosed [axis]			
Assets, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	member		
disclosed [member]			
Loans [member]	member		
Held-to-maturity investments [member]	member		
Investment property [member]	member		
Leases of land use rights [member]	member		
Leases of buildings [member]	member		
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member		
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis		
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member		
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member		
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member		
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member		
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	line items		
disclosed assets [line items]			
Carrying amount	X instant, debit		
Fair value	X instant, debit		
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair	text block		
value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]			
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair	text block		
value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]			
Description of fact and reasons that highest and best use of not measured at fair value in statement of financial	text		
position but for which fair value is disclosed of non-financial asset differs from current use			
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed,	text block		
liabilities [text block]			

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading, category [member] Debt investments [member] Equity investments [member] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition	member member member member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading, category [member] Debt investments [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading, category [member]	
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	1
	member
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Measurement [axis]	axis
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, assets at recurring fair value measurement [table]	table
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, assets at recurring fair value measurement [abstract]	
Disclosure of recurring fair value measurement of assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of fair value measurement [text block]	text block
[921702] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 2)	
position but for which fair value is disclosed of non-financial liabilities differs from current use	
Description of fact and reasons that highest and best use of not measured at fair value in statement of financial	text
fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy liabilities not measured at	text block
fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy liabilities not measured at	text block
Fair value	X duration, credit
Carrying amount	X duration, credit
disclosed liabilities [line items]	
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	line items
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis
Bonds payables [member]	member
Bank loans [member]	member
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost [member]	member
fair value is disclosed [member]	
Classes of liabilities, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which	member
value is disclosed [axis]	
Classes of liabilities, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair	axis
disclosed, liabilities [table]	
Disclosure of not measured at full value in statement of infaheral position but for which full value is	table
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed, liabilities [abstract]	

or subsequently, category [member]	
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Asset of segregated accounts [member]	member
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, assets at recurring fair value measurement [line	line items
items]	
Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, assets	X duration
Transfers out of level 2 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, assets	X duration
Transfers out of level 1 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, assets	X duration
Transfers out of level 3 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, assets	X duration
Transfers out of level 2 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, assets	X duration
Transfers out of level 3 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, assets	X duration
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, assets	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 2 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, assets	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 1 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, assets	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 3 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, assets	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 2 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, assets	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 3 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, assets	text
Description of policy for determining when transfers between levels are deemed to have occurred,	text
assets	
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, assets [abstract]	
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, assets [table]	table
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member
category [member]	

Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition	member
or subsequently, category [member]	
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt investments [member]	member
Equity investments [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Asset of segregated accounts [member]	member
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, assets [line items]	line items
Fair value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Transfers into level 3	X duration, debit
Transfers out of level 3	(X) duration, credit
Changes of exchange rate fair value measurement	X duration, debit
Gains (losses) recognised in profit or loss	X duration
Realised gains (losses)	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income	X duration
Purchases	X duration, debit
Issues	X duration, debit
Sales	(X) duration, credit
Settlements	(X) duration, credit
Fair value at end of period	X instant, debit
Gains (losses) recognised in profit or loss attributable to change in unrealised gains or losses for assets	X duration, credit
held at end of period, fair value measurement	
Disclosure of other information about unobservable inputs, level 3 recurring fair value hierarchy assets [text	text block
block]	
Disclosure of recurring fair value measurement of liabilities [text block]	text block
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement	
[abstract]	
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement	table
[table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis

Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for	member
trading, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Liability of segregated accounts [member]	member
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement	line items
[line items]	
Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	X duration
Transfers out of level 2 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	X duration
Transfers out of level 1 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	X duration
Transfers out of level 3 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	X duration
Transfers out of level 2 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	X duration
Transfers out of level 3 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	X duration
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 2 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 1 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 3 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 2 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 3 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities	text
Description of policy for determining when transfers between levels are deemed to have occurred,	text
liabilities	
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, liabilities [abstract]	
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, liabilities [table]	table
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for	member

Element

trading, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	member
Bonds [member]	member
Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Liability of segregated accounts [member]	member
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, liabilities [line items]	line items
Fair value at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Transfers into level 3	X duration, credit
Transfers out of level 3	(X) duration, debit
Changes of exchange rate fair value measurement	X duration, credit
Losses (gains) recognised in profit or loss	(X) duration
Realised losses (gains)	(X) duration, credit
Losses (gains) recognised in other comprehensive income	(X) duration
Purchases	X duration, credit
Issues	X duration, credit
Sales	(X) duration, debit
Settlements	(X) duration, debit
Fair value at end of period	X instant, credit
Losses (gains) recognised in profit or loss attributable to change in unrealised gains or losses for	(X) duration, credit
liabilities held at end of period, fair value measurement	
Disclosure of other information about unobservable inputs, level 3 recurring fair value hierarchy liabilities [text	text block
block]	
[830510] Authorization of the issuance of financial statement	
Disclosure of authorisation of issuance of financial statement [text block]	text block
Authorisation of issuance of financial statement [abstract]	
Authorisation of issuance of financial statement [text block]	text block
[901000] Dimensions - Retrospective application and retrospective restatement	
Retrospective application and retrospective restatement [axis]	axis
Restatement [member]	member
Restatement of previous period [member]	member
Financial effect of changes in accounting policy [member]	member
Correction of accounting errors, financial impact [member]	member

[902000] Dimensions - Establish date

Element

Element Attribute

Establish date [axis]	axis
Default reporting date of financial statements [member]	member
[904000] Dimensions - Consolidated and separate financial statement	
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Separate [member]	member

企业会计准则通用分类标准

证券业扩展部分元素清单 — 中文

目 录

[930101]	合并资产负债表	5
[930102]	个别资产负债表	6
[930103]	合并利润表	8
[930104]	个别利润表	9
[930105]	合并现金流量表	10
[930106]	个别现金流量表	.12
[930107]	合并所有者权益变动表	.13
[930108]	个别所有者权益变动表	.14
[130000]	财务报表一般信息	16
[830110]	财务报表编制基础	16
[830120]	遵循企业会计准则的声明	16
[930400]	重要会计政策和会计估计	16
[930500]	重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素	. 17
[828700]	附注_会计政策、会计估计变更和差错更正	.17
[930700]	税项	18
[930800]	附注_企业合并	18
[930901]	附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(一)	21
[930902]	附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(二)	.22
[931001]	附注_货币资金	31
	附注_结算备付金	
[931003]	附注_融出资金	.33
	附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	
[931005]	附注_衍生金融工具	.34
[931006]	附注_买入返售金融资产	35
[931007]	附注_应收款项	.36

[931008] 附注_应收利息	
[931009] 附注_存出保证金	
[931010] 附注_可供出售金融资产(一)	
[931010a] 附注_可供出售金融资产(二)	
[931011] 附注_融出证券	
[931012] 附注_持有至到期投资	
[931013] 附注_长期股权投资	
[931014] 附注_投资性房地产	41
[931015] 附注_固定资产	
[931016] 附注_在建工程	
[931017] 附注_无形资产	46
[830260] 附注_商誉	51
[931019] 附注_递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债	
[931020] 附注_其他资产	53
[931021] 附注_资产减值准备	55
[837390] 附注_短期借款	
[931023] 附注_应付短期融资款	
[931024] 附注_拆入资金	
[931025] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	61
[931026] 附注_卖出回购金融资产款	61
[931027] 附注_代理买卖证券款	
[931028] 附注_代理承销证券款	
[931029] 附注_代理兑付证券	
[809100] 附注_应付职工薪酬(一)	
[809200] 附注_应付职工薪酬(二)	67
[931031] 附注_应交税费	70
[931032] 附注_应付款项	70
[931033] 附注_应付利息	
[931034] 附注_预计负债	70
[837470] 附注_长期借款	71
[931036] 附注_应付债券	72

[931037]	附注_其他负债	72
[931038]	附注_受托客户资产管理业务	73
[931039]	附注_实收资本或股本	73
[830350]	附注_其他权益工具	74
[830360]	附注_资本公积	74
[931042]	附注_其他综合收益	75
[931043]	附注_盈余公积	79
[931044]	附注_一般风险准备	79
[931045]	附注_未分配利润	80
[830410]	附注_少数股东权益	81
[931047]	附注_手续费及佣金净收入	81
[931048]	附注_利息净收入	82
[931049]	附注_投资收益	83
[931050]	附注_公允价值变动收益	84
[931051]	附注_其他业务收入	84
[931052]	附注_营业税金及附加	84
[931053]	附注_业务及管理费	85
[931054]	附注_资产减值损失	85
[931055]	附注_其他业务成本	85
[931056]	附注_营业外收入(一)	85
[931056a]	附注_营业外收入(二)	86
[931057]	附注_营业外支出	86
[931058]	附注_所得税费用	87
[931059]	附注_每股收益	87
[931060]	附注_现金流量表项目	88
[931061]	附注_现金流量表补充资料	88
[931100]	附注_分部报告	90
[931200]	附注_关联方关系及其交易	91
[931300]	附注_或有事项	92
[931400]	附注_承诺事项	92
[829100]	附注_资产负债表日后事项	93

[931600]	附注_其他重要事项说明	.94
[837100]	附注_金融资产转移(含资产证券化)	.94
[931800]	附注_金融工具及其风险	.97
[931901]	附注_公允价值计量(一)1	04
[931902]	附注_公允价值计量(二)1	10
[830510]	财务报表的批准报出1	14
[901000]	维度_追溯应用和追溯重述1	14
[902000]	维度_创建日期1	14

元素

[930101] 合并资产负债表 资产负债表 [abstract] 资产 [abstract] 货币资金 其中: 客户存款 结算备付金 其中: 客户备付金 拆出资金 融出资金 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 衍生金融资产 买入返售金融资产 应收款项 应收利息 存出保证金 可供出售金融资产 持有至到期投资 长期股权投资 投资性房地产 固定资产 在建工程 无形资产 商誉 递延所得税资产 其他资产 资产总计 负债和所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract] 负债 [abstract] 短期借款 应付短期融资款 拆入资金 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 衍生金融负债 卖出回购金融资产款 代理买卖证券款 代理承销证券款 应付职工薪酬 应交税费 应付款项 应付利息 预计负债

X instant, debit X instant, debit

X instant, credit X instant, credit

_

长期借款	X instant, credit
应付债券	X instant, credit
其中:优先股	X instant, credit
永续债	X instant, credit
长期应付职工薪酬	X instant, credit
递延所得税负债	X instant, credit
其他负债	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract]	
实收资本 (或股本)	X instant, credit
其他权益工具	X instant, credit
其中:优先股	X instant, credit
永续债	X instant, credit
资本公积	X instant, credit
减:库存股	(X) instant, debit
其他综合收益	X instant, credit
盈余公积	X instant, credit
一般风险准备	X instant, credit
未分配利润	X instant, credit
归属于母公司所有者权益(或股东权益)合计	X instant, credit
少数股东权益	X instant, credit
所有者权益(或股东权益)合计	X instant, credit
负债和所有者权益(或股东权益)总计	X instant, credit
[930102] 个别资产负债表	
母公司资产负债表 [text block]	text block
资产负债表 [abstract]	
资产负债表 [table]	table
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
资产负债表 [line items]	line items
资产 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
其中: 客户存款	X instant, debit
结算备付金	X instant, debit
其中: 客户备付金	X instant, debit
拆出资金	X instant, debit
融出资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
衍生金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit

元素

应收款项 应收利息 存出保证金 可供出售金融资产 持有至到期投资 长期股权投资 投资性房地产 固定资产 在建工程 无形资产 递延所得税资产 其他资产 资产总计 负债和所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract] 负债 [abstract] 短期借款 应付短期融资款 拆入资金 以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 衍生金融负债 卖出回购金融资产款 代理买卖证券款 代理承销证券款 应付职工薪酬 应交税费 应付款项 应付利息 预计负债 长期借款 应付债券 其中:优先股 永续债 长期应付职工薪酬 递延所得税负债 其他负债 负债合计 所有者权益(或股东权益) [abstract] 实收资本 (或股本) 其他权益工具 其中:优先股 永续债 资本公积

X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit

X instant, credit

X instant, credit

(X) instant, debit

X instant, credit

减:库存股 其他综合收益 盈余公积 一般风险准备 未分配利润 所有者权益(或股东权益)合计 负债和所有者权益(或股东权益)总计

[930103] 合并利润表

利润表 [abstract]

营业收入

手续费及佣金净收入 其中: 经纪业务手续费净收入 投资银行业务手续费净收入 资产管理业务手续费净收入 利息净收入 投资收益(损失以"-"列示) 其中:对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益 公允价值变动收益(损失以"-"列示) 汇兑收益(损失以"-"列示) 其他业务收入 营业支出 营业税金及附加 业务及管理费 资产减值损失 其他业务成本 营业利润 (亏损以"-"列示) 加:营业外收入 减:营业外支出 利润总额 (亏损总额以"-"列示) 减: 所得税费用 净利润(净亏损以"-"列示) 归属于母公司所有者(或股东)的净利润 少数股东损益 其中: 被合并方在合并前实现的净利润 其他综合收益的税后净额 归属于母公司所有者的其他综合收益的税后净额 以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益 重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额

其他项目

以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益

X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit

X duration, credit

X duration, credit

元素

权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
其他项目	X duration, credit
归属于少数股东的其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
归属于母公司所有者(或股东)的综合收益总额	X duration, credit
归属于少数股东的综合收益总额	X duration, credit
每股收益 [abstract]	X duration, creat
基本每股收益	X.XX duration
稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
	A.A.A. duration
[930104] 个别利润表	
母公司利润表 [text block]	text block
利润表 [abstract]	
利润表 [table]	table
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
利润表 [line items]	line items
营业收入	X duration, credit
手续费及佣金净收入	X duration, credit
其中: 经纪业务手续费净收入	X duration, credit
投资银行业务手续费净收入	X duration, credit
资产管理业务手续费净收入	X duration, credit
利息净收入	X duration, credit
投资收益(损失以"-"列示)	X duration, credit
其中: 对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益	X duration, credit
公允价值变动收益(损失以"-"列示)	X duration, credit
汇兑收益(损失以"-"列示)	X duration, credit
其他业务收入	X duration, credit
营业支出	(X) duration, debit
营业税金及附加	(X) duration, debit
业务及管理费	(X) duration, debit
资产减值损失	(X) duration, debit
其他业务成本	(X) duration, debit
营业利润(亏损以"-"列示)	X duration, credit
加:营业外收入	X duration, credit

对	(V) dometion delit
减:营业外支出	(X) duration, debit
利润总额(亏损总额以"-"列示)	X duration, credit
减:所得税费用	(X) duration, debit
净利润(净亏损以"-"列示)	X duration, credit
其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益	X duration, credit
重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动	X duration, credit
权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
其他项目	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益	X duration, credit
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
其他项目	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
每股收益 [abstract]	
基本每股收益	X.XX duration
稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
[930105] 合并现金流量表	
现金流量表 [abstract]	
经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
经营活动现金流入 [abstract]	
处置以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产净增加额	X duration, debit
其中: 处置交易性金融资产净增加额	X duration, debit
收取利息、手续费及佣金的现金	X duration, debit
拆入资金净增加额	X duration, debit
回购业务资金净增加额	X duration, debit
融出资金净减少额	X duration, debit
代理买卖证券收到的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流出 [abstract]	
购置以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产净减少额	(X) duration, credit
其中: 购置交易性金融资产净减少额	(X) duration, credit
拆入资金净减少额	(X) duration, credit
回购业务资金净减少额	(X) duration, credit
融出资金净增加额	(X) duration, credit

代理买卖证券支付的现金净额	(X) duration, credit
支付利息、手续费及佣金的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付的各项税费	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与经营活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
经营活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration
投资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
投资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
收回投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得投资收益收到的现金	X duration, debit
处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产收回的现金净额	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
投资支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
购建固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金净额	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与投资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
投资活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
筹资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
筹资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
吸收投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
其中:子公司吸收少数股东投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得借款收到的现金	X duration, debit
发行债券收到的现金	X duration, debit
收到其他与筹资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
筹资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
筹资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
偿还债务支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
分配股利、利润或偿付利息支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
其中:子公司支付给少数股东的股利及利润	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与筹资活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
筹资活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
汇率变动对现金及现金等价物的影响	X duration, debit
现金及现金等价物净增加额	X duration, debit
加:年初现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
期末现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit

[930106] 个别现金流量表	
母公司现金流量表 [text block]	text block
现金流量表 [abstract]	
现金流量表 [table]	table
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
现金流量表 [line items]	line items
经营活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
经营活动现金流入 [abstract]	
处置以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产净增加额	X duration, debit
其中:处置交易性金融资产净增加额	X duration, debit
收取利息、手续费及佣金的现金	X duration, debit
拆入资金净增加额	X duration, debit
回购业务资金净增加额	X duration, debit
融出资金净减少额	X duration, debit
代理买卖证券收到的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
经营活动现金流出 [abstract]	
购置以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产净减少额	(X) duration, credit
其中: 购置交易性金融资产净减少额	(X) duration, credit
拆入资金净减少额	(X) duration, credit
回购业务资金净减少额	(X) duration, credit
融出资金净增加额	(X) duration, credit
代理买卖证券支付的现金净额	(X) duration, credit
支付利息、手续费及佣金的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付给职工以及为职工支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
支付的各项税费	(X) duration, credit
支付其他与经营活动有关的现金	(X) duration, credit
经营活动现金流出小计	(X) duration, credit
经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration
投资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract]	
投资活动现金流入 [abstract]	
收回投资收到的现金	X duration, debit
取得投资收益收到的现金	X duration, debit
处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产收回的现金净额	X duration, debit
收到其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流入小计	X duration, debit
投资活动现金流出 [abstract]	
投资支付的现金	(X) duration, credit
购建固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产支付的现金	(X) duration, credit

一主
一系

支付其他与投资活动有关的现金 投资活动现金流出小计 投资活动产生的现金流量净额 筹资活动产生的现金流量 [abstract] 筹资活动现金流入 [abstract] 吸收投资收到的现金 取得借款收到的现金 发行债券收到的现金 收到其他与筹资活动有关的现金 筹资活动现金流入小计 筹资活动现金流出 [abstract] 偿还债务支付的现金 分配股利、利润或偿付利息支付的现金 支付其他与筹资活动有关的现金 筹资活动现金流出小计 筹资活动产生的现金流量净额 汇率变动对现金及现金等价物的影响 现金及现金等价物净增加额 加:年初现金及现金等价物余额 期末现金及现金等价物余额

[930107] 合并所有者权益变动表 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [abstract] 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [table] 所有者(或股东)权益构成 [axis] 所有者(或股东)权益 [member] 归属于母公司所有者(或股东)权益[member] 实收资本(或股本) [member] 其他权益工具 [member] 优先股 [member] 永续债 [member] 其他 [member] 资本公积 [member] 减: 库存股 [member] 其他综合收益 [member] 盈余公积 [member] 一般风险准备 [member] 未分配利润 [member] 其他 [member] 少数股东权益 [member] 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [line items] 上年年末余额

(X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit table axis member member member member member member member member member

member

member

member

member

member

member

line items

X instant, credit

第13页,共236页

元素

加: 会计政策变更 X instant, credit 前期差错变更 X instant, credit 同一控制下企业合并的影响 X instant, credit 其他 X instant, credit 本年年初余额 X instant, credit 本期增减变动金额(减少以"-"号填列) [abstract] 综合收益总额 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本 [abstract] 所有者(或股东)投入的普通股 X duration, credit 其他权益工具持有者投入资本 X duration, credit 股份支付计入所有者(或股东)权益的金额 X duration, credit 与少数股东的权益性交易 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本小计 X duration, credit 利润分配 [abstract] 提取盈余公积 X duration, credit 提取一般风险准备 X duration, credit 对所有者(股东)的分配 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 利润分配小计 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)权益内部结转 [abstract] 资本公积转增资本 (或股本) X duration, credit 盈余公积转增资本 (或股本) X duration, credit 盈余公积弥补亏损 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 所有者 (或股东) 权益内部结转小计 X duration, credit 其他所有者权益增减变动 [abstract] 发行可转换债券 X duration, credit 其他所有者权益增减变动 X duration, credit 所有者权益本年增减变动小计 X duration, credit 本期期末余额 X instant, credit [930108] 个别所有者权益变动表 母公司所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [text block] text block 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [abstract] 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [table] table 合并和个别财务报表 [axis] axis 合并 [member] member 个别 [member] member 所有者(或股东)权益构成 [axis] axis 所有者(或股东)权益 [member] member 实收资本(或股本) [member] member

其他权益工具 [member] member 优先股 [member] member 永续债 [member] member 其他 [member] member 资本公积 [member] member 减: 库存股 [member] member 其他综合收益 [member] member 盈余公积 [member] member 一般风险准备 [member] member 未分配利润 [member] member 其他 [member] member 所有者(或股东)权益变动表 [line items] line items 上年年末余额 X instant, credit 加: 会计政策变更 X instant, credit 前期差错变更 X instant, credit 同一控制下企业合并的影响 X instant, credit 其他 X instant, credit 本年年初余额 X instant, credit 本期增减变动金额(减少以"-"号填列) [abstract] 综合收益总额 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本 [abstract] 所有者(或股东)投入的普通股 X duration, credit 其他权益工具持有者投入资本 X duration, credit 股份支付计入所有者(或股东)权益的金额 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)投入和减少资本小计 X duration, credit 利润分配 [abstract] 提取盈余公积 X duration, credit 提取一般风险准备 X duration, credit 对所有者(股东)的分配 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 利润分配小计 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)权益内部结转 [abstract] 资本公积转增资本(或股本) X duration, credit 盈余公积转增资本 (或股本) X duration, credit 盈余公积弥补亏损 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 所有者(或股东)权益内部结转小计 X duration, credit 其他所有者权益增减变动 [abstract] 发行可转换债券 X duration, credit 其他所有者权益增减变动 X duration, credit 所有者权益本年增减变动小计 X duration, credit

X instant, credit

[130000] 财务报表一般信息	
公司基本情况信息披露 [text block]	text block
公司基本情况 [abstract]	
公司名称	text
批准省市	text
批准日期	yyyy-mm-dd
批准文号	text
发起人	text
营业执照注册号	text
所属行业	text
公司基本情况备注	text
[830110] 财务报表编制基础	
财务报表的编制基础信息披露 [text block]	text block
财务报表的编制基础 [abstract]	
财务报表的编制基础 [text block]	text block
[830120] 遵循企业会计准则的声明	
遵循企业会计准则的声明信息披露 [text block]	text block
遵循企业会计准则的声明 [abstract]	text block
遵循企业会计准则的声明 [text block]	text block
	text block
[930400] 重要会计政策和会计估计	
重要会计政策和会计估计 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计(会计政策) [abstract]	
重要会计政策及会计估计,会计期间 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,记账本位币及金额单位 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,现金及现金等价物 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,外币业务及外币报表折算 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融工具 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融负债 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,衍生金融工具 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,买入返售金融资产和卖出回购金融资产款 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,买入返售金融资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,卖出回购金融资产款 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,金融资产和金融负债抵销 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计,坏账准备的确认标准、计提方法 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,长期股权投资 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,投资性房地产 [text block]	text block

本期期末余额

重要会计政策及会计估计,固定资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计,在建工程 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,无形资产 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,长期待摊费用 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,除存货及金融资产外的其他主要资产的减值 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策和会计估计,职工薪酬 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,借款费用 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,或有事项 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,预计负债 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,收入 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,政府补助 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,所得税 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,利润分配 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,企业合并 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,商誉 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,租赁 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,股份支付 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,融资融券业务 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,关联方 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,分部报告 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,合并财务报表 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,公允价值计量 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,资产证券化 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策及会计估计,重要会计估计和判断 [text block]	text block
[930500] 重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素	
重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素信息披露 [text block]	text block
重要会计政策的确定依据以及会计估计中所采用的关键假设和不确定因素	text
[828700] 附注_会计政策、会计估计变更和差错更正	
会计政策、会计估计变更以及差错更正的信息披露 [text block]	text block
本报告期会计政策变更 [abstract]	
会计政策变更的性质、内容和原因	text
当期和各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目名称和调整金额 [text block]	text block
当期和各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目调整金额	X duration
无法进行追溯调整情况说明	text
本报告期会计估计变更 [abstract]	
会计估计变更的内容和原因	text
会计估计变更对当期的影响数	X duration
会计估计变更对未来期间的影响数	X duration
会计估计变更的影响数不能确定的说明 [text block]	text block

前期差错更正 [abstract]	
前期差错的性质	text
各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目名称和更正金额 [text block]	text block
各个列报前期财务报表中受影响的项目更正金额	X duration
无法进行追溯重述情况说明	text
[930700] 税项	
税项信息披露 [text block]	text block
税项 [abstract]	
税项 [text block]	text block
适用的所得税税率	X.XX duration
适用的增值税税率	X.XX duration
适用的营业税税率	X.XX duration
10200001 14社 会出会社	
[930800] 附注_企业合并	11 1
企业合并,本期通过企业合并取得的子公司 [text block]	text block
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司 [text block]	text block
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [abstract]	
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [table]	table
本期同一控制下合并的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [line items]	line items
注册地	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
投资期末账面价值	X instant, debit
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
同一控制下企业合并的判断依据	text
合并日的确定依据	text
以支付现金、转让非现金资产以及承担债务作为合并对价的企业合并 [abstract]	
以支付现金、转让非现金资产以及承担债务作为合并对价的企业合并 [table]	table
作为支付对价的项目名称 [axis]	axis
作为支付对价的项目名称 [member]	member
现金 [member]	member
非现金资产 [member]	member
权益性证券 [member]	member
以支付现金、转让非现金资产以及承担债务作为合并对价的企业合并 [line items]	line items
支付对价合并日的项目账面价值	X instant, credit
发行权益性证券作为支付对价的股份数量	shares

第18页,共236页

权益性证券的定价原则	text
合并各方交换有表决权股份的比例	X.XX instant
同一控制实际控制人 [text block]	text block
同一控制实际控制人公司名称	text
同一控制下企业合并取得的子公司名称	text
本期同一控制下被合并方自合并本期期初至合并日的相关信息 [abstract]	
本期同一控制下被合并方自合并本期期初至合并日的相关信息 [table]	table
本期同一控制下合并的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期同一控制下被合并方自合并本期期初至合并日的相关信息 [line items]	line items
合并日	yyyy-mm-dd
期初至合并日营业收入	X duration, credit
期初至合并日净利润	X duration, credit
期初至合并日经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
期初至合并日投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
期初至合并日筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
上年末资产账面价值	X instant, debit
合并日资产账面价值	X instant, debit
上年末负债账面价值	X instant, credit
合并日负债账面价值	X instant, credit
上年末少数股东权益账面价值	X instant, credit
合并日少数股东权益账面价值	X instant, credit
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [abstract]	
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [table]	table
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [line items]	line items
已处置或准备处置被合并方处置价格	X instant, credit
处置日的资产账面价值或准备处置资产于报告日的账面价值	X instant, debit
处置日的负债账面价值或准备处置负债于报告日的账面价值	X instant, credit
本期通过同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司其他需要说明的事项 [text block]	text block
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司 [text block]	text block
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [abstract]	
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [table]	table
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司信息 [line items]	line items
注册地	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
经营范围	text
投资期末账面价值	X instant, debit

	直接持股比例	X.XX instant
	间接持股比例	X.XX instant
	直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
	间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
]确定依据	text
	转成 [abstract]	
合主	F成本构成 [table]	table
	合并成本构成项目 [axis]	axis
	非同一控制下企业合并中作为支付对价的项目名称 [member]	member
	现金 [member]	member
合主	成本构成 [line items]	line items
	购买日的账面价值	X instant, credit
	购买日的公允价值	X instant, credit
	公允价值的确定方法	text
	合并成本小于应享有被购买方可辨认净资产公允价值份额的差额	X duration, credit
	对合并成本小于应享有被购买方可辨认净资产公允价值份额的差额的描述	text
被购买方	「自购买日起至报告期期末的相关信息 [abstract]	
被赆	习买方自购买日起至报告期期末的相关信息 [table]	table
	本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
	子公司名称 [member]	member
被则	习买方自购买日起至报告期期末的相关信息 [line items]	line items
	购买日	yyyy-mm-dd
	自购买日起至报告期期末营业收入	X duration, credit
	自购买日起至报告期期末净利润	X duration, credit
	自购买日起至报告期期末经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
	自购买日起至报告期期末投资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
	自购买日起至报告期期末筹资活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration, debit
被购买力	5各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价值	
[abstract]		
被则	为买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价	table
值	[table]	
	被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公	axis
	允价值项目 [axis]	
	被购买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值	member
	和公允价值项目名称 [member]	
	被购买方可辨认资产项目 [member]	member
	货币资金 [member]	member
	固定资产 [member]	member
	被购买方可辨认负债项目 [member]	member
	应交税费 [member]	member
	其他应付款 [member]	member
被则	为买方各项可辨认资产及负债在上一会计期间资产负债表日及购买日的账面价值和公允价	line items
值	[line items]	

上一会计期间资产负债表日账面价值	X instant
上一会计期间资产负债表日公允价值	X instant
购买日账面价值	X instant
购买日公允价值	X instant
商誉的金额及其确定方法	text
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方情况 [abstract]	ie At
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [table]	table
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
子公司名称 [member]	member
本期非同一控制下合并后已处置或准备处置被合并方的信息 [line items]	line items
处置价格	X instant, credit
处置日的资产账面价值或准备处置资产于报告日的账面价值	X instant, debit
处置日的负债账面价值或准备处置负债于报告日的账面价值	X instant, credit
通过多次交易分步实现非同一控制下企业合并 [abstract]	
通过多次交易分步实现非同一控制下企业合并时在购买日之前持有的被购买方的股权在购买	X instant, debit
日的公允价值	····· · , ···· ·
通过多次交易分步实现非同一控制下企业合并时按照公允价值重新计量产生的相关利得或损	X duration, credit
失的金额	
本期通过非同一控制下的企业合并取得的子公司其他需要说明的事项	text
[930901] 附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(一)	
在其他主体中权益的披露 [text block]	text block
企业集团的构成 [text block]	text block
企业集团的构成 [abstract]	
企业集团的构成 [table]	table
子公司 [axis]	axis
企业的全部子公司 [member]	member
子公司 [member]	member
企业集团的构成 [line items]	line items
设立方式	text
主要经营地	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
主要业务范围	text
法人代表	text
组织机构代码	text
统一社会信用代码	text
实收资本/股本	X instant, credit
注册地	text
业务性质	text
本公司持股比例	X.XX instant
本公司直接持股比例	X.XX instant
本公司间接持股比例	X.XX instant
本公司表决权比例	X.XX instant

本公司直接表决权比例	V VV in stant
本公司直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
半公可间接衣伏仪 比例	X.XX instant
[930902] 附注_在其他主体中权益的披露(二)	
在其他主体中权益的披露 [text block]	text block
重要的非全资子公司的信息披露 [text block]	text block
重要的非全资子公司的基础信息 [abstract]	
重要的非全资子公司的基础信息 [table]	table
子公司 [axis]	axis
企业的全部子公司 [member]	member
子公司 [member]	member
重要的非全资子公司 [member]	member
重要的非全资子公司的基础信息 [line items]	line items
少数股东的持股比例	X.XX instant
少数股东的表决权比例	X.XX instant
当期归属于少数股东的损益	X duration, credit
当期向少数股东支付的股利	X duration, credit
期末累计少数股东权益	X instant, credit
重要的非全资子公司的主要财务信息 [abstract]	
重要的非全资子公司的主要财务信息 [table]	table
子公司 [axis]	axis
企业的全部子公司 [member]	member
子公司 [member]	member
重要的非全资子公司 [member]	member
重要的非全资子公司的主要财务信息 [line items]	line items
资产	X instant, debit
负债	X instant, credit
营业收入	X duration, credit
净利润	X duration, credit
其中:终止经营净利润	X duration, credit
综合收益总额	X duration, credit
经营活动产生的现金流量	X duration
对企业持有其他主体半数或以下的表决权但仍控制该主体的重大判断和假设的描述	text
对企业持有其他主体半数以上的表决权但并不控制该主体的重大判断和假设的描述	text
对使用企业集团资产和清偿企业集团债务存在重大限制的说明 [text block]	text block
对企业在使用集团资产和清偿集团负债方面的重大限制的描述	text
少数股东享有的保护性权利对企业使用集团资产和清偿集团负债的能力存在重大限制的性质和程	text
度的描述	
使用企业集团资产和清偿企业集团债务的重大限制所涉及的资产在合并财务报表中的金额	X instant, debit
使用企业集团资产和清偿企业集团债务的重大限制所涉及的负债在合并财务报表中的金额	X instant, credit
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [text block]	text block
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [abstract]	
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [table]	table

纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [line items]	line items
合同约定企业或其子公司向纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供财务支持的情形	
[abstract]	
财务支持的合同条款	text
可能导致企业承担损失的事项或情况	text
在没有合同约定的情况下,企业或其子公司向纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供财	
务支持或其他支持的情形 [abstract]	
支持类型	text
支持金额	X duration
提供支持的原因	text
决定向原先未纳入合并财务报表的结构化主体提供支持从而实现控制的相关因素的	text
解释	
对企业向结构化主体提供支持的意图的描述	text
企业在其子公司的所有者权益份额发生变化的情况说明 [text block]	text block
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致企业丧失对子公司控制权的情形	
[abstract]	
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致企业丧失对子公司控制权的情形	table
[table]	
所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致丧失控制权的子公司 [axis]	axis
所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致丧失控制权的子公司 [member]	member
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化且该变化未导致企业丧失对子公司控制权的情形	line items
[line items]	
处置股权对归属于母公司的所有者权益的影响	X duration, credit
处置股权对少数股东权益的影响	X duration, credit
处置股权对所有者权益的影响	X duration, credit
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [abstract]	
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [table]	table
所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失控制权的原子公司 [axis]	axis
所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失控制权的原子公司 [member]	member
企业在其子公司所有者权益份额发生变化导致丧失对子公司控制权的情形 [line items]	line items
由于丧失控制权而产生的利得或损失计入投资收益的金额	X duration, credit
剩余股权在丧失控制权日的公允价值	X instant, debit
剩余股权在丧失控制权日按照公允价值重新计量而产生的利得或损失	X duration, credit
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率 [abstract]	,
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率 [table]	table
境外经营实体公司名称 [axis]	axis

第23页,共236页

境外经营实体公司名称 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率 [line items]	line items
境外经营实体主要报表项目折算汇率资产负债表项目	X.XX instant
企业在合营安排或联营企业中权益的相关信息的披露 [text block]	text block
重要的合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [text block]	text block
重要合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [abstract]	
重要合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [table]	table
重要合营企业和联营企业 [axis]	axis
重要合营企业和联营企业 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
重要合营企业和联营企业的基础信息 [line items]	line items
企业类型	text
主要经营地	text
法人代表	text
注册地	text
业务性质	text
组织机构代码	text
社会信用代码	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
持股比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
表决权比例	X.XX instant

直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
持股比例与表决权比例不一致的说明	text
对企业活动是否具有战略性	text
对企业持有其他主体 20%以下的表决权但对该主体具有重大影响的判断或假设	text
对企业持有其他主体 20%或以上的表决权但对该主体不具有重大影响的判断或假设	text
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [text block]	text block
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [abstract]	
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [table]	table
共同经营 [axis]	axis
共同经营 [member]	member
合营安排下共同经营的基础信息 [line items]	line items
主要经营地	text
注册地	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
本企业持股比例	X.XX instant
本企业在被投资单位表决权比例	X.XX instant
对企业活动是否具有战略性	text
对企业通过单独主体达成合营安排时确定该合营安排是共同经营或合营企业的重大判断和假	text
设的描述	
重要合营企业和联营企业的主要财务信息 [text block]	text block
重要合营企业的主要财务信息 [abstract]	
重要合营企业的主要财务信息 [table]	table
合营企业 [axis]	axis
企业的全部合营企业 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
重要合营企业的主要财务信息 [line items]	line items
流动资产	X instant, debit
现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit
非流动资产	X instant, debit
资产总计	X instant, debit
流动负债	X instant, credit
非流动负债	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
净资产	X instant, debit
按持股比例计算的净资产份额	X instant, debit
调整事项	X instant
对合营企业权益投资的账面价值	X instant, debit
存在公开报价的权益投资的公允价值	X instant, debit
营业收入	X duration, credit
所得税费用	X duration, debit
净利润	X duration, credit

元素

其中:终止经营净利润 其他综合收益 综合收益总额 会计处理方法 企业本期收到的来自合营企业的股利 重要联营企业的主要财务信息 [abstract] 重要联营企业的主要财务信息 [table] 联营企业 [axis] 企业的全部联营企业 [member] 联营企业 [member] 重要联营企业的主要财务信息 [line items] 流动资产 现金和现金等价物 非流动资产 资产总计 流动负债 非流动负债 负债合计 净资产 按持股比例计算的净资产份额 调整事项 对联营企业权益投资的账面价值 存在公开报价的权益投资的公允价值 营业收入 净利润 其中:终止经营净利润 其他综合收益 综合收益总额 会计处理方法 企业本期收到的来自联营企业的股利 不重要合营企业和联营企业的汇总信息 [abstract] 不重要合营企业和联营企业的汇总信息 [table] 不重要合营企业和联营企业 [axis] 全部不重要的合营企业和联营企业 [member] 不重要合营企业和联营企业 [member] 单个不重要合营企业的汇总 [member] 单个不重要联营企业的汇总 [member] 不重要合营企业和联营企业的汇总信息 [line items] 权益法核算的长期股权投资账面价值 按照持股比例计算的净利润的份额 其中: 按照持股比例计算的终止经营净利润的份额 按照持股比例计算的其他综合收益的份额

X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit text X duration, debit table axis member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit text X duration, debit table axis member member member member line items X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit

元素

Reminique de la serie de la	按照持股比例计算的综合收益的份额	X duration, credit
Rdisking@odde.dusking@usking@usking@usking@odde.dusking@		A duration, credit
枚棉装下被极变单点 [xxi]xxis人品法下被极变单点 [member]member人名里公里 [member]memberKasia [member]memberKasia [member]memberKasia [member]Salatan, debitAptik #xik #ukinBity.tobitKasian, debitAptik #xik #ukinBity.tobitKasian, debitPateword #debuty.tobit		table
RédictionnembernemberCPR-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenserURG-VIncenser<		
合費令业 [nember]member展台业 [nember]member化型法核聚的合育企业或联行企业和实现的分利期 [ine items]ine items前期累代未确认的损失份额X itstant.debit本期末報心為防災分類X itstant.debit方金业对合营企业或获得企业投资相关的表明负债X itstant.debit与企业对合营企业或获得企业投资相关的表明负债X itstant.debit方金业对合营企业或获得企业投资相关的表明负债X itstant.ercdit方金业为合产型少量或获得应业投资相关的表明负债X itstant.ercdit方本期入合并服务报表范围的结构化主体中双着的披露 [tabtlock]X itstant.ercdit方本纳入合并服务报表范围的结构化主体中双着的披露 [tabtlock]X itstant.ercdit方本纳入合并服务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的技巧 [tabtlock]x itstant.ercdit方子外的分子状表范围的结构化主体中双着的投资[tabtlock]x itstant.ercdit方式分析服务据表范围的结构化主体 [tabtlock]x itstant.ercdit度如广告和为分子状态分析服务很无范围的结构在主体 [tabtlock]x itstant.ercdit度如子员有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度如子员有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度如子员有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度如方有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度如方有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度如方有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度加合有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit度加合有能力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有化力(tablock]x itstant.ercdit方式有力(tabloc		
KESAL(member)KESAL(member)Applex		
 本規築総合資金必要職等人の資金の合い。 らいていていていていていていていていていていていていていていてい		
前期累积未确认的损失份额X instant, debit本期未确认的损失份额(或本期实现的冷利物)分享额)X instant, debit本用未解认你动法分析额X instant, debit方也业付合营企业收获有关的未确认成我分额X instant, debit与企业付合营企业收获有关的未确认成我分额X instant, debit方企业付合营企业收获有关的未确认成我 [text block]K instant, eredit在本地入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中交值的披露 [text block]K instant, eredit在水均入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中交值的披露 [text block]N instant, eredit在水均入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [taxis]N instant, eredit水均入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [taxis]N instant, eredit度空支给破变 [nember]N ember资产支持破变 [nember]N ember资产支持破变 [nember]N ember资产支持破变 [nember]N ember放放化式力式 [nember]N ember放放化式力式 [nember]N ember放放化式力式 [nember]N ember方力机均发放空式 [nember]N ember方力机力发放空动作的方式 [nember]N ember方力机力发放空动作的方式 [nember]N ember方力机力力成在N entit方力和引力及在N entit方力和引力发放空动作的方动有法和分析的支放电放动有力和表示和分析N entit有好为分析数大和面式,有大数和公司的关闭大动有法和N entit在生物化七体中在的成大损失和公司的大力大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大大		
KurakiKurakiKurakiKurakiSubariKurakiSu		X instant, debit
RjmKinstant, Kinstant, Kinstan		
与 空いておりませませませませませませませませませませませませませませませませませませませ		
与此兴合算处业或联算处处数数数数数数数数Nisnu, ceedingた未知人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体中交着的线紧 [abstract]acstonk在未动人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体中交高的线紧 [abstract]acstonk在未动人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体 [acstonk]acstonk水的人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体 [acstonk]acstonk水的人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体 [acstonk]acstonk水的人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体 [acstonk]acstonk水的人合并联务报表范围的结构化主体 [acstonk]acstonk使产支持磁笑 [acstonk]acstonk使产支持磁笑 [acstonk]acstonk使产支持磁笑 [acstonk]acstonk使产支持磁笑 [acstonk]acstonk水台站在达方式 [acst]acstonk水台站在达方式 [acst]acstonk水台北谷达之方式 [acst]acstonk水台北谷达之方 [acstonk]acstonk水台北谷达之方 [acstonk]acstonk水台北谷达大方 [acstonk]acstonk水台北谷达大方 [acstonk]acstonk水台北谷达大和影和表范围的结构化主体中权益的结紧。[inerterns]acstonk水台北谷达大东和影为结构的结构化主体中权益相关的合作的影响的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的结构的		,
在未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中氡益的披露 [abstract] 在未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中氡益的披露 [abbf] axbl 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] member] 週时产品 [nember] member 夏广之转融该 [nember] member 资产支转融该 [nember] member 资产支转融该 [nember] member 资产有限时收回mobr] member 资产有限的发达方式 [member] member 金收发起设立 [nember] member 金北发起设立 [nember] member 金北教人首并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的基础信息 [text block] text block 本結內人首并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的联西价值 X instant, debit 并有至到财投资税收重价的生体中权益相关的资产的集工的负债 X instant, debit 有供指考验表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债前收益的优量、 X instant, debit 有供指考金融资产的关证的专标和包载的最大损失效口急额的承认为结例。 X instant, debit 有供指考金融资产的关证的专术和包载的最大损失效口急额的承认为结例。 X instant, debit 在结构化主体中权益的是大损失效而已愈新成量、		,
在未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中氡益的披露 [abstract] 在未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中氡益的披露 [abbf] axbl 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未約入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] member] 週时产品 [nember] member 夏广之转融该 [nember] member 资产支转融该 [nember] member 资产支转融该 [nember] member 资产有限时收回mobr] member 资产有限的发达方式 [member] member 金收发起设立 [nember] member 金北发起设立 [nember] member 金北教人首并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的基础信息 [text block] text block 本結內人首并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的联西价值 X instant, debit 并有至到财投资税收重价的生体中权益相关的资产的集工的负债 X instant, debit 有供指考验表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债前收益的优量、 X instant, debit 有供指考金融资产的关证的专标和包载的最大损失效口急额的承认为结例。 X instant, debit 有供指考金融资产的关证的专术和包载的最大损失效口急额的承认为结例。 X instant, debit 在结构化主体中权益的是大损失效而已愈新成量、		,
年未納入合并財务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] ま納入合并財务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] ま納入合并財务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] 理财产品 [member] 理财产品 [member] 理财产品 [member] 正时下品 [member] 正可能 正式 正式		
未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] member 理财产品 [member] member 理财产品 [member] member 资产支持融资 [member] member 资产支持融资 [member] member 资产支持融资 [member] member 资产管理计划 [member] member 投资基金 [member] member 投资基金 [member] member 投资基本处表设立 [member] member 企业发起设立 [member] member 企业发起设立 [member] member 金少发起设立 [member] member 金少发起设立 [member] member 金少发起设立 [member] member 第三列机构发起设立 [member] member 第三列机构发起资 member 第三列机构发起设立 [member] member 第三列机构发出资 member 「 在生物为主教表 me		table
 本熱入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] 四时内 四时内 四时内 四日内 原子支持融资 [nember] 四日内 原子支持融资 [nember] 四日内 受产管理计划 [nember] 四日内 受产管理计划 [nember] 四日内 受方管理计划 [nember] 四日内 安基本 「市村市支」(xis) 四日内 空生支起设立 [nember] 四日内 空生支起设立 [nember] 四日内 空生支起设立 [nember] 四日内 二 在主外入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的波器 [line items] 四日内 市田 市田 市村市支通路支 市村市支 市内 市内 市内 市		axis
中期が高 [member]		member
信托计划 [nember] nember 资产管理计划 [nember] nember 投资基金 [nember] nember 投资基金 [nember] nember 结构化主体的设立方式 [nember] nember 企业发起设立 [nember] nember 第二方机构发起设立 [nember] nember 》 nember 和 nember nember 和 nember 和 nember nember nember nember nember ne	理财产品 [member]	member
	资产支持融资 [member]	member
投资基金 [nember] nember 结构化主体的设立方式 [axis] axis 结构化主体的设立方式 [nember] nember 企业发起设立 [nember] nember 第二方机构发起设立 [nember] nember 第二方机构发起设立 [nember] nember 第二方机构发起设立 [nember] nember 第二方机构发起设立 [nember] nember 作用力合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [line items] line items 本纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 存有至到期投资的账面价值 X instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 在好易报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负责的账面价值 X instant, credit 在好易报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负责的账面价值 X instant, credit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额 X instant, credit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 小确认的与结构化主体中权益和关约资产和负债的账面价值 text 市 text text 加多机 计 text 在结构化主体中权益和关约资产和负债的账面价值 text 加支 text text 在结构化主体中权益和关约资产和负债的账面价值 text 市 text text	信托计划 [member]	member
结构化主体的设立方式 [axis] axis 结构化主体的设立方式 [member] member 企业发起设立 [member] member 第三方机构发起设立 [member] member 在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的拔露 [line items] line items 在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 并有至到期投资的账面价值 X instant, debit 有年至到期投资的账面价值 X instant, debit 有年至到期投资的账面价值 X instant, debit 在此场客报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负责的账面价值 X instant, debit 在出售金融资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 在全业优量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 在全业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] member 和认合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] member	资产管理计划 [member]	member
结构化主体的设立方式 [nember] nember] nember nember 2 企业发起设立 [nember] nember nember 2 第三方机构发起设立 [nember] nember nember 2 第三方机构发起设立 [nember] nember nember 2 在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的拔露 [line items] line items 2 卡尔利马子服表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 2 下在大纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 2 第有至到期投资的账面价值 2 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 2 不能出来中和认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 2 不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口急频的确认方法的信息 2 Exat Add Line 2 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口急频的确认方法的信息 2 Exat C Line 2 正式 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口急频的确认方法的信息 2 Exat C Line 2 正式 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口争实及其原因的描述 2 Exat C Line 2 正式 </th <td>投资基金 [member]</td> <td>member</td>	投资基金 [member]	member
企业发起设立 [member] member 第三方机构发起设立 [member] member 第三方机构发起设立 [member] member 在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [line items] line items 本纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 Kext block 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 X instant, credit 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 X instant, credit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额 X instant, credit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 水确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 推述 工 text 水本能量化其在结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 推述 工 text 水确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 指述 Text text 工 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [labstract] text 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] text text 术纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] text text	结构化主体的设立方式 [axis]	axis
第三方机构发起设立 [nember] nember 在未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [line items] line items] 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中基益相信息 [text block] cxt block 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 line items] 有有至到期投资的账面价值 line items] 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 line items] 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 line items] 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 line items] 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 line items] 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 水确认的与结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 水确认的与结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的扩展 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益的最大损失散回的影响的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的批量 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞回 text 水面认的与结构化主体中权益和关诉的资产和负债的账面价值与其很可加量的 text 水面认为量并未完正的结构化主体中和关键的表示的表示面价值 text 水面认为量为量为量为量为益并未完正的 text 水面、 text text 水面、 text t	结构化主体的设立方式 [member]	member
在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [line items] line items] line items 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的基础信息 [text block] text block 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 持有至到期投资的账面价值 X instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 X instant, debit 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 X instant, debit 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 X instant, debit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 x instant, credit 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口多部实及其原因的描述 text 在结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 推述 x instant 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [tabte] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] x instant	企业发起设立 [member]	member
未納入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的基础信息 [text block] にxt block 本财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 ス instant, debit 方有至到期投资的账面价值 ス instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 ス instant, debit 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 ス instant, debit 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 X instant, certal 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 在北市能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 水确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 水确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的批数 text 在主体型大力的大的为告诉财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table 在主处式运动式的局式有优生体和引载相关的资产和负债的披露 [table] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [nember] member	第三方机构发起设立 [member]	member
 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值 并有至到期投资的账面价值 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 在财务报表中和认的与结构化主体中权益和关的负债的账面价值 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 在结构化主体中权益和关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 本业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 在载达 在全业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在业大发起资立的结构化主体 [nember] 成instant, debit 	在未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益的披露 [line items]	line items
 持有至到期投资的账面价值 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益制关的负债的账面价值 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口命额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 在业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 在xu不能量化其在结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 在xu 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体[axis] 本纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] X instant, debit 	未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的基础信息 [text block]	text block
 可供出售金融资产的账面价值 在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 在财务报表中和认的与结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 在或和截截 在或和截截 在或和截截 在或和载机的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 在或本式 在或本式 在或本式 在或本式 在或本式 在或本式 在或本式 市成 市 市<td>在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值</td><td>X instant, debit</td>	在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产的账面价值	X instant, debit
在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 在如本能量化其在结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 本述 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table axis	持有至到期投资的账面价值	X instant, debit
在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 X instant 在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 描述 text 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] axis	可供出售金融资产的账面价值	X instant, debit
在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息 text 企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 text 对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 描述 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 和ise	在财务报表中确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的负债的账面价值	X instant, credit
 企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述 对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 描述 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] 和isi 和isi 	在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额	X instant
对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的 text 描述 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] member	在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口金额的确认方法的信息	text
描述 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] member	企业不能量化其在结构化主体中权益的最大损失敞口的事实及其原因的描述	text
在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract] 在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] member	对确认的与结构化主体中权益相关的资产和负债的账面价值与其最大损失敞口的比较的	text
在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [table] table axis 未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis] axis member] member	描述	
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]axis未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]member	在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [abstract]	
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member] member		table
		axis
理财产品 [member] member		member
	理财产品 [member]	member

资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
结构化主体的设立方式 [axis]	axis
结构化主体的设立方式 [member]	member
企业发起设立 [member]	member
第三方机构发起设立 [member]	member
在企业发起设立的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中未享有权益的披露 [line items]	line items
作为发起人的认定依据	text
当期从结构化主体中获得的收益	X duration, credit
服务收费	X duration, credit
向结构化主体转移资产的收益	X duration, credit
当期向结构化主体转移资产的账面价值	X duration, credit
向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持的情况披露 [abstract]	
向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持情况的披露 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持情况的披露 [line items]	line items
对企业向结构化主体提供支持的意图的描述	text
在没有合同约定的情况下企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供支持的类型的描述	text
在没有合同约定的情况下企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供支持的金额	X duration
在没有合同约定的情况下企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供支持的原因的描述	text
与未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [abstract]	
与未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的风险的性质及其变化的额外信息	table
[table]	
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
与未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体中权益相关的风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [line	line items
items]	
与结构化主体中权益相关风险的性质及其变化的额外信息 [text block]	text block
企业或其子公司向结构化主体提供财务支持的合同条款的描述	text
因在结构化主体中持有权益而遭受损失的金额	X duration, debit

计入当期损益的金额	X duration, debit
计入其他综合收益的金额	X duration, debit
从结构化主体中获得收益的类型	text
企业需要承担与结构化主体相关的损失的最大限额	X instant, credit
是否要求企业在其他主体之前承担结构化主体的损失的描述	text
对当其他主体在结构化主体中的权益级别低于企业的权益时,其他主体承担潜在损失	text block
的级别和金额的披露 [text block]	
第三方提供的、对企业在结构化主体中权益的公允价值或风险可能产生影响的流动性	text block
支持、担保、承诺的信息披露 [text block]	
结构化主体在融资活动中遇到的困难的描述	text
结构化主体的融资形式及其加权平均期限的披露 [text block]	text block
投资性主体的相关信息披露 [text block]	text block
对投资性主体的判断及主体身份转换的说明 [text block]	text block
对确定企业为投资性主体的重大判断和假设的描述	text
对不具备投资性主体的一项或多项特征但仍被确定为投资性主体的原因的描述	text
对投资性主体身份转换的描述	text
对投资性主体身份转换的原因的描述	text
投资性主体身份转换对财务报表影响的披露 [text block]	text block
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [text block]	text block
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [abstract]	
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司 [member]	member
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的基础信息 [line items]	line items
主要经营地	text
注册地	text
持股比例	X.XX instant
表决权比例	X.XX instant
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [text block]	text block
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [abstract]	
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [table]	table
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司 [axis]	axis
未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司 [member]	member
与在未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司中权益相关的风险信息披露 [line items]	line items
对向企业转移资金的能力存在重大限制的性质和程度的描述	text
对向未纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司提供支持的说明 [abstract]	
对向子公司提供支持的承诺或意图的描述	text
在没有合同约定的情况下投资性主体或其子公司向子公司提供支持的类型	text
在没有合同约定的情况下投资性主体或其子公司向子公司提供支持的金额	X duration
在没有合同约定的情况下投资性主体或其子公司向子公司提供支持的原因	text
未纳入合并报表范围的子公司向未纳入合并财务报表范围但受企业控制的结构化主体提供财	
务支持的情形 [abstract]	

投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [table]

table

投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [axis]	axis
投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体 [member]	member
理财产品 [member]	member
资产支持融资 [member]	member
信托计划 [member]	member
资产管理计划 [member]	member
投资基金 [member]	member
投资性主体控制的未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体的披露 [line items]	line items
财务支持的合同条款	text
可能导致企业承担损失的事项或情况	text
投资性主体或其子公司决定向未纳入合并财务报表范围的结构化主体提供支持从而	text
实现控制的相关因素的解释	
本期合并财务报表范围变更的说明 [text block]	text block
本年新增纳入合并财务报表范围的单位数	X.XX instant
本年新增纳入合并财务报表范围的单位的原因	text
本年减少纳入合并财务报表范围的单位数	X.XX instant
本年减少纳入合并财务报表范围单位的原因	text
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的信息 [abstract]	
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的信息 [table]	table
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司名称 [member]	member
报告期内新纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司的信息 [line items]	line items
直接持有股权比例	X.XX instant
间接持有股权比例	X.XX instant
购买日的可辨认净资产公允价值	X instant, credit
净资产公允价值	X instant, credit
购买日至期末净利润	X duration, credit
本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司的信息 [abstract]	
本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司的信息 [table]	table
报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的子公司名称 [axis]	axis
本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司名称 [member]	member
本报告期内不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原子公司的信息 [line items]	line items
注册地	text
业务性质	text
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
出售日资产总额	X instant, debit
出售日负债总额	X instant, credit
出售日所有者权益总额	X instant, credit
上一会计期间资产负债表日资产总额	X instant, debit
上一会计期间资产负债表日负债总额	X instant, credit

上一会计期间资产负债表日所有者权益总额	X instant, credit
本期期初至出售日营业收入	X duration, credit
本期期初至出售日营业成本及费用	X duration, debit
本期期初至出售日净利润	X duration, credit
本报告期内原子公司不再纳入合并财务报表范围的原因	text
[931001] 附注_货币资金	
货币资金信息披露 [text block]	text block
按类别列示 [abstract]	
库存现金	X instant, debit
银行存款	X instant, debit
其中: 客户存款	X instant, debit
公司存款	X instant, debit
其他货币资金	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
按币种列示 [abstract]	
货币资金年初期末余额 [table]	table
货币资金类别 [axis]	axis
货币资金种类 [member]	member
库存现金 [member]	member
银行存款 [member]	member
客户存款 [member]	member
客户资金存款 [member]	member
客户信用资金存款 [member]	member
公司存款 [member]	member
公司自有资金存款 [member]	member
公司信用资金存款 [member]	member
其他货币资金 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
人民币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member

瑞典克朗 [member] 澳门元 [member] 新西兰元 [member] 韩元 [member] 其他外币 [member] 货币资金年初期末余额 [line items] 原币金额 折算汇率 人民币金额 受限制的货币资金年初期末余额 [931002] 附注_结算备付金 结算备付金信息披露 [text block] 按类别列示 [abstract] 客户备付金 公司备付金 合计 按币种列示 [abstract] 结算备付金 [table] 结算备付金类别 [axis] 结算备付金类别 [member] 客户备付金 [member] 客户普通备付金 [member] 客户信用备付金 [member] 公司备付金 [member] 公司自有备付金 [member] 公司信用备付金 [member] 货币种类 [axis] 货币 [member] 人民币 [member] 美元 [member] 欧元 [member] 港币 [member] 日元 [member] 英镑 [member] 瑞士法郎 [member] 加拿大元 [member] 澳大利亚元 [member] 新加坡元 [member] 丹麦克朗 [member] 挪威克朗 [member] 瑞典克朗 [member]

member member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant X instant, debit X instant, debit turk block

X instant, debit X instant, debit

table

axis member member member member member member member axis member member

澳门元 [member] member 新西兰元 [member] member 韩元 [member] member 其他外币 [member] member 结算备付金 [line items] line items 原币金额 X instant, debit 折算汇率 X.XX instant 人民币金额 X instant, debit [931003] 附注_融出资金 融出资金信息披露 [text block] text block 按类别列示 [abstract] 融资融券业务融出资金 X instant, debit 孖展融资 X instant, debit 减:减值准备 (X) instant, credit 合计 X instant, debit 按客户列示 [abstract] 个人 X instant, debit 机构 X instant, debit 合计 X instant, debit 按账龄结构披露 [abstract] 融出资金按账龄结构披露 [table] table 融出资金账龄结构 [axis] axis 融出资金按账龄结构 [member] member 六个月以内(含六个月) [member] member 三个月以内(含三个月) [member] member 一个月以内(含一个月) [member] member 一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member] member 三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member] member 六个月以上 [member] member 六个月至一年(含一年) [member] member 一年以上 [member] member 一年至五年(含五年) [member] member 一年至三年(含三年) [member] member 一年至两年(含两年) [member] member 两年至三年(含三年) [member] member 三年至五年(含五年) [member] member 三年至四年(含四年) [member] member 四年至五年(含五年) [member] member 五年以上 [member] member 融出资金按账龄结构披露 [line items] line items 账面余额,金额 X instant, debit

账面余额,比例	X.XX instant
坏账准备,金额	X instant, credit
坏账准备,比例 [F][1](注)(注)(注)	X.XX instant
坏账准备,计提比例	X.XX instant
融资融券业务担保物信息 [abstract]	
融资融券业务担保物信息 [table]	table
担保物类别 [axis]	axis
担保物 [member]	member
资金 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
股票 [member]	member
基金 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
融资融券业务担保物信息 [line items]	line items
融资融券业务担保物公允价值	X instant, credit
逾期的融出资金	X instant, debit
[931004] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [abstract]	
按类别列示 [abstract]	
交易性金融资产	X instant, debit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
交易性金融资产,按明细列示 [abstract]	
债券	X instant, debit
股票	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产,按明细列示 [abstract]	
债券	X instant, debit
股票	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
有承诺条件的以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
[931005] 附注_衍生金融工具	
衍生金融工具信息披露 [text block]	text block
衍生工具 [abstract]	
衍生工具 [table]	table

衍生金融工具 [axis]	axis
衍生金融工具的类别 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
衍生工具 [line items]	line items
套期工具名义金额	X instant
套期工具资产公允价值	X instant, debit
套期工具负债公允价值	X instant, credit
非套期工具名义金额	X instant
非套期工具资产公允价值	X instant, debit
非套期工具负债公允价值	X instant, credit
[931006] 附注_买入返售金融资产	
买入返售金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
买入返售金融资产 [abstract]	
按标的物类别列示 [abstract]	
股票	X instant, debit
债券	X instant, debit
其中:国债	X instant, debit
金融债	X instant, debit
企业债	X instant, debit
基金	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
按业务类别列示 [abstract]	
约定购回式证券	X instant, debit
股票质押式回购	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
约定购回式证券、股票质押式回购的剩余期限 [abstract]	
约定购回式证券、股票质押式回购的剩余期限 [table]	table
约定购回式证券、股票质押式回购的剩余期限剩余到期期限 [axis]	axis
约定购回式证券、股票质押式回购的剩余期限剩余到期期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member

即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	
一年以上 [member]	member
一年以上 [member] 一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member] 一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
约定购回式证券、股票质押式回购的剩余期限 [line items]	line items
约定购回式证券	X instant, debit
股票质押式回购	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产的担保物公允价值	X instant, credit
[931007] 附注_应收款项	
应收款项信息披露 [text block]	text block
按明细列示 [abstract]	text block
应收清算款	X instant, debit
应收手续费及佣金	X instant, debit
其中: 应收出租交易席位佣金	X instant, debit
应收证券承销手续费及佣金	X instant, debit
应收受托客户资产管理费	X instant, debit
应收融资融券客户款	X instant, debit
应收代销基金手续费	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
远收款项账面价值	X instant, debit
按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	2x mount, ucon
短來嚴佔构扱露 [abstract] 应收款项按账龄结构披露 [table]	table
应收款项按账时结构扱路 [table] 应收款项账龄结构 [axis]	axis
应收款项按账龄结构 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	
平以四(百一平)[mennoer]	member

三个月以内(含三个月) [member] 三个月至一年(含一年) [member] 一年至三年(含三年) [member] 一年至两年(含两年) [member] 两年至三年(含三年) [member] 三年以上 [member] 三年至四年(含四年) [member] 四年至五年(含五年) [member] 五年以上 [member] 应收款项按账龄结构披露 [line items] 账面余额 账面余额,比例 坏账准备 坏账准备,比例 坏账准备,计提比例 按评估方式列示 [abstract] 应收款项按评估方式列示 [table] 应收款项按评估方式分类 [axis] 应收款项按评估方式分类 [member] 单项计提减值准备 [member] 组合计提减值准备 [member] 应收款项按评估方式列示 [line items] 账面余额 账面余额,比例 坏账准备 坏账准备,比例 坏账准备,计提比例 [931008] 附注_应收利息 应收利息信息披露 [text block] 应收利息 [abstract] 债券投资 存放金融同业 融资融券 买入返售 其他 小计 减:减值准备 合计 [931009] 附注_存出保证金

存出保证金信息披露 [text block]

member member member member member member member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant X instant, credit X.XX instant X.XX instant table axis member member member line items X instant, debit X.XX instant X instant, credit X.XX instant X.XX instant

text block

X instant, debit
X instant, debit
(X) instant, credit
X instant, debit

text block

交易保证金	X instant, d
信用保证金	X instant, d
履约保证金	X instant, d
其他	X instant, d
合计	X instant, d
按币种列示 [abstract]	
存出保证金按币种列示 [table]	table
存出保证金类别 [axis]	axis
存出保证金类别 [member]	member
交易保证金 [member]	member
信用保证金 [member]	member
履约保证金 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
人民币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
存出保证金按币种列示 [line items]	line items
原币金额	X instant, d
折算汇率	X.XX insta
人民币金额	X instant, d

text block

可供出售金融资产信息披露 [text block]

可供出售金融资产的构成 [abstract] 按公允价值计量 [abstract]

元素

债权型投资 其中: 摊余成本 累计计入其他综合收益 累计计提减值 权益型投资 其中:成本 累计计入其他综合收益 累计计提减值 小计 其中: 摊余成本/成本 累计计入其他综合收益 累计计提减值 按成本计量 [abstract] 权益型投资 减:减值准备 小计 合计 [931010a] 附注_可供出售金融资产(二) 可供出售金融资产信息披露 [text block] 按投资品种类别列示 [abstract] 可供出售金融资产按投资品种类别列示 [table] 可供出售金融资产投资品种类别 [axis] 可供出售金融资产投资品种类别 [member] 债券 [member] 股票 [member] 基金 [member] 其他 [member] 可供出售金融资产按投资品种类别列示 [line items] 初始成本 公允价值变动 减值准备 账面价值 可供出售金融资产减值准备 [abstract] 债权型投资,年初减值准备 债权型投资,本年计提 其中: 债权型投资, 从其他综合收益转入 债权型投资,本年减少 其中: 债权型投资, 期后公允价值回升转回 债权型投资,期末减值准备 权益型投资,年初减值准备 权益型投资,本年计提

X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit

text block

table axis member member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit

- X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit
- X duration, credit

其中: 权益型投资, 从其他综合收益转入	X duration, credit
权益型投资,本年减少	(X) duration, debit
其中: 权益型投资, 期后公允价值回升转回	(X) duration, debit
权益型投资,期末减值准备	X instant, credit
可供出售金融资产减值准备,年初账面余额	X instant, credit
可供出售金融资产减值准备,本年计提	X duration, credit
其中:可供出售金融资产减值准备,从其他综合收益转入	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产减值准备,本年减少	(X) duration, debit
其中: 可供出售金融资产减值准备, 期后公允价值回升转回	(X) duration, debit
可供出售金融资产减值准备,期末账面余额	X instant, credit
[931011] 附注_融出证券	
融出证券信息披露 [text block]	text block
按类别列示 [abstract]	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
转融通融入证券	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
融出证券合计	X instant, debit
转融通融入证券总额	X instant, debit
融券业务违约情况	text
[931012] 附注_持有至到期投资	
持有至到期投资信息披露 [text block]	text block
持有至到期投资的构成 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资的构成 [table]	table
持有至到期的投资项目 [axis]	axis
持有至到期的投资项目 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
持有至到期投资的构成 [line items]	line items
持有至到期投资账面余额	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
持有至到期投资账面价值	X instant, debit
[931013] 附注_长期股权投资	
长期股权投资信息披露 [text block]	text block
长期股权投资分类 [abstract]	
长期股权投资分类 [table]	table
被投资单位 [axis]	axis
被投资单位 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member

member

line items

X instant, debit

元素

联营企业 [member] 长期股权投资分类 [line items] 账面余额 减值准备 账面价值 权益法核算的长期股权投资 [abstract] 权益法核算的长期股权投资 [table] 权益法下被投资单位 [axis] 权益法下被投资单位 [member] 合营企业 [member] 联营企业 [member] 权益法核算的长期股权投资 [line items] 投资成本 年初账面价值 本期增加投资 损益调整 享有的其他综合收益 其他权益变动 已宣告分派现金股利 处置投资 本期提取的减值准备 外币报表折算差额 期末账面价值 实质上构成对被投资单位投资的长期应收款 年末减值准备 [931014] 附注_投资性房地产 投资性房地产信息披露 [text block] 采用成本模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [abstract] 采用成本模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [table] 投资性房地产类别 [axis] 投资性房地产 [member] 房屋建筑物 [member] 土地使用权 [member] 采用成本模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [line items] 投资性房地产原价 [abstract] 年初余额 本期增加 [abstract] 本期购置 新增子公司转入 在建工程转入

自用房地产或存货转入

(X) instant, credit X instant, debit table axis member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) instant, credit

text block

table axis member member member line items

X instant, debit

X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit

因不符合持有待售条件而增加	X duration, debit
其他增加	X duration, debit
小计	X duration, debit
本期减少 [abstract]	
转为自用房地产或存货	(X) duration, credit
处置	(X) duration, credit
因分类为持有待售而减少	(X) duration, credit
其他减少	(X) duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, credit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit
期末余额	X instant, debit
投资性房地产累计折旧 [abstract]	
年初余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
其中:本期计提	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
期末余额	X instant, credit
投资性房地产账面净值 [abstract]	
期末账面净值	X instant, debit
年初账面净值	X instant, debit
投资性房地产减值准备 [abstract]	
投资性房地产减值准备,年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
其中:本期计提	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
投资性房地产减值准备,期末账面余额	X instant, credit
投资性房地产账面价值 [abstract]	
期末账面价值	X instant, debit
年初账面价值	X instant, debit
投资性房地产公允价值 [abstract]	
期末公允价值	X instant, debit
年初公允价值	X instant, debit
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的信息披露 [text block]	text block
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的增减变动 [abstract]	
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的增减变动 [table]	table
投资性房地产类别 [axis]	axis
投资性房地产 [member]	member
房屋建筑物 [member]	member
土地使用权 [member]	member
采用公允价值模式进行后续计量的投资性房地产的增减变动 [line items]	line items

年初账面价值	X instant, debit
本期增加 [abstract]	
购置或者在建工程转入	X duration, debit
因不符合持有待售条件而增加	X duration, debit
自用房地产或存货转入	X duration, debit
自固定资产转入时的重估利得	X duration, debit
公允价值变动增加额	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
小计	X duration, debit
本期减少 [abstract]	
转为自用房地产或存货	(X) duration, credit
因分类为持有待售而减少	(X) duration, credit
公允价值变动减少额	(X) duration, credit
处置	(X) duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, credit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit
期末账面价值	X instant, debit
期末公允价值	X instant, debit
公允价值变动增加(减少)利润总额	X duration
投资性房地产公允价值的确定依据	text
投资性房地转换情况及理由以及对损益或所有者权益的影响	text
当期处置投资性房地产及其对损益的影响	text
投资性房地产后续计量模式变更的说明	text
[931015] 附注_固定资产	
固定资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
固定资产增减变动 [abstract]	
固定资产增减变动 [table]	table
固定资产类别 [axis]	axis
固定资产 [member]	member
房屋建筑物 [member]	member
办公设备及其他设备 [member]	member
运输工具 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
固定资产增减变动 [line items]	line items
固定资产原价 [abstract]	
年初余额	X instant, debit
本期增加	X duration, debit
本期购置	X duration, debit
收购子公司	X duration, debit
在建工程转入	X duration, debit
投资性房地产转入	X duration, debit

元素属性

X duration, debit

因不符合持有待售条件而增加
四小村百持有付告录什叫 增加 其他增加
本期减少 转让和出售
清理报废
特出至在建工程
转出至投资性房地产
因分类为持有待售而减少
其他减少
外币报表折算差额
期末余额
固定资产累计折旧 [abstract]
年初余额
本期增加
其中:本期计提
收购子公司
本期减少
其中:处置或报废
转出至在建工程
转出至投资性房地产
外币报表折算差额
期末余额
固定资产账面净值 [abstract]
年初账面净值
期末账面净值
固定资产减值准备 [abstract]
固定资产减值准备,年初账面余额
本期增加额
其中:本期计提额
本期减少额
外币报表折算差额
固定资产减值准备,期末账面余额
固定资产账面价值 [abstract]
年初账面价值
其中:用于担保的固定资产
其他所有权或使用权受限的固定资产
期末账面价值
其中:用于担保的固定资产
其他所有权或使用权受限的固定资产
持有待售的固定资产 [abstract]
持有待售的固定资产 [table]
持有待售的固定资产项目 [axis]

X duration, debit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X instant, debit

X histant, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit

X instant, debit X instant, debit

X instant, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit

X instant, debit X instant, debit

table axis

元素

持有待售的固定资产 [member] 持有待售的固定资产 [line items] 账面价值 公允价值 预计处置费用 预计处置时间 [931016] 附注_在建工程 在建工程信息披露 [text block] 在建工程主要信息 [abstract] 在建工程主要信息 [table] 在建工程按项目披露 [axis] 工程项目名称 [member] 其他在建工程 [member] 在建工程主要信息 [line items] 预算数 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期减少额,转入固定资产 本期减少额,转入无形资产 本期减少额,处置 本期减少额,其他减少 外币报表折算差额 期末账面余额 减值准备 账面价值 资金来源 在建工程投入占预算比例 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额 [abstract] 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额 [table] 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额项目 [axis] 借款费用资本化的工程项目名称 [member] 范围 [axis] 范围 [member] 最大值 [member] 最小值 [member] 计入工程成本的借款费用资本化金额 [line items] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期转入固定资产额 其他减少额 期末账面余额

member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, credit yyyy-mm-dd text block table axis member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit X instant, debit text X.XX instant table axis member axis member member member line items X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit X instant, debit

X.XX duration

本期确定资本化金额的资本化率 在建工程减值准备 [abstract] 在建工程减值准备 [table] 在建工程按项目披露 [axis] 工程项目名称 [member] 其他在建工程 [member] 在建工程减值准备 [line items] 在建工程减值准备,年初账面余额 本期计提额 本期减少额 在建工程减值准备,期末账面余额 计提或减少原因 [931017] 附注_无形资产 无形资产信息披露 [text block] 无形资产增减变动 [abstract] 无形资产增减变动 [table] 无形资产类别 [axis] 无形资产 [member] 土地使用权 [member] 计算机软件 [member] 交易席位费 [member] 其他 [member] 无形资产增减变动 [line items] 无形资产原价 [abstract] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期购置 其他 本期减少额 外币报表折算差额 期末账面余额 无形资产累计摊销 [abstract] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期计提 其他 本期减少额 外币报表折算差额 期末账面余额 无形资产账面净值 [abstract] 年初账面净值

table axis member member line items X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit text

text block

table axis member member member member line items X instant, debit

X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit X duration, debit X instant, debit

X instant, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit

X instant, debit

期末账面净值	X instant, debit
无形资产减值准备 [abstract]	
无形资产减值准备,年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
本期计提	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
无形资产减值准备,期末账面余额	X instant, credit
无形资产账面价值 [abstract]	
年初账面价值	X instant, debit
其中:用于担保的无形资产	X instant, debit
其他所有权或使用权受限制的无形资产	X instant, debit
期末账面价值	X instant, debit
其中:用于担保的无形资产	X instant, debit
其他所有权或使用权受限制的无形资产	X instant, debit
交易席位费 [abstract]	
原价年初账面余额	X instant, debit
上海证券交易所	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
深圳证券交易所	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
上海证券交易所	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
深圳证券交易所	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
其中: A 股	X instant, debit
B 股	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
其他	X instant, debit
累计摊销额年初账面余额	X instant, credit
上海证券交易所	X instant, credit

其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 **B**股 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 **B**股 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 其他 账面价值年初余额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 **B**股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中:A股 **B**股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股

X instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit

其他 其他 原价本期增加额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 累计摊销本期增加额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 账面价值本期增加额 上海证券交易所 其中:A股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 原价本期减少额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 累计摊销本期减少额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股

其他

X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit

- (X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit
- (X) duration, debit
- (X) duration, debit
- (X) duration, debit

账面价值本期减少额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 原价期末账面余额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 **B**股 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 **B**股 其中: A 股 B 股 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 **B**股 其中: A 股 **B**股 其他 其他 累计摊销额期末账面余额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股

(X) duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit

元素

上海证券交易所 其中:A股 B 股 其中: A 股 **B**股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 其他 账面价值期末余额 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中:A股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 上海证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 深圳证券交易所 其中: A 股 B 股 其中: A 股 B 股 其他 其他 7/12. 7.24

X instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit

[830260] 附注_商誉	
商誉信息披露 [text block]	text block
商誉基本信息 [abstract]	
商誉基本信息 [table]	table
被投资单位按名称披露 [axis]	axis
合并产生商誉的被投资单位名称 [member]	member

商誉基本信息 [line items]	line items
商誉形成来源	text
商誉初始金额	X instant, debit
商誉减值准备	(X) instant, credit
商誉年初账面价值	X instant, debit
商誉本期增加额	X duration, debit
商誉本期减少额	(X) duration, credit
商誉减值准备,本期计提的减值准备	(X) duration, credit
商誉外币报表折算差额	X duration, debit
商誉期末账面价值	X instant, debit
商誉其他需要说明的事项	text
[931019] 附注_递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债	
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债信息披露 [text block]	text block
	lext block
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [abstract]	. 11
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [table]	table
确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [axis]	axis
确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [member]	member
资产减值准备 [member]	member
公允价值变动 [member]	member
金融工具公允价值变动 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产的公允价值变动	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动 [member]	member
投资性房地产公允价值变动 [member]	member
固定资产折旧 [member]	member
无形资产摊销 [member]	member
应付职工薪酬 [member]	member
预计负债 [member]	member
可结转以后年度的亏损 [member]	member
政府补助 [member]	member
内部交易抵销 [member]	member
收购子公司产生的公允价值调整 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债 [line items]	line items
可抵扣暂时性差异	X instant, debit
未经抵销的递延所得税资产	X instant, debit
应纳税暂时性差异	X instant, credit
未经抵销的递延所得税负债	X instant, credit
抵销金额	X instant
抵销后的递延所得税资产和负债净额 [abstract]	
抵销后递延所得税资产金额	X instant, debit
抵销后递延所得税负债金额	(X) instant, credit

N7. 201	
净额	X instant, debit
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣暂时性差异(或可抵扣亏损) [abstract]	
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣暂时性差异(或可抵扣亏损) [table]	table .
未确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [axis]	axis
未确认递延所得税的暂时性差异类型 [member]	member
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣暂时性差异(或可抵扣亏损) [line items]	line items
可抵扣亏损	X instant, debit
可抵扣暂时性差异	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
未确认原因	text
到期日	yyyy-mm-dd
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期情况 [abstract]	
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期情况 [table]	table
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期期限 [axis]	axis
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期期限 [member]	member
1 年内到期 [member]	member
1 年至 2 年到期 [member]	member
2年至3年到期 [member]	member
3 年至 4 年到期 [member]	member
4 年至 5 年到期 [member]	member
未确认递延所得税资产的可抵扣亏损到期情况 [line items]	line items
可抵扣亏损	X instant, debit
未确认对子公司或联营企业及合营企业投资相关的递延所得税负债 [abstract]	
未确认对子公司或联营企业及合营企业投资相关的递延所得税负债 [table]	table
被投资单位 [axis]	axis
被投资单位 [member]	member
子公司 [member]	member
合营企业 [member]	member
联营企业 [member]	member
未确认对子公司或联营企业及合营企业投资相关的递延所得税负债 [line items]	line items
应纳税暂时性差异	X instant, credit
未确认原因	text
递延所得税资产和递延所得税负债抵销后列报的说明	text
31020] 附注_其他资产	
他资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他资产 [abstract]	
其他资产明细 [abstract]	
应收股利	X instant, debit
其他应收款	X instant, debit
待转承销费用	X instant, debit
长期待摊费用	X instant, debit

	÷.
一五日	系

其他	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
减:减值准备	(X) instant, credit
合计	X instant, debit
其他应收款信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他应收款按项目披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款按项目披露 [table]	table
其他应收款按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他应收款项目 [member]	member
其他应收款按项目披露 [line items]	line items
其它应收款账面余额	X instant, debit
减: 坏账准备	(X) instant, credit
其他应收款账面价值	X instant, debit
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [abstract]	
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [table]	table
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [axis]	axis
其他应收款按账龄结构的类别 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年以上 [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
其他应收款按账龄结构披露 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
账面余额,比例	X.XX instant
坏账准备	X instant, credit
坏账准备,比例	X.XX instant
计提比例	X.XX instant
其他应收款按种类分析 [abstract]	
其他应收款按种类披露 [table]	table
其他应收款按种类披露 [axis]	axis
其他应收款按种类披露 [member]	member
单项计提减值准备 [member]	member
组合计提减值准备 [member]	member
其他应收款按种类披露 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, debit
账面余额,比例	X.XX instant

X instant, credit

X.XX instant

坏账准备 坏账准备,比例 计提比例 期末其他应收款情况 [abstract] 其他应收款按客户类别披露 [table] 客户类别 [axis] 客户 [member] 其他应收款按客户类别披露 [line items] 账面余额 年限 占其他应收款总额比例 性质或内容 其他应收款坏账准备增减变动 [abstract] 年初账面余额 本期计提额 本期减少额,转回 本期减少额,转销 期末账面余额 长期待摊费用信息披露 [text block] 长期待摊费用 [abstract] 长期待摊费用 [table] 长期待摊费用按项目披露 [axis] 长期待摊费用项目 [member] 预付经营租赁款 [member] 经营租入固定资产改良 [member] 其他 [member] 长期待摊费用 [line items] 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期减少额 本期摊销 其他减少 期末账面余额 剩余摊销年限 [931021] 附注_资产减值准备 资产减值准备信息披露 [text block] 资产减值准备 [abstract] 坏账准备,年初账面余额 融出资金减值准备,年初账面余额 买入返售金融资产减值准备,年初账面余额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,年初账面余额

X.XX instant table axis member line items X instant, debit text X.XX instant text X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit text block table axis member member member member line items X instant, debit X duration, debit (X) duration, credit (X) duration, credit

(X) duration, creditX instant, debittext

text block

X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit 持有至到期投资减值准备,年初账面余额 长期股权投资减值准备,年初账面余额 投资性房地产减值准备,年初账面余额 固定资产减值准备,年初账面余额 在建工程减值准备,年初账面余额 无形资产减值准备,年初账面余额 商誉减值准备,年初账面余额 其他资产减值准备,年初账面余额 资产减值准备,年初账面余额 坏账准备,本期计提额 融出资金减值准备,本期计提额 买入返售金融资产减值准备,本期计提额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,本期计提额 持有至到期投资减值准备,本期计提额 长期股权投资减值准备,本期计提额 投资性房地产减值准备,本期计提额 固定资产减值准备,本期计提额 在建工程减值准备,本期计提额 无形资产减值准备,本期计提额 商誉减值准备,本期计提额 其他资产减值准备,本期计提额 资产减值准备,本期计提额合计 坏账准备,本期减少额 融出资金减值准备,本期减少额 买入返售金融资产减值准备,本期减少额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,本期减少额 持有至到期投资减值准备,本期减少额 长期股权投资减值准备,本期减少额 投资性房地产减值准备,本期减少额 固定资产减值准备,本期减少额 在建工程减值准备,本期减少额 无形资产减值准备,本期减少额 商誉减值准备,本期减少额 其他资产减值准备,本期减少额 资产减值准备,本期减少额合计 坏账准备本期减少额,转回 融出资金减值准备本期减少额,转回 买入返售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,转回 可供出售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,转回 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,转回 其他资产减值准备本期减少额,转回 资产减值准备本期减少额,转回合计

X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit (X) duration, debit

(X) duration, debit

坏账准备本期减少额,核销 融出资金减值准备本期减少额,核销 买入返售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 可供出售金融资产减值准备本期减少额, 核销 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,核销 长期股权投资减值准备本期减少额,核销 投资性房地产减值准备本期减少额,核销 固定资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 在建工程减值准备本期减少额, 核销 无形资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 商誉减值准备本期减少额, 核销 其他资产减值准备本期减少额,核销 资产减值准备本期减少额,核销合计 坏账准备本期减少额,转销 融出资金减值准备本期减少额,转销 买入返售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 可供出售金融资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 持有至到期投资减值准备本期减少额,转销 长期股权投资减值准备本期减少额,转销 投资性房地产减值准备本期减少额,转销 固定资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 在建工程减值准备本期减少额,转销 无形资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 商誉减值准备本期减少额,转销 其他资产减值准备本期减少额,转销 资产减值准备本期减少额,转销合计 坏账准备,外币报表折算差额 融出资金减值准备,外币报表折算差额 买入返售金融资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 持有至到期投资减值准备,外币报表折算差额 长期股权投资减值准备,外币报表折算差额 投资性房地产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 固定资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 在建工程减值准备,外币报表折算差额 无形资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 商誉减值准备,外币报表折算差额 其他资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额 资产减值准备,外币报表折算差额合计 坏账准备,其他变化 融出资金减值准备,其他变化 买入返售金融资产减值准备,其他变化

(X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit

可供出售金融资产减值准备,其他变化 持有至到期投资减值准备,其他变化 长期股权投资减值准备,其他变化 投资性房地产减值准备,其他变化 固定资产减值准备,其他变化 在建工程减值准备,其他变化 无形资产减值准备,其他变化 商誉减值准备,其他变化 其他资产减值准备,其他变化 资产减值准备,其他变化合计 坏账准备, 期末账面余额 融出资金减值准备,期末账面余额 买入返售金融资产减值准备,期末账面余额 可供出售金融资产减值准备,期末账面余额 持有至到期投资减值准备,期末账面余额 长期股权投资减值准备,期末账面余额 投资性房地产减值准备,期末账面余额 固定资产减值准备,期末账面余额 在建工程减值准备, 期末账面余额 无形资产减值准备,期末账面余额 商誉减值准备,期末账面余额 其他资产减值准备, 期末账面余额 资产减值准备,期末账面余额

[837390] 附注_短期借款

短期借款信息披露 [text block] 短期借款 [abstract] 短期借款 [table] 短期借款类别 [axis] 短期借款类别 [member] 短期信用借款 [member] 短期质押借款 [member] 短期抵押借款 [member] 短期保证借款 [member] 货币种类 [axis] 货币 [member] 人民币 [member] 美元 [member] 欧元 [member] 港币 [member] 日元 [member] 英镑 [member]

元素属性

X duration, credit X instant, credit

text block

table axis member member member axis member member member member member member

瑞士法郎 [member] 加拿大元 [member] 澳大利亚元 [member] 新加坡元 [member] 丹麦克朗 [member] 挪威克朗 [member] 瑞典克朗 [member] 澳门元 [member] 新西兰元 [member] 韩元 [member] 其他外币 [member] 短期借款 [line items] 短期借款原币金额 短期借款折算汇率 短期借款人民币金额 逾期的短期借款 [abstract] 逾期的短期借款 [table] 短期借款项目 [axis] 短期借款项目 [member] 逾期的短期借款 [line items] 逾期的短期借款贷款单位 逾期的短期借款期末余额 逾期的短期借款逾期时间 逾期的短期借款年利率 逾期的短期借款借款资金用途 逾期的短期借款逾期未偿还原因 逾期的短期借款预期还款期 逾期的短期借款备注 已到期的短期借款获得展期,说明展期条件及新的到期日 短期借款其他需要说明的事项 [931023] 附注_应付短期融资款 应付短期融资款信息披露 [text block] 应付短期融资款 [abstract] 应付短期融资款 [table] 应付短期融资款类型 [axis] 应付短期融资款类型 [member] 应付短期融资款 [line items] 发行日期 到期日期 票面利率 年初账面余额

member line items X instant, credit X.XX instant X instant, credit table axis member line items text X instant, credit text X.XX instant text text yyyy-mm-dd text text text text block table axis member line items yyyy-mm-dd yyyy-mm-dd

X.XX instant

X instant, credit

本期增加额	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
	····· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
[931024] 附注_拆入资金	
拆入资金信息披露 [text block]	text block
按明细列示 [abstract]	
银行拆入资金	X instant, credit
转融通融入资金	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
转融通融入资金 [abstract]	
转融通融入资金 [table]	table
转融通融入资金剩余到期期限 [axis]	axis
转融通融入资金剩余到期期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
最大值 [member]	member
最小值 [member]	member
转融通融入资金 [line items]	line items
转融通融入资金	X instant, credit
利率	X.XX instant

[931025] 附注_以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债信息披露 [text block]	text block
按类别列示 [abstract]	
交易性金融负债	X instant, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
交易性金融负债按明细列示 [abstract]	
债券	X instant, credit
股票	X instant, credit
基金	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且变动计入当期损益的金融负债按明细列示 [abstract]	
债券	X instant, credit
股票	X instant, credit
基金	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[931026] 附注_卖出回购金融资产款	
卖出回购金融资产款信息披露 [text block]	text block
按标的物类别列示 [abstract]	
股票	X instant, credit
债券	X instant, credit
国债	X instant, credit
金融债	X instant, credit
企业债	X instant, credit
票据	X instant, credit
融出资金收益权	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
按业务类别列示 [abstract]	
债券质押式报价回购	X instant, credit
买断式回购	X instant, credit
融出资金收益权转让回购	X instant, credit
其他卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
质押式报价回购的剩余期限和利率区间 [abstract]	
质押式报价回购的剩余期限和利率区间 [table]	table
质押式报价回购的剩余期限 [axis]	axis
质押式报价回购的剩余期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member

逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
最大值 [member]	member
最小值 [member]	member
质押式报价回购的剩余期限和利率区间 [line items]	line items
账面余额	X instant, credit
利率	X.XX instant
卖出回购金融资产款,担保物价值	X instant, debit
[931027] 附注_代理买卖证券款	
代理买卖证券款信息披露 [text block]	text block
代理买卖证券款 [abstract]	
代理买卖证券款 [table]	table
地区分布 [axis]	axis
地区分布的类别 [member]	member
境内 [member]	member
境外 [member]	member
代理买卖证券款业务类别 [axis]	axis
代理买卖证券款业务类别 [member]	member
普通经纪业务 [member]	member
信用业务 [member]	member
代理买卖证券款 [line items]	line items
个人	X instant, credit

_	-	ᆂ
7	Б	系
/	-	~

机构

合计

[931028] 附注_代理承销证券款 代理承销证券款信息披露 [text block] 代理承销证券款 [abstract] 股票 债券 其中:国债 金融债 企业债 其他有价证券 合计

[931029] 附注_代理兑付证券

代理兑付证券信息披露 [text block]

代理兑付证券 [abstract] 国债年初账面余额 国债本期收到兑付资金 国债本期已兑付债券 国债本期结转手续费收入 国债期末账面余额 企业债券年初账面余额 企业债券本期收到兑付资金 企业债券本期已兑付债券 企业债券本期结转手续费收入 企业债券期末账面余额 金融债券年初账面余额 金融债券本期收到兑付资金 金融债券本期已兑付债券 金融债券本期结转手续费收入 金融债券期末账面余额 其他债券年初账面余额 其他债券本期收到兑付资金 其他债券本期已兑付债券 其他债券本期结转手续费收入 其他债券期末账面余额 代理兑付证券年初账面余额 代理兑付证券本期收到兑付资金 代理兑付证券本期已兑付债券 代理兑付证券本期结转手续费收入 代理兑付证券期末账面余额

X instant, credit

X instant, credit

text block

X instant, credit X instant, credit

text block

X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit

text block

[809100] 附注_应付职工薪酬(一) 应付职工薪酬信息披露 [text block] 应付职工薪酬的增减变动 [abstract] 应付职工薪酬,流动部分的增减变动 [abstract] 应付短期薪酬 [abstract] 应付短期薪酬 应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴 应付职工福利费 应付社会保险费 应付医疗保险费 应付工伤保险费 应付生育保险费 应付住房公积金 应付工会经费和职工教育经费 应付非货币性福利 应付短期带薪缺勤 应付短期利润分享计划 其他应付短期薪酬 应付短期薪酬,本期增加额 应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴,本期增加额 应付职工福利费,本期增加额 应付社会保险费,本期增加额 应付医疗保险费,本期增加额 应付工伤保险费,本期增加额 应付生育保险费,本期增加额 应付住房公积金,本期增加额 应付工会经费和职工教育经费,本期增加额 应付非货币性福利,本期增加额 应付短期带薪缺勤,本期增加额 应付短期利润分享计划,本期增加额 其他应付短期薪酬,本期增加额 应付短期薪酬,本期支付额 应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴,本期支付额 应付职工福利费,本期支付额 应付社会保险费,本期支付额 应付医疗保险费,本期支付额 应付工伤保险费,本期支付额 应付生育保险费,本期支付额 应付住房公积金,本期支付额 应付工会经费和职工教育经费,本期支付额 应付非货币性福利,本期支付额

X instant, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit

应付短期带薪缺勤,本期支付额 应付短期利润分享计划,本期支付额 其他应付短期薪酬,本期支付额 应付短期薪酬,外币报表折算差额 应付工资、奖金、津贴和补贴,外币报表折算差额 应付职工福利费,外币报表折算差额 应付社会保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付医疗保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付工伤保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付生育保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付住房公积金,外币报表折算差额 应付工会经费和职工教育经费,外币报表折算差额 应付非货币性福利,外币报表折算差额 应付短期带薪缺勤,外币报表折算差额 应付短期利润分享计划,外币报表折算差额 其他应付短期薪酬,外币报表折算差额 应付离职后福利,流动部分 [abstract] 应付离职后福利, 流动部分 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划 应付基本养老保险费 应付失业保险费 应付企业年金缴费 应付离职后福利, 流动部分, 本期增加额 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划,本期增加额 应付基本养老保险费,本期增加额 应付失业保险费,本期增加额 应付企业年金缴费,本期增加额 应付离职后福利, 流动部分, 本期支付额 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划,本期支付额 应付基本养老保险费,本期支付额 应付失业保险费,本期支付额 应付企业年金缴费,本期支付额 应付离职后福利, 流动部分, 外币报表折算差额 应付离职后福利,设定提存计划,外币报表折算差额 应付基本养老保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付失业保险费,外币报表折算差额 应付企业年金缴费,外币报表折算差额 应付辞退福利, 流动部分 [abstract] 应付辞退福利, 流动部分 应付辞退福利, 流动部分, 本期增加额 应付辞退福利, 流动部分, 本期支付额 应付辞退福利, 流动部分, 外币报表折算差额

X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant. credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit X duration, credit

X duration, credit X duration, debit

X duration, credit

其他应付职工薪酬, 流动部分 [abstract] 其他应付职工薪酬, 流动部分 X instant, credit 应付以现金结算的股份支付, 流动部分 X instant, credit 其他应付职工薪酬,流动部分,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付以现金结算的股份支付, 流动部分, 本期增加额 X duration, credit 其他应付职工薪酬, 流动部分, 本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付以现金结算的股份支付, 流动部分, 本期支付额 X duration, debit 其他应付职工薪酬, 流动部分, 外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付以现金结算的股份支付,流动部分,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬, 流动部分 [abstract] 应付职工薪酬, 流动部分 X instant, credit 应付职工薪酬, 流动部分, 本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬, 流动部分, 本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付职工薪酬, 流动部分, 外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬,非流动部分的增减变动 [abstract] 应付离职后福利,非流动部分 [abstract] 应付离职后福利,非流动部分 X instant, credit 应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划 X instant, credit 应付补充退休后福利 X instant, credit 应付内部退养补偿金 X instant, credit 应付离职后福利,非流动部分,本期增加额 X duration, credit X duration, credit 应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划,本期增加额 应付补充退休后福利,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付内部退养补偿金,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付离职后福利,非流动部分,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付补充退休后福利,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付内部退养补偿金,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付离职后福利,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付离职后福利,应付设定受益计划,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付补充退休后福利,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付内部退养补偿金,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付辞退福利,非流动部分 [abstract] 应付辞退福利,非流动部分 X instant, credit 应付辞退福利,非流动部分,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付辞退福利,非流动部分,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付辞退福利,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 其他应付长期职工福利 [abstract] 其他应付长期职工福利 X instant, credit 应付长期带薪缺勤 X instant, credit 应付其他长期服务福利 X instant, credit 应付长期残疾福利 X instant, credit

应付长期利润分享计划 X instant, credit 应付长期奖金计划 X instant, credit 其他应付长期职工福利,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付长期带薪缺勤,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付其他长期服务福利,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付长期残疾福利,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付长期利润分享计划,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付长期奖金计划,本期增加额 X duration, credit 其他应付长期职工福利,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付长期带薪缺勤,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付其他长期服务福利,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付长期残疾福利,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付长期利润分享计划,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付长期奖金计划,本期支付额 X duration, debit 其他应付长期职工福利,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付长期带薪缺勤,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付其他长期服务福利,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付长期残疾福利,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付长期利润分享计划,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付长期奖金计划,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分 [abstract] 其他应付职工薪酬, 非流动部分 X instant, credit 应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分 X instant, credit 其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分,本期增加额 X duration, credit 其他应付职工薪酬, 非流动部分, 本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分,本期支付额 X duration, debit 其他应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付以现金结算的股份支付,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬,非流动部分 [abstract] 应付职工薪酬, 非流动部分 X instant, credit 应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付职工薪酬,非流动部分,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬,流动部分和非流动部分的增减变动 [abstract] 应付职工薪酬 X instant, credit 应付职工薪酬,本期增加额 X duration, credit 应付职工薪酬,本期支付额 X duration, debit 应付职工薪酬,外币报表折算差额 X duration, credit [809200] 附注_应付职工薪酬(二)

应付职工薪酬信息披露 [text block]

text block

设定提存计划信息披露 [text block]	text block
基本养老保险费的性质、计算缴费金额的公式或依据	text
失业保险费的性质、计算缴费金额的公式或依据	text
企业年金缴费的性质、计算缴费金额的公式或依据	text
设定受益计划信息披露 [text block]	text block
设定受益计划的特征及与之相关的风险 [abstract]	
设定受益计划的特征及与之相关的风险 [table]	table
设定受益计划 [axis]	axis
设定受益计划 [member]	member
设定受益计划的特征及与之相关的风险 [line items]	line items
设定受益计划的特征的描述	text
设定受益计划所提供福利的性质的描述	text
设定受益计划运行的监管要求的描述	text
对设定受益计划使企业面临的风险的描述	text
对设定受益计划相关的重要风险集中程度的描述	text
对设定受益计划的修改、缩减和结算的描述	text
设定受益计划的金额及其变动 [abstract]	
设定受益计划的金额及其变动 [table]	table
设定受益计划净负债(净资产) [axis]	axis
设定受益计划净负债(净资产) [member]	member
设定受益计划义务现值 [member]	member
计划资产的公允价值 [member]	member
资产上限的影响 [member]	member
设定受益计划的金额及其变动 [line items]	line items
年初余额	X instant, credit
计入当期损益的设定受益成本	X duration, credit
当期服务成本	X duration, credit
过去服务成本	X duration, credit
结算利得或损失	(X) duration, debit
利息净额	X duration, credit
计入其他综合收益的设定受益成本	(X) duration, debit
重新计量金额	(X) duration, debit
精算利得或损失	(X) duration, debit
计划资产回报	(X) duration, debit
资产上限的影响的变动	(X) duration, debit
其他变动	(X) duration, debit
结算时消除的负债	(X) duration, debit
已支付的福利	(X) duration, debit
期末余额	X instant, credit
计划资产公允价值的信息披露 [abstract]	
现金及现金等价物	X instant, debit
权益工具投资	X instant, debit

债务工具投资	X instant, debit
衍生品	X instant, debit
其他资产	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
设定受益计划对企业未来现金流量金额、时间和不确定性的影响的信息披露 [text block]	text block
影响设定受益计划未来缴存金额的有关筹资政策和计划	text
下一个会计年度预期将缴存的金额	X duration, credit
设定受益义务有关到期情况的信息披露 [text block]	text block
设定受益义务的加权平均期间	X.XX duration
有关福利支付的到期日分析	text
精算估计所采用的重大假设 [abstract]	
折现率	X.XX instant
死亡率	X.XX instant
预计平均未来寿命	X.XX instant
薪酬的预期增长率	X.XX instant
正常退休年龄	X.XX instant
平均医疗费用增长率	X.XX instant
养老保险预期增长率	X.XX instant
预期通货膨胀率	X.XX instant
重大精算假设对设定受益义务的敏感性分析 [abstract]	
重大精算假设对设定受益义务的敏感性分析 [table]	table
精算估计的重大假设 [axis]	axis
精算估计的重大假设 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设, 折现率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设, 死亡率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,预计平均未来寿命 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,薪酬的预期增长率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,正常退休年龄 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,平均医疗费用增长率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,养老保险预期增长率 [member]	member
精算估计的重大假设,预期通货膨胀率 [member]	member
重大精算假设对设定受益义务的敏感性分析 [line items]	line items
合理可能的精算假设增长幅度	X.XX instant
合理可能的精算假设增长对设定受益计划义务现值的影响	X instant, credit
合理可能的精算假设降低幅度	X.XX instant
合理可能的精算假设降低对设定受益计划义务现值的影响	X instant, credit
对编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法和假设的描述	text
对编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法的局限性的描述	text
对用于编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法和假设发生变动的描述	text
对用于编制精算假设敏感性分析的方法和假设发生变动的原因的描述	text
职工薪酬其他需要说明的事项	text

[931031] 附注_应交税费	
应交税费信息披露 [text block]	text block
应交税费 [abstract]	
增值税	X instant, credit
营业税	X instant, credit
城市维护建设税	X instant, credit
企业所得税	X instant, credit
教育费附加及地方教育费附加	X instant, credit
个人所得税	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[931032] 附注_应付款项	
立付款项信息披露 [text block]	text block
应付款项 [abstract]	
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[931033] 附注_应付利息	
立付利息信息披露 [text block]	text block
应付利息 [abstract]	
借款利息	X instant, credit
分期付息到期还本的长期借款利息	X instant, credit
短期借款利息	X instant, credit
债券利息	X instant, credit
客户资金利息	X instant, credit
拆入资金利息	X instant, credit
其中:转融通融入资金利息	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款利息	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
931034] 附注_预计负债	
预计负债信息披露 [text block]	text block
预计负债信息披露 [abstract]	
预计负债信息披露 [table]	table
预期负债项目 [axis]	axis
预计负债项目 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
预计负债信息披露 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit

本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
外币报表折算差额	X duration, credit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
说明预计负债产生的原因	text
预计负债经济利益流出不确定性的说明	text
与预计负债有关的预期补偿金额和本期已确认的预期补偿金额	text
[837470] 附注_长期借款	
长期借款信息披露 [text block]	text block
长期借款 [abstract]	
长期借款 [table]	table
长期借款种类 [axis]	axis
长期借款种类 [member]	member
长期信用借款 [member]	member
长期质押借款 [member]	member
长期抵押借款 [member]	member
长期保证借款 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
人民币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
长期借款 [line items]	line items
长期借款原币金额	X instant, credit
长期借款折算汇率	X.XX instant
长期借款人民币金额	X instant, credit
长期借款到期日分析 [abstract]	
长期借款,一至二年到期	X instant, credit

$ \rightarrow $	圭
兀	系

长期借款,二至五年到期 长期借款,五年以上到期 长期借款合计 逾期的长期借款 [abstract] 逾期的长期借款 [table] 逾期的长期借款项目 [axis] 逾期的长期借款项目 [member] 逾期的长期借款 [line items] 逾期的长期借款贷款单位 逾期的长期借款期末余额 逾期的长期借款逾期时间 逾期的长期借款年利率 逾期的长期借款借款资金用途 逾期的长期借款逾期未偿还原因 逾期的长期借款预期还款期 逾期的长期借款备注 已到期的长期借款获得展期的情况 长期借款其他需要说明的事项 [931036] 附注_应付债券 应付债券信息披露 [text block] 应付债券的增减变动 [abstract] 应付债券的增减变动 [table] 应付债券类型 [axis] 应付债券类别 [member] 应付债券的增减变动 [line items] 发行日 可赎回日 到期日 期限 面值 利率 年初账面余额 本期增加额 本期减少额 期末账面余额 [931037] 附注_其他负债 其他负债信息披露 [text block] 其他负债 [abstract] 其他负债明细 [abstract] 其他应付款

X instant, credit
X instant, credit
X instant, credit
table
axis
member
line items
text
X instant, credit
text
X.XX instant
text
text
yyyy-mm-dd
text
text
text
text block
table
axis
member
line items
yyyy-mm-dd
yyyy-mm-dd
yyyy-mm-dd
text
X instant, credit
X.XX instant
X instant, credit
V dametica cardit
X duration, credit
(X) duration, credit
(X) duration, debit

text block

X instant, credit

应付股利	X instant, credit
其他	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
其他应付款信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他应付款 [abstract]	
其他应付款披露 [table]	table
其他应付款按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他应付款项目 [member]	member
其他应付款披露 [line items]	line items
其他应付款	X instant, credit
[931038] 附注_受托客户资产管理业务	
受托客户资产管理业务信息披露 [text block]	text block
受托客户资产管理业务 [abstract]	
资产项目 [abstract]	
受托管理资金存款	X instant, debit
客户结算备付金	X instant, debit
应收款项	X instant, debit
受托投资	X instant, debit
其中:投资成本	X instant, debit
已实现未结算损益	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
负债项目 [abstract]	
受托管理资金	X instant, credit
应付款项	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
[931039] 附注_实收资本或股本	
实收资本或股本信息披露 [text block]	text block
实收资本或股本 [abstract]	
实收资本或股本 [table]	table
实收资本项目 [axis]	axis
实收资本项目 [member]	member
实收资本或股本 [line items]	line items
股数	shares
金额	X instant, credit
实收资本(或股本)按股东名称披露 [abstract]	
实收资本(或股本)按股东名称披露 [table]	table
股东名称 [axis]	axis
股东名称 [member]	member
实收资本(或股本)按股东名称披露 [line items]	line items
股数	shares

	A 255	
安装袋木(或股本)本期受动[itabic] uble 東坡袋木(或股本)加密支向[itabic] uada 文板袋木町[itabic] unda 文板袋木町[itabic] unda 文板袋木町[itabic] unda 文板袋木町[itabic] unda 文板袋木(或皮本) 斑袋本類均減支动 [itabic] ine itams 女衣袋木(或皮本) 斑袋本類均減支动 [itabic] shares 次石和設 shares 波花 shares 波花 shares 水和 shares 水和 shares 水和 shares 水和 shares 火石和設 xduation, credit 火石和設 xduation, credit 火石和設 xduation, credit 大石製 xduation, credit 大石 xduation, credit 大松 xduation, credit		
安坡茨本 (或股本) 本朝变动 [mbk]ubk安坂茨本 (或股本) 本朝变动 [momber]momber安坂茨本 (或股本) 本朝变动 [momber]momber安坂茨本 (或股本) 本朝变动 [momber]shares安坂茨本 (或股本) 本朝空动 [momber]shares安尔茨本 (或股本) 太朝海滅公司 [momber]shares小田shares太行新政shares大和金林市shares大和水shares小田shares湖本政shares安太茨本 (或股本) 本期增減受动 [mbernet]shares小田shares湖本政shares安太茨本 (或股本) 本期増減受动 [mbernet]shares火石和水xduration, credit大和水xduration, credit大和xduration, credit大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber大和momber<		X.XX instant
来較繁年曜日 [member] 我較大和 (現後或力) 化預合或均衡構成变动] abstract] 《印度 ine items 年初較 次行新院 我可加 shares		
年初数		line items
发行都限 shures 送限 shures 送限 shures 其他 shures 其化 shures 川大阪 shures 財大 shures 加大阪 shures 支水医なく或取本)本期増減変対 [abstract] shures 「新坂 Sduration, credit 人行新股 X duration, credit 人行新設 X duration, credit 人行新設 X duration, credit 人行新設 X duration, credit 大地 X duration, credit		
其他 shares 功式 shares 期末夏 shares 文化版本(或股本)本期増減变动[abstract] 「日初夏 X location, credit 支印 X duration, credit 支印 X duration, credit 支印 X duration, credit 支印 X duration, credit 大地 X duration, credit 東地 X duration, credit 東北 X duration, credit 東北 X duration, credit 東北 X duration, credit 東北 X duration, credit 大地 X duration, credit 其他校益工具 X instant, credit 其他校益工具类型 [axis] axis 其他校益工具类型 [member] axis 其他校益工具类型 [member] member 其他校益工具、并的参減 X instant credit 其他校益工具、并的参減 X instant, credit 其他校益		shares
小计shares期末数shares安秋資本(或設本)本期増減受动[abstract]X年初数X次日数X支化数X支化数X支根X支根X支根X支根X大市X大市X大市X大市X北市X大市X北市 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
期末教 shares 史政法本 (或股本) 本期勞破交动 [abstract] X instant, credit 年初效 X duration, credit 发行苏胶 X duration, credit 送股 X duration, credit 送股 X duration, credit 支股 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 期末数 X duration, credit K80350] MtE_其他枚益工具 K duration, credit 其他枚益工具 [abstract] K duration, credit 其他枚益工具, K momber] member K&K& [member] member K&K& [member] member K&K& [member] K duration, credit K K duration, credit K K duration, credit K K duration, credit K K duration, credit K duration, K momberi		shares
		shares
年初数X instant, credit发行新股X duration, credit送股X duration, credit送股X duration, credit其他X duration, credit其他X duration, credit期未数X duration, credit期未数X duration, credit[830350] 附注,其他权益工具X duration, credit其他权益工具[els故弱 [text block]text block其他权益工具 [abstract]uble其他权益工具类型 [member]axis其他权益工具类型 [member]member水续愤 [member]member大峻板 [member]member其他权益工具,体则增加X instant, credit其他权益工具,本则增加X duration, credit其他权益工具,本则增加X duration, credit其他权益工具, 如未领X instant, credit[530360] 附注, 資本公积[X instant, credit[530360] 附注, 資本公积[Kexter]資本Kexter][530360] 附注, 資本公积[Kexter][530360] 附注, 資本公积[Kexter]資本Kexter][530360] 附注, 資本公积[Kexter][530360] 附注, 資本公和[Kexter][530360] 附注, 资本公和[Kexter] <trt< td=""><td></td><td>shares</td></trt<>		shares
发行新股 X duration, credit 送股 X duration, credit 入税金转股 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 小计 X duration, credit 期未数 X duration, credit Jack X duration, credit 期未数 X duration, credit Jack Instant, credit Jack Jack Jack Instant, credit Jack Instant, credit Jack Instant, credit Jack X duration, credit Jackt X duration, credit <td></td> <td></td>		
送服 公和金乾服 其他 小计 功求 第30350] 附注,其他权益工具 其他权益工具[abstract] 其他权益工具 [abstract] 其他权益工具 [abstract] [abstract] 其他权益工具 [abstract] [abstract] [abstract] [abstract] [abstract] [abstract] [abstract] [box] [年初数	X instant, credit
公积金转版 X duration, credit 其他 X duration, credit 内计 X duration, credit 期末数 X duration, credit [\$30350] 附注,其他权益工具 X instant, credit [\$40枚益工具 [abstract] text block 其他权益工具 [abstract] text block 其他权益工具 [abstract] table 其他权益工具 [abstract] axis 其他权益工具类型 [axis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [member] member 水续偾 [member] member 大炮 [member] ine items 其他 [member] ine items 其他权益工具, 年初余频 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 并刺激频 X duration, debit 其他权益工具, 林刺减少 X duration, debit 其他权益工具, 林刺减少 X duration, debit 其他权益工具, 林刺减少 X duration, credit [\$03060] 附注_资本公积 [sistant, credit	发行新股	X duration, credit
其他 小计 別末数 X duration, credit 第末数 X duration, credit 第末数 X duration, credit [\$30350] 附注_其他权益工具 X instant, credit [\$30350] 附注_其他权益工具 text block 其他权益工具[fabtsfact] text block 其他权益工具类型 [abstract] axis 其他权益工具类型 [nember] member 成先股 [member] member 其他权益工具, fable] member 其他权益工具, fable] ine items 其他权益工具, fable] ine items 其他权益工具, 和明治如 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 本明治如 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 和明治如 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 本明治如 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 和明治如 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 和明治如 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 和明治少 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 和明治功 X instant, credit	送股	X duration, credit
小计 期末数 X duration, credit 期末数 X instant, credit [830350] 附注_其他权益工具 Kastant, credit [830350] 附注_其他权益工具 text block 其他权益工具(abstract] text block 其他权益工具 table 其他权益工具类型 [axis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [member] member 水结使 [member] member 大使他 [member] member 其他 [member] member 其他 板益工具, 年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 非期增加 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯索额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯索额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯索额 X instant, credit	公积金转股	X duration, credit
期報 次instan, credit [S3050] 附註,其他权益工具 [s405350] 附註,其他权益工具 [metwaining] 其他权益工具 [absraci] 其他权益工具[absraci] 其他权益工具[member] 代先股 [member] 代先股 [member] 有機 其他 [member] 其他 [member] 有能权益工具, 年初余额 其他权益工具, 年初余额 其他权益工具, 本期增加 其他权益工具, 本期增加 其他权益工具, 本期增加 其他权益工具, 非利未额 其他权益工具, 期未余额 [S3050] 附註, 要不 [S3050] 附註, member] 大达 [member] 指他及益工具, 新用未示额 [S3050] 附註, member] 方式 [member] 其他友益工具, 新用未示额 [S3050] 附註, member] [S3050] member]	其他	X duration, credit
[\$30350] 附註,其他权益工具[[\$30350] 附註,異体权益工具[[\$30350] 附註,異体权益工具[[\$30350] 附註,異体权益工具[[\$30350] 附註,異体权益工具[[\$30350] 附註,異体权益工具[[\$30350] 附註,異体权益工具、[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,異本對局[[\$30350] 附註,國本公長[[\$30350] 附註, [[\$3050] 附註, [[\$3050] 附」, [[\$3050] 附」, [[\$3050] 附」, [[\$3050] 附」, [[\$3050] \text]][[\$3050] 附」, [[\$3050] \text]][[\$3050] \text]]	小计	X duration, credit
其他权益工具[abtgat] text block 其他权益工具 [abtract] iable 其他权益工具类型 [atis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [atis] nember 其他权益工具类型 [nember] nember 放货版 [nember] nember 水线版 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他权益工具, 年初余额 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期增加 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期增加 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期增加 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯弗余额 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯派 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯派 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯派 Xinstant, credit	期末数	X instant, credit
其他权益工具[abtgat] text block 其他权益工具 [abtract] iable 其他权益工具类型 [atis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [atis] nember 其他权益工具类型 [nember] nember 放货版 [nember] nember 水线版 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他权益工具, 年初余额 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期增加 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期增加 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期增加 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯弗余额 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯派 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯派 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具, 斯斯派 Xinstant, credit	[830350] 附注 其他权益工具	
其他权益工具 [abstract] able 其他权益工具类型 [axis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [nember] member 优先股 [nember] member 水续债 [nember] member 其他 和 当具 年初余额 X instant, credit 其他 和 当具 · 斯明減少 X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 X instant, credit		text block
其他权益工具类型 [xis] table 其他权益工具类型 [xis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [member] nember 成失股 [member] member 水续债 [member] nember 其他 [member] member 其他 [member] nember 其他 [member] member 其他 [member] nember 其他 [member] nember 其他权益工具,年初余额 Xinstant, credit 其他权益工具,本期增加 X duration, debit 其他权益工具,斯肃余额 Xinstant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积信息扩展 [text block] text block		ickt block
其他权益工具类型 [axis] axis 其他权益工具类型 [nember] nember 优先股 [nember] nember 水续债 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他 [nember] nember 其他权益工具, function nember 其他权益工具, 年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 如期减少 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 如期减少 X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 X instant, credit 资本公积信息披露 [text blok] text blok		tabla
其他权益工具类型 [member] member 优先股 [member] member 水线债 [member] member 其他 [member] member 其他权益工具,年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具,本期增加 X duration, credit 其他权益工具,期未余额 X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 X instant, credit		
优先股 [member] 永续债 [member] 其他 [member]member現他 [member]member其他 [member]member其他权益工具, 年初余额Kinstant, credit其他权益工具, 本期增加X duration, credit其他权益工具, 本期减少 其他权益工具, 期末余额X instant, credit[830360] 附注_资本公积X instant, credit資本公积信息披露 [tex block]tex block		
永续债 [nember]nember其他 [nember]nember其他权益工具 [ine items]line items其他权益工具, 年初余额X instant, credit其他权益工具, 本期增加X duration, credit其他权益工具, 如期减少(X) duration, debit其他权益工具, 期末余额X instant, credit[830360] 附注_资本公积K资本公积信息披露 [text block]text block		
其他 [member]member其他权益工具 [line items]line items其他权益工具, 年初余额X instant, credit其他权益工具, 本期增加X duration, credit其他权益工具, 本期减少(X) duration, debit其他权益工具, 期末余额X instant, credit[830360] 附注_资本公积K instant, credit资本公积信息披露 [text block]text block		
其他权益工具, 年初余额 Line items 其他权益工具, 年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具, 本期减少 X duration, credit 其他权益工具, 期末余额 X duration, debit Kant, credit X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 X instant, credit 资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block		
其他权益工具,年初余额 X instant, credit 其他权益工具,本期增加 X duration, credit 其他权益工具,本期减少 (X) duration, debit 其他权益工具,期末余额 X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 X instant, credit 资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block		
其他权益工具,本期增加 其他权益工具,本期减少 其他权益工具,期末余额 X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block		
其他权益工具,本期减少 其他权益工具,期末余额 (X) duration, debit X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block text block		
其他权益工具,期末余额 X instant, credit [830360] 附注_资本公积 资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block		
[830360] 附注_资本公积 资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block		
资本公积信息披露 [text block] text block	其他权益工具, 期末余额	X instant, credit
	[830360] 附注_资本公积	
资本公积 [abstract]	资本公积信息披露 [text block]	text block
	资本公积 [abstract]	

[abstract]	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额,所得税影响	
小计	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
[abstract]	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额,税前金额	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [abstract]	
祝石伊额 以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益各项目及其所得税影响和转入损益情况 [abstract]	A unation, credit
所 侍 祝 彰 响 税 后 净 额	(X) duration, debit X duration, credit
况前 金额 所得税影响	X duration, credit (X) duration, debit
以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益 [abstract] 税前金额	V duration and it
税后净额 以后不能重公类进程类的其他综合收益 [abstract]	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
	X duration, credit
以后不能重分类进损益的其他项目 [abstract] 税前金额	V duration and it
税后净额 以后不能重公类进程关始其他项目 [shotmat]	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
	X duration, credit
权益法下任被投货单位不能重分突进顶益的共他综合收益中享有的份额 [abstract] 税前金额	V duration andit
税后净额 权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [abstract]	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
	X duration, credit
里胡耳里反足又並且如伊贝顶以伊贡厂的变动 [abstract] 税前金额	X duration gradit
以后不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益各项目及其所得税影响 [abstract] 重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 [abstract]	
其他综合收益各项目及其所得税影响和转入损益情况 [abstract]	
	text block
[931042] 附注_共他综合收益 其他综合收益信息披露 [text block]	taxt block
[931042] 附注_其他综合收益	
贝平公尔别个厍田木供	X instant, credit
资本公积外币报表折算差额 资本公积期末账面余额	X duration, credit
资本公积本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
资本公积本期增加额	X duration, credit
资本公积年初账面余额	X instant, credit
资本公积 [line items]	line items
其他资本公积,其他 [member]	member
其他资本公积,原制度资本公积转入 [member]	member
其他资本公积 [member]	member
资本溢价 [member]	member
资本公积项目 [member]	member
资本公积项目 [axis]	axis
资本公积 [table]	table

第75页,共236页

权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额,税后净额	
[abstract]	
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益,税前金额 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益,所得税影响 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益,税后净额 [abstract]	
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益,税前金额 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益,所得税影响 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益,税后净额 [abstract]	
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分,税前金额 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
转为被套期项目初始确认金额的调整额	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分,所得税影响 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit

转为被套期项目初始确认金额的调整额	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
现金流量套期损益的有效部分,税后净额 [abstract]	
现金流量套期损益的有效部分	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
转为被套期项目初始确认金额的调整额	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失,税前金额 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失	X duration, credit
减: 前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失,所得税影响 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失	(X) duration, debit
减: 前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失,税后净额 [abstract]	
外币财务报表折算差额的利得或损失	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税前金额 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,所得税影响 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税后净额 [abstract]	
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减: 前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税前金额 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,所得税影响 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	(X) duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	X duration, credit
小计	(X) duration, debit

无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值,税后净额 [abstract]	
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目 [abstract]	
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目,税前金额 [abstract]	
其他项目	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目,所得税影响 [abstract]	
其他项目	X duration, debit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, credit
小计	X duration, debit
以后将重分类进损益的其他项目,税后净额 [abstract]	
其他项目	X duration, credit
减:前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
小计	X duration, credit
以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
其中:本年所得税前发生额	X duration, credit
前期计入其他综合收益当期转入损益	(X) duration, debit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
其他综合收益及其所得税影响 [abstract]	
税前金额	X duration, credit
所得税影响	(X) duration, debit
税后净额	X duration, credit
合并财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [abstract]	
合并财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [table]	table
其他综合收益按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他综合收益项目 [member]	member
重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 [member]	member
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 [member]	member
现金流量套期损益的有效部分 [member]	member
外币报表折算差额 [member]	member
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
合并财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit

归属于母公司所有者的其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
个别财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [abstract]	A mount, crount
个别财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [table]	table
合并和个别财务报表 [axis]	axis
合并 [member]	member
个别 [member]	member
其他综合收益按项目披露 [axis]	axis
其他综合收益项目 [member]	member
重新计量设定受益计划净负债或净资产的变动 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位不能重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
权益法下在被投资单位以后将重分类进损益的其他综合收益中享有的份额 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产公允价值变动损益 [member]	member
持有至到期投资重分类为可供出售金融资产损益 [member]	member
现金流量套期损益的有效部分 [member]	member
外币报表折算差额 [member]	member
固定资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
无形资产转为投资性房地产的重估增值 [member]	member
个别财务报表其他综合收益各项目的调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
其他综合收益的税后净额	X duration, credit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit
[931043] 附注_盈余公积	
盈余公积信息披露 [text block]	text block
盈余公积增减变动 [abstract]	. 11
盈余公积增减变动 [table]	table
盈余公积类别 [axis]	axis
盈余公积类别 [member]	member
法定盈余公积 [member]	member
任意盈余公积 [member]	member
其他 [member]	member
盈余公积增减变动 [line items]	line items
年初账面余额	X instant, credit
本期增加额	X duration, credit
本期减少额	(X) duration, debit
转增资本	(X) duration, debit
弥补亏损 其他	(X) duration, debit
其他	(X) duration, debit
期末账面余额	X instant, credit

[931044] 附注_一般风险准备

一般风险准备信息披露 [text block] 一般风险准备 [abstract] 风险准备 [table] 风险准备项目 [axis] 风险准备项目 [member] 一般风险准备 [member] 交易风险准备 [member] 其他 [member] 风险准备 [line items] 计提比例 年初余额 本期增加 本期减少 期末余额 [931045] 附注_未分配利润 未分配利润信息披露 [text block] 合并财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [abstract] 年初未分配利润 加:归属于母公司所有者(股东)的净利润 减:提取盈余公积 其中:提取法定盈余公积 提取任意盈余公积 提取一般风险准备 应付普通股股利 其中:提取的普通股的现金股利 转作股本的普通股股利 加或减: 其他变动 期末未分配利润 法定盈余公积提取比例 任意盈余公积提取比例 一般风险准备计提比例 提取的普通股的现金股利分配比例 转作股本的普通股股利分配比例 个别财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [abstract] 个别财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [table] 合并和个别财务报表 [axis] 合并 [member] 个别 [member] 个别财务报表未分配利润的增减变动 [line items] 年初未分配利润

加:本年净利润

text block

table axis member member member line items X.XX instant X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X instant, credit

text block

X instant, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, credit X.XX instant X.XX instant X.XX instant X.XX instant X.XX instant table axis member member line items

X instant, credit

X duration, credit

减:提取盈余公积 其中:提取法定盈余公积 提取任意盈余公积 提取一般风险准备 应付普通股股利 其中:提取的普通股的现金股利 转作股本的普通股股利 加或减: 其他变动 期末未分配利润 法定盈余公积提取比例 任意盈余公积提取比例 一般风险准备计提比例 提取的普通股的现金股利分配比例 转作股本的普通股股利分配比例 [830410] 附注_少数股东权益 少数股东权益信息披露 [text block] 少数股东权益 [abstract] 归属于各子公司少数股东权益 [table] 子公司名称 [axis] 子公司 [member] 其他子公司 [member] 归属于各子公司少数股东权益 [line items] 少数股东权益 [931047] 附注_手续费及佣金净收入 手续费及佣金净收入信息披露,证券公司 [text block] 按明细列示 [abstract] 手续费及佣金收入 [abstract] 经纪业务收入 其中: 证券经纪业务收入 其中: 代理买卖证券业务 交易单元席位租赁 代销金融产品业务 期货经纪业务收入 投资银行业务收入

其中: 证券承销业务 保荐服务业务 财务顾问业务 投资咨询服务收入 资产管理业务收入

基金管理费收入

(X) duration, debit
X) duration, credit
X duration, credit
X.XX instant
X.XX instant
X.XX instant
X.XX instant
X.XX instant

text block

X.XX instant

table axis member member line items X instant, credit

text block

X duration, credit X duration, credit

其他	
手续费及佣金收入小计	
手续费及佣金支出 [abstract]	
经纪业务支出	
其中:证券经纪业务支出	
其中:代理买卖证券业务	
交易单元席位租赁	
代销金融产品业务	
期货经纪业务支出	
投资银行业务支出	
其中:证券承销业务	
保荐业务服务	
财务顾问业务支出	
投资咨询服务支出	
资产管理业务支出	
基金管理费支出	
其他	
手续费及佣金支出小计	
手续费及佣金净收入	
代销金融产品 [abstract]	
基金销售总金额	
银行理财产品销售总金额	
信托销售总金额	
其他销售总金额	
销售总金额合计	
基金销售总收入	
银行理财产品销售总收入	
信托销售总收入	
其他销售总收入 销售总收入合计	
明告忌收八百日 财务顾问业务净收入 [abstract]	
并购重组财务顾问业务净收入,境内上市公司	
并购重组财务顾问业务净收入,其他	
其他财务顾问业务净收入	
合计	
资产管理业务 [abstract]	
定向资产管理业务	
专项资产管理业务	
集合资产管理业务	
合计	
[931048] 附注_利息净收入	

X duration, credit
X duration, credit
X duration, debit
X duration, credit
X duration, credit
X duration, credit

利息净收入信息披露 [text block]	text block
利息净收入 [abstract]	
利息收入 [abstract]	
拆出资金利息收入	X duration, credit
买入返售利息收入	X duration, credit
其中:约定购回利息收入	X duration, credit
股权质押回购利息收入	X duration, credit
存放金融同业利息收入	X duration, credit
其中: 自有资金存款利息收入	X duration, credit
客户资金存款利息收入	X duration, credit
融资融券利息收入	X duration, credit
其他利息收入	X duration, credit
利息收入小计	X duration, credit
利息支出 [abstract]	
客户保证金利息支出	X duration, debit
卖出回购利息支出	X duration, debit
短期借款利息支出	X duration, debit
拆入资金利息支出	X duration, debit
长期借款利息支出	X duration, debit
应付债券利息支出	X duration, debit
应付短期融资券利息支出	X duration, debit
次级债券利息支出	X duration, debit
其他利息支出	X duration, debit
利息支出小计	X duration, debit
利息净收入	X duration, credit
[931049] 附注_投资收益	
投资收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
投资收益的明细情况 [abstract]	
权益法确认的收益	X duration, credit
金融工具持有期间取得的分红和利息	X duration, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X duration, credit
其中: 交易性金融资产	X duration, credit
衍生金融工具	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产	X duration, credit
持有至到期金融投资	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
处置收益	X duration, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X duration, credit
其中: 交易性金融资产	X duration, credit
衍生金融工具	X duration, credit
可供出售金融资产	X duration, credit

-	÷.	ŧ
フ	L	系

持有至到期金融投资	X duration, credit
长期股权投资	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益 [abstract]	
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益分类 [table]	table
被投资单位 [axis]	axis
被投资单位 [member]	member
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益分类 [line items]	line items
对联营企业和合营企业的投资收益	X duration, credit
本期比上期增减变动的原因	text
[931050] 附注_公允价值变动收益	
公允价值变动收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
公允价值变动收益 [abstract]	
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其中: 交易性金融资产	X duration, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X duration, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其中: 交易性金融负债	X duration, credit
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X duration, credit
衍生金融工具的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
投资性房地产的公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
其他公允价值变动收益	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[931051] 附注_其他业务收入	
其他业务收入信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他业务收入 [abstract]	
出租收入	X duration, credit
其他	X duration, credit
合计	X duration, credit
[931052] 附注_营业税金及附加	
营业税金及附加信息披露 [text block]	text block
营业税金及附加 [abstract]	
营业税	X duration, debit
城市维护建设税	X duration, debit
教育费附加及地方教育费附加	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit

[931053] 附注_业务及管理费	
业务及管理费信息披露 [text block]	text block
业务及管理费 [abstract]	
基金销售及管理费用	X duration, debit
证券投资者保护基金	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[931054] 附注_资产减值损失	
资产减值损失信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产减值损失 [abstract]	
坏账损失	X duration, debit
存货跌价损失	X duration, debit
可供出售金融资产减值损失	X duration, debit
持有至到期投资减值损失	X duration, debit
长期股权投资减值损失	X duration, debit
投资性房地产减值损失	X duration, debit
固定资产减值损失	X duration, debit
在建工程减值损失	X duration, debit
无形资产减值损失	X duration, debit
商誉减值损失	X duration, debit
融资融券业务减值损失	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[931055] 附注_其他业务成本	
其他业务成本信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他业务成本 [abstract]	
其他业务成本	X duration, debit
[931056] 附注_营业外收入(一)	
营业外收入信息披露 [text block]	text block
营业外收入的明细情况 [abstract]	
营业外收入的明细情况 [table]	table
营业外收入按是否计入非经常性损益划分 [axis]	axis
全部营业外收入 [member]	member
计入当期非经常性损益的营业外收入 [member]	member
营业外收入的明细情况 [line items]	line items
非流动资产处置利得	X duration, credit
其中:固定资产处置利得	X duration, credit
无形资产处置利得	X duration, credit

元素

非货币性资产交换利得 债务重组利得 政府补助 其中: 直接计入损益的政府补助 递延转入的政府补助 接受捐赠 预计负债转回 收购子公司利得 其他 合计 [931056a] 附注_营业外收入(二) 营业外收入信息披露 [text block] 政府补助明细 [abstract] 政府补助种类 [table] 政府补助的种类 [axis] 政府补助的种类 [member] 政府补助种类 [line items] 政府补助 [931057] 附注_营业外支出 营业外支出信息披露 [text block] 营业外支出的明细情况 [abstract] 营业外支出的明细情况 [table] 营业外支出按是否计入非经常性损益划分 [axis] 全部营业外支出 [member] 计入当期非经常性损益的营业外支出 [member] 营业外支出的明细情况 [line items] 非流动资产处置损失

其中:固定资产处置损失 无形资产处置损失 非货币性资产交换损失 债务重组损失 捐赠支出 其中:公益性捐赠支出 自然灾害净损失 其中:保险赔偿 诉讼损失 罚款支出 其中:政府罚没及违约金

税收滞纳金及罚款

非常损失

X duration, credit X duration, credit

X duration, credit

text block

table axis member line items X duration, credit

text block

table axis member member line items X duration, debit X duration, debit

其他	X duration, debit
合计	X duration, debit
[931058] 附注_所得税费用	
所得税费用信息披露 [text block]	text block
所得税费用 [abstract]	
按税法及相关规定计算的当期所得税	X duration, debit
其中:本年所得税费用	X duration, debit
以前年度所得税费用调整	X duration, debit
递延所得税费用	X duration, debit
所得税费用合计	X duration, debit
所得税费用与会计利润的关系 [abstract]	
利润总额	X duration, credit
适用的所得税税率	X.XX duration
按适用所得税税率计算的所得税费用	X duration, debit
税率变动对所得税的影响	X duration, debit
适用不同税率对所得税的影响	X duration, debit
未确认递延所得税的影响	X duration, debit
以前年度所得税费用调整	X duration, debit
优惠税率对所得税的影响	(X) duration, credit
调整项目 [abstract]	
不可作纳税抵扣的支出	X duration, debit
职工薪酬	X duration, debit
资产减值损失	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
非应税收入	(X) duration, credit
中国国债利息收入	(X) duration, credit
其他	(X) duration, credit
其他	X duration, debit
所得税费用合计	X duration, debit
[931059] 附注_每股收益	
每股收益信息披露 [text block]	text block
每股收益 [abstract]	
基本每股收益 [abstract]	
归属于母公司普通股股东的净利润	X duration, credit
发行在外的普通股的加权平均数	shares
基本每股收益	X.XX duration
其中: 持续经营基本每股收益	X.XX duration
终止经营基本每股收益	X.XX duration
稀释每股收益 [abstract]	
稀释后归属于母公司普通股股东的净利润	X duration, credit

释怒 后告行左从的並通股的加权亚均数	aharaa
稀释后发行在外的普通股的加权平均数	shares
稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
其中: 持续经营稀释每股收益 终止经营稀释每股收益	X.XX duration
基本每股收益分子的计算过程	X.XX duration
	text
基本每股收益分母的计算过程	text
稀释每股收益分子的计算过程 稀释每股收益分母的计算过程	text
	text
列报期间不具有稀释性但以后期间很可能具有稀释性的潜在普通股	text
在资产负债表日至财务报告批准报出日之间,企业发行在外普通股或潜在普通股股数发生重大变化 的情况	text
[931060] 附注_现金流量表项目	
现金流量表项目 [text block]	text block
收到或支付的其他与经营活动、投资活动、筹资活动有关的现金 [abstract]	
收到其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付其他与经营活动有关的现金	X duration, credit
收到其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付其他与投资活动有关的现金	X duration, credit
收到其他与筹资活动有关的现金	X duration, debit
支付其他与筹资活动有关的现金	X duration, credit
[931061] 附注_现金流量表补充资料	
[931061] 附注_现金流量表补充资料 现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block]	text block
	text block
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block]	text block
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract]	text block
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract]	text block X duration, credit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract]	
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润	X duration, credit
 现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 	X duration, credit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 及资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销 处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产的损失(收益以"-"号填列) 固定资产报废损失(收益以"-"号填列)	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit
现金流量表补充贷料 [abstract] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销 处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产的损失(收益以"-"号填列) 固定资产报废损失(收益以"-"号填列)	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit
 现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 海净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销 处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产的损失(收益以"-"号填列) 固定资产报废损失(收益以"-"号填列) 入允价值变动损失(收益以"-"号填列) 利息支出 	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit
 现金流量表补充信息披露 [text block] 现金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销 处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产的损失(收益以"-"号填列) 固定资产报废损失(收益以"-"号填列) 人允价值变动损失(收益以"-"号填列) 利息支出 汇兑损失(收益以"-"号填列) 	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit
 現金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 現金流量表补充资料 [abstract] 间接法下的经营活动现金流量表披露 [abstract] 将净利润调节为经营活动现金流量 [abstract] 将净利润 加:资产减值损失 固定资产折旧和投资性房地产折旧及摊销 其中:固定资产折旧 投资性房地产的折旧及摊销 无形资产摊销 长期待摊费用摊销 处置固定资产、无形资产和其他长期资产的损失(收益以"-"号填列) 运允价值变动损失(收益以"-"号填列) 人允价值变动损失(收益以"-"号填列) 利息支出 汇兑损失(收益以"-"号填列) 投资损失(收益以"-"号填列) 	X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, debit

第88页,共236页

以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债的增加(减少以"-"号填列)	X duration, debit
经营性应收项目的减少(增加以"-"号填列)	X duration, debit
经营性应付项目的增加(减少以"-"号填列)	X duration, debit
存货的减少	X duration, debit
其他	X duration, debit
经营活动产生的现金流量净额	X duration
不涉及现金收支的重大投资和筹资活动 [abstract]	
债务转为资本	X duration, credit
一年内到期的可转换公司债券	X duration, credit
融资租入固定资产	X duration
联营企业分配股票股利	X duration, debit
现金及现金等价物净变动情况 [abstract]	
现金的期末余额	X instant, debit
减:现金的年初余额	X instant, debit
加:现金等价物的期末余额	X instant, debit
减:现金等价物的年初余额	X instant, debit
现金及现金等价物净增加额	X duration, debit
当期取得或处置子公司及其他营业单位的有关信息 [abstract]	
取得子公司及其他营业单位的有关信息 [abstract]	
取得子公司及其他营业单位的价格	X duration, credit
取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金和现金等价物	X duration, credit
减:取得子公司及其他营业单位持有的现金和现金等价物	(X) duration, debit
取得子公司及其他营业单位支付的现金和现金等价物净额	X duration, credit
取得子公司的净资产	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位的有关信息 [abstract]	
处置子公司及其他营业单位的价格	X duration, debit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金和现金等价物	X duration, debit
减:处置子公司及其他营业单位持有的现金和现金等价物	(X) duration, credit
处置子公司及其他营业单位收到的现金和现金等价物净额	X duration, debit
处置子公司的净资产	X duration, debit
现金和现金等价物的构成 [abstract]	
现金 [abstract]	
库存现金	X instant, debit
可随时用于支付的银行存款	X instant, debit
可随时用于支付的其他货币资金	X instant, debit
结算备付金	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
现金等价物 [abstract]	
原始到期日不超过三个月内的债券投资	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
现金及现金等价物余额	X instant, debit
其中: 母公司或集团内子公司使用受限制的现金和现金等价物	X instant, debit

text block

[931100] 附注_分部报告 分部报告信息披露 [text block] 报告分部利润或亏损,资产和负债的信息 [abstract] 报告分部利润或亏损,资产和负债的信息 [table] 报告分部利润或亏损及资产和负债 [axis] 报告分部项目的类别 [member] 经纪业务 [member] 投资银行业务 [member] 资产管理业务 [member] 其他 [member] 分部间抵销 [member] 报告分部利润或亏损,资产和负债的信息 [line items] 营业收入 手续费及佣金净收入 利息净收入 其中: 利息收入 利息支出 投资收益(损失以"-"列示) 公允价值变动收益(损失以"-"列示) 汇兑收益(损失以"-"列示) 其他业务收入 营业支出 营业利润 (亏损) 利润总额 资产总额 负债总额 补充信息 [abstract] 折旧和摊销费用 资本性支出 资产减值损失 对报告分部收入,利润或亏损,资产和负债的调节 [text block] 对报告分部利润或亏损的调节 [abstract] 报告分部的利润总额 (亏损以"-"号填列) 分部间利润的抵销金额 利润的未分配金额 利润总额 (亏损以"-"号填列) 对报告分部资产的调节 [abstract] 报告分部资产总额 分部间资产的抵销金额 资产的未分配金额 资产总计

table axis member member member member member member line items X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit text block X duration, credit (X) duration, debit X duration, credit X duration, credit X instant, debit

(X) instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit

对报告分部负债的调节 [abstract]	
报告分部的负债总额	X instant, credit
分部间负债的抵销金额	(X) instant, debit
负债未分配金额	X instant, credit
负债合计	X instant, credit
[931200] 附注_关联方关系及其交易	
关联方及其交易信息披露 [text block]	text block
关联方关系 [text block]	text block
本企业的母公司有关信息披露 [text block]	text block
本企业的母公司有关信息披露 [abstract]	
本企业的母公司 [table]	table
母公司名称 [axis]	axis
母公司名称 [member]	member
本企业的母公司 [line items]	line items
企业类型	text
注册地址	text
法定代表人	text
业务性质	text
注册资本	X instant, credit
与本企业关系	text
持股比例	X.XX instant
直接持股比例	X.XX instant
间接持股比例	X.XX instant
表决权比例	X.XX instant
直接表决权比例	X.XX instant
间接表决权比例	X.XX instant
不存在控制关系的关联方 [abstract]	
不存在控制关系的关联方 [table]	table
不存在控制关系的关联方名称 [axis]	axis
不存在控制关系的关联方名称 [member]	member
不存在控制关系的关联方 [line items]	line items
与本公司的关系	text
关联方交易 [text block]	text block
关联方交易 [abstract]	
关联交易定价政策 [text block]	text block
关联方交易金额 [abstract]	
关联方交易金额 [table]	table
关联方 [axis]	axis
关联方 [member]	member
交易类别 [axis]	axis
交易类别 [member]	member

关联方交易金额 [line items]	line items
交易金额	X duration
关联方往来款项余额 [abstract]	
关联方往来款项余额 [table]	table
关联方 [axis]	axis
关联方 [member]	member
往来款项目 [axis]	axis
往来款项目 [member]	member
关联方往来款项余额 [line items]	line items
关联方往来款项余额	X instant, debit
关联方往来款项占所属项目全部往来款项余额的比重	X.XX instant
关联方往来款项坏账准备	X instant, credit
关键管理人员薪酬 [abstract]	
薪酬总额	X duration, debit
[931300] 附注_或有事项	
或有事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
或有负债信息披露 [abstract]	
或有负债信息披露 [table]	table
或有负债项目 [axis]	axis
或有负债项目 [member]	member
或有负债信息披露 [line items]	line items
或有负债种类	text
或有负债形成原因	text
或有负债经济利益流出不确定性的说明	text
或有负债预计财务影响	text
或有负债获得补偿的可能性	text
或有负债无法预计财务影响的原因	text
或有资产信息披露 [abstract]	
或有资产信息披露 [table]	table
或有资产项目 [axis]	axis
或有资产项目 [member]	member
或有资产信息披露 [line items]	line items
或有资产可能带来的经济利益	text
或有资产形成原因	text
或有资产预计财务影响	text
其他或有事项	text
[931400] 附注_承诺事项	
承诺事项相关信息 [text block]	text block
已签订的尚未履行或尚未完全履行的对外投资合同有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的尚未履行或尚未完全履行的对外投资合同有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit

已签订的尚未履行或尚未完全履行的对外投资合同有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的大额发包合同有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的大额发包合同有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的大额发包合同有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的租赁合同有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的租赁合同有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的租赁合同有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的并购协议有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的并购协议有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的并购协议有关的承诺事项的原因	text
已签订的正在或准备履行的重组计划有关的承诺事项 [text block]	text block
已签订的正在或准备履行的重组计划有关的承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
已签订的正在或准备履行的重组计划有关的承诺事项的原因	text
资本支出承诺 [abstract]	
已授权但未订约	X instant, credit
已订约但未执行	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
承租方不可撤销的经营租赁 [abstract]	
一年以内(含一年)	X instant, credit
一年以上两年以内(含两年)	X instant, credit
两年以上三年以内(含三年)	X instant, credit
三年以上	X instant, credit
其中: 三年以上五年以内(含五年)	X instant, credit
五年以上	X instant, credit
合计	X instant, credit
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [abstract]	
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [table]	table
其他重大承诺事项 [axis]	axis
其他重大承诺事项 [member]	member
其他重大承诺事项信息披露 [line items]	line items
其他重大承诺事项的金额	X duration, credit
其他重大承诺事项的内容	text
其他重大承诺事项的影响	text
[829100] 附注_资产负债表日后事项	
资产负债表日后事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
财务报告批准事项 [text block]	text block
财务报告批准报出者	text
财务报告批准报出日	yyyy-mm-dd
资产负债表日后非调整事项 [abstract]	
资产负债表日后非调整事项 [table]	table

资产负债表按日后非调整事项 [axis]	axis
资产负债表按日后非调整事项 [member]	member
日后重大诉讼、仲裁、承诺事项 [member]	member
日后资产价格、税收政策、外汇汇率发生重大变化事项 [member]	member
日后资产发生重大损失事项 [member]	member
日后发行股票和债券以及其他巨额举债事项 [member]	member
日后资本公积转增资本事项 [member]	member
日后发生巨额亏损事项 [member]	member
日后发生企业合并或处置子公司事项 [member]	member
资产负债表日后非调整事项 [line items]	line items
日后非调整事项性质、内容	text
日后非调整事项对财务状况的影响	X duration
日后非调整事项对经营成果的影响	X duration
无法估计出财务影响的说明	text
[931600] 附注_其他重要事项说明	
[951000] 附注_杂他重要事项优势 其他重要事项信息披露 [text block]	text block
外币金融资产和外币金融负债 [abstract]	lext block
外币金融资产和外币金融负债 [table]	table
外币金融资产的项目类别 [axis]	axis
外币金融资产的项目类别 [member]	member
金融资产 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产(不含衍生金融资产)	member
[member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
贷款和应收款 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
持有至到期投资 [member]	member
金融负债 [member]	member
外币金融资产和外币金融负债 [line items]	line items
年初金额	X instant
本期公允价值变动损益	X duration
计入权益的累计公允价值变动	X duration
本期计提的减值	(X) duration
期末金额	X instant
[837100] 附注_金融资产转移(含资产证券化)	
金融资产转移(含资产证券化)的信息披露 [text block]	text block
己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产的性质	text
仍保留的与所有权有关的风险和报酬的性质	text
己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产与相关负债之间关系的性质	text
己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产 [abstract]	

己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产 [table]	table
己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产 [axis]	axis
己转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产 [member]	member
已转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产 [line items]	line items
继续确认已转移金融资产整体的金融资产账面价值	X instant, debit
继续确认已转移金融资产整体的相关负债的账面价值	X instant, credit
交易对手方仅对已转移金融资产有追索权的情况下已转移但未整体终止确认的金融资产	
与相关负债的公允价值 [abstract]	
金融资产的公允价值	X instant, debit
相关负债的公允价值	(X) instant, credit
净头寸的公允价值	X instant, debit
按继续涉入程度确认所转移金融资产转移前金融资产整体的账面价值	X instant, debit
按继续涉入程度确认的已转移金融资产账面价值	X instant, debit
按继续涉入程度确认的已转移金融资产相关负债的账面价值	X instant, credit
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产信息披露 [text block]	text block
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产 [abstract]	
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产 [table]	table
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产,按金融工具类型 [axis]	axis
金融工具类型 [member]	member
签出的看跌期权 [member]	member
购入的看涨期权 [member]	member
担保 [member]	member
己整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的己转移金融资产,按转移方式 [axis]	axis
转移方式 [member]	member
融券业务 [member]	member
应收账款保理 [member]	member
资产证券化 [member]	member
己整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的己转移金融资产 [line items]	line items
应当或可能回购已终止确认的金融资产需要支付的未折现现金流量	X instant, credit
己整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入确认的资产账面价值	X instant, debit
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入确认的资产公允价值	X instant, debit
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入确认的负债账面价值	X instant, credit
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入确认的负债公允价值	X instant, credit
因继续涉入导致企业发生损失的最大风险敞口	X instant
因继续涉入导致企业发生损失的最大风险敞口的确定方法	text
应当或可能回购已终止确认的金融资产需要支付的未折现现金流量或款项的到期期限分析 [text	text block
block]	
应当或可能回购已终止确认的金融资产需要支付的未折现现金流量或款项的到期期限分析	
[abstract]	
应当或可能回购已终止确认的金融资产需要支付的未折现现金流量或款项的到期期限分	table
析 [table]	
剩余到期期限 [axis]	axis
剩余到期期限 [member]	member

逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
剩余到期期限在1个月以内 [member]	member
剩余到期期限在1个月至3个月 [member]	member
剩余到期期限在 3 个月至 1 年 [member]	member
剩余期限在1年至5年 [member]	member
剩余期限5年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产,按金融工具类型 [axis]	axis
金融工具类型 [member]	member
签出的看跌期权 [member]	member
购入的看涨期权 [member]	member
担保 [member]	member
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产,按转移方式 [axis]	axis
转移方式 [member]	member
融券业务 [member]	member
应收账款保理 [member]	member
资产证券化 [member]	member
应当或可能回购已终止确认的金融资产需要支付的未折现现金流量或款项的到期期限分	line items
析 [line items]	
应当或可能回购已终止确认的金融资产需要支付的未折现现金流量	X instant, credit
因资产转移导致的其他应向转入方支付的款项	X instant, credit
己整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入确认的资产定量信息的解释性说明	text
金融资产转移日确认的利得或损失以及因继续涉入产生的收益或费用 [abstract]	
金融资产转移日确认的利得或损失以及因继续涉入产生的收益或费用 [table]	table
己整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的己转移金融资产,按金融工具类型 [axis]	axis
金融工具类型 [member]	member
签出的看跌期权 [member]	member
购入的看涨期权 [member]	member
担保 [member]	member
己整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的己转移金融资产,按转移方式 [axis]	axis
转移方式 [member]	member
融券业务 [member]	member
应收账款保理 [member]	member
资产证券化 [member]	member
金融资产转移日确认的利得或损失以及因继续涉入产生的收益或费用 [line items]	line items
金融资产转移日确认的利得或损失	X duration, credit
因继续涉入已终止确认金融资产确认的当期收益	X duration, credit
因继续涉入已终止确认金融资产的累计确认收益	X instant, credit
因继续涉入已终止确认金融资产确认的当期费用	X duration, debit
因继续涉入已终止确认金融资产的累计确认费用	X instant, debit
终止确认产生的收款总额在本期分布不均衡的披露 [abstract]	
终止确认产生的收款总额在本期分布不均衡的披露 [table]	table

已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产,按金融工具类型 [axis]	axis
金融工具类型 [member]	member
签出的看跌期权 [member]	member
购入的看涨期权 [member]	member
担保 [member]	member
已整体终止确认但转出方继续涉入的已转移金融资产,按转移方式 [axis]	axis
转移方式 [member]	member
融券业务 [member]	member
应收账款保理 [member]	member
资产证券化 [member]	member
终止确认产生的收款总额在本期分布不均衡的披露 [line items]	line items
终止确认产生的收款总额在本期分布不均衡时本期最大转移活动发生的时间段	text
终止确认产生的收款总额在本期分布不均衡时最大转移活动发生期间所确认的利得(损	X duration, credit
失)	
终止确认产生的收款总额在本期分布不均衡时最大转移活动发生期间所确认的收款总额	X duration, debit
非金融资产证券化业务 [text block]	text block
非金融资产证券化的主要交易安排及其会计处理	text
资产证券化业务的破产隔离条款	text
[931800] 附注_金融工具及其风险	
金融工具及其风险信息披露 [text block]	text block
风险管理概述 [abstract]	
定性信息 [abstract]	
风险敞口描述	text
风险管理目标、政策和程序	text
计量风险的方法	text
风险敞口的本期变化	text
风险管理目标、政策和程序的本期变化	text
计量风险方法的本期变化	text
定量信息 [abstract]	
资产负债表日风险敞口汇总数据	text
风险集中度信息	text
管理层确定风险集中度的说明	text
管理层确定风险集中度的参考因素	text
各风险集中度相关的风险敞口金额	X instant
信用风险 [abstract]	
不考虑可利用的担保物或其他信用增级下的最大信用风险敞口 [abstract]	
资产负债表内金融资产项目相关的信用风险敞口 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
结算备付金	X instant, debit
拆出资金	X instant, debit
融出资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit

衍生金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收款项	X instant, debit
应收利息	X instant, debit
存出保证金	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
其他金融资产	X instant, debit
小计	X instant, debit
资产负债表外金融工具相关的信用风险敞口	X instant, debit
合计	X instant, debit
流动性风险 [abstract]	
以未折现合同现金流列示的金融资产和金融负债的到期期限分析 [abstract]	
以未折现合同现金流列示的金融资产和金融负债的到期期限分析 [table]	table
剩余到期期限 [axis]	axis
剩余到期期限 [member]	member
逾期/即期偿还 [member]	member
逾期 [member]	member
即期偿还 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
三个月至六个月(含六个月) [member]	member
六个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年以上 [member]	member
一年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member
两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
无期限 [member]	member
以未折现合同现金流列示的金融资产和金融负债的到期期限分析 [line items]	line items
非衍生金融工具现金流 [abstract]	
非衍生金融资产未折现的合同现金流量 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
结算备付金	X instant, debit
拆出资金	X instant, debit

融出资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
其中:交易性金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收款项	X instant, debit
应收利息	X instant, debit
存出保证金	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
长期股权投资	X instant, debit
其他金融资产	X instant, debit
金融资产合计	X instant, debit
非衍生金融负债未折现的合同现金流量 [abstract]	
短期借款	X instant, credit
应付短期融资款	X instant, credit
拆入资金	X instant, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X instant, credit
其中:交易性金融负债	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
代理买卖证券款	X instant, credit
代理承销证券款	X instant, credit
应付款项	X instant, credit
应付利息	X instant, credit
长期借款	X instant, credit
应付债券	X instant, credit
其他金融负债	X instant, credit
金融负债合计	X instant, credit
衍生金融工具现金流 [abstract]	
按净额结算的衍生金融工具现金流	X instant, debit
按总额结算的衍生金融工具现金流 [abstract]	
流入合计	X instant, debit
流出合计	(X) instant, credit
净额	X instant, debit
市场风险 [abstract]	
利率风险 [abstract]	
计息金融工具情况 [abstract]	
计息金融工具情况 [table]	table
按利率类别的金融工具 [axis]	axis
按利率类别的金融工具 [member]	member
固定利率金融工具 [member]	member
浮动利率金融工具 [member]	member
按项目类别的金融工具 [axis]	axis

按项目类别的金融工具 [member]	member
金融资产 [member]	member
货币资金 [member]	member
结算备付金 [member]	member
拆出资金 [member]	member
融出资金 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
买入返售金融资产 [member]	member
应收款项 [member]	member
存出保证金 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
持有至到期投资 [member]	member
其他金融资产 [member]	member
金融负债 [member]	member
短期借款 [member]	member
应付短期融资款 [member]	member
拆入资金 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
卖出回购金融资产款 [member]	member
代理买卖证券款 [member]	member
代理承销证券款 [member]	member
应付款项 [member]	member
长期借款 [member]	member
应付债券 [member]	member
其他金融负债 [member]	member
计息金融工具情况 [line items]	line items
年利率	X.XX instant
账面价值	X instant, debit
利率重定价缺口分析 [abstract]	
利率重定价缺口分析 [table]	table
合同利率重定价日和到期日中较早者 [axis]	axis
合同利率重定价日和到期日中较早者 [member]	member
即期 [member]	member
一年以内(含一年) [member]	member
三个月以内(含三个月) [member]	member
一个月以内(含一个月) [member]	member
一个月至三个月(含三个月) [member]	member
三个月至一年(含一年) [member]	member
一年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
一年至两年(含两年) [member]	member

两年至三年(含三年) [member]	member
三年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
三年至四年(含四年) [member]	member
四年至五年(含五年) [member]	member
五年以上 [member]	member
不计息 [member]	member
利率重定价缺口分析 [line items]	line items
金融资产 [abstract]	
货币资金	X instant, debit
结算备付金	X instant, debit
拆出资金	X instant, debit
融出资金	X instant, debit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产	X instant, debit
衍生金融资产	X instant, debit
买入返售金融资产	X instant, debit
应收款项	X instant, debit
存出保证金	X instant, debit
可供出售金融资产	X instant, debit
持有至到期投资	X instant, debit
其他金融资产	X instant, debit
金融资产合计	X instant, debit
金融负债 [abstract]	
短期借款	X instant, credit
应付短期融资款	X instant, credit
拆入资金	X instant, credit
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债	X instant, credit
衍生金融负债	X instant, credit
卖出回购金融资产款	X instant, credit
代理买卖证券款	X instant, credit
代理承销证券款	X instant, credit
应付款项	X instant, credit
长期借款	X instant, credit
应付债券	X instant, credit
其他金融负债	X instant, credit
金融负债合计	X instant, credit
利率风险敞口	X instant
利率风险敏感性分析 [abstract]	
利率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [abstract]	
利率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [table]	table
利率变动 [axis]	axis
利率变动 [member]	member
利率上升 [member]	member

利率下降 [member]	member
面临利率风险的项目 [axis]	axis
面临利率风险的项目 [member]	member
利率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [line items]	line items
利率基点变化	text
对当期损益的影响	X instant, credit
对其他综合收益的影响	X instant, credit
对所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响	X instant, credit
本年敏感性分析所使用的方法和假设以及与前一期发生改变的原因	text
外汇风险 [abstract]	
各外币资产负债项目外汇风险敞口情况 [abstract]	
各外币资产负债项目外汇风险敞口情况 [table]	table
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member
欧元 [member]	member
港币 [member]	member
日元 [member]	member
英镑 [member]	member
瑞士法郎 [member]	member
加拿大元 [member]	member
澳大利亚元 [member]	member
新加坡元 [member]	member
丹麦克朗 [member]	member
挪威克朗 [member]	member
瑞典克朗 [member]	member
澳门元 [member]	member
新西兰元 [member]	member
韩元 [member]	member
其他外币 [member]	member
各外币资产负债项目外汇风险敞口情况 [line items]	line items
资产负债表敞口总额	X instant, debit
外汇风险敏感性分析 [abstract]	
汇率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [abstract]	
汇率变动对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [table]	table
汇率变动 [axis]	axis
汇率变动 [member]	member
外币升值 [member]	member
外币贬值 [member]	member
货币种类 [axis]	axis
货币 [member]	member
美元 [member]	member

	欧元 [member]	member
	港币 [member]	member
	日元 [member]	member
	英镑 [member]	member
	瑞士法郎 [member]	member
	加拿大元 [member]	member
	澳大利亚元 [member]	member
	新加坡元 [member]	member
	丹麦克朗 [member]	member
	挪威克朗 [member]	member
	瑞典克朗 [member]	member
	澳门元 [member]	member
	新西兰元 [member]	member
	韩元 [member]	member
	其他外币 [member]	member
汇率变动对当	前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [line items]	line items
汇率浮动	力比例	text
对当期损	员益的影响	X instant, credit
对其他结	合收益的影响	X instant, credit
对所有者	行权益(或股东权益)的影响	X instant, credit
本年敏感性分析所	f使用的方法和假设以及与前一期发生改变的原因	text
其他价格风险 [text block]		text block
其他价格风险敏感性分	析 [abstract]	
其他价格变动对当	前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [abstract]	
	b对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [table]	table
其他价格	A变动 [axis]	axis
其他	b价格变动 [member]	member
	其他价格上升 [member]	member
	其他价格下降 [member]	member
其他价格	3类型 [axis]	axis
其他	b价格类型 [member]	member
	股权型投资 [member]	member
其他价格变动	b对当前损益及所有者权益(或股东权益)的影响 [line items]	line items
	齐浮动比例	X.XX instant
对当期损	员益的影响	X instant, credit
	宗合收益的影响	X instant, credit
对所有者	行权益的影响	X instant, credit
		44
	F使用的方法和假设以及与前一期发生改变的原因,其他价格风险	text
金融资产和金融负债抵销 [text b	block]	text block
金融资产和金融负债抵销 [text block 金融资产的抵销 [text block	block]]	
金融资产和金融负债抵销 [text b	plock]] act]	text block

人动次立-光刑 [:-1	
金融资产类型 [axis]	axis
金融资产类型 [member]	member
交易对手方 [axis]	axis
交易对手方 [member]	member
金融资产的抵销 [line items]	line items
在可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议下的已确认金融资产 [abstract]	T7 1 1 1 1
己确认金融资产总额	X instant, debit
己确认金融负债中抵销的金额	(X) instant, credit
金融资产的净额	X instant, debit
可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议确定的不满足准则抵销金融资产条件的金额	
未予以抵销的已确认金融工具的金额	(X) instant, credit
财务担保物(包括现金担保)相关的金额	(X) instant, credit
不满足准则抵销金融资产条件的金额	(X) instant, credit
可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议下金融资产净额	X instant, debit
与金融资产相关的可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议中抵销权的条款及其性质	text
与金融资产相关的不同计量基础的金融工具抵销时产生的计量差异	text
金融负债的抵销 [text block]	text block
金融负债的抵销 [abstract]	
金融负债的抵销 [table]	table
金融负债类型 [axis]	axis
金融负债类型 [member]	member
交易对手方 [axis]	axis
交易对手方 [member]	member
金融负债的抵销 [line items]	line items
在可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议下的已确认金融负债 [abstract]	
已确认金融负债总额	X instant, credit
已确认金融资产中抵销的金额	(X) instant, debit
金融负债的净额	X instant, credit
可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议确定的不满足准则抵销金融负债条件的金额	
[abstract]	
未予以抵销的已确认金融工具的金额	(X) instant, debit
财务担保物(包括现金担保)相关的金额	(X) instant, debit
不满足准则抵销金融负债条件的金额	(X) instant, debit
可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议下金融负债净额	X instant, credit
与金融负债相关的可执行的总互抵协议或类似协议中抵销权的条款及其性质	text
与金融负债相关的不同计量基础的金融工具抵销时产生的计量差异	text
[931901] 附注_公允价值计量(一)	
公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [abstract]	
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [table]	table

计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
持有待售资产 [member]	member
公允价值层次 [axis]	axis
公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
资产项目公允价值计量信息披露 [line items]	line items
资产,公允价值	X instant, debit
其他相关会计准则要求或者允许企业在特定情况下非持续以公允价值计量资产项目的原	text
因	
资产项目第二层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术、输入值以及估值流程的披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [abstract]	
资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member

元素

非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
持有待售资产 [member]	member
公允价值计量使用的估值技术 [axis]	axis
估值技术 [member]	member
市场法 [member]	member
上市公司比较法 [member]	member
市场可比价格法 [member]	member
矩阵定价 [member]	member
达成一致的定价 [member]	member
成本法 [member]	member
收益法 [member]	member
现金流量折现法 [member]	member
期权定价模型 [member]	member
多期超额收益折现法 [member]	member
范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
加权平均值 [member] 资产项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [line items]	member line items
资产项目第三层次公允价值	X instant, debit
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,加权平均资本成本	X Instant, debit X.XX duration
从一方百主/NT 环境动动的/NET / PP/NT 初央生物学	21.212 duration

资产项目重大不可观察输入值,长期收入增长率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,长期税前营业利润	X duration, credit
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,流动性折价	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,控制权溢价	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,恒定的提前偿付率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,违约概率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,违约损失率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值, 波动率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,交易对手信用风险	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,自身信用风险	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,长期净营业收入利润率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,计算资产余值使用的利率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,利率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,股票的历史波动率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,对互换市场共识中间价格的调整比率	X.XX duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,履行义务需要支付的未来现金流量的估计	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位损益的财务预测	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位现金流量的财务预测	X duration
资产项目重大不可观察输入值,收入倍数	X.XX duration
不可观察输入值与公允价值之间的关系	text
公允价值计量的非金融资产的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原因的描述	text
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [abstract]	
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
持有待售负债 [member]	member

公允价值层次 [axis]	axis
公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	
	member
负债项目公允价值计量信息披露 [line items] 负债,公允价值	line items X instant, credit
其他相关会计准则要求或者允许企业在特定情况下非持续以公允价值计量负债项目的质 因	text
负债项目第二层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的估值技术、输入值以及估值流程的披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [abstract]	
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
非持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
持有待售负债 [member]	member
公允价值计量使用的估值技术 [axis]	axis
估值技术 [member]	member
市场法 [member]	member
上市公司比较法 [member]	member
市场可比价格法 [member]	member
矩阵定价 [member]	member
达成一致的定价 [member]	member
成本法 [member]	member
收益法 [member]	member
现金流量折现法 [member]	member
期权定价模型 [member]	member
多期超额收益折现法 [member]	member

范围 [axis]	axis
范围 [member]	member
加权平均值 [member]	member
负债项目第三层次公允价值计量使用的重大不可观察输入值的定量信息披露 [line	items] line items
负债项目第三层次公允价值	X instant, credit
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,加权平均资本成本	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,长期收入增长率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,长期税前营业利润	X duration, credit
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,流动性折价	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,控制权溢价	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,恒定的提前偿付率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,违约概率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,违约损失率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,波动率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,交易对手信用风险	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,自身信用风险	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,长期营业收入利润率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,计算资产余值使用的利率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,利率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,股票的历史波动率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,对互换市场共识中间价格的调整比率	X.XX duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,履行义务需要支付的未来现金流量的估计	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位损益的财务预测	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,现金生产单位现金流量的财务预测	X duration
负债项目重大不可观察输入值,收入倍数	X.XX duration
不可观察输入值与公允价值之间的关系	text
公允价值计量的非金融负债的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原因的描述	text
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [text block]	text block
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [abstrad	ct]
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披露 [ta	able] table
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债 [men	mber] member
以公允价值计量且在发行时附有不可分割的第三方信用增级的负债的信息披	露 [line line items
items]	
第三方信用增级存在的描述	text
第三方信用增级是否已反映在负债的公允价值计量中的描述	text
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露信息披露 [text block]	text block
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [abstract]	
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [table]	table
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的资产项目类别 [axis]	axis
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的资产项目 [member]	member
贷款及应收款项 [member]	member
持有至到期投资 [member]	member

投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
公允价值层次 [axis]	axis
公允价值层次 [member]	member
第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	member
资产项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items]	line items
账面价值	X instant, debit
公允价值	X instant, debit
资产项目第二层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text	text block
block]	
资产项目第三层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text	text block
block]	
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的非金融资产的最高效、最佳用途不同于当前用途的事实及原	text
因的描述	
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露信息披露 [text block]	text block
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [abstract]	
负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [table]	4-1-1-
	table
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis]	axis
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis]	axis
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member]	axis member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member]	axis member member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member]	axis member member member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member]	axis member member member member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis]	axis member member member member axis
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [member]	axis member member member axis member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member]	axis member member member axis member member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [member] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member]	axis member member member axis member member member
 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [member] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member] 第三层次公允价值计量 [member] 	axis member member member axis member member member member member
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [member] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member] 第三层次公允价值计量 [member]	axis member member member axis member member member member line items
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 银行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [member] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member] 第三层次公允价值计量 [member] 负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items] 账面价值 公允价值	axis member member member axis member member member member ine items X duration, credit
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 最行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [axis] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member] 第三层次公允价值计量 [member] 负债项目不以公允价值计量[member] 负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items] 账面价值 公允价值	axis member member member axis member member member line items X duration, credit X duration, credit text block
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 假行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [member] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member] 第三层次公允价值计量 [member] 负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items] 账面价值 公允价值 负债项目第二层次不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露使用的估值技术和输入值的披露 [text block]	axis member member member axis member member member ine items X duration, credit
不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [axis] 不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露的负债项目类别 [member] 以摊余成本计量的金融负债 [member] 最行借款 [member] 应付债券 [member] 公允价值层次 [axis] 公允价值层次 [axis] 第一层次公允价值计量 [member] 第二层次公允价值计量 [member] 第三层次公允价值计量 [member] 负债项目不以公允价值计量[member] 负债项目不以公允价值计量但以公允价值披露 [line items] 账面价值 公允价值	axis member member member axis member member member line items X duration, credit X duration, credit text block

[931902] 附注_公允价值计量(二)

资产项目持续以公允价值计量的信息披露 [text block]	text block
持续以公允价值计量的相关资产在各层次之间的转换 [abstract]	
持续以公允价值计量的相关资产在各层次之间的转换 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
持续以公允价值计量的相关资产在各层次之间的转换 [line items]	line items
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
资产项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
确定资产项目在公允价值计量的各层次之间转换时点的政策描述	text

第111页,共236页

资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [abstract]	
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的资产类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的资产项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
交易性金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
衍生金融资产 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
可供出售金融资产 [member]	member
债务工具投资 [member]	member
权益工具投资 [member]	member
投资性房地产 [member]	member
出租的土地使用权 [member]	member
出租的建筑物 [member]	member
持有并准备增值后转让的土地使用权 [member]	member
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初公允价值	X instant, debit
转入第三层次	X duration, debit
转出第三层次	(X) duration, credit
汇率变动	X duration, debit
计入当期损益的利得(或损失)	X duration
已实现的利得(或损失)	X duration, credit
计入当期其他综合收益的利得(或损失)	X duration
购买	X duration, debit
发行	X duration, debit
出售	(X) duration, credit
结算。	(X) duration, credit
期末公允价值	X instant, debit
对于在报告期末持有的资产、计入损益的当期未实现利得(或损失)的变动	X duration, credit
资产项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量使用的不可观察输入值的其他信息的披露 [text block]	text block

第112页,共236页

负债项目持续以公允价值计量的信息披露 [text block]	text block
持续以公允价值计量的相关负债在各层次之间的转换 [abstract]	lext block
持续以公允价值计量的相关负债在各层次之间的转换 [absuact]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
持续以公允价值计量的相关负债在各层次之间的转换 [line items]	line items
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的本期发生额	X duration
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第一层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第一层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第二层次转入第三层次的原因描述	text
负债项目自公允价值计量的第三层次转入第二层次的原因描述	text
确定负债项目在公允价值计量的各层次之间转换时点的政策描述	text
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [abstract]	
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [table]	table
计量方法 [axis]	axis
计量方法 [member]	member
持续的公允价值计量 [member]	member
以公允价值计量的负债类别 [axis]	axis
以公允价值计量的负债项目 [member]	member
以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
交易性金融负债 [member]	member

债券 [member]	member
指定为以公允价值计量且其变动计入当期损益的金融负债 [member]	member
债券 [member]	member
衍生金融负债 [member]	member
利率衍生工具 [member]	member
货币衍生工具 [member]	member
权益衍生工具 [member]	member
信用衍生工具 [member]	member
其他衍生工具 [member]	member
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量的期初期末调节情况 [line items]	line items
年初公允价值	X instant, credit
转入第三层次	X duration, credit
转出第三层次	(X) duration, debit
汇率变动	X duration, credit
计入当期损益的损失(或利得)	(X) duration
已实现的损失(或利得)	(X) duration, credit
计入当期其他综合收益的损失(或利得)	(X) duration
购买	X duration, credit
发行	X duration, credit
出售	(X) duration, debit
结算	(X) duration, debit
期末公允价值	X instant, credit
对于在报告期末持有的负债、计入损益的当期未实现损失(或利得)的变动	(X) duration, credit
负债项目持续的第三层次公允价值计量使用的不可观察输入值的其他信息的披露 [text block]	text block
[830510] 财务报表的批准报出	
财务报表的批准报出信息披露 [text block]	text block
财务报表的批准报出 [abstract]	
财务报表的批准报出 [text block]	text block
[901000] 维度_追溯应用和追溯重述	
追溯应用和追溯重述 [axis]	axis
重述 [member]	member
前期重述 [member]	member
会计政策变更的财务影响 [member]	member
会计差错更正的财务影响 [member]	member
[902000] 维度_创建日期	
创建日期 [axis]	axis
默认财务报告日期 [member]	member
[904000] 维度_合并和个别财务报表	

合并和个别财务报表 [axis] 合并 [member] 个别 [member] 元素

axis

member member

企业会计准则通用分类标准

证券业扩展部分元素清单 — 英文

1 录

[930101] Consolidated balance sheet	120
[930102] Separate balance sheet	121
[930103] Consolidated income statement	123
[930104] Separate income statement	124
[930105] Consolidated cash flow statement	125
[930106] Separate cash flow statement	127
[930107] Consolidated statement of changes in owners' equity	128
[930108] Separate statement of changes in owners' equity	129
[130000] General information about financial statements	131
[830110] Basis of preparation of financial statements	131
[830120] Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises	131
[930400] Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates	131
[930500] Significant accounting estimates and judgments in applying accounting policies	132
[828700] Notes - Changes in accounting estimates and policy, correction of accounting errors	133
[930700] Taxation	133
[930800] Notes - Business combinations	133
[930901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)	137
[930902] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 2)	138
[931001] Notes - Currency funds	148
[931002] Notes - Settlement reserve	149
[931003] Notes - Providing funds	150
[931004] Notes - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	151
[931005] Notes - Derivative financial instruments	152
[931006] Notes - Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	152

[931007] Notes - Receivables	
[931008] Notes - Interest receivable	
[931009] Notes - Security deposits paid	
[931010] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 1)	
[931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2)	
[931011] Notes - Lending securities	
[931012] Notes - Held-to-maturity investments	
[931013] Notes - Long-term equity investments	
[931014] Notes - Investment properties	
[931015] Notes - Fixed assets	
[931016] Notes - Construction in progress	
[931017] Notes - Intangible assets	
[830260] Notes - Goodwill	
[931019] Notes - Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability	
[931020] Notes - Other assets	
[931021] Notes - Provision for asset impairment	
[837390] Notes - Short-term borrowings	
[931023] Notes - Short-term financing payables	
[931024] Notes - Placements from banks and other financial institutions	
[931025] Notes - Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss	
[931026] Notes - Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	
[931027] Notes - Securities brokering	
[931028] Notes - Securities underwriting	
[931029] Notes - Securities settlement	
[809100] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 1)	
[809200] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 2)	
[931031] Notes - Taxes payable	
[931032] Notes - Payables	
[931033] Notes - Interest payable	
[931034] Notes - Provisions	
[837470] Notes - Long-term borrowings	

[931036] Notes - Bond payables	
[931037] Notes - Other liabilities	
[931038] Notes - Entrusted asset management services	
[931039] Notes - Paid in capital or share capital	
[830350] Notes - Other equity instruments	
[830360] Notes - Capital reserve	
[931042] Notes - Other comprehensive income	
[931043] Notes - Surplus reserve	
[931044] Notes - General provisions	
[931045] Notes - Unappropriated profit	
[830410] Notes - Minority interest	
[931047] Notes - Net fee and commission income	
[931048] Notes - Net interest income	
[931049] Notes - Investment income	
[931050] Notes - Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	
[931051] Notes - Other operating income	
[931052] Notes - Business and other taxes	
[931053] Notes - Business and administrative expenses	
[931054] Notes - Impairment loss of assets	
[931055] Notes - Other operating cost	
[931056] Notes - Non-operating income (part 1)	
[931056a] Notes - Non-operating income (part 2)	
[931057] Notes - Non-operating expenses	
[931058] Notes - Income tax expense	
[931059] Notes - Earnings per share	
[931060] Notes - Items of cash flow statement	
[931061] Notes - Supplementary information of cash flow statement	
[931100] Notes - Reportable segment	
[931200] Notes - Related party and transactions	
[931300] Notes - Contingencies	
[931400] Notes - Commitments	

[829100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date	
[931600] Notes - Other important information	213
[837100] Notes - Transfers of financial assets (including asset securitization)	214
[931800] Notes - Financial instruments and its risks	217
[931901] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 1)	224
[931902] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 2)	231
[830510] Authorization of the issuance of financial statement	235
[901000] Dimensions - Retrospective application and retrospective restatement	
[902000] Dimensions - Establish date	
[904000] Dimensions - Consolidated and separate financial statement	236

030101] Consolidated balance sheet	
alance sheet [abstract]	
Assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, del
Including, client deposits	X instant, del
Settlement reserve	X instant, del
Including, client provisions	X instant, del
Placements with banks and other financial institutions	X instant, del
Providing funds	X instant, del
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, del
Derivative financial assets	X instant, del
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, del
Receivables	X instant, del
Interest receivable	X instant, de
Security deposits paid	X instant, de
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, de
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, de
Long-term equity investments	X instant, de
Investment property	X instant, de
Fixed assets	X instant, de
Construction in progress	X instant, de
Intangible assets	X instant, de
Goodwill	X instant, de
Deferred tax assets	X instant, de
Other assets	X instant, de
Total assets	X instant, de
Equity and liabilities [abstract]	
Liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, cr
Short-term financing payables	X instant, cro
Placements from banks and other financial institutions	X instant, cro
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, cro
Derivative financial liabilities	X instant, cro
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, cr
Securities brokering	X instant, cro
Securities underwriting	X instant, cro
Employee benefits payables	X instant, cre
Tax payables	X instant, cro
Payables	X instant, cro
Interest payables	X instant, cre
Provisions	X instant, cre
Long-term borrowings	X instant, cre

Element Attribute

Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Including, preferred shares	X instant, credit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, credit
Long-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Deferred tax liabilities	X instant, credit
Other liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Equity [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital)	X instant, credit
Other equity instruments	X instant, credit
Including, preferred shares	X instant, credit
Perpetual capital securities	X instant, credit
Capital reserves	X instant, credit
Less, treasury stock	(X) instant, debit
Accumulated other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Surplus reserves	X instant, credit
General provisions	X instant, credit
Retained earnings	X instant, credit
Total equity attributable to owners of parent	X instant, credit
Minority interests	X instant, credit
Total equity	X instant, credit
Total equity and liabilities	X instant, credit
[930102] Separate balance sheet	
Separate balance sheet [text block]	text block
Balance sheet [abstract]	
Balance sheet [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Balance sheet [line items]	line items
Assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Including, client deposits	X instant, debit
Settlement reserve	X instant, debit
Including, client provisions	X instant, debit
Placements with banks and other financial institutions	X instant, debit
Providing funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Derivative financial assets	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Receivables	X instant, debit

Element Attribute

X instant, credit

	Interest receivable	X instant, debit
	Security deposits paid	X instant, debit
	Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
	Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
	Long-term equity investments	X instant, debit
	Investment property	X instant, debit
	Fixed assets	X instant, debit
	Construction in progress	X instant, debit
	Intangible assets	X instant, debit
	Deferred tax assets	X instant, debit
	Other assets	X instant, debit
	Total assets	X instant, debit
Eq	uity and liabilities [abstract]	
	Liabilities [abstract]	
	Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
	Short-term financing payables	X instant, credit
	Placements from banks and other financial institutions	X instant, credit
	Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
	Derivative financial liabilities	X instant, credit
	Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
	Securities brokering	X instant, credit
	Securities underwriting	X instant, credit
	Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
	Tax payables	X instant, credit
	Payables	X instant, credit
	Interest payables	X instant, credit
	Provisions	X instant, credit
	Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
	Bonds payable	X instant, credit
		··

Perpetual capital securities X instant, credit Long-term employee benefits payables X instant, credit Deferred tax liabilities X instant, credit Other liabilities X instant, credit Total liabilities X instant, credit Equity [abstract] X instant, credit Paid in capital (or share capital) Other equity instruments X instant, credit Including, preferred shares X instant, credit Perpetual capital securities X instant, credit Capital reserves X instant, credit Less, treasury stock (X) instant, debit

Including, preferred shares

第122页,共236页

Element Attribute

Accumulated other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Surplus reserves	X instant, credit
General provisions	X instant, credit
Retained earnings	X instant, credit
Total equity	X instant, credit
Total equity and liabilities	X instant, credit

[930103] Consolidated income statement

Income statement [abstract]	
Revenues	X duration, credit
Net fee and commission income	X duration, credit
Including, net fees and commission income, brokerage	X duration, credit
Net fees and commission income, investment bank	X duration, credit
Net fees and commission income, asset management	X duration, credit
Net interest income	X duration, credit
Investment income	X duration, credit
Including, income from investment in associates and joint ventures	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Foreign exchange gain	X duration, credit
Other operating income	X duration, credit
Cost of revenues	(X) duration, debit
Business tax and surcharge	(X) duration, debit
Business and administrative expenses	(X) duration, debit
Impairment loss	(X) duration, debit
Other operating cost	(X) duration, debit
Operating profits	X duration, credit
Add, non-operating income	X duration, credit
Less, non-operating expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Less, income tax expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Net profit attributable to owners (shareholders) of parent company	X duration, credit
Profit (loss), attributable to non-controlling interests	X duration, credit
Including, net profit of acquiree before business combinations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax, attributable to owners of parent	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will not be	X duration, credit
reclassified to profit or loss	
Other items	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be	X duration, credit

	reclassified to profit or loss	
	Gains (losses) on change of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
	Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	X duration, credit
	financial assets	
	Gains (losses) on effective part of cash flow hedges	X duration, credit
	Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
	Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties	X duration, credit
	Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	X duration, credit
	properties	
	Other items	X duration, credit
Other co	mprehensive income, net of tax, attributable to non-controlling interests	X duration, credit
Total compreh	nensive income	X duration, credit
Total cor	nprehensive income attributable to owners (shareholders) of parent company	X duration, credit
Total cor	nprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests	X duration, credit
Earnings per s	share [abstract]	
Basic ear	rnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Diluted e	earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
[930104] Separate	income statement	
Separate income st	atement [text block]	text block
Income staten	nent [abstract]	
Income s	statement [table]	table
Cor	solidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
	Consolidated [member]	member
	Separate [member]	member
Income s	statement [line items]	line items
Rev	/enues	X duration, credit
	Net fee and commission income	X duration, credit
	Including, net fees and commission income, brokerage	X duration, credit
	Net fees and commission income, investment bank	X duration, credit
	Net fees and commission income, asset management	X duration, credit
	Net interest income	X duration, credit
	Investment income	X duration, credit
	Including, income from investment in associates and joint ventures	X duration, credit
	Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
	Foreign exchange gain	X duration, credit
	Other operating income	X duration, credit
Cos	at of revenues	(X) duration, debit
	Business tax and surcharge	(X) duration, debit
	Business and administrative expenses	(X) duration, debit
	Impairment loss	(X) duration, debit
	Other operating cost	(X) duration, debit
Ope	erating profits	X duration, credit

Element Attribute

Add, non-operating income	X duration, credit
Less, non-operating expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Less, income tax expenses	(X) duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that	
not be reclassified to profit or loss	
Other items	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that	
be reclassified to profit or loss	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for	
financial assets	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	X duration, credit
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to invest	tment X duration, credit
properties	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to invest	tment X duration, credit
properties	
Other items	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Earnings per share [abstract]	
Basic earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Diluted earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
[930105] Consolidated cash flow statement	
Cash flow statement [abstract]	
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Disposal of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, net increase	X duration, debit
Including, net increase in disposal of held for trading financial assets	X duration, debit
Cash received from interests, fees and commissions	X duration, debit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions, net increase	X duration, debit
Net increase in repurchases	X duration, debit
Providing funds, net decrease	X duration, debit
Net cash receipts from securities brokering	X duration, debit
Other cash receipts from operating activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from operating activities	X duration, debit

第125页,共236页

Element Attribute

Purchase of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, net decrease	(X) duration, credit
Including, net decrease in disposal of held for trading financial assets	(X) duration, credit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions, net decrease	(X) duration, credit
Net decrease of repurchase business funds	(X) duration, credit
Providing funds, net increase	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for securities brokering	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for interest, fees and commissions	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees	(X) duration, credit
Payments of all types of taxes	(X) duration, credit
Other cash payments from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from operating activities	X duration
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash receipts from returns of investments	X duration, debit
Cash received from returns on investments	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets intangible assets and other long-term assets	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other investing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash payments for investments	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash proceeds from investments by others	X duration, debit
Including, cash received from capital contributions from minorities of subsidiaries	X duration, debit
Cash received from borrowings	X duration, debit
Cash received from issuance of bonds	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other financing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from financing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash repayments for debts	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profit and interest expenses	(X) duration, credit
Including, profit and dividends paid to minorities of subsidiaries	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities	X duration, debit

Element Attribute

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Add, cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	X instant, debit
	X instant, debit
[930106] Separate cash flow statement	
Separate cash flow statement [text block]	text block
Cash flow statement [abstract]	
Cash flow statement [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Cash flow statement [line items]	line items
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Disposal of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, net increase	X duration, debit
Including, net increase in disposal of held for trading financial assets	X duration, debit
Cash received from interests, fees and commissions	X duration, debit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions, net increase	X duration, debit
Net increase in repurchases	X duration, debit
Providing funds, net decrease	X duration, debit
Net cash receipts from securities brokering	X duration, debit
Other cash receipts from operating activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from operating activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from operating activities [abstract]	
Purchase of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, net decrease	(X) duration, credit
Including, net decrease in disposal of held for trading financial assets	(X) duration, credit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions, net decrease	(X) duration, credit
Net decrease of repurchase business funds	(X) duration, credit
Providing funds, net increase	(X) duration, credit
Net cash paid for securities brokering	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid for interest, fees and commissions	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees	(X) duration, credit
Payments of all types of taxes	(X) duration, credit
Other cash payments from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from operating activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from operating activities	X duration
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash receipts from returns of investments	X duration, debit
Cash received from returns on investments	X duration, debit
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets intangible assets and other long-term assets	X duration, debit

Element

Cash receipts related to other investing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from investing activities [abstract]	
Cash payments for investments	(X) duration, credit
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from investing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities [abstract]	
Cash inflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash proceeds from investments by others	X duration, debit
Cash received from borrowings	X duration, debit
Cash received from issuance of bonds	X duration, debit
Cash receipts related to other financing activities	X duration, debit
Total cash inflows from financing activities	X duration, debit
Cash outflows from financing activities [abstract]	
Cash repayments for debts	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profit and interest expenses	(X) duration, credit
Cash payments related to other financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Total cash outflows from financing activities	(X) duration, credit
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities	X duration, debit
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Add, cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	X instant, debit
[930107] Consolidated statement of changes in owners' equity	
Statement of changes in equity [abstract]	
Statement of changes in equity [table]	table
Components of equity [axis]	axis
Equity [member]	member
Equity attributable to owners of parent [member]	member
Paid in capital (or share capital) [member]	member
Other equity instruments [member]	member
Preferred shares [member]	member
Perpetual capital securities [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Capital reserves [member]	member
Less, treasury stock [member]	member
Accumulated other comprehensive income [member]	member
Surplus reserves [member]	member

Retained earnings [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Non-controlling interests [member]	member
Statement of changes in equity [line items]	line items
Balance at end of prior year	X instant, credit
Add, changes in accounting policies	X instant, credit
Corrections of errors	X instant, credit
Business combination under common control	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Equity at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Increase through other contributions by owners (shareholders), equity [abstract]	
Increase through capital contributions by owners (shareholders)	X duration, credit
Increase through capital contributions by other equity instruments owners	X duration, credit
Share based payments, amounts recognised in owner's (shareholders') equity	X duration, credit
Equity transactions with non-controlling interests	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) through owners' contributions and reduction in capital, equity	X duration, credit
Profit distribution [abstract]	
Appropriation of surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Change in general risk reserve	X duration, credit
Distribution to owner (shareholder)	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total profits distribution	X duration, credit
Increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's (shareholders') equity [abstract]	
Capital reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Surplus reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Loss made up by surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's equity	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity [abstract]	
Issuance of convertible bonds	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Equity at end of period	X instant, credit
[930108] Separate statement of changes in owners' equity	
Separate statement of changes in owners' (or shareholders') equity [text block]	text block
Statement of changes in equity [abstract]	
Statement of changes in equity [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis

Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Components of equity [axis]	axis
Equity [member]	member
Paid in capital (or share capital) [member]	member
Other equity instruments [member]	member
Preferred shares [member]	member
Perpetual capital securities [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Capital reserves [member]	member
Less, treasury stock [member]	member
Accumulated other comprehensive income [member]	member
Surplus reserves [member]	member
General provisions [member]	member
Retained earnings [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Statement of changes in equity [line items]	line items
Balance at end of prior year	X instant, credit
Add, changes in accounting policies	X instant, credit
Corrections of errors	X instant, credit
Business combination under common control	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Equity at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Increase through other contributions by owners (shareholders), equity [abstract]	
Increase through capital contributions by owners (shareholders)	X duration, credit
Increase through capital contributions by other equity instruments owners	X duration, credit
Share based payments, amounts recognised in owner's (shareholders') equity	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) through owners' contributions and reduction in capital, equity	X duration, credit
Profit distribution [abstract]	
Appropriation of surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Change in general risk reserve	X duration, credit
Distribution to owner (shareholder)	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total profits distribution	X duration, credit
Increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's (shareholders') equity [abstract]	
Capital reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Surplus reserves converted to paid in capital (or share capital)	X duration, credit
Loss made up by surplus reserves	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit

Element Attribute

Total increase (decrease) through transferring within owner's equity	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity [abstract]	
Issuance of convertible bonds	X duration, credit
Other increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Total increase (decrease) in equity	X duration, credit
Equity at end of period	X instant, credit
[130000] General information about financial statements	
Disclosure of basic information of company [text block]	text block
Basic information of company [abstract]	
Company name	text
Approving province	text
Approval date	yyyy-mm-dd
Approval No	text
Sponsor	text
Business license number	text
Industries	text
Remark of company basic information	text
[830110] Basis of preparation of financial statements	
Disclosure of basis of preparation of financial statements [text block]	text block
Basis of preparation of financial statements [abstract]	
Basis of preparation of financial statements [text block]	text block
[830120] Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises	
Disclosure of statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises [text block]	text block
Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises [abstract]	
Statement of compliance with accounting standard for business enterprises [text block]	text block
[930400] Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates	
Disclosure of significant accounting policies and accounting estimates [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (policies) [abstract]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, accounting period [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, recording currency and units [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, cash and cash equivalents [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, foreign currency transaction and translation of foreign	text block
currency financial statements [text block]	
Description of accounting policy for financial instruments [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial liabilities [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, derivative financial instruments [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets purchased under agreement to	text block
resell and financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase [text block]	

Element

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, offsetting of financial assets and financial furtholds institutes [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, measurement and recognition methods for bad bed betweet books text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, inspatient of som other major assets excluding text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment protex block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text bloc	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, financial assets purchased under agreement to resell [text block]	text block
Ibilities [text block] Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, measurement and recognition methods for bad debt provision [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, long-term equity investments [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, construction in progess [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, inpairment loss on other major assets excluding inventory and financial assets [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block] text block Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provenue [text block] text blo		text block
provision [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fixed assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, construction in progress [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, innagible assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, inpairment loss on other major assets excludingtext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text block <td></td> <td>text block</td>		text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, construction in progress [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, innagible assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, inpairment loss on other major assets excludiontext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, inpairment loss on other major assets excludiontext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, porty gosts [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, porty gosts [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text block <td< td=""><td></td><td>text block</td></td<>		text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fixed assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding inventory and financial assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, porovisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, anargin trading [text block]<	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, long-term equity investments [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding inventory and financial assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, rovisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, rovisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, poortis distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, spoortination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting pol	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, investment property [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding inventory and financial assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, heased [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text block <t< td=""><td>Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fixed assets [text block]</td><td>text block</td></t<>	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fixed assets [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, long-term prepaid expenses [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding inventory and financial assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, and given to [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, and given to [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, proving [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, proving [text block]text blockSignifi	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, construction in progress [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, ensend payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estima	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, intangible assets [text block]	text block
inventory and financial assets [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockItext block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, base [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, estimating [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, estimate [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, estimate [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, estimate [text	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, long-term prepaid expenses [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, impairment loss on other major assets excluding	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockItext block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, nargin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, nargin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, nargin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related pary [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related pary [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounti	inventory and financial assets [text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting po	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, employee benefits [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, borrowing costs [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, spoodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, contingencies [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, hare based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, provisions [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, revenue [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiestext blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text blo	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, government grants [text block]	text block
[text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critica	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, income tax [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and ju	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	[text block]	
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, profits distribution [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, business combination [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, goodwill [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, leases [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, share based payment [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [texttext block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, margin trading [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text block]text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, related party [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text blocktext block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, segment reporting [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]text blockSignificant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [texttext block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, consolidation of financial statements [text block]	text block
Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text text block	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, fair value measurement [text block]	text block
	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, asset securitization [text block]	text block
block]	Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, critical accounting estimates and judgments [text	text block
	block]	

[930500] Significant accounting estimates and judgments in applying accounting policies Disclosure of significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, determinate basis, key assumptions and text block uncertainties [text block]

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates, determinate basis, key assumptions and uncertainties text

[828700] Notes - Changes in accounting estimates and policy, correction of accounting errors	
Disclosure of changes in accounting policies and estimates, correction of accounting errors [text block]	text block
Changes in accounting policies for current reporting period [abstract]	
Nature, content and reasons of change in accounting policy	text
Financial statement line items affected and amount of adjustment for current period and each prior period	text block
presented [text block]	
Financial statement line items affected and amount of adjustment for current period and each prior period	X duration
presented	
Fact of impracticable retrospective adjustment application	text
Changes in accounting estimates for current reporting period [abstract]	
Details and reasons of change in accounting estimate	text
Changes in accounting estimates, current period	X duration
Changes in accounting estimates, future period	X duration
Description of fact that amount of change in accounting estimate is impracticable [text block]	text block
Correction of prior period errors [abstract]	
Nature of prior period error	text
Financial statement line items affected and amount of correction for each prior period presented [text block]	text block
Financial statement line items affected and amount of adjustment for each prior period presented	X duration
Fact of impracticable retrospective application	text
[930700] Taxation	
Disclosure of taxation [text block]	text block
Toyation [abstract]	
Taxation [abstract]	
Taxation [text block]	text block
	text block X.XX duration
Taxation [text block]	
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate	X.XX duration
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate	X.XX duration X.XX duration
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations	X.XX duration X.XX duration
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block]	X.XX duration X.XX duration
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Posticable business combinations [930800] Notes - Business combinations Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block text block
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Event [930800] Notes - Business combinations Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Implicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations Event of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control [table]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block table axis
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations [930800] Notes - Business combinations [930800] Notes - Business combinations Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block table axis member
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations [930800] Notes - Business combinations Disclosure of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries (member] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block table axis
Taxation [text block] Applicable income tax rate Applicable value-added tax rate Applicable business tax rate [930800] Notes - Business combinations [930800] Notes - Business combinations [930800] Notes - Business combinations Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations [text block] Subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiary acquired in current period through business combinations involving enterprises under common control [abstract] Information of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control [table] Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common control in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member]	X.XX duration X.XX duration X.XX duration text block text block table axis member

Element Attribute

Nature of business	toyt
	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Carrying value of investment	X instant, debit X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Basis for judgment of business combination under common control	text
Basis for determination of combination date	text
Business combination with cash payments or transfer of non-monetary assets and liabilities as combination	
consideration [abstract]	
Business combination with cash payments, transfer of non-monetary assets and liabilities as combination consideration [table]	table
Name of items as consideration [axis]	axis
Name of items as consideration [member]	member
Cash [member]	member
Non-cash assets [member]	member
Equity securities [member]	member
Business combination with cash payments, transfer of non-monetary assets and liabilities as combination	line items
consideration [line items]	
Carrying amounts of items paid as consideration as of combination date	X instant, credit
Equity securities issued as consideration, number of shares	shares
Pricing policy of equity securities	text
Ratio of exchange of voting power among parties in acquisition	X.XX instant
Real controller in business combinations involving enterprises under common control [text block]	text block
Name of real controlling party in business combinations involving enterprises under common control	text
Name of subsidiaries acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under common control	text
Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	
control, from beginning of current period to combination date [abstract]	
Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	table
control, from beginning of current period to combination date [table]	
Name of subsidiaries acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	axis
control in current period [axis]	
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Related information of party acquired through business combination involving enterprises under common	line items
control, from beginning of current period to combination date [line items]	
Date of acquisition	yyyy-mm-dd
Revenue of acquiree, from beginning of period in which business combination is effective to	X duration, credit
combination date	
Net profit of acquiree, from beginning of period in which business combination is effective to combination date	X duration, credit
Cash flows from operating activities of party acquired, from beginning of period in which business	X duration, debit
combination is effective to combination date	

Cash flows from investing activities of party acquired, from beginning of period in which business combination is effective to combination date	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities of party acquired, from beginning of period in which business	X duration, debit
combination is effective to combination date	
Acquiree, carrying value of assets at last period end	X instant, debit
Acquiree, carrying value of assets at combination date	X instant, debit
Acquiree, carrying value of liabilities at last period end	X instant, credit
Acquiree, carrying value of liabilities at combination date	X instant, credit
Acquiree, carrying value of minority interest at last period end	X instant, credit
Acquiree, carrying value of minority interest at combination date	X instant, credit
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in current	,
period [abstract]	
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in	table
current period [table]	
Name of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in	axis
current period [axis]	
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed under common control after business combination in	line items
current period [line items]	inte itemis
Acquiree disposed or to be disposed, disposal price	X instant, credit
Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting day	X instant, debit
Carrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting day	X instant, credit
day	A mistant, crout
Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations involving enterprises under	text block
common control for current period [text block]	tent block
Subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period	text block
[text block]	
Information of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control	
for current period [abstract]	
Information of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	table
control for current period [table]	uore
Name of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	axis
control for current period [axis]	
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Information of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	line items
control for current period [line items]	
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Business scope	text
Carrying value of investment	X instant, debit
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
moneet merest note percentage	mount

Element Attribute

Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	
Basis for determination of acquisition date Components of cost of combination [abstract]	text
-	tabla
Components of cost of combination [table]	table .
Component items for combination cost [axis]	axis
Name of items as consideration through business combination not involving enterprise under	member
common control [member]	
Cash [member]	member
Components of cost of combination [line items]	line items
Carrying amounts at combination date	X instant, credit
Fair value at combination date	X instant, credit
Method of determining fair values	text
Gain recognised in bargain purchase transaction	X duration, credit
Description of line item in statement of comprehensive income in which gain in bargain purchase transaction is recognised	text
Related information of acquiree from combination date to end of reporting period [abstract]	4-h1-
Related information of acquiree from combination date to end of reporting period [table]	table
Name of subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common	axis
control for current period [axis]	,
Name of subsidiaries [member]	member
Related information of acquiree from combination date to end of reporting period [line items]	line items
Date of acquisition	yyyy-mm-dd
Revenue of acquiree, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, credit
Net profit of acquiree, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, credit
Cash flows from operating activities, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, debit
Cash flows from investing activities, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, debit
Cash flows from financing activities, from combination date to reporting end date	X duration, debit
Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of most	
recent accounting period and at acquisition date [abstract]	
Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of	table
most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [table]	
Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date and	axis
on last balance sheet date, items [axis]	
Carrying value and fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree at acquisition date	member
and on last balance sheet date, name of items [member]	
Identifiable assets items of acquiree [member]	member
Cash and cash equivalents [member]	member
Fixed assets [member]	member
Identifiable liabilities items of acquiree [member]	member
Tax payables [member]	member
Other payables [member]	member
Carrying amounts and fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and liabilities at balance sheet date of	line items

第136页,共236页

X instant

X instant

X instant

X instant

text

table

axis

member

line items

X instant. credit

X instant, debit

X instant, credit

X instant, debit

X duration, credit

text

Element most recent accounting period and at acquisition date [line items] Carrying value on last balance sheet date Fair value on last balance sheet date Carrying amounts at acquisition date Fair value at acquisition date Amount of goodwill and method of determining Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [abstract] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [table] Name of subsidiaries disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [axis] Name of subsidiaries [member] Disclosure of acquiree disposed or to be disposed not under common control after business combination in current period [line items] Disposal price Carrying value of assets at disposal day, or carrying value of assets to be disposed at reporting day Carrying value of liabilities at disposal day, or carrying value of liabilities to be disposed at reporting day Business combinations not under common control achieved in stages [abstract] Acquisition-date fair value of equity interest in acquiree held by acquirer immediately before acquisition date through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Amount of gain or loss recognised as result of premeasuring to fair value through business combinations not under common control achieved in stages Additional information about subsidiary acquired in business combinations not involving enterprises under common control for current period

[930901] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 1)

Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of composition of group [text block]	text block
Disclosure of composition of group [abstract]	
Disclosure of composition of group [table]	table
Subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Disclosure of composition of group [line items]	line items
Sponsor method	text
Principal place of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Main business scope	text
Legal representative	text
Organization code	text
Unified social credit identifier	text

第137页,共236页

Paid in capital (or share capital)	X instant, credit
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Percentage of ownership interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of direct interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of indirect interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of direct voting rights held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of indirect voting rights held by company	X.XX instant
[930902] Notes - Disclosure of interests in other entities (part 2)	
Disclosure of interests in other entities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [text block]	text block
Basic information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [abstract]	
Basic information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [table]	table
Subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [member]	member
Basic information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [line items]	line items
Percentage of ownership interests held by non-controlling interests	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights held by non-controlling interests	X.XX instant
Profit (loss), attributable to non-controlling interests during current period	X duration, credit
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests during current period	X duration, credit
Closing balance of minority interests	X instant, credit
Summarised financial information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [table]	table
Subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Entity's total for subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [member]	member
Summarised financial information about subsidiaries with material non-controlling interests [line items]	line items
Assets	X instant, debit
Liabilities	X instant, credit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities	X duration
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity controls another entity even	text
though it holds less than half of voting rights	
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity does not control another entity	text
even though it holds more than half of voting rights	

Description of significant restrictions on entity's ability to access or use assets and settle liabilities of group [text	text block
block] Description of significant restrictions on entity's ability to access or use assets and settle liabilities of group	text
Description of nature and extent to which protective rights of non-controlling interests can significantly restrict	text
entity's ability to access or use assets and settle liabilities of group	leat
Assets to which significant restrictions apply	X instant, debit
Liabilities to which significant restrictions apply	X instant, credit
Disclosure of information about consolidated structured entities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of information about consolidated structured entities [abstract]	
Disclosure of information about consolidated structured entities [table]	table
Consolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Consolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Disclosure of information about consolidated structured entities [line items]	line items
Disclosure of terms of contractual arrangements that could require enterprise or subsidiaries to	
provide financial support to consolidated structured entity [abstract]	
Description of terms of contractual arrangements to provide financial support	text
Description of events or situations caused by financial support provided by enterprise or subsidiaries	text
Disclosure of financial or other support provided by enterprise or subsidiaries to consolidated	
structured entity without contractual obligation [abstract]	toyt
Type of support provided	text X duration
Support provided Reasons for providing support	
Explanation of factors in reaching decision to provide support to previously unconsolidated	text
structured entity that resulted in obtaining control	ient -
Description of intentions to provide support to structured entity	text
Disclosure of changes in ownership interest in subsidiary [text block]	text block
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that do not result in loss of control	
on equity attributable to owners of parent [abstract]	
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that do not result in loss of	table
control on equity attributable to owners of parent [table]	
Subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest do not result in loss of control on equity	axis
attributable to owners of parent [axis]	
Subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest do not result in loss of control on equity	member
attributable to owners of parent [member]	
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that do not result in loss of	line items
control on equity attributable to owners of parent [line items]	
Increase (decrease) through changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries, equity attributable to	X duration, credit

Element Attribute

owners of parent	
Increase (decrease) through changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries, minority interests	X duration, credit
Increase (decrease) through changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries, equity	X duration, credit
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that result in loss of control on	
equity attributable to owners of parent [abstract]	
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that result in loss of control on	table
equity attributable to owners of parent [table]	
Former subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest result in loss of control on equity	axis
attributable to owners of parent [axis]	
Former subsidiary whose changes in parent's ownership interest result in loss of control on	member
equity attributable to owners of parent [member]	
Disclosure of effects of changes in parent's ownership interest in subsidiary that result in loss of control on	line items
equity attributable to owners of parent [line items]	
Gains (losses) recognised in investment income when control of subsidiary is lost	X duration, credit
Fair value when control of subsidiary is lost, attributable to recognising investment retained in former	X instant, debit
subsidiary	
Portion of gains (losses) recognised when control of subsidiary is lost, attributable to recognising	X duration, credit
investment retained in former subsidiary	
Exchange rates of international operations' major financial statement items [abstract]	
Exchange rates of international operations' major financial statement items [table]	table
Entity name of international operations [axis]	axis
Entity name of international operations [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Exchange rates of international operations' major financial statement items [line items]	line items
Exchange rates of balance sheet items for international operations	X.XX instant
Disclosure of interests in joint arrangements or associates [text block]	text block

第140页,共236页

Element

Basic information of material associates, joint venture [text block]	text block
Basic information of material associates and joint ventures [abstract]	
Basic information of material associates and joint ventures [table]	table
Material associates and joint venture [axis]	axis
Material associates and joint venture [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Basic information of material associates and joint ventures [line items]	line items
Type of legal entity	text
Principal place of business	text
Legal representative	text
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Organization code	text
Unified social credit identifier	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Percentage of ownership interest	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights	X.XX instant
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Information about inconsistent of percentage of ownership and voting rights	text
Whether activities are strategic to enterprise's activities	text
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in investments that have significant influence	text
but interest in investee is less than twenty percent	
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in investments that does not have significant	text
influence but interest in investee is more than twenty percent	
Basic information of joint operations [text block]	text block
Basic information of joint operations [abstract]	
Basic information of joint operations [table]	table
Joint operations [axis]	axis
Joint operations [member]	member
Basic information of joint operations [line items]	line items
Principal place of business	text
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Percentage of ownership interest held by company	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights of investee held by company	X.XX instant
Whether activities are strategic to enterprise's activities	text
Description of significant judgments and assumptions made in determining whether joint arrangement is	text
joint operation or joint venture when arrangement has been structured through separate vehicle	

joint operation or joint venture when arrangement has been structured through separate vehicle

第141页,共236页

ummarised financial information about material joint venture and associates [text block]	text block
Summarised financial information about material joint venture [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about material joint venture [table]	table
Joint ventures [axis]	axis
Entity's total for joint ventures [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Summarised financial information about material joint venture [line items]	line items
Current assets	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Non-current assets	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Current liabilities	X instant, credit
Non-current liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, debit
Share of net assets calculated by ownership percentage	X instant, debit
Adjustments	X instant
Carrying amount of investment of joint venture	X instant, debit
Fair value of investments in equity for which there are quoted market prices	X instant, debit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Income tax expenses	X duration, debit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Accounting method	text
Dividends received from joint venture	X duration, debit
Summarised financial information about material associates [abstract]	
Summarised financial information about material associates [table]	table
Associates [axis]	axis
Entity's total for associates [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Summarised financial information about material associates [line items]	line items
Current assets	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit
Non-current assets	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Current liabilities	X instant, credit
Non-current liabilities	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	
	X instant, credit
Assets (liabilities)	X instant, credit X instant, debit

Adjustments	X instant
Carrying amount of investment of associate	X instant, debit
Fair value of investments in equity for which there are quoted market prices	X instant, debit
Revenues	X duration, credit
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Including, profit (loss) from discontinued operations	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Total comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Accounting method	text
Dividends received from associate	X duration, debit
Disclosure of aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [abstract]	,
Disclosure of aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [table]	table
Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [axis]	axis
Entity's total for aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [member]	member
Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [member]	member
Aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures [member]	member
Aggregated individually immaterial associates [member]	member
Disclosure of aggregated individually immaterial joint ventures and associates [line items]	line items
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method	X instant, debit
Share of profit (loss) calculated by ownership percentage	X duration, credit
Including share of post-tax profit (loss) from discontinued operations calculated by ownersh	
percentage	
Share of other comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentage	X duration, credit
Share of comprehensive income calculated by ownership percentage	X duration, credit
Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method	bd
[abstract]	
Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method	od table
[table]	
Equity method investee [axis]	axis
Equity method investee [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Share of losses of joint venture or associate due to excess losses of investee when applying equity method	od line items
[line items]	
Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Unrecognized share of loss (or profit) in current period	X duration, debit
Accumulated unrecognized loss allocation, at end of period	X instant, debit
Commitments in relation to joint ventures	X instant, credit
	X instant, credit
Contingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associates	
Contingent liabilities incurred relating to its investments in joint ventures or associates Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]	text block
	text block
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [text block]	text block table

Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Sponsor method of structured entities [axis]	axis
Sponsor method of structured entities [member]	member
Sponsored by enterprise [member]	member
Sponsored by third party [member]	member
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [line items]	line items
Basic information of unconsolidated structured entities [text block]	text block
Assets recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities	X instant, debit
Carrying amount of held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Carrying amount of financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Liabilities recognised in entity's financial statements in relation to structured entities	X instant, credit
Maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities	X instant
Information about how maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities is determined	text
Description of fact and reasons why maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities	text
cannot be quantified	
Description of comparison between assets and liabilities recognised in relation to structured entities	text
and maximum exposure to loss from interests in structured entities	
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by enterprise which does not have	
[abstract]	
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by enterprise which does not have	table
[table]	
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Sponsor method of structured entities [axis]	axis
Sponsor method of structured entities [member]	member
Sponsored by enterprise [member]	member
Sponsored by third party [member]	member
Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by enterprise which does not have	line items
[line items]	
Description of how entity determined which entities it sponsored	text
Income from structured entities in current period	X duration, credit
Service charge	X duration, credit
Income from assets transferred to structured entities	X duration, credit

Assets transferred to structured entities in current period	X duration, credit
Disclosure of support to unconsolidated structured entities [abstract]	
Disclosure of support to unconsolidated structured entities [table]	table
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Disclosure of support to unconsolidated structured entities [line items]	line items
Description of intentions to provide support to structured entity	text
Description of type of support provided to structured entity without having contractual obligation to	text
do so	
Support provided to structured entity without having contractual obligation to do so	X duration
Description of reasons for providing support to structured entity without having contractual obligation to do so	text
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in unconsolidated	
structured entities [abstract]	
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in unconsolidated	table
structured entities [table]	
Unconsolidated structured entities [axis]	axis
Entity's total for unconsolidated structured entities [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in unconsolidated	line items
structured entities [line items]	
Additional information about nature of and changes in risks associated with interests in structured	text block
entities [text block]	
Description of terms of contractual arrangements that could require parent or subsidiaries to	text
provide financial support to structured entity	
Losses incurred in relation to interests in structured entities	X duration, debit
Losses recognised in profit or loss	X duration, debit
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income	X duration, debit
Description of types of income from structured entities	text
Maximum limit of losses of structured entities which entity is required to absorb before other parties	X instant, credit
Description of whether entity is required to absorb losses of structured entities before other	text
parties Disclosure of ranking and amounts of potential losses in structured entities borne by parties	text block

whose interests rank lower than entity's interests [text block]	
Disclosure of information about liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other commitments with	text block
third parties that may affect fair value or risk of interests in structured entities [text block]	
Description of difficulties structured entity experienced in financing its activities	text
Disclosure of forms of funding of structured entity and their weighted-average life [text block]	text block
Disclosure of investment entities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of judgments made in determining that entity is investment entity and change of investment entity	text block
status [text block]	
Description about significant judgments and assumptions made in determining that entity is investment	text
entity	
Description of reasons for concluding that entity is investment entity if it does not have one or more	text
typical characteristics	
Description of change of investment entity status	text
Description of reasons for change of investment entity status	text
Disclosure of effect of change of investment entity status on financial statements [text block]	text block
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [text block]	text block
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [abstract]	
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [table]	table
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [member]	member
Basic information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Principal place of business	text
Place of registration	text
Percentage of ownership interest	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights	X.XX instant
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [text block]	text block
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [abstract]	
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [table]	table
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Unconsolidated subsidiaries [member]	member
Disclosure of risk information of interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Description of nature and extent of significant restrictions on transfer of funds to entity	text
Disclosure of support provided to unconsolidated subsidiary by investment entity or its	
subsidiaries [abstract]	
Description of current commitments or intentions to provide support to subsidiary	text
Type of support provided to subsidiary by investment entity or its subsidiaries without	text
having contractual obligation to do so	
Support provided to subsidiary by investment entity or its subsidiaries without having	X duration
contractual obligation to do so	
Reasons for providing support to subsidiary by investment entity or its subsidiaries without	text
having contractual obligation to do so	
Disclosure of financial support provided by unconsolidated subsidiaries to unconsolidated, controlled,	
structured entity [abstract]	

第146页,共236页

Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity	table
[table]	
Unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity [axis]	axis
Unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity [member]	member
Fortune management [member]	member
Asset-backed financings [member]	member
Trust plan [member]	member
Asset management plan [member]	member
Investment fund [member]	member
Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities controlled by investment entity	line items
[line items]	
Description of terms of contractual arrangements to provide financial support	text
Description of events or situations caused by financial support provided by enterprise or	text
subsidiaries	
Explanation of relevant factors in reaching decision to provide support that resulted in	text
controlling unconsolidated structured entity	
Description of change of current consolidated financial statements scope [text block]	text block
Number of companies added into consolidated financial statements for current year	X.XX instant
Reason for adding companies into consolidated financial statements for current year	text
Number of companies no longer included in consolidation financial statements scope	X.XX instant
Reason for reduction of company included in scope of consolidated financial statements	text
Information of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [abstract]	
Information of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [table]	table
Name of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [axis]	axis
Name of subsidiaries included in scope of consolidated financial statements in current period	member
[member]	
Information of new subsidiaries scoped in consolidated financial statements in current period [line items]	line items
Percentage of direct interest	X.XX instant
Percentage of indirect interest	X.XX instant
Identifiable net assets on acquisition date, at fair value	X instant, credit
Fair value of net assets	X instant, credit
Net profit of from acquisition date to balance sheet date	X duration, credit
Information of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [abstract]	
Information of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [table]	table
Name of subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in scope of consolidated financial statements in	axis
current period [axis]	
Name of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [member]	member
Information of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period [line items]	line items
Place of registration	text
Nature of business	text
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant

	Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
	Assets at date of disposal	X instant, debit
	Liabilities at date of disposal	X instant, credit
	Owners' equity at date of disposal	X instant, credit
	Assets on last balance sheet date	X instant, debit
	Liabilities on last balance sheet date	X instant, credit
	Owners' equity on last balance sheet date	X instant, credit
	Revenue of current period	X duration, credit
	Operating cost and expenses of current period	X duration, debit
	Net profits of current period	X duration, credit
	Reasons of former subsidiaries ceased to be consolidated in current period	text
[931001] Notes	- Currency funds	
Disclosure of c	urrency funds [text block]	text block
Disclosure	by category [abstract]	
Cash	on hand	X instant, debit
Bank	deposits	X instant, debit
	Including, client deposits	X instant, debit
	Company deposits	X instant, debit
Othe	r currency fund	X instant, debit
Total		X instant, debit
Disclosure	by currencies type [abstract]	
Open	ing and closing balance of cash at bank and in hand [table]	table
	Classes of currency funds [axis]	axis
	Classes of currency funds [member]	member
	Cash on hand [member]	member
	Bank deposits [member]	member
	Client deposits [member]	member
	Customer funds deposits [member]	member
	Customer credit fund deposit [member]	member
	Company deposits [member]	member
	Company own funds deposits [member]	member
	Company credit fund deposit [member]	member
	Other cash [member]	member
	Currencies type [axis]	axis
	Currencies [member]	member
	RMB [member]	member
	US dollar [member]	member
	Euro [member]	member
	Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
	JPY [member]	member
	GBP [member]	member

CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Opening and closing balance of cash at bank and in hand [line items]	line items
Original currency amount	X instant, debit
Translation rate	X.XX instant
RMB amount	X instant, debit
Restricted cash, opening period end	X instant, debit
[931002] Notes - Settlement reserve	
Disclosure of settlement reserve [text block]	text block
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Customer clearing deposits	X instant, debit
Company clearing deposits	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit table
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract]	
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table]	table
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis]	table axis
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member]	table axis member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer general clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer general clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer general clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer general clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member member member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer general clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company own clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member member member member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member]	table axis member member member member member member axis
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member]	table axis member member member member member member axis member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] RMB [member]	table axis member member member member member axis member axis
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Currencies type [axis] Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] KMB [member] US dollar [member]	table axis member member member member member member axis member axis
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Currencies type [axis] Currencies type [axis] MBB [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member]	table axis member member member member member axis member member member member member member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Currencies type [axis] Currencies type [axis] KMB [member] US dollar [member] Hong Kong dollar [member]	table axis member member member member member axis member axis member member member member member member member
Total Disclosure by currencies type [abstract] Settlement reserve [table] Classes of settlement reserve [axis] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Classes of settlement reserve [member] Customer clearing deposits [member] Customer credit clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company clearing deposits [member] Company credit clearing deposits [member] Currencies type [axis] Currencies [member] US dollar [member] Euro [member] Hong Kong dollar [member] JPY [member]	table axis member member member member member axis member member member member member member member member member

CAD item [member]		member
AUD item [member]		member
SGD item [member]		member
DKK item [member]		member
NOK item [member]		member
SEK item [member]		member
MOP item [member]		member
NZD item [member]		member
KRW item [member]		member
Other foreign currencies [member]		member
Settlement reserve [line items]		line items
Original currency amount		X instant, debit
Translation rate		X.XX instant
RMB amount		X instant, debit
[931003] Notes - Providing funds		
Disclosure of providing funds [text block]		text block
Disclosure by category [abstract]		
Providing funds for margin trading		X instant, debit
Margin financing		X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment		(X) instant, credit
Total		X instant, debit
Disclosure by client category [abstract]		
Individual		X instant, debit
Corporate		X instant, debit
Total		X instant, debit
Disclosure by aging [abstract]		
Providing funds, disclosure by aging [table]		table
Providing funds, aging structure [axis]		axis
Providing funds by aging [member]		member
Not later than six months [member]		member
Not later than three months [membe	er]	member
Not later than one month [men	nber]	member
Later than one month and not l	ater than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not late	er than six months [member]	member
More than six months [member]		member
Later than six months and not later t	than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]		member
Later than one year and not late	er than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and ne	ot later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year a	and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years	and not later than three years [member]	member

I star than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member] Later than five years [member]	member member
	line items
Providing funds, disclosure by aging [line items]	
Balance, amount	X instant, debit
Balance, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts, amount	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts, provision ratio	X.XX instant
Disclosure of collaterals for margin trading [abstract]	
Disclosure of collaterals for margin trading [table]	table
Pledged assets type [axis]	axis
Pledged assets [member]	member
Capital [member]	member
Bonds [member]	member
Stock [member]	member
Funds [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Disclosure of collaterals for margin trading [line items]	line items
Fair value of collaterals for margin trading	X instant, credit
Overdue providing funds	X instant, debit
[931004] Notes - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	
Disclosure of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [text block]	text block
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [abstract]	
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Financial assets held for trading	X instant, debit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets held for trading, disclosure by detail [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, debit
Stock	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss, disclosure by detail [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, debit
Stock	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss with commitments in current period	X instant, debit
[931005] Notes - Derivative financial instruments	
Disclosure of derivative financial instruments [text block]	text block
Derivatives instruments [abstract]	
Derivatives instruments [table]	table
Derivative financial instruments [axis]	axis
Category of derivative financial instruments [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Derivatives instruments [line items]	line items
Hedging instruments, nominal	X instant
Hedging instruments, assets, fair value	X instant, debit
Hedging instruments, liabilities, faire value	X instant, credit
Non-hedging instrument nominal amount	X instant
Non-hedging instrument asset fair values	X instant, debit
Non-hedging instrument liabilities fair values	X instant, credit
[931006] Notes - Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	
Disclosure of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [text block]	text block
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [abstract]	
Disclosure by type of subject matter [abstract]	
Stock	X instant, debit
Bonds	X instant, debit
Including, treasury bonds	X instant, debit
Financial bonds	X instant, debit
Corporate bonds	X instant, debit
Funds	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
Disclosure by class of business [abstract]	
Securities agreed to repurchase	X instant, debit
Stock pledged repurchase	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit

Element Attribute

Remaining maturities of securities repurchase and stock pledged repurchase [abstract]	
Remaining maturities of securities repurchase and stock pledged repurchase [table]	table
Remaining maturities of securities repurchase and stock pledged repurchase [axis]	axis
Remaining maturities of securities repurchase and stock pledged repurchase [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Remaining maturities of securities repurchase and stock pledged repurchase [line items]	line items
Securities agreed to repurchase	X instant, debit
Stock pledged repurchase	X instant, debit
Fair value of collaterals for financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, credit
[931007] Notes - Receivables	
Disclosure of receivables [text block]	text block
Disclosure by details [abstract]	
Clearing fees receivable	X instant, debit
Fee and commissions receivable	X instant, debit
Including, trading desk rental commission	X instant, debit
Securities underwriting fees and commissions	X instant, debit
Asset management fees of trustee	X instant, debit
Securities margin trading of client fund	X instant, debit
Consignment fund fees	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit

Receivables, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Disclosure by aging [abstract]	
Receivables, disclosure by aging [table]	table
Receivables, aging structure [axis]	axis
Receivables by aging [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
More than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Receivables, disclosure by aging [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Balance, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts, provision ratio	X.XX instant
Disclosure by evaluation methods [abstract]	
Receivables, disclosure by evaluation methods [table]	table
Receivables, disclosure by evaluation methods [axis]	axis
Receivables, disclosure by evaluation methods [member]	member
Provision on individual basis [member]	member
Provision on collective basis [member]	member
Receivables, disclosure by evaluation methods [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Balance, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts, provision ratio	X.XX instant
[931008] Notes - Interest receivable	6(h]l-
Disclosure of interest receivable [text block]	text block
Interest receivable [abstract]	Vinstant dabit
Bonds investment	X instant, debit
Deposits with banks	X instant, debit
Margin financing and securities lending	X instant, debit
Purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit

Element Attribute

	V ¹ () () ()
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
[931009] Notes - Security deposits paid	
Disclosure of security deposits paid [text block]	text block
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Transaction deposits	X instant, debit
Credit guarantee	X instant, debit
Performance guarantee	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Disclosure by currencies type [abstract]	
Security deposits paid by currencies type [table]	table
Security deposits paid by types [axis]	axis
Security deposits paid by types [member]	member
Transaction deposits [member]	member
Credit guarantee [member]	member
Performance guarantee [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
RMB [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Security deposits paid by currencies type [line items]	line items
Original currency amount	X instant, debit
Translation rate	X.XX instant

Element Attribute

_

RMB amount	X instant, debit
[931010] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 1)	
Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block]	text block
Financial assets available-for-sale, component [abstract]	
At fair value [abstract]	
Debt investments	X instant, debit
Including, amortized cost	X instant, debit
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income	X instant, debit
Accumulated impairment	(X) instant, credit
Equity investments	X instant, debit
Including, cost	X instant, debit
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income	X instant, debit
Accumulated impairment	(X) instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Including, amortized cost or cost	X instant, debit
Accumulated recognized in other comprehensive income	X instant, debit
Accumulated impairment	(X) instant, credit
At cost value [abstract]	
Equity investments	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Subtotal Total	X instant, debit X instant, debit
Total	
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2)	X instant, debit
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block]	X instant, debit
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract]	X instant, debit text block
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table]	X instant, debit text block table
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis]	X instant, debit text block table axis
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member]	X instant, debit text block table axis member
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member]	X instant, debit text block table axis member member
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member]	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member]	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member] Others [member]	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member member member
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member] Others [member] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [line items]	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member member line items
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member] Others [member] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [line items] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [line items]	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member member line items X instant, debit
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [line items] Initial cost Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member] Others [member] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [line items] F	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit
Total [931010a] Notes - Financial assets available-for-sale (part 2) Disclosure of financial assets available-for-sale [text block] Disclosure by investment varieties [abstract] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [table] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [axis] Financial assets available-for-sale, investment varieties [member] Bonds [member] Stock [member] Funds [member] Financial assets available-for-sale by investment varieties [line items] Finatic cost Fination (losses) arising from changes in fair value Fination (losses) for impairment Fination (losses) arising from changes in fair value Fination (losses) arising from changes in fair value Fination (losses) for impairment Fination (losses) f	X instant, debit text block table axis member member member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit (X) instant, credit

Element Attribute

Including, debt investments, transferred from other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Debt investments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Including, debt investments, reverse due to increase of fair value	(X) duration, debit
Debt investments, provision for impairment at end of period	X instant, credit
Equity investments, provision for impairment at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Equity investments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, equity investments, transferred from other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Equity investments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Including, equity investments, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Equity investments, provision for impairment at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets available-for-sale, transferred from other comprehensive income	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current year	(X) duration, debit
Including, financial assets available-for-sale, reverse due to increase of fair value	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[931011] Notes - Lending securities	
Disclosure of lending securities [text block]	text block
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Securities refinancing	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Total lending securities	X instant, debit
Securities refinancing, total	X instant, debit
Defaults for financial securities	text
[931012] Notes - Held-to-maturity investments	
Disclosure of held-to-maturity investments [text block]	text block
Held-to-maturity investments, component [abstract]	
Held-to-maturity investments, component [table]	table
Held-to-maturity investments, items [axis]	axis
Held-to-maturity investments, items [member]	member
Bonds [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Held-to-maturity investments, component [line items]	line items
Held-to-maturity investments, balance	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Held-to-maturity investments, carrying amount	X instant, debit

[931013] Notes - Long-term equity investments

Disclosure of long-term equity investment [text block]	text block
Categories of long-term equity investment [abstract]	
Categories of long-term equity investment [table]	table
Investee [axis]	axis
Investee [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Categories of long-term investment [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method [abstract]	
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method [table]	table
Equity method investee [axis]	axis
Equity method investee [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Long-term equity investment accounted for using equity method [line items]	line items
Investment cost	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase investment in current period	X duration, debit
Adjustment of gain (loss) on investment	X duration, debit
Share of other comprehensive income	X duration, debit
Change of other equities	X duration, debit
Cash dividend announced	(X) duration, credit
Disposed investment	(X) duration, credit
Provision for impairment in current period	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Long-term account receivable substantially forming investment to investee	X duration, debit
Provision for impairment at end of period	(X) instant, credit
[931014] Notes - Investment properties	
Disclosure of investment property [text block]	text block
Disclosure of investment property using cost model for subsequent measurement [abstract]	
Disclosure of investment property using cost model for subsequent measurement [table]	table
Classes of investment properties [axis]	axis
Investment property [member]	member
Buildings [member]	member
Land use rights [member]	member
Disclosure of investment property using cost model for subsequent measurement [line items]	line items
Investment property, original cost [abstract]	

Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period [abstract]	
Purchase in current period	X duration, debit
Transferred from new subsidiaries	X duration, debit
Transfer from construction in progress	X duration, debit
Transfer from fixed assets or inventories	X duration, debit
Increase due to non-compliance of held of sale conditions	X duration, debit
Other increase	X duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period [abstract]	
Transfer to fixed assets or inventories	(X) duration, credit
Disposal	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to reclassified to assets held of sale	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Investment property, accumulated depreciation [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Investment property net value [abstract]	
Net value at end of period	X instant, debit
Net value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of investment properties [abstract]	
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Investment property, balance [abstract]	
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Investment property, fair value [abstract]	
Fair value at end of period	X instant, debit
Fair value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Disclosure of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [text block]	text block
Changes of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [abstract]	

Changes of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [table]	table
Classes of investment properties [axis]	axis
Investment property [member]	member
Buildings [member]	member
Land use rights [member]	member
Changes of investment property using fair value model for subsequent measurement [line items]	line items
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period [abstract]	
Purchase or transfer from construction in progress	X duration, debit
Increase due to non-compliance of held of sale conditions	X duration, debit
Transfer from fixed assets or inventories	X duration, debit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Increase due to change of fair value	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period [abstract]	
Transfer to fixed assets or inventories	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to reclassified to assets held of sale	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to change of fair value	(X) duration, credit
Disposal	(X) duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Fair value at end of period	X instant, debit
Gains (losses) on fair value adjustment	X duration
Basis for identification of fair value of investment property	text
Investment property, reasons of transfer and impact to profit/loss and owner's equity	text
Gain (loss) from disposal of investment property in current period	text
Investment property, description of change of subsequent measurement	text
[931015] Notes - Fixed assets	
Disclosure of fixed asset [text block]	text block
Fixed asset, change [abstract]	
Fixed asset, change [table]	table
Classes of property, plant and equipment [axis]	axis
Fixed assets [member]	member
Buildings [member]	member
Office equipment and other equipment [member]	member
Vehicles [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Fixed asset, change [line items]	line items
Original cost of fixed asset [abstract]	nine netilio
Original cost of fixed asset [austract]	

Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Purchase in current period	X duration, debit
Acquisitions of subsidiaries	X duration, debit
Transfer from construction in progress	X duration, debit
Transferred from investment properties	X duration, debit
Increase due to non-compliance of held of sale conditions	X duration, debit
Other increase	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Sales in current period	(X) duration, credit
Liquidation and scrapping	(X) duration, credit
Transferred to construction in progress	(X) duration, credit
Transferred to investment properties	(X) duration, credit
Decrease due to reclassified to assets held of sale	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Fixed asset, accumulated depreciation [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Acquisitions of subsidiaries	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Including, disposals	(X) duration, debit
Transferred to construction in progress	(X) duration, debit
Transferred to investment properties	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Fixed assets, net value [abstract]	
Net value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Net value at end of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets [abstract]	
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Including, charge for current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Carrying amount of fixed assets [abstract]	· · , · · · ·
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Including, fixed assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted fixed assets	X instant, debit

Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Including, fixed assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted fixed assets	X instant, debit
Held for sale fixed assets [abstract]	
Held for sale fixed assets [table]	table
Held for sale fixed assets items [axis]	axis
Held for sale fixed assets [member]	member
Held for sale fixed assets [line items]	line items
Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Fair value	X instant, debit
Estimated cost for disposal	X instant, credit
Estimated disposal time	yyyy-mm-dd
[931016] Notes - Construction in progress	
Disclosure of construction in progress [text block]	text block
Important notes to construction in progress [abstract]	
Important notes to construction in progress [table]	table
Disclosure of construction in progress by items [axis]	axis
Construction project name [member]	member
Other construction in progress [member]	member
Important notes to construction in progress [line items]	line items
Budget	X instant, debit
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period, transfer to fixed assets	(X) duration, credit
Decrease in current period, transfer to intangible assets	(X) duration, credit
Decrease in current period, disposals	(X) duration, credit
Decrease in current period, other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Carrying amount	X instant, debit
Funding source	text
Construction in progress, ratio of input to budget	X.XX instant
Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [abstract]	
Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [table]	table
Construction in progress projects with borrowing costs capitalised [axis]	axis
Name of construction project with borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Top of range [member]	member
Bottom of range [member]	member

Borrowing costs capitalised in construction in progress [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Amount transferred to fixed assets	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Capitalisation rate in current period	X.XX duration
Provision for impairment of construction in progress [abstract]	A.M. duration
Provision for impairment of construction in progress [table]	table
Disclosure of construction in progress by items [axis]	axis
Construction project name [member]	member
Other construction in progress [member]	member
Provision for impairment of construction in progress [line items]	line items
Provision for impairment of construction in progress filme terms	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Increase or decrease in current period, reasons	text
[931017] Notes - Intangible assets	
Disclosure of intangible assets [text block]	text block
Changes of intangible assets [abstract]	
Changes of intangible assets [table]	table
Classes of intangible assets [axis]	axis
Intangible assets [member]	member
Land use rights [member]	member
Computer software [member]	member
Trading rights in exchanges [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Changes of intangible assets [line items]	line items
Intangible assets, original cost [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Purchase in current period	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Intangible assets, accumulated amortization [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Charge for current period	X duration, credit

Others	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Intangible assets, net value [abstract]	
Net value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Net value at end of period	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets [abstract]	
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Charge for current period	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Intangible assets, carrying amount [abstract]	
Carrying amount at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Including, intangible assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted intangible assets	X instant, debit
Carrying amount at end of period	X instant, debit
Including, intangible assets pledged as security	X instant, debit
Other restricted intangible assets	X instant, debit
Trading rights in exchanges [abstract]	
Original price, original cost at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit

Element Attribute

X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit

Including, A share
B share
Others
Others
Accumulated amortisation, balance at beginning of period
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Others
Others
Trading rights in exchanges, balance at beginning of period
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share

B share	X instant, debit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Including, A share	X instant, debit
B share	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Original price, increase in current period	X duration, debit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	X duration, debit
Including, A share	X duration, debit
B share	X duration, debit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X duration, debit
Including, A share	X duration, debit
B share	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Cumulative amortisation, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	X duration, credit
Including, A share	X duration, credit
B share	X duration, credit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X duration, credit
Including, A share	X duration, credit
B share	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Carrying amount, increase in current period	X duration, debit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	X duration, debit
Including, A share	X duration, debit
B share	X duration, debit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X duration, debit
Including, A share	X duration, debit
B share	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Original price, decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	(X) duration, credit
Including, A share	(X) duration, credit
B share	(X) duration, credit
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	(X) duration, credit
Including, A share	(X) duration, credit
B share	(X) duration, credit
Others	(X) duration, credit
Cumulative amortisation, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Shanghai Stock Exchange	(X) duration, debit

Element Attribute

Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Others
Carrying amount, decrease in current period
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Others
Original price, original cost at end of period
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share
B share
Others
Others
Accumulated amortisation, balance at end of period
Shanghai Stock Exchange
Including, A share
B share
Including, A share

(X) duration, debit (X) duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit

	B share	X instant, credit
	Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, credit
	Including, A share	X instant, credit
	B share	X instant, credit
	Including, A share	X instant, credit
	B share	X instant, credit
	Shanghai Stock Exchange	X instant, credit
	Including, A share	X instant, credit
	B share	X instant, credit
	Including, A share	X instant, credit
	B share	X instant, credit
	Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, credit
	Including, A share	X instant, credit
	B share	X instant, credit
	Including, A share	X instant, credit
	B share	X instant, credit
	Others	X instant, credit
	Others	X instant, credit
Trad	ing rights in exchanges, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
	Shanghai Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Shanghai Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Shenzhen Stock Exchange	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Including, A share	X instant, debit
	B share	X instant, debit
	Others	X instant, debit
	Others	X instant, debit

[830260] Notes - Goodwill	
Disclosure of goodwill [text block]	text block
Basic information of goodwill [abstract]	
Basic information of goodwill [table]	table
Disclosure of investees by names [axis]	axis
Name of investees with goodwill generated through business combination [member]	member
Basic information of goodwill [line items]	line items
Origin of goodwill	text
Original amount of goodwill	X instant, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill	(X) instant, credit
Goodwill at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Goodwill, increase for current period	X duration, debit
Goodwill, decrease for current period	(X) duration, credit
Provision for impairment increase in current period	(X) duration, credit
Goodwill, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, debit
Goodwill at end of period	X instant, debit
Additional information about goodwill	text
[931019] Notes - Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability	
Disclosure of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability [text block]	text block
Deferred tax asset and liability [abstract]	
Deferred tax asset and liability [table]	table
Temporary difference recognized as deferred tax by type [axis]	axis
All types of temporary difference recognized as deferred tax [member]	member
Assets impairment loss [member]	member
Changes of fair value [member]	member
Changes in fair value of financial instruments [member]	member
Changes in fair value of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	member
[member]	
Changes in fair value of financial assets available-for-sale [member]	member
Changes in fair value of investment property [member]	member
Depreciation of fixed assets [member]	member
Amortization of intangible assets [member]	member
Employee benefits payable [member]	member
Provisions [member]	member
Carrying forward of losses [member]	member
Government grants [member]	member
Internal transaction offset [member]	member
Fair value adjustment for acquisition of subsidiaries [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Deferred tax asset and liability [line items]	line items
Deductible temporary difference	X instant, debit
Deferred tax assets prior to offset	X instant, debit

Element Attribute

Taxable temporary difference	X instant, credit
Deferred tax liabilities prior to offset	X instant, credit
Offset amount	X instant
Deferred tax assets and liabilities after offset [abstract]	
Deferred tax assets after offset	X instant, debit
Deferred tax liability after offset	(X) instant, cred
Net amount	X instant, debit
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [abstract]	
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [table]	table
Temporary difference unrecognized as deferred tax by type [axis]	axis
All types of temporary difference unrecognized as deferred tax [member]	member
Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [line	line items
items]	
Deductible loss	X instant, debit
Deductible temporary difference	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Reasons of unrecognized	text
Expiry date	yyyy-mm-dd
Description of maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [abstract]	
Description of maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [table]	table
Maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [axis]	axis
Maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [member]	member
Within one year [member]	member
Between one and two years [member]	member
Between two and three years [member]	member
Between three and four years [member]	member
Between four and five years [member]	member
Description of maturities of deductible losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognized [line items]	line items
Deductible loss	X instant, debit
Unrecognized deferred tax liability of subsidiary joint ventures and associates [abstract]	
Unrecognized deferred tax liability of subsidiary, joint ventures and associates [table]	table
Investee [axis]	axis
Investee [member]	member
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Joint ventures [member]	member
Associates [member]	member
Unrecognized deferred tax liability of subsidiary joint ventures and associates [line items]	line items
Taxable temporary difference	X instant, credit
Reasons of unrecognized	text
Disclosure on net balances of deferred tax assets and liabilities after offsetting	text

[931020] Notes - Other assets

Disclosure of other assets [text block]

text block

Other assets [abstract]	
Other assets components [abstract]	
Dividends receivable	X instant, debit
Other receivables	X instant, debit
Transfer underwriting fees	X instant, debit
Long-term deferred expenses	X instant, debit
Others	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Less, provision for impairment	(X) instant, credit
Total	X instant, debit
Disclosure of other receivables [text block]	text block
Other receivables disclosure by items [abstract]	
Other receivables disclosure by items [table]	table
Other receivables disclosure by items [axis]	axis
Other receivables items [member]	member
Other receivables disclosure by items [line items]	line items
Other receivables, balance	X instant, debit
Less, provision for bad debts	(X) instant, credit
Other receivables, carrying amount	X instant, debit
Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [abstract]	
Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [table]	table
Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [axis]	axis
Other receivables by aging structure [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
More than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Disclosure on other receivables by ageing structure [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Balance, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, ratio	X.XX instant
Provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Analysis of other receivables by category [abstract]	
Disclosure of other receivables by category [table]	table
Disclosure of other receivables by category [axis]	axis

Element

Disclosure of other receivables by category [member]	member
Provision on individual basis [member]	member
Provision on collective basis [member]	member
Disclosure of other receivables by category [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Balance, ratio	X.XX instant
Provision for bad debts	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, ratio	X.XX instant
Provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Details of other receivables at end of period [abstract]	
Disclosure on other receivables by client category [table]	table
Classes of customers [axis]	axis
Customers [member]	member
Disclosure of other receivables by client category [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, debit
Ageing	text
Ratio over total other receivables	X.XX instant
Nature or content	text
Changes of other receivables provision for bad debts [abstract]	
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Decrease in current period, decrease of other bad debt provision for current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Disclosure of long-term deferred expenses [text block]	text block
Long-term deferred expenses [abstract]	
Long-term deferred expenses [table]	table
Disclosure of long-term deferred expenses by items [axis]	axis
Long-term deferred expenses items [member]	member
Advance lease payments [member]	member
Improvement of fixed assets under operating lease [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Long-term deferred expenses [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Increase in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, credit
Amortization in current period	(X) duration, credit
Other decrease	(X) duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Remaining amortization period	text

[931021] Notes - Provision for asset impairment

Element Attribute

Provision for saset impairment jabstract] Provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of providing funds, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of available-for-safe financial assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of low-demt financial assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of low-demt periods Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of low-demt periods Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of financial assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of investment progress, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of integlible assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for bad debts, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of integlible assets, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment, balance at beginning of period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, credit Provision for impairment of involding funds, increase in current period Nistatun, cr	Disclosure of provision for asset impairment [text block]	text block
Provision for impairment of providing funds, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, halance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, halance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of instant assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of instanglible assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of odder assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of poroling funds, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of lowel assets, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of lowel assets, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, increase in current periodX duraton, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, increase in current period	Provision for asset impairment [abstract]	
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, provision for impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of load-to-maturity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of load-term equity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of lowest-men properties, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of foro-ale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of bald-no-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of load-settemetry investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of load-settemetry investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of load-settemetry investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision	Provision for bad debts, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of body to maturity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of folge-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of folge-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of funda assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of folge-term equity invest	Provision for impairment of providing funds, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment, balance at beginning of periodX duration, creditProvision for brad debts, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of gloadwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial scets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial scets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financis, increase in current periodX	Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, provision for impairment, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of situagible assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of source at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, credit <t< td=""><td>Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at beginning of period</td><td>X instant, credit</td></t<>	Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of ostruction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of outproperties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of outproperties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of outproperties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of outproperties, increase in current periodX duration, credit<	Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of avaluable assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of threasets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of threaset beginning of periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of investment proversis, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of investment propersis, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, cred	Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for inspairment of ther assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for inspairment of ther assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for inspairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of loal-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of odowlil, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of podwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of odowlil, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for inpairment of odowlil, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision	Provision for impairment of investment properties, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of forde assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of forde assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of forde assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of onstruction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of funda assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of funda assets, uncrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairmen	Provision for impairment of fixed assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for bad debts, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of nestment properties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of tixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fundy dual, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fundy dual, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fundy dual, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of funancial assets, decrease in c	Provision for impairment of construction in progress, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for bad debts, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of store assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of outer assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of poolding funds, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitPr	Provision for impairment of intangible assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of periodX instant, creditProvision for bad debts, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of odowlill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of obdit assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of obditX duration, creditProvision for impairment of obditX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debit </td <td>Provision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of period</td> <td>X instant, credit</td>	Provision for impairment of goodwill, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for bad debts, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of insed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitPro	Provision for impairment of other assets, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of onstruction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of onstruction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, licrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of pootder assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of pootder assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of pootder assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets, pecrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment	Provision for asset impairment, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of obter assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of obter assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of inset assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, decrease in current periodX dur	Provision for bad debts, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, de	Provision for impairment of providing funds, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of investment properties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of onstruction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for broad debts, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of	Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of investment properties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of opodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debit <td>Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current period</td> <td>X duration, credit</td>	Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current periodX duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current periodX) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current periodX) duration, debit<	Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of integrible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intagible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision	Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for bad debts, decrease in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of oheld-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of integlible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of integlible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of of integlible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of of integlible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of of integlible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debit<	Provision for impairment of investment properties, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for bad debts, decrease in current period(X) duration, creditProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of inancial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for im	Provision for impairment of fixed assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for bad debts, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of ot	Provision for impairment of construction in progress, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of other assets, increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for bad debts, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of onstruction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of onstruction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of onderasets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvi	Provision for impairment of intangible assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for asset impairment, total increase in current periodX duration, creditProvision for bad debts, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of state assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of nate assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) d	Provision for impairment of goodwill, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debit <td< td=""><td>Provision for impairment of other assets, increase in current period</td><td>X duration, credit</td></td<>	Provision for impairment of other assets, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of nor impairment of nog-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment, total decrease	Provision for asset impairment, total increase in current period	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration	Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of opodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of agodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of investment properties, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period(X) duration, debitProvision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period(X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period (X) duration, debit	Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
	Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse (X) duration, debit	Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
	Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit

第173页,共236页

Provision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, reverse in current period	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period, reverse	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period,	(X) duration, debit
charge off	
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of investment property, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period, charge off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of providing funds, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, decrease in current period,	(X) duration, debit
write off	
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investment, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of investment property, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of fixed assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of construction in progress, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of intangible assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of goodwill, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for impairment of other assets, decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for asset impairment, total decrease in current period, write off	(X) duration, debit
Provision for bad debts, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of providing funds, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, difference on translation of	X duration, credit
foreign currency financial statements	
Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, difference on translation of foreign currency	X duration, credit
financial statements	
Provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, difference on translation of foreign currency	X duration, credit
financial statements	
Provision for impairment of long-term equity investments, difference on translation of foreign currency	X duration, credit
	,

financial statements

Innanciai	statements	
Provisior statemen	n for impairment of investment property, difference on translation of foreign currency financial ts	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of fixed assets, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of construction in progress, difference on translation of foreign currency financial ts	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of intangible assets, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of goodwill, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of other assets, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision	n for asset impairment, total difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Provision	n for bad debts, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of providing funds, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of long-term equity investments, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of investment property, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of fixed assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of construction in progress, other changes	X duration, credit
Provision	n for impairment of intangible assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of goodwill, other changes	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of other assets, other changes	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for asset impairment, total other changes	X duration, credit
Provisior	n for bad debts, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of providing funds, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Financial	assets purchased under agreements to resell, provision for impairment, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of held-to-maturity investments, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of long-term equity investments, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of investment properties, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of fixed assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of construction in progress, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of intangible assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of goodwill, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provisior	n for impairment of other assets, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Provision	n for asset impairment, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[837390] Notes - S	hort-term borrowings	
Disclosure of short	-term borrowings [text block]	text block
Short-term bo	rrowings [abstract]	
Short-ter	m borrowings [table]	table
Sho	rt-term borrowings, categories [axis]	axis
	Short-term borrowings, categories [member]	member

	ort-term credit borrowings [member]	member
	nort-term impawn borrowing [member]	member
	nort-term pledge borrowings [member]	member
	nort-term guaranteed borrowings [member]	member
Currencies t	-	axis
	cies [member]	member
	MB [member]	member
U	S dollar [member]	member
Ει	iro [member]	member
He	ong Kong dollar [member]	member
JP	Y [member]	member
Gl	BP [member]	member
CI	HF item [member]	member
CA	AD item [member]	member
A	UD item [member]	member
SC	GD item [member]	member
D	KK item [member]	member
N	OK item [member]	member
SE	EK item [member]	member
М	OP item [member]	member
N	ZD item [member]	member
K	RW item [member]	member
Ot	her foreign currencies [member]	member
Short-term borrow	vings [line items]	line items
Short-term b	orrowings, amount in original currency	X instant, credit
Short-term b	orrowings, exchange rate	X.XX instant
Short-term b	orrowings denominated in RMB	X instant, credit
Short-term borrowings	overdue [abstract]	
Short-term borrow	vings overdue [table]	table
Short-term b	orrowings items [axis]	axis
Short-te	erm borrowings items [member]	member
Short-term borrow	vings overdue [line items]	line items
Borrowers o	f overdue short-term loans	text
Overdue sho	rt-term loans, ending balance	X instant, credit
Overdue per	iod of overdue short-term loans	text
Annual inter	est rates of overdue short-term loans	X.XX instant
Use of funds	s of overdue short-term loans	text
Causes for n	on-repayment of overdue short-term loans	text
	bayment period of overdue short-term loans	yyyy-mm-dd
	verdue short-term loans	text
	short-term borrowing or explanation of extension condition and new maturity date	text
	about short-term borrowings	text

[931023] Notes - Short-term financing payables	
Disclosure of short-term financing payables [text block]	text block
Short-term financing payables [abstract]	
Short-term financing payables [table]	table
Classes of short-term financing payables [axis]	axis
Classes of short-term financing payables [member]	member
Short-term financing payables [line items]	line items
Issue date	yyyy-mm-dd
Expiry date	yyyy-mm-dd
Nominal interest rate	X.XX instant
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[931024] Notes - Placements from banks and other financial institutions	
Disclosure of placements from banks and other financial institutions [text block]	text block
Disclosure by details [abstract]	
Placements from banks	X instant, credit
Margin refinancing	X instant, credit
	\mathbf{V}
Total	X instant, credit
Margin refinancing [abstract]	A instant, credit
	x instant, credit
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis]	
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member]	table
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	table axis
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member]	table axis member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member]	table axis member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member]	table axis member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than three months [member]	table axis member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one month [member]	table axis member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one months [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than three months [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Later than one month [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one month [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than six months [member] Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Later than one month [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than six months [member] Later than six months and not later than one year [member] Later than six months and not later than one year [member] Later than one year [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Later than three months [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than six months [member] Later than six months and not later than one year [member] Later than one year [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one month [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member] Later than one year [member] Later than one year and not later than one years [member] Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Later than three months [member] Later than one month [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than six months [member] Later than three months and not later than six months [member] Later than one year [member] Later than one year and not later than one year [member] Later than one year and not later than five years [member] Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member member member
Margin refinancing [abstract] Margin refinancing [table] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [axis] Remaining maturities of margin refinancing [member] Overdue or repayable on demand [member] Overdue [member] Repayable on demand [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one year [member] Not later than one month [member] Later than one month and not later than three months [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member] Later than three months and not later than one year [member] Later than one year [member] Later than one year and not later than one years [member] Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	table axis member member member member member member member member member member member member member member member

第177页,共236页

Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Top of range [member]	member
Bottom of range [member]	member
Margin refinancing [line items]	line items
Margin refinancing	X instant, credit
Interest rate	X.XX instant
[931025] Notes - Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss	
Disclosure of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [text block]	text block
Disclosure by category [abstract]	
Financial liability held for trading	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of financial liability held for trading by details [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, credit
Stock	X instant, credit
Funds	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss by details [abstract]	
Bonds	X instant, credit
Stock	X instant, credit
Funds	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[931026] Notes - Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	
Disclosure of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase [text block]	text block
Disclosure by type of subject matter [abstract]	X Z ¹ · · · · 1 ¹ /
Stock	X instant, credit
Bonds	X instant, credit
Government bonds	X instant, credit
Financial bonds	X instant, credit
Corporate bonds	X instant, credit
Notes	X instant, credit
Financing gain right	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit

Element Attribute

Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure by class of business [abstract]	
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation	X instant, credit
Buyout repurchase	X instant, credit
Buy-back of transfer financing gain right	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation, remaining maturities and range of interest rate [abstract]	
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation, remaining maturities and range of interest rate [table]	table
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation, remaining maturities [axis]	axis
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation, remaining maturities [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Top of range [member]	member
Bottom of range [member]	member
Bonds pledged repurchase with quotation, remaining maturities and range of interest rate [line items]	line items
Balance	X instant, credi
Interest rate	X.XX instant
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase, pledged assets	X instant, debit

Disclosure of securities brokering [text block]

text block

Securities brokering [table]	table
Regions [axis]	axis
Regions, type [member]	member
Mainland China [member]	member
Out of Mainland China [member]	member
Securities brokering, types [axis]	axis
Securities brokering, types [member]	member
General securities brokering [member]	member
Credit securities brokering [member]	member
Securities brokering [line items]	line items
Individual	X instant, credit
Corporate	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[931028] Notes - Securities underwriting	
Disclosure of securities underwriting [text block]	text block
Securities underwriting [abstract]	
Stock	X instant, credit
Bonds	X instant, credit
Including, treasury bonds	X instant, credit
Financial bonds	X instant, credit
Corporate bonds	X instant, credit
Negotiable securities	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[931029] Notes - Securities settlement	
Disclosure of securities settlement [text block]	text block
Securities settlement [abstract]	
Government bonds, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Management for a second for a second se	X duration, credit
Money received for government bonds	A duration, credit
Treasury bonds settled in current period	X duration, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period	X duration, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds Government bonds, balance at end of period	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds Government bonds, balance at end of period Carrying value of corporate bonds, balance at beginning of period	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds Government bonds, balance at end of period Carrying value of corporate bonds, balance at beginning of period Proceeds received from settled corporate bonds Corporate bonds, settled Fees and commission income on corporate bonds carried forward	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds Government bonds, balance at end of period Carrying value of corporate bonds, balance at beginning of period Proceeds received from settled corporate bonds Corporate bonds, settled	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds Government bonds, balance at end of period Carrying value of corporate bonds, balance at beginning of period Proceeds received from settled corporate bonds Corporate bonds, settled Fees and commission income on corporate bonds carried forward	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit
Treasury bonds settled in current period Fee and commission income transferred from government bonds Government bonds, balance at end of period Carrying value of corporate bonds, balance at beginning of period Proceeds received from settled corporate bonds Corporate bonds, settled Fees and commission income on corporate bonds carried forward Carrying value of corporate bonds, at end of period	X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit X instant, debit X duration, credit X duration, debit X duration, credit X instant, debit

Fees and commission income from financial bonds carried forward in period	X duration, credit
Financial bonds, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Carrying value of other bonds, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Money received for other bonds	X duration, credit
Securities received in current period other bonds	X duration, debit
Fee and commission income transferred from other bonds	X duration, credit
Carrying value of other bonds, at end of period	X instant, debit
Securities settlement balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Money received for securities settlement	X duration, credit
Securities settlement settled in current period	X duration, debit
Fee and commission income transferred from securities settlement	X duration, credit
Securities settlement balance at end of period	X instant, debit
[809100] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 1)	
Disclosure of employee benefits payable [text block]	text block
Employee benefits payable, change [abstract]	
Changes of current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Short-term employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Short-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Wages or salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables	X instant, credit
Employee benefits	X instant, credit
Social security contributions payables	X instant, credit
Medical insurance payables	X instant, credit
Work injury insurance payables	X instant, credit
Maternity insurance payables	X instant, credit
Housing funds contributions payables	X instant, credit
Labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables	X instant, credit
Non-monetary benefits payables	X instant, credit
Short-term paid absence payables	X instant, credit
Employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan	X instant, credit
Other short-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in short-term employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
Wages or salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Social security contributions payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Medical insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Work injury insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Maternity insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Housing funds contributions payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Non-monetary benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Short-term paid absence payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit

Employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other short-term employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in short-term employee benefits payables	X duration, debit
Wages or salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Employee benefits payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Social security contributions payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Medical insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Work injury insurance payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Maternity insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Housing funds contributions payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Non-monetary benefits payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Short-term paid absence payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Other short-term employee benefits payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, short-term employee benefits	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, wages or salaries, bonuses,	X duration, credit
allowances and subsidies payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, employee benefits	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, social security contributions	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, medical insurance payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, work injury insurance payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, maternity insurance payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, housing funds	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, labor union operation funds and employee education funds payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-monetary benefits payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, short-term paid absence payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, employee benefits payables under short-term profit sharing plan	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other short-term employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
Current portion of post-employment benefits payables [abstract]	
Current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X instant, credit
Current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined contribution plan payables	X instant, credit
Pensions insurance payables	X instant, credit

Unemployment insurance payables	X instant, credit
Enterprise annuity payables	X instant, credit
Increase in current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, credit
Defined contribution plans payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Pensions insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Unemployment insurance payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Enterprise annuity payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, debit
Defined contribution plans payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Pensions insurance payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
	X duration, debit
Unemployment insurance payables, decrease in current period	
Enterprise annuity payables, decrease in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of post-employment benefits payables	X duration, credit
	V duration gradit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, defined contribution plans payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, pensions insurance	X duration, credit
payables	A duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, unemployment	X duration, credit
insurance payables	,
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, enterprise annuity	X duration, credit
payables	
Current portion of termination benefits payables [abstract]	
Current portion of termination benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, credit
Decrease in current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of termination	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Other current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Other current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Current portion of cash settled share based payment	X instant, credit
Other current portion of employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Increase in current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, credit
Other current portion of employee benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other current portion of employee	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of cash settled	X duration, credit
share based payment	
Current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in current portion of employee benefits payable	
	X duration, credit
Decrease in current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, credit X duration, debit

Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, current portion of employee X duration, credit benefits payable Changes of non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract] Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables [abstract] Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables X instant, credit Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined benefit plan payables X instant, credit Supplementary retirement benefits payables X instant. credit Early retirement compensation payables X instant, credit Increase in non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables X duration, credit Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined benefit plan payables, X duration, credit increase in current period Supplementary retirement benefits payables, increase in current period X duration, credit Early retirement compensation payables, increase in current period X duration, credit Decrease in non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables X duration, debit Non-current portion of post-employment benefits payables, defined benefit plan payables, paid X duration, debit in current period Supplementary retirement benefits payables, paid in current period X duration, debit Early retirement compensation payables, paid in current period X duration, debit Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of X duration, credit post-employment benefits payables Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, defined benefit plans X duration, credit

> payables Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, supplementary X duration, credit

Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, early retirement X duration, credit compensation payables

Non-current portion of termination benefits payables [abstract]

retirement benefits payables

Non-current portion of termination benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in non-current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, credit
Decrease in non-current portion of termination benefits payables	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of termination	X duration, credit
benefits payables	

Other long-term employee benefits payables [abstract]

Other long-term employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Long-term paid absences payables	X instant, credit
Other long-term service benefits payables	X instant, credit
Long-term disability benefits payables	X instant, credit
Long-term profit-sharing plan payables	X instant, credit
Long-term bonus payables	X instant, credit
Increase in other long-term employee benefits payables	X duration, credit
Long-term paid absences payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Other long-term service benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Long-term disability benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit

第184页,共236页

Element Attribute

Long-term profit-sharing plan payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Long-term bront-snaming plan payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in other long-term employee benefits payables	X duration, debit
Long-term paid absences payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Other long-term service benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Long-term disability benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Long-term profit-sharing plan payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Long-term bront-sharing plan payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other long-term employee benefits	X duration, credit
payables	A duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term paid absences	X duration, credit
payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other long-term service	X duration, credit
benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term disability benefits payables	X duration, credit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term profit-sharing plan	X duration, credit
payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, long-term bonus payables	X duration, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X instant, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Increase in non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, credit
Other non-current portion of employee benefits payables, paid in current period	X duration, debit
Decrease in non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, other non-current portion of	X duration, credit
employee benefits payables	
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of cash settled share based payment	X duration, credit
Non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Non-current portion of employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in non-current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, credit
Decrease in non-current portion of employee benefits payable	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, non-current portion of employee	X duration, credit
benefits payable	
Changes of current portion and non-current portion of employee benefits payables [abstract]	
Employee benefits payables	X instant, credit
Increase in employee benefits payable	X duration, credit
Decrease in employee benefits payable	X duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements, employee benefits payables	X duration, credit

[809200] Notes - Employee benefits payable (part 2)

Disclosure of employee benefits payable [text block]	text block
Disclosure of defined contribution plans [text block]	text block
Nature, formula or bases for pensions insurance	text
Nature, formula or bases for unemployment insurance	text
Nature, formula or bases for enterprise annuity	text
Disclosure of defined benefit plans [text block]	text block
Characteristics and risks of defined benefit plans [abstract]	
Characteristics and risks of defined benefit plans [table]	table
Defined benefit plans [axis]	axis
Defined benefit plans [member]	member
Characteristics and risks of defined benefit plans [line items]	line items
Description of type of plan	text
Description of nature of benefits provided by plan	text
Description of regulatory framework in which plan operates	text
Description of risks to which plan exposes entity	text
Description of significant concentrations of risk related to plan	text
Description of plan amendments, curtailments and settlements	text
Amount and changes of defined benefit plan [abstract]	
Amount and changes of defined benefit plan [table]	table
Net defined benefit plan liability (asset) [axis]	axis
Net defined benefit plan liability (asset) [member]	member
Present value of defined benefit obligation [member]	member
Plan assets [member]	member
Effect of asset ceiling [member]	member
Amount and changes of defined benefit plan [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Recognized in profit or loss	X duration, credit
Current service cost	X duration, credit
Past service cost	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) arising from settlements	(X) duration, debit
Interest expense (income)	X duration, credit
Recognized in other comprehensive income	(X) duration, debit
Gain (loss) on remeasurement	(X) duration, debit
Actuarial gains (losses)	(X) duration, debit
Return on plan assets	(X) duration, debit
Gain (loss) on changes in effect of limiting net defined benefit asset to asset ceiling	(X) duration, debit
Other changes	(X) duration, debit
Payments in respect of settlements	(X) duration, debit
Payments in respect of employee benefits	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Disclosure of fair value of plan assets [abstract]	
Cash and cash equivalents	X instant, debit

Equity instruments	X instant, debit
Debt instruments	X instant, debit
Derivatives	X instant, debit
Other assets	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Defined benefit plans' affection to amount, timing and uncertainty of enterprise's future cash flows [text block]	text block
Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributions	text
Estimate of contributions expected to be paid to plan for next annual reporting period	X duration, credit
Disclosure of information about maturity profile of defined benefit obligation [text block]	text block
Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation	X.XX duration
Description of maturity analysis of benefits paid	text
Significant actuarial assumptions [abstract]	
Discount rates	X.XX instant
Mortality rate	X.XX instant
Expected average life	X.XX instant
Expected rates of salary increases	X.XX instant
Normal retirement age	X.XX instant
Medical cost trend rates	X.XX instant
Expected rates of pension increases	X.XX instant
Expected rates of inflation	X.XX instant
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions [abstract]	
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions [table]	table
Significant actuarial assumptions [axis]	axis
Significant actuarial assumptions [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of discount rates [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of mortality rate [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected average life [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected rates of salary increases [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of normal retirement age [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of medical cost trend rates [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected rates of pension increases [member]	member
Significant actuarial assumption of expected rates of inflation [member]	member
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions [line items]	line items
Percentage of reasonably possible increase in actuarial assumption	X.XX instant
Increase (decrease) in defined benefit obligation due to reasonably possible increase in actuarial assumption	X instant, credit
Percentage of reasonably possible decrease in actuarial assumption	X.XX instant
Increase (decrease) in defined benefit obligation due to reasonably possible decrease in actuarial assumption	X instant, credit
Description of methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions	text
Description of limitations of methods used in preparing sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions	text
Description of changes in methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for	

actuarial assumptions	
Description of reasons for changes in methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis	text
for actuarial assumptions	
Additional information about employee benefits payables	text
[931031] Notes - Taxes payable	
Disclosure of taxes payable [text block]	text block
Taxes payable [abstract]	
Value added tax	X instant, credit
Business tax	X instant, credit
City maintenance and construction tax	X instant, credit
Enterprise income tax	X instant, credit
Education expenses and surcharges and local education expenses and surcharges	X instant, credit
Individual income tax	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[931032] Notes - Payables	
Disclosure of payables [text block]	text block
Payables [abstract]	
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
	X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable	
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block]	X instant, credit text block
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract]	text block
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing	text block X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase Others	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase Others	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase Others Total	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of borrowings Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of customer deposits Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase Others Total	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payableDisclosure of interest payable [text block]Interest payables [abstract]Interest of borrowingInterest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repaymentInterest of short-term borrowingsInterest of short-term borrowingsInterest of customer depositsInterest of placements from banks and other financial institutionsIncluding, interest of margin refinancingInterest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchaseOthersTotal[931034] Notes - ProvisionsDisclosure of provisions [text block]	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit
[931033] Notes - Interest payable Disclosure of interest payable [text block] Interest payables [abstract] Interest of borrowing Interest of long-term borrowings with installment due for repayment Interest of short-term borrowings Interest of bonds Interest of customer deposits Interest of placements from banks and other financial institutions Including, interest of margin refinancing Interest of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase Others Total	text block X instant, credit X instant, credit t X instant, credit

Others [member]	member
Disclosure of provisions [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Reasons of provision incurred	text
Description of uncertainty of outflow of resources for provisions	text
Estimated compensation related to provisions and recognition in current period	text
[837470] Notes - Long-term borrowings	
Disclosure of long-term borrowings [text block]	text block
Long-term borrowings [abstract]	
Long-term borrowings [table]	table
Types of long-term borrowings [axis]	axis
Types of long-term borrowings [member]	member
Long-term unsecured borrowings [member]	member
Long-term impawn borrowing [member]	member
Long-term pledge borrowings [member]	member
Long-term guaranteed borrowings [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
RMB [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Long-term borrowings [line items]	line items
Long-term borrowings, amount in original currency	X instant, credit

Element

Long-term borrowings, exchange rates	X.XX instant
Long-term borrowings, amount in RMB	X instant, credit
Due date analysis of long-term borrowings [abstract]	
Long-term borrowings, expire in one to two years	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings, expire in two to five years	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings, expire in more than five years	X instant, credit
Total long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings overdue [abstract]	
Long-term borrowings overdue [table]	table
Overdue long-term loans [axis]	axis
Overdue long-term loans [member]	member
Long-term borrowings overdue [line items]	line items
Borrowers of overdue long-term loans	text
Overdue long-term loans, ending balance	X instant, credit
Overdue period of overdue long-term loans	text
Annual interest rates of overdue long-term loans	X.XX instant
Use of funds of overdue long-term loans	text
Causes of overdue long-term loans	text
Expected repayment period of overdue long-term loans	yyyy-mm-dd
Remark of long-term borrowings overdue	text
Description of extension of maturity long-term borrowing	text
Additional information about long-term borrowings	text
[931036] Notes - Bond payables	
Disclosure of bond payables [text block]	text block
Change of bonds payable [abstract]	
Change of bonds payable [table]	table
Classes of bonds payables [axis]	axis
Classes of bonds payables [member]	member
Changes of bonds payable [line items]	line items
Issue date	yyyy-mm-dd
Redeemable date	yyyy-mm-dd
Expiry date	yyyy-mm-dd
Maturity	text
Nominal value	X instant, credit
Interest rate	X.XX instant
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit

[931037] Notes - Other liabilities

Element

Disclosure of other liabilities [text block]	text block
Other liabilities [abstract]	
Other liabilities components [abstract]	
Other payables	X instant, credit
Dividends payable	X instant, credit
Others	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of other payables [text block]	text block
Other payables [abstract]	
Disclosure of other payables [table]	table
Other payables disclosure by items [axis]	axis
Other payables items [member]	member
Disclosure of other payables [line items]	line items
Other payables	X instant, credit
[931038] Notes - Entrusted asset management services	
Disclosure of entrusted asset management services [text block]	text block
Entrusted asset management services [abstract]	
Asset items [abstract]	
Entrusted fund deposits	X instant, debit
Customer clearing deposits	X instant, debit
Receivables	X instant, debit
Investments held on trust	X instant, debit
Including, investment costs	X instant, debit
Realised profit or loss	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit
Liabilities items [abstract]	
Entrusted fund	X instant, credit
Payables	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
[931039] Notes - Paid in capital or share capital	
Disclosure of other paid in capital or share capital [text block]	text block
Paid in capital (or share capital) [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital) [table]	table
Paid in capital, items [axis]	axis
Paid in capital, items [member]	member
Disclosure of paid in capital (or share capital) [line items]	line items
Number of shares	shares
Amounts	X instant, credit
Paid in capital (or share capital) disclosure by name of shareholders [abstract]	
Paid in capital (or share capital) disclosure by name of shareholders [table]	table

Name of should be farial	
Name of shareholders [axis]	axis
Name of shareholders [member]	member
Paid in capital (or share capital) disclosure by name of shareholders [line items]	line items
Number of shares	shares
Amounts	X instant, credit
Ratio	X.XX instant
Change of paid in capital (or share capital) in current period [abstract]	
Change of paid in capital (or share capital) in current period [table]	table
Paid in capital, items [axis]	axis
Paid in capital, items [member]	member
Change of paid in capital (or share capital) in current period [line items]	line items
Number of shares of paid in capital (or share capital), increase (decrease) in current period	[abstract]
At beginning of period	shares
New issues	shares
Gift shares	shares
Transferred from funds	shares
Others	shares
Subtotal	shares
At end of period	shares
Paid in capital (or share capital), increase (decrease) in current period [abstract]	
At beginning of period	X instant, credit
New issues	X duration, credit
Gift shares	X duration, credit
Transferred from funds	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
At end of period	X instant, credit
[830350] Notes - Other equity instruments	
Disclosure of other equity instruments [text block]	text block
Other equity instruments [abstract]	
Other equity instruments [table]	table
Other equity instruments by types [axis]	axis
All types of other equity instruments [member]	member
Preferred shares [member]	member
Perpetual capital securities [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Other equity instruments [line items]	line items
Other equity instruments, at beginning balance of period	X instant, credit
	X duration, credit
Other equity instruments, increase in current period	
Other equity instruments, increase in current period Other equity instruments, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit

[830360] Notes - Capital reserve	
Disclosure of capital reserves [text block]	text block
Capital reserves [abstract]	
Capital reserves [table]	table
Capital reserves items [axis]	axis
Capital reserves items [member]	member
Capital premium [member]	member
Other capital reserves [member]	member
Other capital reserves, capital reserves generated under ASBS [member]	member
Other capital reserves, others [member]	member
Capital reserves [line items]	line items
Capital reserves, balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Capital reserves, increase in current period	X duration, credit
Capital reserves, decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Capital reserves, difference on translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Capital reserves, balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[931042] Notes - Other comprehensive income	
Disclosure of other comprehensive income [text block]	text block
Other comprehensive income by items, related income tax and reclassification to profit (loss) [abstract]	
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss other comprehensive income by items	
and related income tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method	
that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, related income tax and reclassification to	

profit (loss) [abstract]

Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be

reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be	
reclassified to profit or loss, amount before tax [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	X duration, credit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity	
method that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	(X) duration, debit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will be	
reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [abstract]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	X duration, credit
be reclassified to profit or loss	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, before tax	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial	
assets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of tax	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial	
ssets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	
financial assets, before tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	

available-for-sale financial assets [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial assets	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	
financial assets, net of tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	X duration, credit
financial assets	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments [abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments, before tax	
[abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Adjustments of initial recognized amount transferred to hedging items	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging	
instruments [abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Adjustments of initial recognized amount transferred to hedging items	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments, net of tax	
[abstract]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Adjusted amount of initial recognized amount transferred to hedging items in current period	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements, before tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	
[abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements, net of tax [abstract]	
Gains (losses) arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	X duration, credit

Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties	
[abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties,	
before tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment properties,	
net of tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment properties	
abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	
properties, before tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible	
assets to investment properties [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment properties	(X) duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Subtotal	(X) duration, debit
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	
properties, net of tax [abstract]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	X duration, credit
properties	A unanon, cicuit
properties	
Less reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration dabit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss) Subtotal	(X) duration, debit X duration, credit

Other items that will be reclassified to profit or loss, before tax [abstract]	
Other items	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Income tax relating to other items that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Other items	X duration, debit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, credit
Subtotal	X duration, debit
Other items that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [abstract]	
Other items	X duration, credit
Less, reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Subtotal	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Including, amount before tax	X duration, credit
Reclassification from other comprehensive income to profit (loss)	(X) duration, debit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Other comprehensive income and related income tax [abstract]	
Amount before tax	X duration, credit
Income tax impact	(X) duration, debit
Amount net of tax	X duration, credit
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, consolidated financial statements [abstract]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, consolidated financial statements [table]	table
Other comprehensive income by items [axis]	axis
All items of other comprehensive income [member]	member
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets [member]	member
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
not be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets [member]	member
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale financial assets [member]	member
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments [member]	member
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements [member]	member
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment	member
properties [member]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	member
properties [member]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, consolidated financial statements [line items]	line items

Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax, attributable to owners of parent	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, separate financial statements [abstract]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, separate financial statements [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Other comprehensive income by items [axis]	axis
All items of other comprehensive income [member]	member
Gains (losses) on remeasurement of net defined benefit plan liabilities or assets [member]	member
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
not be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Share of other comprehensive income of investees accounted for using equity method that will	member
be reclassified to profit or loss [member]	
Gains (losses) arising from changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets [member]	member
Gains (losses) arising from reclassification of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale	member
financial assets [member]	
Effective hedging portion of gains (losses) arising from cash flow hedging instruments	member
[member]	
Translation differences arising from translation of foreign currency financial statements	member
[member]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of fixed assets to investment	member
properties [member]	
Added value through evaluation arising from transformation of intangible assets to investment	member
properties [member]	
Movement of other comprehensive income by items, separate financial statements [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Other comprehensive income, net of tax	X duration, credit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[931043] Notes - Surplus reserve	
Disclosure of surplus reserves [text block]	text block
Changes of surplus reserves [abstract]	lext block
Surplus reserves, change [table]	table
Surplus reserves, type [axis]	axis
Surplus reserves, type [axis] Surplus reserves, type [member]	member
Statutory surplus reserves [member]	member
Other surplus reserves [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Surplus reserves, change [line items]	line items
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
increase in current period	A unation, cleuit

Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Transfer to paid in capital	(X) duration, debit
Loss made up	(X) duration, debit
Others	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
[931044] Notes - General provisions	
Disclosure of general provisions [text block]	text block
General provisions [abstract]	
Risk provisions [table]	table
Risk provisions, items [axis]	axis
Risk provisions, items [member]	member
General provisions [member]	member
Transaction risk provisions [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Risk provisions [line items]	line items
Provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Balance at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Increase in current period	X duration, credit
Decrease in current period	(X) duration, debit
Balance at end of period	X instant, credit
10210451 Neder - Harmon mind al an St	
[931045] Notes - Unappropriated profit	
Disclosure of unappropriated profit [text block]	text block
Changes of unappropriated profit, consolidated financial statements [abstract]	V · <i>i</i> · <i>i</i> · <i>i</i> ·
Retained earnings at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Add, net profit attributable to owners (shareholders) of parent company	X duration, credit
Less, appropriation of surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Including, appropriation of statutory surplus reserve	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of other surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of general provisions	(X) duration, debit
Payable dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Including, cash dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Share dividends transferred to capital	(X) duration, debit
Add or less, other adjustments	X duration, credit
Retained earnings at end of period	X instant, credit
Ratio of statutory surplus reserve	X.XX instant
Ratio of other surplus reserves	X.XX instant
General provisions, provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Ratio of cash dividends of common stock	X.XX instant
Ratio of dividends of common stock transfer to capital stock	X.XX instant
Changes of unappropriated profit, separate financial statements [abstract]	

Changes of unappropriated profit, separate financial statements [table]	table
Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]	axis
Consolidated [member]	member
Separate [member]	member
Changes of unappropriated profit, separate financial statements [line items]	line items
Retained earnings at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Add, net profit	X duration, credit
Less, appropriation of surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Including, appropriation of statutory surplus reserve	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of other surplus reserves	(X) duration, debit
Appropriation of general provisions	(X) duration, debit
Payable dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Including, cash dividends of common stock	(X) duration, debit
Share dividends transferred to capital	(X) duration, debit
Add or less, other adjustments	X duration, credit
Retained earnings at end of period	X instant, credit
Ratio of statutory surplus reserve	X.XX instant
Ratio of other surplus reserves	X.XX instant
General provisions, provisioning rate	X.XX instant
Ratio of cash dividends of common stock	X.XX instant
Ratio of dividends of common stock transfer to capital stock	X.XX instant
[830410] Notes - Minority interest	
Disclosure of minority interest [text block]	text block
Minority interest [abstract]	
Minority interest attributable to minority shareholders of subsidiaries [table]	table
Name of subsidiaries [axis]	axis
Subsidiaries [member]	member
Other subsidiaries [member]	member
Minority interest attributable to minority shareholders of subsidiaries [line items]	line items
Minority interests	X instant, credit
[931047] Notes - Net fee and commission income	
Disclosure of net fee and commission income, securities companies [text block]	text block
Disclosure by details [abstract]	
Fees and commission income [abstract]	
Brokerage income	X duration, credit
Brokerage income Including, income from securities companies from brokerage	X duration, credit X duration, credit
Including, income from securities companies from brokerage	
Including, income from securities companies from brokerage Including, securities brokering	X duration, credit X duration, credit
Including, income from securities companies from brokerage Including, securities brokering Trading rights in exchanges	X duration, credit X duration, credit X duration, credit
Including, income from securities companies from brokerage Including, securities brokering	X duration, credit X duration, credit

Income from investment banking	X duration, credit
Including, securities underwriting	X duration, credit
Income from sponsor services	X duration, credit
Income from financial advisory	X duration, credit
Income from investment advisory services	X duration, credit
Income from asset management	X duration, credit
Income from funds management	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total fee and commission income	X duration, credit
Fees and commission expenses [abstract]	
Brokerage expenses	X duration, debit
Including, expenses of securities companies in connection with brokerage	X duration, debit
Including, securities brokering	X duration, debit
Trading rights in exchanges	X duration, debit
Consignment sale of financial products	X duration, debit
Expenses of futures brokerage	X duration, debit
Expenses of investment banking	X duration, debit
Including, securities underwriting	X duration, debit
Expenses of sponsor services	X duration, debit
Expenses of financial advisory	X duration, debit
Expenses of investment advisory services	X duration, debit
Expenses of assets management	X duration, debit
Expenses of funds management	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total fees and commission expenses	X duration, debit
Net fee and commission income	X duration, credit
Consignment sale of financial products [abstract]	
Funds, total sales amount	X duration, credit
Bank fortune management products, total sales amount	X duration, credit
Trust, total sales amount	X duration, credit
Others, total sales amount	X duration, credit
Total sales amount	X duration, credit
Funds, gross income from sales	X duration, credit
Bank fortune management products, gross income from sales	X duration, credit
Trust, gross income from sales	X duration, credit
Others, gross income from sales	X duration, credit
Gross income from sales	X duration, credit
Net income from financial advisory [abstract]	
Net income from financial advisory of mergers and acquisitions, domestic listed companies	X duration, credit
Net income from financial advisory of mergers and acquisitions, others	X duration, credit
Net income from financial advisory, others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit

Income from assets management [abstract]	
Income from directional assets management	X duration, credit
Income from specialised assets management services	X duration, credit
Income from collective assets management services	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
[931048] Notes - Net interest income	
Disclosure of net interest income [text block]	text block
Net interest income [abstract]	
Interest income [abstract]	
Placement with banks and other financial institutions, interest income	X duration, credit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell, interest income	X duration, credit
Including, bonds repurchase agreement, interest income	X duration, credit
Equity-pledged repurchase, interest income	X duration, credit
Due to banks and other financial institutions, interest income	X duration, credit
Including, own funds deposits, interest income	X duration, credit
Customer deposits, interest income	X duration, credit
Margin trading, interest income	X duration, credit
Other interest income	X duration, credit
Total interest income	X duration, credit
Interest expenses [abstract]	
Customer security deposits, interest expenses	X duration, debit
Interest expenses of financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X duration, debit
Short-term borrowings, interest expenses	X duration, debit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions, interest expense	X duration, debit
Long-term borrowings, interest expenses	X duration, debit
Bonds payable, interest expenses	X duration, debit
Short-term margin financing bonds, interest expenses	X duration, debit
Subordinated bonds, interest expenses	X duration, debit
Other interest expenses	X duration, debit
Total interest expense	X duration, debit
Net interest income	X duration, credit
[931049] Notes - Investment income	
Disclosure of investment income [text block]	text block
Investment income, details [abstract]	
Recognized income under equity method	X duration, credit
Dividends and interest income acquired during holding period of financial instruments	X duration, credit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X duration, credit
Derivative financial instruments	X duration, credit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X duration, credit

Element Attribute

Held-to-maturity financial investments	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Disposal income	X duration, credit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X duration, credit
Derivative financial instruments	X duration, credit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X duration, credit
Held-to-maturity financial investments	X duration, credit
Long-term equity investments	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
Income from investment in associates and joint ventures [abstract]	
Category of income from investment in associates and joint ventures [table]	table
Investee [axis]	axis
Investee [member]	member
Category of income from investment in associates and joint ventures [line items]	line items
Income from investment in associates and joint ventures	X duration, credit
Reason of fluctuations between two periods	text
[931050] Notes - Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	
Disclosure of profit or loss arising from changes in fair value [text block]	text block
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value [abstract]	
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X duration, credit
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Including, financial liabilities held for trading	X duration, credit
Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value of investment property	X duration, credit
Other profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
[931051] Notes - Other operating income	
Disclosure of other operating income [text block]	text block
Other operating income [abstract]	
Income from rental business	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit

[931052] Notes - Business and other taxes

Disclosure of business and other taxes [text block]	text block
Business and other taxes [abstract]	lext block
Business tax	X duration, debit
City maintenance and construction tax	X duration, debit
Education expenses and surcharges and local education expenses and surcharges	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
10(a)	A duration, debit
[931053] Notes - Business and administrative expenses	
Disclosure of business and administrative expenses [text block]	text block
Business and administrative expenses [abstract]	
Expenses of funds sales and management	X duration, debit
Protection fund for securities investor	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[931054] Notes - Impairment loss of assets	
Disclosure of impairment loss of assets [text block]	text block
Impairment loss of assets [abstract]	
Impairment loss on bad debt provision	X duration, debit
Impairment loss on inventory provision	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of available-for-sale financial assets	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of held-to-maturity investment	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of long-term equity investments	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of investment properties	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of construction in progress	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of intangible assets	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of goodwill	X duration, debit
Impairment losses of margin trading	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[931055] Notes - Other operating cost	
Disclosure of other operating cost [text block]	text block
Other operating cost [abstract]	
Other operating cost	X duration, debit
[931056] Notes - Non-operating income (part 1)	
Disclosure of non-operating income [text block]	text block
Non-operating income, details [abstract]	
Non-operating income, details [table]	table

Whether non-operating income is included in non-recurring profit and loss [axis]	axis
Entire non-operating income [member]	member
Non-operating income included in non-recurring profit and loss of current period [member]	member
Non-operating income, details [line items]	line items
Gain from disposal of non-current assets	X duration, credit
Including, gain from disposal of fixed assets	X duration, credit
Gain from disposal of intangible assets	X duration, credit
Gains on exchange of non-monetary assets	X duration, credit
Gains on debt restructuring	X duration, credit
Government grants	X duration, credit
Including, government grants included directly to profit/loss	X duration, credit
Government grants recognized in deferred income	X duration, credit
Donations accepted	X duration, credit
Reversal of provision	X duration, credit
Gain on acquisition of subsidiaries	X duration, credit
Others	X duration, credit
Total	X duration, credit
	Ti durution, ordan
[931056a] Notes - Non-operating income (part 2)	
Disclosure of non-operating income [text block]	text block
Details of government grants [abstract]	
Categories of government grants [table]	table
Categories of government grants [axis]	axis
Categories of government grants [member]	member
Categories of government grants [line items]	line items
Government grants	X duration, credit
[931057] Notes - Non-operating expenses	
Disclosure of non-operating expenses [text block]	text block
Non-operating expenses, details [abstract]	
Non-operating expenses, details [table]	table
Whether non-operating expenses is included in non-recurring profit and loss [axis]	axis
Entire non-operating expenses [member]	member
Non-operating expenses included in non-recurring profit and loss of current period [member]	member
Non-operating expenses, details [line items]	line items
Loss from disposal of non-current assets	X duration, debit
Including, loss from disposal of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Loss from disposal of intangible assets	X duration, debit
Exchange of non-monetary assets, loss	X duration, debit
Debt restructuring, loss	X duration, debit
Donation	X duration, debit
Including, charity donation	X duration, debit

Loss of natural disaster	X duration, debit
Including, insurance claims	X duration, debit
Loss of lawsuits	X duration, debit
Fines	X duration, debit
Including, government confiscated and liquidated damages	X duration, debit
Tax arrears and fines	X duration, debit
Extraordinary loss	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Total	X duration, debit
[931058] Notes - Income tax expense	
Disclosure of income tax expense [text block]	text block
Income taxes [abstract]	
Income taxes for current period calculated in accordance with tax law and relevant provisions	X duration, debit
Including, income taxes for current period	X duration, debit
Adjustments on income tax expense for prior years	X duration, debit
Amount of deferred tax expenses	X duration, debit
Income tax expenses, total	X duration, debit
Relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit [abstract]	
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Applicable income tax rate	X.XX duration
Income tax expenses calculated at applicable tax rate	X duration, debit
Influence on income tax by tax rate changes	X duration, debit
Impact on income tax due to different applicable tax rate	X duration, debit
Influence on no recognized deferred income tax	X duration, debit
Adjustments on income tax expense for prior years	X duration, debit
Impact on income tax due to preferential tax rate	(X) duration, credit
Adjustments [abstract]	
Non-deductible expenses	X duration, debit
Staff costs	X duration, debit
Impairment loss of assets	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Non-taxable income	(X) duration, credit
Interest income from PRC government bonds	(X) duration, credit
Others	(X) duration, credit
Others	X duration, debit
Income tax expenses, total	X duration, debit
[931059] Notes - Earnings per share	
Disclosure of earnings per share [text block]	text block
Earnings per share [abstract]	
Basic earnings per share [abstract]	

Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity	X duration, credit
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding	shares
Basic earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Including, basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations	X.XX duration
Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations	X.XX duration
Diluted earnings per share [abstract]	A.M. uuration
Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity including dilutive effects	X duration, credit
Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding	shares
Diluted earnings (loss) per share	X.XX duration
Including, diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations	X.XX duration
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations	X.XX duration
Calculations of numerator of basic earnings per share	text
Calculations of denominator of basic earnings per share	text
Calculations of numerator of diverted earnings per share	text
Calculations of denominator of diverted earnings per share	text
Description of instruments with potential future dilutive effect not included in calculation of diluted earnings	text
per share	
Description of transactions after reporting period that significantly change number of potential ordinary shares	text
outstanding	
[931060] Notes - Items of cash flow statement	
Disclosure of items of cash flow statement [text block]	text block
Other cash receipts/payments relating to operating activities, investing activities and financing activities [abstract]	
Other cash receipts from operating activities	X duration, debit
Other cash payments from operating activities	X duration, credit
Cash receipts related to other investing activities	X duration, debit
Cash payments related to other investing activities	X duration, credit
Cash receipts related to other financing activities	X duration, debit
Cash payments related to other financing activities	X duration, credit
[931061] Notes - Supplementary information of cash flow statement	
Disclosure of supplementary information of cash flow statement [text block]	text block
Complement to cash flow statement [abstract]	
Disclosures of reconciliation from net profit to cash flows from operating activities [abstract]	
Reconciliation from net profit to cash flows from operating activities [abstract]	
Profit (loss)	X duration, credit
Add, impairment loss of assets	X duration, debit
Depreciation of fixed assets and depreciation and amortization of investment property	X duration, debit
Including, depreciation of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Investment property, depreciation and amortization	X duration, debit
Intangible assets, amortization	X duration, debit
Long-term deferred expenses, amortization	X duration, debit
Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets	X duration, debit

Losses on scrapping of fixed assets	X duration, debit
Change of fair value, loss	X duration, debit
Interest expenses	X duration, debit
Exchange losses	X duration, debit
Investment losses	X duration, debit
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets	X duration, debit
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in deferred tax liabilities	X duration, debit
Decrease in financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, debit
Increase in financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X duration, debit
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade accounts receivable	X duration, debit
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade accounts payable	X duration, debit
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories	X duration, debit
Others	X duration, debit
Net cash flows from operating activities	X duration
Other adjustments for non-cash items [abstract]	
Conversion of debt to equity	X duration, credit
Current portion of convertible bonds	X duration, credit
Fixed assets held under finance leases	X duration
Stock dividend from joint venture	X duration, debit
Cash and cash equivalents, change [abstract]	,
Cash, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Less, cash, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Add, cash equivalents, balance at end of period	X instant, debit
Less, cash equivalents, balance at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	X duration, debit
Information about acquisition/disposal of subsidiaries and other business units of current period [abstract]	
Information about acquisition of subsidiaries and other business units [abstract]	
Purchase consideration of acquired subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, credit
Cash and cash equivalents paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, credit
Less, cash and cash equivalents held by acquired subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, debit
Net cash and cash equivalents paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, credit
Net assets of subsidiaries acquired	X duration, debit
Information about disposal of subsidiaries and other business units [abstract]	
Consideration for disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Cash and cash equivalents received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Less, cash and cash equivalents held by disposing subsidiaries and other business units	(X) duration, credit
Net cash and cash equivalents received from disposing subsidiaries and other business units	X duration, debit
Net assets of subsidiaries disposed	X duration, debit
Cash and cash equivalent, component [abstract]	
Cash [abstract]	
Cash on hand	X instant, debit
Cash, bank deposits available for pay immediately	X instant, debit

Cash, other cash available for pay immediately	X instant, debit
Settlement reserve	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Cash equivalents [abstract]	X instant, debit
Bond investments within three months	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Cash and cash equivalents, balance	X instant, debit
Including, restricted cash and cash equivalents of parent company or subsidiaries	X instant, debit
including, restricted cash and cash equivalents of patent company of subsidiaries	A listalit, debit
[931100] Notes - Reportable segment	
Disclosure of reportable segment [text block]	text block
Information of gain (loss) and assets (liabilities) of reportable segment [abstract]	
Information of gain (loss) and assets (liabilities) of reportable segment [table]	table
Reportable segment's profit/loss, asset and liability [axis]	axis
Reportable segment, types [member]	member
Brokerage [member]	member
Investment banking [member]	member
Asset management [member]	member
Others [member]	member
Offset among segments [member]	member
Information of gain (loss) and assets (liabilities) of reportable segment [line items]	line items
Revenues	X duration, credit
Net fee and commission income	X duration, credit
Net interest income	X duration, credit
Including, interest income	X duration, credit
Interest expense	(X) duration, debit
Investment income	X duration, credit
Profit or loss arising from changes in fair value	X duration, credit
Foreign exchange gain	X duration, credit
Other operating income	X duration, credit
Cost of revenues	(X) duration, debit
Operating profits (loss)	X duration, credit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
Supplements [abstract]	
Depreciation and amortization expense	X duration, debit
Capital expenditure	X duration, credit
Impairment loss	X duration, debit
Adjustments for gain/loss and assents/liabilities of reportable segment [text block]	text block
Adjustments for profit or loss of reportable segment [abstract]	
Total profit of segment	X duration, credit

Offset profit between reportable segments	(X) duration, debit
Undistributed profits incurred in current period	X duration, credit
Profit (loss) before income taxes	X duration, credit
Adjustments for asset of reportable segment [abstract]	
Asset of reportable segment	X instant, debit
Offset asset between reportable segments	(X) instant, credit
Unallocated assets incurred in current period	X instant, debit
Total assets	X instant, debit
Adjustments for liability of reportable segment [abstract]	
Liability of segment	X instant, credit
Offset liability between reportable segments	(X) instant, debit
Unallocated liabilities incurred in current period	X instant, credit
Total liabilities	X instant, credit
[931200] Notes - Related party and transactions	
Disclosure of related party [text block]	text block
Relationship of related party [text block]	text block
Disclosure of parent company [text block]	text block
Disclosure of parent company [abstract]	
Parent company [table]	table
Parent company, names [axis]	axis
Parent company, names [member]	member
Parent company [line items]	line items
Type of legal entity	text
Address	text
Legal representative	text
Nature of business	text
Registered capital	X instant, credit
Relationship with company	text
Percentage of ownership interest	X.XX instant
Direct interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect interest held percentage	X.XX instant
Percentage of voting rights	X.XX instant
Direct voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Indirect voting rights percentage	X.XX instant
Related parties not controlling or controlled by company [abstract]	
Related parties not controlling or controlled by company [table]	table
Name of related parties not controlling or controlled by company [axis]	axis
Name of related parties not controlling or controlled by company [member]	member
Related parties not controlling or controlled by company [line items]	line items
Relationship with company	text
Related party transaction [text block]	text block

Related parties transaction [abstract]	
Pricing policies of related party transactions [text block]	text block
Related parties transaction amount [abstract]	
Related parties transaction amount [table]	table
Related parties [axis]	axis
Related parties [member]	member
Transaction type [axis]	axis
Transaction type [member]	member
Related parties transaction amount [line items]	line items
Transaction amount	X duration
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance [abstract]	
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance [table]	table
Related parties [axis]	axis
Related parties [member]	member
Items of receivables and payables [axis]	axis
Items of receivables and payables [member]	member
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance [line items]	line items
Receivables from and payables to related parties, balance	X instant, debit
Receivables from and payables to related parties, ratio in total balance of receivables or payables	X.XX instant
Provisions for doubtful debts related to outstanding balances of related party transaction	X instant, credit
Key management personnel compensation [abstract]	
Compensation, total	X duration, debit
	X duration, debit
[931300] Notes - Contingencies	
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block]	X duration, debit text block
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract]	text block
 [931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] 	text block table
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis]	text block table axis
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member]	text block table axis member
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items]	text block table axis member line items
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types	text block table axis member line items text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities	text block table axis member line items text text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest	text block table axis member line items text text text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect	text block table axis member line items text text text text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation	text block table axis member line items text text text text text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect	text block table axis member line items text text text text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect Information about contingent assets [abstract]	text block table axis member line items text text text text text text text
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect Information about contingent assets [abstract]	text block table axis member line items text text text text text text text tex
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect Information about contingent assets [abstract] Information about contingent assets [table] Contingent assets items [axis]	text block table axis member line items text text text text text text text tex
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect Information about contingent assets [abstract] Information about contingent assets [table] Contingent assets items [axis] Contingent assets items [axis]	text block table axis member line items text text text text text text text tex
[931300] Notes - Contingencies Disclosure of contingencies [text block] Information about contingent liabilities [abstract] Information about contingent liabilities [table] Contingent liabilities items [axis] Contingent liabilities items [member] Information about contingent liabilities [line items] Contingent liabilities, types Description of reason for contingent liabilities Description of contingent liabilities, uncertainty of outflow of economic interest Contingent liabilities, estimated financial effect Contingent liabilities, possibility for compensation Description of reason for contingencies, unable to estimate financial effect Information about contingent assets [abstract] Information about contingent assets [table] Contingent assets items [axis]	text block table axis member line items text text text text text text text tex

Contingent assets, reasons	text
Contingent assets, estimated financial effect	text
Information about other provisions	text
[931400] Notes - Commitments	
Commitment items relevant information [text block]	text block
Commitments in signed but yet to commence or partially performed foreign investments contract [text block]	text block
Commitments in signed but yet to commence or partially performed foreign investments contract, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments in signed but yet to commence or partially performed foreign investments contract, reasons	text
Commitments of significant outsourced construction contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress [text	text block
block]	
Commitments of significant outsourced construction contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress,	X duration, credit
amount	
Commitments of significant outsourced construction contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress,	text
reasons	
Commitments of leasing contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress [text block]	text block
Commitments of leasing contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments of leasing contracts signed and are currently planned or in progress, reasons	text
Commitments of merger agreement signed and are currently planned or in progress [text block]	text block
Commitments of merger agreement signed and are currently planned or in progress, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments of merger agreement signed and are currently planned or in progress, reasons	text
Commitments of restructuring plan signed and are currently planned or in progress [text block]	text block
Commitments of restructuring plan signed and are currently planned or in progress, amount	X duration, credit
Commitments of restructuring plan signed and are currently planned or in progress, reasons	text
Capital commitments [abstract]	
Authorised but not contracted	X instant, credit
Contracted but not executive	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Non-cancellable operating lease by lessee [abstract]	
Within one year (including one year)	X instant, credit
More than one year and within two years (including two years)	X instant, credit
More than two years and within three years (including three years)	X instant, credit
More than three years	X instant, credit
Including, more than three year and within five years (including five years)	X instant, credit
More than five years	X instant, credit
Total	X instant, credit
Disclosure of other significant commitments [text block]	text block
Disclosure of other significant commitments [abstract]	
Disclosure of other significant commitments [table]	table
Other significant commitments [axis]	axis
Other significant commitments [member]	member
Disclosure of other significant commitments [line items]	line items
Other significant commitments, amount	X duration, credit

Other significant commitments, contents	text
Other significant commitments, impact	text
[829100] Notes - Events after balance sheet date	
Disclosure of subsequent events [text block]	text block
Authorisation of financial statements [text block]	text block
Explanation of body of authorization	text
Date of authorization for issue of financial statements	yyyy-mm-dd
Disclosure of non-adjusting events after reporting period [abstract]	
Disclosures of non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [table]	table
Disclosures of non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [axis]	axis
Non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [member]	member
Significant litigation, arbitration or commitment after balance sheet date [member]	member
Significant change of asset value, taxation policy, change of foreign exchange rate after balance	member
sheet date [member]	
Significant loss of assets after balance sheet date [member]	member
Issue shares, bonds after balance sheet date [member]	member
Capital reserves converted to paid in capital after balance sheet date [member]	member
Significant loss after balance sheet date [member]	member
Business combination or disposal of subsidiaries after balance sheet date [member]	member
Disclosures of non-adjusting events after balance sheet date [line items]	line items
Nature and content of unadjusted events occurring after balance sheet date	text
Impact of unadjusted items to financial status after balance sheet date	X duration
Impact of unadjusted items to operation results after balance sheet date	X duration
Description of financial impact unable to estimate	text
[931600] Notes - Other important information	
Disclosure of other material information [text block]	text block
Foreign currency financial assets and liabilities [abstract]	
Foreign currency financial assets and liabilities [table]	table
Financial assets in foreign currencies by project types [axis]	axis
Financial assets in foreign currencies by project types [member]	member
Financial assets [member]	member
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, excluding derivative financial	member
assets [member]	
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Loan and receivables [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Held-to-maturity investments [member]	member
Financial liabilities [member]	member
Foreign currency financial assets and liabilities [line items]	line items
Amount at beginning of period	X instant
Fair value change recorded in profit or loss for current period	X duration

Changes in fair value through equity	X duration
Impairment losses at fair value in current year	(X) duration
Amount at end of period	X instant
[837100] Notes - Transfers of financial assets (including asset securitization)	
Disclosure of transfers of financial assets (including asset securitization) [text block]	text block
Disclosure of transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety [text block]	text block
Description of nature of transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety	text
Description of nature of risks and rewards of ownership to which entity is exposed	text
Description of nature of relationship between transferred financial assets that are not derect	ognised in their text
entirety and associated liabilities	
Disclosure of transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety [abstract]	
Disclosure of transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety [table]	table
Transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety [axis]	axis
Transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety [member]	member
Disclosure of transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety [line iter	ms] line items
Assets that entity continues to recognise	X instant, debit
Associated liabilities that entity continues to recognise	X instant, credit
Fair value of transferred financial assets (associated financial liabilities) that are not	derecognised in
their entirety when counterparty (counterparties) to associated liabilities has (have) r	recourse only to
transferred assets [abstract]	
Fair value of transferred financial assets	X instant, debit
Fair value of associated financial liabilities	(X) instant, credit
Net fair value of transferred financial assets (associated financial liabilities)	X instant, debit
Original assets before transfer when entity continues to recognise assets to extent o	of its continuing X instant, debit
involvement	
Assets that entity continues to recognise to extent of continuing involvement	X instant, debit
Associated liabilities that entity continues to recognise to extent of continuing involved	ment X instant, credit
Disclosure of continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets [abstract]	
Disclosure of continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets [table]	table
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of instrument [axis]	axis
Types of instrument [member]	member
Written put options [member]	member
Purchased call options [member]	member
Guarantees [member]	member
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of transfer [axis]	axis
Types of transfer [member]	member
Securities lending [member]	member
Factoring of receivables [member]	member
Asset securitisations [member]	member
Disclosure of continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets [line items]	line items
Undiscounted cash outflow required to repurchase derecognised financial assets	X instant, credit

Recognised assets representing continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	X instant, debit
Fair value of assets representing continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	X instant, debit
Recognised liabilities representing continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	X instant, credit
Fair value of liabilities representing continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	X instant, credit
Maximum exposure to loss from continuing involvement	X instant
Information about how maximum exposure to loss from continuing involvement is determined	text
Disclosure of maturity analysis of undiscounted cash outflows to repurchase derecognised financial assets or	text block
amounts payable to transferee in respect of transferred assets [text block]	
Disclosure of maturity analysis of undiscounted cash outflows to repurchase derecognised financial assets	
or amounts payable to transferee in respect of transferred assets [abstract]	
Disclosure of maturity analysis of undiscounted cash outflows to repurchase derecognised financial	table
assets or amounts payable to transferee in respect of transferred assets [table]	
Remaining maturities [axis]	axis
Remaining maturities [member]	member
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Remaining period within one month [member]	member
Remaining period between one month and three months [member]	member
Remaining period between three months and one year [member]	member
Remaining period between one and five years [member]	member
Remaining period more than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of instrument [axis]	axis
Types of instrument [member]	member
Written put options [member]	member
Purchased call options [member]	member
Guarantees [member]	member
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of transfer [axis]	axis
Types of transfer [member]	member
Securities lending [member]	member
Factoring of receivables [member]	member
Asset securitisations [member]	member
Disclosure of maturity analysis of undiscounted cash outflows to repurchase derecognised financial	line items
assets or amounts payable to transferee in respect of transferred assets [line items]	
Undiscounted cash outflow required to repurchase derecognised financial assets	X instant, credit
Other amounts payable to transferee in respect of transferred assets	X instant, credit
Qualitative information about continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	text
Gain (loss) of derecognised financial assets at date of transfer and income or expense from continuing	
involvement in derecognised financial assets [abstract]	
Gain (loss) of derecognised financial assets at date of transfer and income or expense from continuing	table
involvement in derecognised financial assets [table]	
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of instrument [axis]	axis
Types of instrument [member]	member

Written put options [member]	member
Purchased call options [member]	member
Guarantees [member]	member
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of transfer [axis]	axis
Types of transfer [member]	member
Securities lending [member]	member
Factoring of receivables [member]	member
Asset securitisations [member]	member
Gain (loss) of derecognised financial assets at date of transfer and income or expense from continuing	line items
involvement in derecognised financial assets [line items]	
Gain (loss) of derecognised financial assets at date of transfer	X duration, credit
Income from continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	X duration, credit
Income from continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets cumulatively recognised	X instant, credit
Expense from continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets	X duration, debit
Expense from continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets cumulatively recognised	X instant, debit
Disclosure of information if total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for derecognition) in	
reporting period is not evenly distributed [abstract]	
Disclosure of information if total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for	table
derecognition) in reporting period is not evenly distributed [table]	
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of instrument [axis]	axis
Types of instrument [member]	member
Written put options [member]	member
Purchased call options [member]	member
Guarantees [member]	member
Continuing involvement in derecognised financial assets by type of transfer [axis]	axis
Types of transfer [member]	member
Securities lending [member]	member
Factoring of receivables [member]	member
Asset securitisations [member]	member
Disclosure of information if total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for	line items
derecognition) in reporting period is not evenly distributed [line items]	
Explanation when greatest transfer activity took place if total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for derecognition) in reporting period is not evenly distributed throughout reporting period	text
Gain (loss) from transfer activity during period representing greatest transfer activity if total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for derecognition) in reporting period is not evenly distributed	X duration, credit
Proceeds from transfer activity during period representing greatest transfer activity if total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for derecognition) in reporting period is not evenly distributed throughout reporting period	X duration, debit
Securitization business of non-financial assets [text block]	text block
Key trading arrangements and accounting treatment for securitization of non-financial assets	text
Bankruptcy isolation terms for asset securitization business	text

[931800] Notes - Financial instruments and its risks	
Disclosure of financial assets and risks [text block]	text block
Overview of risk management [abstract]	
Qualitative information [abstract]	
Description of exposure to risk	text
Description of objectives, policies and processes for managing risk	text
Methods used to measure risk	text
Description of changes in exposure to risk	text
Description of changes in objectives, policies and processes for managing risk	text
Description of changes in methods used to measure risk	text
Quantitative information [abstract]	
Summary quantitative data about exposure to risk at balance sheet date	text
Description of concentrations of risk	text
Description of how management determines concentrations	text
Description of shared characteristic for concentration	text
Risk exposure associated with instruments sharing characteristic	X instant
Credit risk [abstract]	
Maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account of any collateral held or other credit	
enhancements [abstract]	
Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance sheet financial assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Settlement reserve	X instant, debit
Placements with banks and other financial institutions	X instant, debit
Providing funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Derivative financial assets	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Receivables	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Security deposits paid	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Other financial assets	X instant, debit
Subtotal	X instant, debit
Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance sheet financial instruments	X instant, debit
Total	X instant, debit

Liquidity risk [abstract]

Undiscounted cash flows by financial assets and financial liabilities contractual maturities [abstract]

Undiscounted cash flows by financial assets and financial liabilities contractual maturities [table]	table
Remaining maturities [axis]	axis
Remaining maturities [member]	member
Overdue or repayable on demand [member]	member

	1
Overdue [member]	member
Repayable on demand [member]	member
Not later than one year [member]	member
Not later than three months [member]	member
Not later than one month [member]	member
Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than three months and not later than six months [member]	member
Later than six months and not later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Later than five years [member]	member
Indefinite [member]	member
Undiscounted cash flows by financial assets and financial liabilities contractual maturities [line items]	line items
Cash flow of non-derivative instruments [abstract]	
Contractual undiscounted cash flows of non-derivative financial assets [abstract]	
Currency funds	X instant, debit
Settlement reserve	X instant, debit
Placements with banks and other financial institutions	X instant, debit
Providing funds	X instant, debit
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Including, financial assets held for trading	X instant, debit
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Receivables	X instant, debit
Interest receivable	X instant, debit
Security deposits paid	X instant, debit
Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Long-term equity investments	X instant, debit
Other financial assets	X instant, debit
Total financial assets	X instant, debit
Contractual undiscounted cash flows of non-derivative financial liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Short-term financing payables	X instant, credit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit

Including, financial liabilities held for trading	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Securities brokering	X instant, credit
Securities underwriting	X instant, credit
Payables	X instant, credit
Interest payables	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Other financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Total financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Cash flow of derivative instruments [abstract]	
Cash flow of derivative instruments settled by net amount	X instant, debit
Cash flow of derivative instruments settled by total amount [abstract]	
Cash inflows	X instant, debit
Cash outflows	(X) instant, credit
Net amount	X instant, debit
Market risk [abstract]	
Interest rate risk [abstract]	
Interest bearing financial instruments [abstract]	
Interest bearing financial instruments [table]	table
Financial instruments by types of interest rate [axis]	axis
Financial instruments by types of interest rate [member]	member
Fix rate financial instruments [member]	member
Floating rate financial instruments [member]	member
Financial instruments by project types [axis]	axis
Financial instruments by project types [member]	member
Financial assets [member]	member
Cash and cash equivalents [member]	member
Settlement reserve [member]	member
Placements with banks and other financial institutions [member]	member
Providing funds [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Financial assets purchased under agreements to resell [member]	member
Receivables [member]	member
Security deposits paid [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Held-to-maturity investments [member]	member
Other financial assets [member]	member
Financial liabilities [member]	member
Short-term borrowings [member]	member
Short-term financing payables [member]	member

	Placements from banks and other financial institutions [member]	member
	Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
	Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
	Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase [member]	member
	Securities brokering [member]	member
	Securities underwriting [member]	member
	Payables [member]	member
	Long-term borrowings [member]	member
	Bonds payables [member]	member
	Other financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest bearing fir	ancial assets [line items]	line items
Annual intere	st rate	X.XX instant
Carrying amo	unt	X instant, debit
Gap analysis [abstract]		
Gap analysis [table	2]	table
Categorised b	y earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates [axis]	axis
Categori	sed by earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates [member]	member
Cu	rrent [member]	member
No	t later than one year [member]	member
	Not later than three months [member]	member
	Not later than one month [member]	member
	Later than one month and not later than three months [member]	member
	Later than three months and not later than one year [member]	member
Lat	er than one year and not later than three years [member]	member
	Later than one year and not later than two years [member]	member
	Later than two years and not later than three years [member]	member
Lat	er than three years and not later than five years [member]	member
	Later than three years and not later than four years [member]	member
	Later than four years and not later than five years [member]	member
Lat	er than five years [member]	member
No	n-interest bearing [member]	member
Gap analysis [line	items]	line items
Financial asse	ets [abstract]	
Currenc	y funds	X instant, debit
Settleme	ent reserve	X instant, debit
Placeme	nts with banks and other financial institutions	X instant, debit
Providin	g funds	X instant, debit
Financia	l assets measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, debit
Derivati	ve financial assets	X instant, debit
Financia	l assets purchased under agreements to resell	X instant, debit
Receival	bles	X instant, debit
Security	deposits paid	X instant, debit

Financial assets available-for-sale	X instant, debit
Held-to-maturity investments	X instant, debit
Other financial assets	X instant, debit
Total financial assets	X instant, debit
Financial liabilities [abstract]	
Short-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Short-term financing payables	X instant, credit
Placements from banks and other financial institutions	X instant, credit
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss	X instant, credit
Derivative financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Financial assets sold under agreement to repurchase	X instant, credit
Securities brokering	X instant, credit
Securities underwriting	X instant, credit
Payables	X instant, credit
Long-term borrowings	X instant, credit
Bonds payable	X instant, credit
Other financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Total financial liabilities	X instant, credit
Interest repricing gap	X instant
Sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of interest rate [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of interest rate [table]	table
Increase (decrease) in interest rate [axis]	axis
Increase (decrease) in interest rate [member]	member
Increase in interest rate [member]	member
Decline in interest rate [member]	member
Items with interest rate risk [axis]	axis
Items with interest rate risk [member]	member
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of interest rate [line items]	line items
Changes in interest rate	text
Impact on profit and loss	X instant, credit
Impact on other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Impact on owners' equity	X instant, credit
Methods and assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for period and if such methods and	text
assumptions are different from those used in preceding period, reasons for changes shall be disclosed	
Currency risk [abstract]	
Exposure of currency risk in individual balance sheet in foreign currency [abstract]	
Exposure of currency risk in individual balance sheet in foreign currency [table]	table
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member

JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Exposure to foreign exchange risk of assets and liabilities in foreign currencies [line items]	line items
Amount of risk exposure of balance sheet	X instant, debit
Sensitivity analysis of currency risk [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of exchange rate [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of exchange rate [table]	table
Changes of exchange rate [axis]	axis
Changes of exchange rate [member]	member
Foreign currencies appreciation [member]	member
Foreign currencies depreciation [member]	member
Currencies type [axis]	axis
Currencies [member]	member
US dollar [member]	member
Euro [member]	member
Hong Kong dollar [member]	member
JPY [member]	member
GBP [member]	member
CHF item [member]	member
CAD item [member]	member
AUD item [member]	member
SGD item [member]	member
DKK item [member]	member
NOK item [member]	member
SEK item [member]	member
MOP item [member]	member
NZD item [member]	member
KRW item [member]	member
Other foreign currencies [member]	member
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of exchange rate [line items]	line items
Changes in exchange rate	text

Impact on profit and loss	X instant, credit
Impact on other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Impact on owners' equity	X instant, credit
Methods, assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for current period and reasons for	text
changes from preceding period	
Other price risk [text block]	text block
Sensitivity analysis of other price risk [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of other price [abstract]	
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of other price [table]	table
Changes of other price [axis]	axis
Changes of other price [member]	member
Increase in other price [member]	member
Decrease in other price [member]	member
Types of other price [axis]	axis
Types of other price [member]	member
Equity investment [member]	member
Profit (loss) or owners' equity affected by changes of other price [line items]	line items
Other price change, floating rate	X.XX instant
Impact on profit and loss	X instant, credit
Impact on other comprehensive income	X instant, credit
Impact on owners' equity	X instant, credit
Other price risk, methods, assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis for current period and	text
reasons for changes from preceding period	
Disclosure of offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of offsetting of financial assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of offsetting of financial assets [abstract]	
Disclosure of offsetting of financial assets [table]	table
Types of financial assets [axis]	axis
Financial assets, type [member]	member
Counterparties [axis]	axis
Counterparties [member]	member
Disclosure of offsetting of financial assets [line items]	line items
Net financial assets subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements or similar	
agreements [abstract]	
Gross financial assets subject to offsetting	X instant, debit
Gross financial liabilities set off against financial assets subject to offsetting	(X) instant, credit
Net financial assets subject to offsetting	X instant, debit
Amounts subject to enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement not set off	
against financial assets [abstract]	
Gross financial assets not subject to offsetting	(X) instant, credit
Cash collateral received	(X) instant, credit
Total amounts subject to agreement not set off against financial assets	(X) instant, credit
Net financial assets subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements or similar	X instant, debit

agreements	
Description of rights of set-off associated with financial assets subject to enforceable master netting	text
arrangement or similar agreement	
Description of measurement differences for financial assets subject to offsetting, enforceable master	text
netting arrangements or similar agreements	
Disclosure of offsetting of financial liabilities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of offsetting of financial liabilities [abstract]	
Disclosure of offsetting of financial liabilities [table]	table
Types of financial liabilities [axis]	axis
Financial liabilities, type [member]	member
Counterparties [axis]	axis
Counterparties [member]	member
Disclosure of offsetting of financial liabilities [line items]	line items
Net financial liabilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements or similar	
agreements [abstract]	
Gross financial liabilities subject to offsetting	X instant, credit
Gross financial assets set off against financial liabilities subject to offsetting	(X) instant, debit
Net financial liabilities subject to offsetting	X instant, credit
Amounts subject to enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement not set off	
against financial liabilities [abstract]	
Gross financial liabilities not subject to offsetting	(X) instant, debit
Cash collateral received	(X) instant, debit
Total amounts subject to agreement not set off against financial liabilities	(X) instant, debit
Net financial liabilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements or similar	X instant, credit
agreements	
Description of rights of set-off associated with financial liabilities subject to enforceable master netting	text
arrangement or similar agreement	
Description of measurement differences for financial liabilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master	text
netting arrangements or similar agreements	
[931901] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 1)	
Disclosure of fair value measurement [text block]	text block
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [abstract]	
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [table]	table
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member

第 224 页,共 236 页

category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition	member
or subsequently, category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Assets held for sale [member]	member
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [line items]	line items
Assets, at fair value	X instant, debit
Reasons for other relevant accounting standards requiring or permitting non-recurring fair value	text
measurements of assets in particular circumstances	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of valuation techniques, inputs and valuation processes used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets	text block
measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets measurement [abstract]	
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets	table
measurement [table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member

	,
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member
category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Assets held for sale [member]	member
Valuation techniques used in fair value measurement [axis]	axis
Valuation techniques [member]	member
Market approach [member]	member
Market comparable companies [member]	member
Market comparable prices [member]	member
Matrix pricing [member]	member
Consensus pricing [member]	member
Cost approach [member]	member
Income approach [member]	member
Discounted cash flow [member]	member
Option pricing model [member]	member
Multi-period excess earnings method [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Weighted average [member]	member
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets	line items
measurement [line items]	
Level 3 of hierarchy assets, fair value	X instant, debit
Weighted average cost of capital, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Long-term revenue growth rate, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration

Long-term operating profit before tax, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration, credit
Liquidity discount, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
Control premium, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
Constant prepayment rate, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Probability of default, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Loss given default, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Volatility, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Credit risk of counterparty, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Own credit risk, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Long-term operating profit margin, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Interest rate used to calculate residual value of assets, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Interest rate, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Historical volatility for shares, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Adjustment to mid-market consensus price, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Current estimate of future cash outflows to be paid to fulfil obligation, significant unobservable	X duration
inputs, assets	
Financial forecast of profit or loss for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
Financial forecast of cash flows for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X duration
Revenue multiple, significant unobservable inputs, assets	X.XX duration
Relationship between unobservable inputs and fair value	text
Description of fact and reason that highest and best use of fair value measurement of non-financial asset differs	text
from current use	
Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [abstract]	
Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [table]	table
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for	member
trading, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member

Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Liabilities held for sale [member]	member
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
	member
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	line items
Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [line items]	
Liabilities, at fair value	X instant, credit
Reasons for other relevant accounting standards requiring or permitting non-recurring fair value	text
measurements of liabilities in particular circumstances	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy liabilities [text block]	text block
Disclosure of valuation techniques, inputs and valuation processes used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy	text block
liabilities measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value liabilities measurement	
[abstract]	. 11
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value liabilities measurement	table
[table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Non-recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held	member
for trading, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Liabilities held for sale [member]	member
Valuation techniques used in fair value measurement [axis]	axis
Valuation techniques [member]	member
Market approach [member]	member
Market comparable companies [member]	member

Element

Market comparable prices [member]	member
Matrix pricing [member]	member
Consensus pricing [member]	member
Cost approach [member]	member
Income approach [member]	member
Discounted cash flow [member]	member
Option pricing model [member]	member
Multi-period excess earnings method [member]	member
Range [axis]	axis
Ranges [member]	member
Weighted average [member]	member
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 of fair value liabilities measurement	line items
[line items]	
Level 3 of hierarchy liabilities, fair value	X instant, credit
Weighted average cost of capital, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Long-term revenue growth rate, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Long-term operating profit before tax, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration, credit
Liquidity discount, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration
Control premium, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration
Constant prepayment rate, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Probability of default, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Loss given default, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Volatility, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Credit risk of counterparty, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Own credit risk, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Long-term operating profit margin, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Interest rate used to calculate residual value of assets, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Interest rate, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Historical volatility for shares, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Adjustment to mid-market consensus price, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Current estimate of future cash outflows to be paid to fulfil obligation, significant unobservable	X duration
inputs, liabilities	
Financial forecast of profit or loss for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration
Financial forecast of cash flows for cash-generating unit, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X duration
Revenue multiple, significant unobservable inputs, liabilities	X.XX duration
Relationship between unobservable inputs and fair value	text
Description of fact and reason that highest and best use of fair value measurement of non-financial liabilities	text
differs from current use	
Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement [text block]	text block

Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement

Element

[abstract]	
Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit	table
enhancement [table]	
Liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement	axis
[axis]	
Liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit enhancement [member]	member
Disclosure of liabilities measured at fair value and issued with inseparable third-party credit	line items
enhancement [line items]	
Description of existence of third-party credit enhancement	text
Description of whether third-party credit enhancement is reflected in fair value measurement	text
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed, assets	text block
[text block]	
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed,	
assets [abstract]	
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	table
disclosed, assets [table]	
Classes of assets, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value	axis
is disclosed [axis]	
Assets, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	member
disclosed [member]	
Loans and receivables [member]	member
Loans and receivables [member] Held-to-maturity investments [member]	member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member]	member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member]	member member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	member member member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member member member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member member member member axis
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member member member member axis member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member member member member axis member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member member member member axis member member member
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items]	member member member axis member member member member line items
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items] Carrying amount	member member member member axis member member member ine items
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items] Carrying amount Fair value	member member member member axis member member member line items
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items] Carrying amount Fair value Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value	member member member member axis member member member ine items
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Carrying amount Fair value Fair value Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but fort which fair value fair value in statement of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value	member member member axis member member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit text block
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items] Carrying amount Fair value Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block] Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair	member member member axis member member member member line items
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items] Carrying amount Fair value Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block] Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]	member member member member axis member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit text block
Held-to-maturity investments [member] Investment property [member] Leases of land use rights [member] Leases of buildings [member] Leases of buildings [member] Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] All levels of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed assets [line items] Carrying amount Fair value Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block] Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy assets not measured at fair	member member member axis member member member member line items X instant, debit X instant, debit text block

Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed, text block

liabilities [text block]	
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed,	
liabilities [abstract]	
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	table
disclosed, liabilities [table]	
Classes of liabilities, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair	axis
value is disclosed [axis]	
Classes of liabilities, not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which	member
fair value is disclosed [member]	
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost [member]	member
Bank loans [member]	member
Bonds payables [member]	member
Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis]	axis
All levels of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member]	member
Disclosure of not measured at fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is	line items
disclosed liabilities [line items]	
Carrying amount	X duration, credi
Fair value	X duration, credi
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 2 of fair value hierarchy liabilities not measured at	text block
fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]	
Disclosure of valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 of fair value hierarchy liabilities not measured at	text block
fair value in statement of financial position but for which fair value is disclosed measurement [text block]	
Description of fact and reasons that highest and best use of not measured at fair value in statement of financial	text
position but for which fair value is disclosed of non-financial liabilities differs from current use	
31902] Notes - Fair value measurement (part 2)	
sclosure of fair value measurement [text block]	text block
Disclosure of recurring fair value measurement of assets [text block]	text block
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, assets at recurring fair value measurement [abstract]	
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, assets at recurring fair value measurement	table
[table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis
Aggregated measurement [member]	member
Recurring fair value measurement [member]	member
Classes of assets, measured at fair value [axis]	axis
Assets, measured at fair value [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, classified as held for trading,	member
category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member

第 231 页,共 236 页

category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition	member
or subsequently, category [member]	
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Derivative financial assets [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Financial assets available-for-sale, category [member]	member
Debt instrument investment [member]	member
Equity instrument investment [member]	member
Investment property [member]	member
Leases of land use rights [member]	member
Leases of buildings [member]	member
Land use rights held for capital appreciation [member]	member
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, assets [line items]	line items
Fair value at beginning of period	X instant, debit
Transfers into level 3	X duration, debit
Transfers out of level 3	(X) duration, credit
Changes of exchange rate fair value measurement	X duration, debit
Gains (losses) recognised in profit or loss	X duration
Realised gains (losses)	X duration, credit
Gains (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income	X duration
Purchases	X duration, debit
Issues	X duration, debit
Sales	(X) duration, credit
Settlements	(X) duration, credit
Fair value at end of period	X instant, debit
Gains (losses) recognised in profit or loss attributable to change in unrealised gains or losses for	X duration, credit
assets held at end of period, fair value measurement	
Disclosure of other information about unobservable inputs, level 3 recurring fair value hierarchy assets [text block]	text block
Disclosure of recurring fair value measurement of liabilities [text block]	text block
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement	
[abstract]	
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement	table
[table]	
Measurement [axis]	axis

Aggregated measurement [member] member Recurring fair value measurement [member] member Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis] axis Liabilities, measured at fair value [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value (member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] member Trading, category [member] member Bonds [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial member recognition or subsequently, category [member] member Bonds [member] member Bonds [member] member Bonds [member] member Recurring fair value finember] member Bonds [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Credit derivatives [member] member Credit derivatives [membe
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis] axis Liabilities, measured at fair value [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] member trading, category [member] member Bonds [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition or subsequently, category [member] member Bonds [member] member Bonds [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Member Cash derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Member Credit derivatives [member] member Member Financial liabilities [member] member M
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, tategory [member] member trading, category [member] member Bonds [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition or subsequently, category [member] Bonds [member] member Bonds [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Credit derivatives [member] member Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measureme [ine items] transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measureme measureme member [ine items]
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member]memberFinancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for trading, category [member]memberBonds [member]memberFinancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition or subsequently, category [member]memberBonds [member]memberBonds [member]memberDerivative financial liabilities [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberCash derivatives [member]memberEquity derivatives [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberCash derivatives [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberInterest rate [member]memberInterest rate [member]memberInterest rate [member]memberInterest rate [member]memberInterest [member]member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for trading, category [member] member Bonds [member] member recognition or subsequently, category [member] Bonds [member] member Bonds [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Member Derivatives [member] member Member Cash derivatives [member] member Member Credit derivatives [member] member Member Credit derivatives [member] member Member Member Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement [line items] Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement [line items]
trading, category [member] member Bonds [member] member Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition or subsequently, category [member] Bonds [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Credit derivatives [member] member Derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Derivatives [member] member Derivatives [member] member Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement [line items] Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initialmemberrecognition or subsequently, category [member]memberBonds [member]memberDerivative financial liabilities [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberCash derivatives [member]memberEquity derivatives [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberInterest rate [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberInterest [member]member <tr< td=""></tr<>
recognition or subsequently, category [member] Bonds [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Other derivatives [member] member Nember Interest [member] member Other derivatives [member] member Dither derivatives [member] member Member Dither derivatives [member] member Mem
Bonds [member] member Derivative financial liabilities [member] member Interest rate derivatives [member] member Cash derivatives [member] member Equity derivatives [member] member Credit derivatives [member] member Other derivatives [member] member Other derivatives [member] member Interest [member] member Member Detret derivatives [member] member M
Derivative financial liabilities [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberCash derivatives [member]memberEquity derivatives [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberInterest rate derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberInterest [member]memberTransfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurementline itemsInterest [member]KaturationInterest [member]Katuration
Interest rate derivatives [member]memberCash derivatives [member]memberEquity derivatives [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberTransfers between tifferent levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurementline itemsItem temsTransfers of tevel 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilitiesX duration
Cash derivatives [member]memberEquity derivatives [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberIt ansfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurementline itemsItine items]Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilitiesX duration
Equity derivatives [member]memberCredit derivatives [member]memberOther derivatives [member]memberTransfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurementline items[line items]Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilitiesX duration
Credit derivatives [member] member Other derivatives [member] member Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement line items [line items] Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Other derivatives [member]memberTransfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurementline items[line items]Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilitiesX duration
Transfers between different levels of fair value hierarchy, liabilities at recurring fair value measurement line items [line items] Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
[line items] Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
-
Transfers out of level 2 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Transfers out of level 1 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Transfers out of level 3 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Transfers out of level 2 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Transfers out of level 3 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities X duration
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 1 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 2 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 1 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 3 into level 1 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 2 into level 3 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities text
Description of reasons for transfers out of level 3 into level 2 of fair value hierarchy, liabilities text
Description of policy for determining when transfers between levels are deemed to have occurred, text
liabilities
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, liabilities [abstract]
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, liabilities [table] table
Measurement [axis] axis
Aggregated measurement [member] member
Recurring fair value measurement [member] member
Classes of liabilities, measured at fair value [axis] axis
Liabilities, measured at fair value [member] member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, category [member] member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet definition of held for member
trading, category [member]

Bonds [member]	member
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, designated upon initial	member
recognition or subsequently, category [member]	
Bonds [member]	member
Derivative financial liabilities [member]	member
Interest rate derivatives [member]	member
Cash derivatives [member]	member
Equity derivatives [member]	member
Credit derivatives [member]	member
Other derivatives [member]	member
Reconciliation of changes in level 3 recurring fair value measurement, liabilities [line items]	line items
Fair value at beginning of period	X instant, credit
Transfers into level 3	X duration, credit
Transfers out of level 3	(X) duration, debit
Changes of exchange rate fair value measurement	X duration, credit
Losses (gains) recognised in profit or loss	(X) duration
Realised losses (gains)	(X) duration, credit
Losses (gains) recognised in other comprehensive income	(X) duration
Purchases	X duration, credit
Issues	X duration, credit
Sales	(X) duration, debit
Settlements	(X) duration, debit
Fair value at end of period	X instant, credit
Losses (gains) recognised in profit or loss attributable to change in unrealised gains or losses for	(X) duration, credit
liabilities held at end of period, fair value measurement	
Disclosure of other information about unobservable inputs, level 3 recurring fair value hierarchy liabilities [text	text block
block]	
[830510] Authorization of the issuance of financial statement	
Disclosure of authorisation of issuance of financial statement [text block]	text block
Authorisation of issuance of financial statement [abstract]	
Authorisation of issuance of financial statement [text block]	text block
[901000] Dimensions - Retrospective application and retrospective restatement	
Retrospective application and retrospective restatement [axis]	axis
Restatement [member]	member
Restatement of previous period [member]	member
Financial effect of changes in accounting policy [member]	member
Correction of accounting errors, financial impact [member]	member
[902000] Dimensions - Establish date	
Establish date [axis]	axis
Default reporting date of financial statements [member]	member

[904000] Dimensions - Consolidated and separate financial statement

Consolidated and separate financial statement [axis]

Consolidated [member]

Separate [member]

axis member member